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'i. f, i2; O - JJUDGE LAURENSON: We are back on the record 'now.
.

;T;b nf, M !3- _iWe/have?two. matters before us that require some prompt action
,

t
~

, ,4 s 4

L. \ t

'

N 4' Eon 60uripart.-y ,
.

'

':
-

,

':"T; L _

LThe[first is'a| Motion for Reconsideration that .

h'

s5f ~
1,

}1- 'N . , ' p/

N ' , , . ,[ ' 5 6V ;$as sfiled yesterday by Suf folk- County - concerning .our ruling - '

,

. -

,
~y gN g -, : .. / . . .. .,

y . ", * - ilast' Friday 4with iregard to the offerf to , submit rebuttali.7 D -

'

.gw,

,

N% g 81 4 testimony.. by LILCO~ : We have reviewed the County's1 Motion-

.
x w.c .

: r '?
'A

fo r . I''. Reconsideration ~.- Before even scheduling or discussing
| :y;; .

^

*L
~

' '4 -? - 9-
- , . --

; ' .W_ ./- 1 AJ t 7. . . .

d'iscussingfargument on thelrebuttal-
3 .

crebutta14--?rsther,2[y1_ . % < 101
-

33 _

_ n. , ._ , _. ,, ,

' ?

_W_e cite ; testimony,~I would'likett'oEaddress a question to Mr..
~ .. -

.

t > - :, ',
2 . -. . . . . . .s.,

_ } , ' yf Vits jMcMurray,)and4that(isfassuing for a moment that/.the County
7. . . ,x - -. o

m ,
, >

. ._m

' 3,/7 ' TistriE htVand\ the' Board"is wrongMthat; this is = not = rebuttal"
,

(13 s J -

~

~ YN. ); i _ , , ~
Y ~

[;. - /14 ' ~ [ts stimony h that"in i f actjitiis i suppl'emen t'al te s timony , what ,'

n" i ~ ' Y ~ .~. . .
. ..

(pf .?15f 4prejudiceiidoes| the county- suf fer- by 1 allowing ;this. evidenceJ
..

x

m - '
' ' '

-

.

~

.

<I !!84 [toicomelin"at thisitimenin the1fashionithat we haveiordered?
''g

- ,, ;u - ; .q , .-

_
"r. . ,

.

?MR.?McMURRAY: -I think,VJudge'Laurenson,-whether-
,

l
'

:6 *17: .w-
>

-
, , .

,
, - , .

.

'
.

r ,

, ' ,
s

iyouhcaterogarize~(this t'estimony as rebuttal testimony or?'* i 18;
- . . .

,

.

.

-'

,

(,^ ? '
. , ,

supplementalitestimony, the.jgue'stionkis whether.or|not~Q*-: q 19 ?
<-+,.

sr s
.. +' e

. ~

@e [20 I .LILCOthasi demoristrated igood cause for submitting - that testiraony . '
y }; .s' ,g' '

121 e Enow, linithe Board'.s Memorandum and Order of?- '

9% N'

,, , ;
'

i Jyr _ i.22 : : February '28,1 ruling ont Suffolk- County's motion to . file
. ', ~ | [w| ^

+

~ ' | '

::-23 t rebuttalitestimonyfof? Stephen. Cole and'Andrea Tyree,;the;y
~

: , . . ,

i

+ rL24 Board; set-outia four part test to determine'whether or not-:MT .eg .y . -

m ; . , ,

+ . 25 - Lgood/causeiliad been met., ,'
.

-
- v

s
. -

:

<
7 - r ,

,

+, ' , ,,

' W

, 4 z -.

k 6> b 6 r +..,w,*,,,..-,,ww. ,,,ww ,.vw,,,e. v.,,r-,wey,~,-wo-o-,._,
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1 , Two of those = points have clearly' not been metp.<

' .

iby LILCO. They|are the question of whether the-testimony,> 2?
i

.

,

L3? (the1 proffered testimony is :not cumulative with any other
.

'
-

4- '.tes timony7 in the|~ record,'and number two, that'the testimony

5; ,was"inacapable:of being1 filed in a more timely fashion.,

~

( _ j6L .Let;me' address theLfirst point first. As we.

~ 7. stathfin our Motion :for Reconsideration, LILCO's proffered

1-8 L mrebut tal. -testimony -is, in fact, . cumulative with what is
*

,

. 7..
9 alreadyTin LILCO's direct testimony. The point th'at LILCO

' 10 : wants L.to- make , according to Ms . McCleskey 's -. argument, ' through
m

11 these proffere'd LILCO ' proposals for spegial facilities, 'is
. ,

112 ithatLLILCO is' continuing to-talk to the special facilities.

k ~ (13' Now, that point is already made in LILCO's
'

\ /
-

14 . - tes timony . I=providedEthe4page. cites to the Board, and that--

.15 |
-

,fis exactly what the.LILCO witnesses states in'their direct
..

z16 Ltestimony.
1.

17- -Second off all, ' LILCO with respect to the second.~
-

pointlI raise,'which is whether or not LILCO was'able to file18 -

1sL this itestimonyf and address these- proposed plans in a' more
' 2 timely fashion, it is clearfthat they could have. Most of

- 21 those: plans were dated March or April -- at least the letters

22 that' covered those plans.

. 'M1 JUDGE . LAURENSON : But you still haven 't answered

9y the; question of what difference does it make whether this24

( ) <'"- 2 26 .is treated as rebuttal testimony or supplemental testimony.
: . :,

y

.

. . , . - - - -
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yg g
_

Q'Q-n ' , :
-;Howbis6theECounty^. disadvantaged ~under;either treatment'of01>

'

<
'

yggfy * * '
, ,< :nu ,, _

it " ;it?J, .

.w - - . , -

'.g'...,
. 4 ~'2 [ '

, . ,,
n

-

, ;; F _ ; - . m; $- -
, - .. .

4Ww A ~

s3- _ . .MR.' < MdMURRAY : - Judge Laurenson,:I think that'thiss 3m e >G; j %m ~ : ;> 2. - >

{
_

-

@[[ N'Q |4: YistanotherTexample io'f.. LILCO :trying: to amend its testimony _
a- . ;; -

um > '

. isi. l!withoutEthe County;being(given_ proper notice, proper-9;f ,_
.

g....__
. .. m __

T

_
.

~ w. + +

w ~. . --. f e u . ,

gdopportuhity1toiconduct d'iscovery~,sdepositions_perhaps, all
:

164
< . . ..

- - J*.$?6% - ,

4 ,"
.

s

c4 .

Q'a 17h ^ 3 the J other.' sort; of t rights (that _we have E to | determine 'LILCO 's 1
e . . - p . .: _ s. . *

-i - aw ~ * " , A ,
,

.

- m,,
Jr, c

& y[. y;' D , f 8'f , ' Leasejbefo' refit! suddenly springs ;:it -onf us i oni he: stand.'during
'

t t,

y_ .- ; ,,

- ,, -n .

h..
,

+
. .:.a . -

. ..
,

.

? earings.)SThatlisMju~st notifair.?n ' .1" w J95gy m
'

-

s

V .- . . ,

~ '

;If they';. want?to Lfili' supplemental 4 testimony, _ fine.g '%' *
|10 ? .

~

** ~ ~ '

ani :w

7, ' ~ 37, , %. wf111 , i Theyican' show good; cause, .Jfile written supplementalotestimony
'

,.

-. y ' ' ~

%.
.u

e,'
, %'''

d s12; 1 jand Ithe . County' . should- the'n;;havelan . opportunity,' to : review that(M::( 4
,

w. .

nM e, -
113 { Lte'stimonyCaddIthen/ conduct''cr'oss examination; on~it .the t waysf

'

#

. .
<

W; gy^ ' g;'",- 414L fitihasibeen donetall?along'. .
.

,

.y . .

~ P ''
<

f[x .y _

, . .%
'

'

+ -

!!'6) ? - IIfjustfdonit1think_it isafair that.we are^
'

w' -r
_

--
_

.
.,

.as w _. .. . . . . - . . .. . . ..

W W S ,~: e L16) presented with"oraltsupplemental1 testimony onLplans that-vwy.
, .s , _;p

_
,

_ ,
, >,

>7-
~

(17 - !we~ ' reall'y have- not T had .a ':chancef to. , review, conduct: discovery-;

w - o
f. , , .. .

"t >

- y-; S 18 ".ic;|on aan'dithen:betexpectedito cross examine LILCO'sfwitnesses, .

.m , ,
*

4: .. . . . .

.
,

4 '' . ; - 19 : -crightlaway.Lon.
p, n

,e. y m .

.

fThatfis the. prejudice.:.20-? - < 4
,

34 ;. ny ',
+

.
,

' i,;o - , 1212 / ,' JJUDGE.;LAURENSON: ' : Does LILCO wish to be . heard on,

'
.. w

., ''.. .

othis?* 122:
...

,q v . ' ' w
?%y -

, ,

' ' J23" "MR.) CHRISTMAN:: Briefly, yes. sir. 'My: understand-;,

N # e, :.#

" Ng ~ .T | 24 ; fing31sfthat?those, plans:that could be provided to-the County-
.

-. u; ,,.

. =- 4 >2S i, Lwere;sentitb them in' informal discovery, and they now also,
x,

.

+ a

A

,' $.l,
~'

'
> > *

n

_.



pc7--
.

Y:
<(1-4-W21r .

v s . . - .

_ 9941
A,

.ir

. L1- [ int addition to - that, had them over the weekend.
- v-

-

. ~ -

j ', y 12-~
As for the'suggesti.on.that they'are entitled --'

-

~

3~ Kthat the' County,is entitled to' depositions after testimony
, ,

[41 ;is filed, f they : haven 't- been entitled to depositions af ter
~

-

.

15- . the:, direct testimony ;was'. filed, and I don't see why this
! 6- 'should~be'any different.-

;

[These draft. plans were provided to the County.s7.

1h 'Theycchose.not to-have their. witnesses look at them, so that

'9 . when the witnesses were asked.whether they changed their.*

.

|10 ; testimony 1thatithere were,no plans. whatsoever, they were

11 Lable Lto say' that' as of last ~ February- there were no plans,.

.

. - 12 - .and they .had -no reason to change. their testimony.
i
[~' 13 - Well,' that'- is just ' nonsense . |These draft plans

- .~

14 - -show.that there are plans,oalthough the County,.of course,

15 -
, 'makes^the semantic point 1that-inLthe County's judgment a

- 16 L " plan' is?not a plan unless it is-formally-adopted and approved
'

,

~

i17 J &nd what not.

18~ But leaving that minor semantic point aside, the

- 19 County's. position is simply unfounded.

20 : . JUDGE'LAURENSON: -Does the Staff or State wish

' 21 -to be heard .on this question?

: H- MR. ZAIINLEUTER: The State would support Suffolk-

10 = County,--and to the'best of-my knowledge,-I don't believe that
~

17 .)
. 24' one of the witnesses, Dr. Mileti, has ever been deposed on

!
.

' a <.
''

25' this. Contention that he is offered for rebuttal.
.

-.
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1 ', ' MR. m BORDENICK: I have nothing.further to add.
,

.-
..
e

hj L2- II continue'toisupport LILCO on this rebuttal testimony.
'

. 3 '- MR..'McMURRAY: Judge Laurenson, if I .may. respond

:14 L th a point made-by-Mr.-Christman. First of all, this is I

- [5) ,not a minor semanticipoint. The- fact is that these are not
~

,

m6 plans. They are proposals by LILCO, and a'.1 that''these

7 ~ ' documents how is' that LILCO is ' communicating with ' the:.'

: ,
..

spec _ial facilities.
. . .

..

:8* -

- .

' '9' That is:something that:we don't contest. But
-

.h L10 - the po' int Jis is thati everything they say is consistent with -

11' . our| witnesses testimony, which is that there- are as yet no7
'

12 : plans.- , That is, ~ agreements to . implement a plan that' LILCO".
..-

];7~y Twould-like.to seeJ mplemented.during-a radiological
.

13 ' ins|
x

. '14. : emergency.

'

. :15L
.

Second of-'all, the? fact that we had these-
, .

16 : : documents 'over the weekcad does '.not at . all diminish the -

17; . prejudice |that:would.'ccrue if.weHha'd to cross examine.on-
'

'

a -
s

i18 :them today.-

19 'MR. CHRISTMAN: But you had them=before the-
'

20 , weekend', did you not, most of them?

-- 21 MR. McMURRAY: We had.no' idea what the witnesses

22 ' were goin'g to say --:

23 MR. .CHRISTMAN: But you had docunents, did you* '

:[ , (not?.24 -

Ce,
26 - 'MR. McMURRAY: Some of the documents, we had,'

<
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:1' .obviously.-
,

m.i
.\', ..

Most:others.
'

,,/} . 2 :- ,EMR. CHRISTMAN:
~

,

..

:3 'MR. McMURRAY: .Obviously.others were dated May 31st,
s

.
' ~

- '4' (the very - day before ele LILCO panel was .up. The fact is that
_

5 the LILCO Panel. chose ~'not to address'these documents in
.

[their direct testimony for.whatever< reason. Obviouslyi6.

T7: the.' reason;was because they were not plans.

' ~

' Therefore, the Cobity' had no idea what they were8 :.

e going to say about-them. 'Now they intend to address them.

10 ~ .And..the point _is we should-be able'to hear what they have
,

11 to-s'ay_abou.t1them, study it, review it, and then conduct ourL
.

.

' 12 ; cross' examination. in a say' that is meaningful and produ,ctive,-

L13: . not: just . right after -we ' he'ar their testimony.'
[

-'
>

LJ .
^ 14 -

15 -

'16. -

-

17

18

19
s

-

<
,

i s i
,

m- 21.
<

'

- +

,

t

24,,

7
| |

'

\- J-

I

L
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*
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E-[.. ~ - ] Ol' sP*- JJUDGElLAURENSONi tWe will confer and decide <this in-

79, .

1 - m
, ,- ,, =

en -

Y.U
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staff of Na'.'YCRK*. ,& ,.,

| .% LEGISIATra COMMISSK''>
q 'f,}. c, 'p(.

.

' '

'/ y1 ON EXf>ENDITURE IMif W-

. ,

b -" * ,
iti v,,W e.v'.! n Asr'. .c .u " e -

.
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u.........
*
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[..

March 9,1084, . . . . . . , ,

.

Mr. Frank Maneuso
"#'" State Direeta '

' ' " " * * " ' * "
Depertment cf Phtdie Sefety.

' ' " ' ' ~ . Offlee of Civil Preparedness
! 280 Broad Street
Net (fwd, Connectleut 06105, , , , , , ,,

.;... Dear Mr. Mancumet
.

We are retuming under separate caver the connecticut state Plan inaneit
, , , , . . _ . .

.

to the Ccmmission,
i gdam*g for radologies! cmergencies.h materin! was useful rend provided us wiin inafght in-.

j

., , |Information.Please secept our thanks fer your asilatance and gr ciousacss in providing
*

'

a
.

_ p) , !!neorely,- .,

Q
,

'

4

|" Ceralillne Steut,

> .

, . . . - , , . P

Irving Wendrosky
i
l'

.

-

1

i
.

h

.

t

i e
'

)m

I
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STATE OF CONNEC Pages 2 of 4'

DEPARTMBT Oi' FUE.IC SM

(~'y'
-

0FFICE OF CIVIL PREPAREE
C/

DATI RECSVED .

April 18.1954~

APR 25 LS,
..

My$ DEPMMUT CP PEG
;ffic10FfutC0hutST&.12

avid Musir:d,-M. D.
Cosmissieser of Health.

Chairenas. . t3 Disaster Prepa:adnese Casseisaien4i

State cf flew York
Albany, New York 12226

Cear Dr. Axelrod:

In respcuse :: your letter of March 30, 1951, let c:a assure you that th e
State of Conne:ticut will not become involved in the explesive envirenesnt*

that exists in the Stats of New York ccncerning Radielegical Emerge..cy
-

Planning. My letter to Directot DaVito does ?.or purpo:t to serve as a *

letter cf agreeme.c hetween the State of Ccnnectic;t ar.4 the State of Mew
Ycrk cencarning the Sheraham Naclear Pcwer Statics. It. dcas'auggest that

we are meeting the ra:Wireme-es cf HREG-0454 FEMA 31P-1.q
I ' J' Your letter ftakes year position as weil as that of your Covernst's clear

It is f.ot oter intention to pursue this 2.atter any further.!

l to us.

En:1caed are letters of correspondence betueen ::y office and the State of
New Yerk Legislattva Constission on Expantit. ra P.eview. L have cceperated
with chat office and cade as a11able information concer .in.1 Radiological

i Instgency Plarsing in Cosaecticut. I hope it =eate with ya c approval.
'

If *.::, I suggest ycu centact Mr. Irving 'est.d:cskey and ex:ress your
I have no desire to became involved 1t yact internal precis: s.1.isple asur e .

dir:erely.
.

4s4 [44|d!<.'44C
Frank Mantuam-

State Oirector
,

!*!::s
Encl.- OCP Letter to 1.Wandrevsky 10/1S/33

OCP letter to ceVito 12/15/83 - mitt.ad
Wandroeky I.e:tste to CCP 10/3/32, 3/1/!a

d
c:t D.CeVito. Of. cf Dis. Prep., N.Y.

Ec ?.cles. TE9 Rag. t
O 1.=ta.tretsu ,1.1. *.edislatisc :: =| y

,

.W am:!%- R $C 'da.<s-: c res e.ca: y c35.rer. -
L e .!m %w y CM 's y*

.. .-- , .-.. . . - - - . - . . - - - . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
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: STATI. OF Nf.W YORK

.,.4|[l. LXG JLATM. COMMISS!ON
' OF' EXPENDITURE RDAEW

'p.
d. t. ..

11i WASH (MbTON AVEhUE - Al.SANY. NEW YCh ._
* '

.

..

' * * * * * * * *
,,.

. . . . . .

m .. . .c ui . .
"

October 3,1993
. . . . . .

' ? ." '"7'**'

' "/ "" . . . Mr. Freak Mancuso
Director. . . .
Conneetleut Offlee of Civil i' eperedness''

. . . . . . " ' . * . * - ,State Armory
350 Brood Street..

Martford, Cenrectieu: OG 105. . . . .
. . . . ~ ~

'"''.*!.*, Dear Mr. Maneuse
.

" ' Tc.'"* As per out teleghene conver5!CM. I WCuld kppreclate receiving a copy of
,

, the folicwing dccuments f.'em ycur age ey:
| a,.r.....,......
!

,

. p) . ; i . .. . 1. Tltto 28!- 'q
2. Statute 81-409-

~

. ...r,..
',

3. National Disaster S:ste P!anL

L 4. REP Anney.
'

..

. . . .

Your ecr.Nration was e.ttrame'y helpful., , ,

* * ' 7 ' ", . Sincerely,. , - .

Irving Wevaevskj
*

| Generst Ameclate
t

t

m)!OCT11s.y

L d5WU;7fg.

Q C% * Wri 4

i

. - - . . - . - - - _ - - . - . _ . _ - - - _ - - - --
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[q-, STATE ~OF CONNECTICOY" ' ''
~*- p G CEPARTMENT -OF FURL!C MAFFTY

. OFFICE OF Cmt. PHEPAREDNEM'

J

Octchu 28, 1943
'

ut, trukg ' endscvalHf, Gena.ul Ass:clate:
Statt of #tw Verk f,tgialative Countinien
On Empe h ata #tVitJ

i 111 unsMngton Avt.wt
'

Atbany, how Vs41 ff!!C

reas E4. Wea44 v4Agr ,

En:2casd are the dae.astata we di4c=44td in cu ph:na cowvA4atica stut.sd.;
'

maaha ag0. I keps 4.ht content 4 will be u4tfut tc ycu and the, L:;i.4244ve-
Cassi444:n en an capt # 2'2 review.,

I ask thst the 634 cary of the " State cf Canett'M Radicict c1t Energen.i
cy Rupenen Plan for tat Naddas Neck Plant and-the. uiltstcne Fawra seatics.,

'

bs Astuund to o aftu yea haut ksd 1 ch1nct la reviw it. it 14 cne of
anty thras ecpio in aus,latuentary

In ny observALL:n with the neigh >cring statu,1 find that R1diulogin.l
En.sgsney 92:ning skaats be with the St1*t Gffitt of Energencj Phn&g- f
t e reaaanat

.

| 1. The Cffict of Civil Frapartinus a t&.usted mLth cther t.nrge.cq pt:
n.6tg and har diract cast,tet unth the 4tste, fac12,and in your ca4e, coutt
stushmenta.

1. 14 has bws my optsit. net that J.tn the. restcnsikitity fct nucleat pts
nby una in cthsr satac4ss, it una nt p. tope.~.ly eccrdin1ted with the &f fic

- cf civil Pre,wAedac44,

In order f:r and planning to be effectivt, the agency resp:nsible f ur ths.t.

planning should kast .the fall suppcst cf the c4eittista:.ticut as well e.s the
LegeMut bedq wit %1 that juisdictica.

Plecat let et bnew if I can be of arg fathz.: hefp.

SinctALLy,

)g,,} he4%'&
Frank Mancuac
StMv. Arteiot

e

NrmaO E-:.h u.t. *?4 C:py CT tEP, tsr. t rhn f:r E: *Am, Title is
Emes .y C.w.uti,:u PL1a ~nu.t 11 ul t';sutus

M 8:! % .!18
Sa0 smi s.m -. p .r 'a n c ~ 8. . m. , w

- . n

. _ . , _ , - . - - _, - . _ . _ . . . . _ _ . - . . - . . - _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . , . . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _
- -
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P, . :v. .

4
-

. . -

p .[ - ,'1 JUDGE-LAURENSON: I believe that we are now
[ ' '[1 , readyjto hear theitestimony of the Ne.i York State witness,2

4g

$g_
n ,,.

!

! I('' ,,
-

.3 Mr. Failla..
7

!1h 'bq;
..4

.

<-- p;-.
- . , |MR.:ZAHNLEUTER: Judge Laurenson, with respect,

.

x. - , e

@jn' e5' to'.the ruling.th't you"justLmade,I

* '
the' state would like toa,;

,
,. ., ,

' "

16. - reservefits right to possibly, in the future, introduce a-
. _

,

' ;, ,

g;;ey'
'

17^ fresponse; letter to the lhtter which was just admitted.
f

* * *

^

(_ . i85 LLet?the record. reflect that Mr. Charles;;A -
.

, .,

'19: Faillaihasit'aken the stand;
*

:

' 10 '*

, (Judge Laurenson,-I don't believe that Mr. Failla

. 11 [hasLappeared before in this proceeding and'he needs to be
.*: ,

};, - [ .12 - | sworn.,
. ,W

-

-( } -

,13S
JU'GE LAURENSON: Nill you, stand and raiseD,

t. .
,

'14 5
~

:p yo'ur right,handland be sworn.,
--

,.

, 15 : Eh'ereupon, a
,

.

w;
p'~ ' 16

-

CHARLES V..'FAILLA.,

:9 .
,

, ,

17
was-called?as,a' witness'and, having been first duly sworn, ~

N
~

"18- w'as examinedfand: testified asJfollows:

XX'XXXXXX II ! ~ DIRECT EXAMINATION'-_ ; .

'
' -

- BY MR.O ZAHNLEUTER:.-

.,

' ' ~ 21."
- [Q- Mr.|Failla, do;you have'.in front of you a

- 1 22 . document which'is entitled. Direct { Testimony of Charles
, | 23 . V.': Failla on -behalf of -New York ' State regarding Contention-

'

y - 24-

:24.F.27
*u:; I.

--f y.

A- I do...

.

Y 4 % ,

,, = , , - ry,-'r w - , - - ,.w,- -- ,.~k - =* - . . , y y+m * q
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3;; ,r ',, ,

ht{,. iD 111. JQ: yas that prepared by you or unc'er your@
~

m., w , .

~
1 'i . ,. '"

,.

hf , >
{2; ) supervision?f '

% >

_ _<q_,[3) k (Yes','it'has been.
'

:;u s, - i 's,
.. .

..
~ 4;

- .

LIS fitif true and Jaccurate to the best of - your
,

' '

: Q ::
: - t., ..y, y

.+
T, -

. .. . .. .

. . ~

>y. , c 5,+ | belief;and knowledge?.,

9 .. w . .
, ,

p. ~ 19- 3
, ,

~

~ ..e J * ' ' -Ai 'It'.is',-to the'.best of-my belief and knowledge.{
-

,
.Je-,

.

,_-o - 3 7 ',
Q Were-there any amendments that you made to this,

,

m 1
"

<
. ,

'*-
_

48s: Ltestimony|after-it was' written?-f
,- ..; .

- , .. .

n~ yp, .. 3
'

. '' l .9 -
~

, ..
TYes,-there are amendments--to bring it,up to.'date.

-

. A ..

, ' ~
v

.~ 10 ? SQ ,Toithe..best of your. knowledge, isn't it.true.thateu
,

T- '

-
'

...;.,

Vic ;11_ Jthese? amendments have been distributed to the parties and
*

, :
.

L[ ;p - 12:: > tostheijudgesLin|this proceeding?'
s .. .~ . -

,,
,

;, ,

,

13
1 A.1: .TheEamendmentsshave'been given to my attorney andp - ,-,,

x, ~

. t'- , .

_
.

.
.

. ,
,

- 1'4 .t * i.I ;am: ma' e :to understand they have been distributed.d:

, .y
,

'

fis g !Is!!your--testimony.true-and: accurate, to.the,,

( 16 .- 2best df .:'your[belieff hndLknowl' edge, as including the
<m ,

'k- ...:

] / g 17
'

amen'ments.tha't you'have made?d
:. ,

?e ? l8 g .cg ;. ;ygg.,.they are.. .

4,,

4

~ I8 ' ,MR.-ZAUNLEUTER: At this time'I would move ~thati

4". , . ..
.

= 20.

m/ the; testimony' of Charlos V. Failla be~ admitted into, >

ya
N ,s . *

21gp; evidence..
:n

p, - 3s

:22-y ::,( JUDGE LAURENSON: Any objection to receiving this,o ,
,

- ,
,

d?, --- 23'
testimony'in. evidence?,

]/%{ " 24
MR.,ZEUGIN: No objection. .

J J'
' 96

, f MR. BORDENICK: No objection.
'

T

L |(-

| 'i

<
>

i *

' 31.3

'
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,Uj:, .. . ;1: > 'MR?-MC MURRAY:- No objection.3/ x . ', -

. , ,

y v .

#w I, _; 2 -
.

; JUDGE. LAUREllSON: It will be received in,
~

,

>. ,
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[ (NIITED STATES OF AMRICA
,

<~N . IIUCLEAR IWGULATORY COIOtISSIOtt ..
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DIRECT TESTIMolfY OF-
CHARLES V. FAILLA 006 MHALF
OF NEW YOlut STATE REGARDING

'

C00f?Elff!ON 24.F.2.
.

i

Q. ' Please state your name and position.

4 3 A. 'My name-is Charles V.' Failla. I am Supervising Motor Vehicle Inspector
x_/,

with the New York State Department of Transportation, Region 10 (Nassau-

Suf folk) . . My resume is attached hereto and is identified as Attachment A.

9 Please provide a brief background of your work esperience as it pertains
,

to your testimony.
,

A. For the past year, I have been Supervising Motor Vehicle Inspector. Prior

to that, I was a Motor Vehicle Inspector for 25 years.

I participate'in and supervise accident investigation and eleven Motor

' vehicle Inspeetors whose duties are the inspection and/or investigation,of

. omnibuses and/or corporations under the jurisdiction of the New York State

Department of Transportation.

Q. Neve you read Contention 24.F.27

. A. Yes. I'have read the Contention. I understand that the Contention con-
pA

'

3

"

L( ) corne LILCO's assertion t. hat the ' agreements it has obtained from 12 bus com-
_.

,

panies-ensure LI!ro access to approximately 1236 buses in the event of a

.
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. However, it is my understanding that
a :(s}|

radielegical aseident at shoreham.
,

. t.rtm 's bue esapany agreements provide that each bus oospany's obligation4 .

y

;to psevide buses'to LIIc0 is sunject to its obligations to provide buses to
q c ;f _ f 45
dy the schnels and school distriots with which it has contracts.

_.

.

4 : ghe state has been able to obtain information'with respect to the buses
,

; i J osuunatted .to schools' and school distriots by 7 of the 12 bus companies with
.$ U ,'

which LIIA0 has agreements.- In the following table, the number of buses
,

|jk essantted by each of those companies to schools and school districts is com-

k.
.
[ pared with the total number.of buses that coepany has in service.1

"
,

'

comodtted Committed Total In Available for-
,

'M to_ Schools to L31CO Service * Litco's Use
h

Edmoational Bus.Trans- 94 -100 fel. 0
,

; pertation, Inc.

f normen 5. swesey Co.,. -1 . 29 ' g eif /s17#

.w 'Ene.
If.

'

:Muntington Coach, Inc. 107- 100 g MP 0
31 35- '35 4A - . Seaman sus Co.,'Inc.' +

Stas 11te sus Co., Inc.- L44 40 .%A / /F
- suburbia sus Corp. 169 .190 %3tf f M /f

= United aus cony. . Jgg, , ' 299,' DIP _ j (p'

'6)/67f / 7pgente 650 7714
,

84& adult passenger schosi buses as of

. ........

AD . me seuros of information concerning the neber of buses comsdtted to schools
.

and school distriots by each of the seven bus companies included in the table
t, 'is LILCO's response to suffolk County Interrogatory No. 3 of August 19, 1903.

L1tco's roepense only provides such infosmation' for the. seven bus companies
mentioned above. :he total amber of buses each'of those companies has in-

f service le derived from the bus ins rds of the New York State
Department of Transportation,.as of 1984. Educational sus
Transportation and Nuntington Coach are abis to satisfy their service demand
by staggering the number of buses used at one . time during peak service. As1

' a result of this, the total buses in service less the total buses committed'

- -to sehools by4the 7 bus companies will not equal the total buses available

for LIICO's use -(i.e. Ge>4ggpf89)f 7Y .M(-6f8
'
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.m ^(v) , LILCO c1 aims that the seven aforementioned companiss together have.

comunitted 714 buses to LILCO's use in the event of an accident at Shoreham.

(133, Testimony of Cordaro et al. on Behalf of Iong Island Lighting Company

on Phase II Emergency Planning Contention 24.F, G , I, K, L, 0, P, R, S and

T, at 6, 7.) 'However, as seen in the above table, if an accident were to
'

occur during school sessions,-the seven afo ementioned companies could in
7

fact provide LIICO with a total of only buses, or about 10% of the number

- of buses nominally comunitted to LILCO.
1
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f5|, t' i

'..
W

. ; }')' )f'... ,.g.. - < e
!

f x
,

q

m. i

g . ,b f ,
f i"

,

c , {f"* r (- sf ; |
n .

' . f" 'l
'

, ,

, 'g ,- ( R

L <j - !' * 8 . ..}N __'f*.,''|'I ,: >

, * '

{a .f
-

.



(
,

b

"

.
,

.

,* '
,

\

).'

RESUMA

: Charles V. ' Failla
Box 958 Holiday Boulevard
Center Moriches, NY 11934

,.- s

- -Positions Held:'

'

r 1983.- Present . Supervising Motor Vehicle inspector, Dept. of Transporta-
' tion, State of New York.

,

1958|--1983 Motor Vehicle Inspector, Dept. of Transportation, State
of New York.

!1956= .1957 Auto Mechanic, City of New York. Heavy duty repairs to

_ trucks and related units. .

[ ?1950 - 1956. -Bus Maintainer "B" Transit Authority New York State '

-

m Repair and maintain city diesel and gasoline powered buses,
l ) trucks, autos. -Repairs to engines, transmissions, front
'd; ends, rear and units, electrical and ignition systems,
'

repair and or rebuild hydraulic and air controls. Trouble-
shoot and make repairs or adjustments on the field so that

^

vehicles can be returned to shop for permanent repairs.
Perform related work.

1948 - 1950 . Auto Engineman - N.Y.C. Board of Transportation - Drive,

and maintained emergency crew truck with subway system.
,

19411 1946 U.S. Army Air Corp. - See attached " Separation Qualifica-
tion Record."

"
. Educational Background

See Attached Sheets

.
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' " " c. r sava nus meu. rr wiu. nor na arrucan rr.t.ar ,es('.

_ _ _ _ _ . .._. . _ .. .. .
.

'

vu. .a a w
.. . mi . ..h. ..a .r ..i ...... ,o,,,W .. W Ar.y e. forne.6,W .. h .of asee =he..n he Ic.ve. i%e .erv.ce. ' in si. prep.a.. ......M.4,.,,....,,4.. .a 6. .i .. . .. n. .. n. . 6 . . . . u .. . .. . .. 4,6 , 6 a - h .w...a .r. ... ..... ... ,w,, ..... .. , e . h. 4.. .. eo, . ..rior e e ..... ..ri.rer..

.
th

,vpre .e.m e .rb.ne. ., t.41eges. or use .. .ny her w.y .h.. ..F pro,e be.e6c..I .o ham.
,

i . u r .. . , . . u ...m6 ..,...cco..<...........
-

y .. a .,.... _i.. ..u ,..,.c.o.. . . .. ., .
8

1 TVT | Basic Training (521) '

., . . . . .oc 6 uco.n, = |,9 S/SGT Airplane and Engirm (747) .
,

j 12 036 616 S/SGT
Eechanic

28 S/SGT Air lane kochanic (748)
-

| | W)9 asct 222nd Stuet Gunner
, t,. a- .. . . i s cu , c . "'i e

'.

8 S/SGT Airp1ane Line Chisf '(750)! korst, 67, New York *
i,,

g ,,, = *. . . . . . . . . . . .. n .. .. .n j
14 Dec 1941 27 May 1946 10 Feb 1922 I

. ,u ..,
{

PM fM A*4 CH, SI,'N.Y. *

t
, SUMMARY OF MI!JTARY OCCUPATIONS

,

r.e,s ..,, un.e.v.u...ceve..
,

. <, ,,, , , ,,, . . . _
? AIRPLAE LIXs CllIEF-Served with 23rd Base Hq., and Air Base Squadron in Puerto, Rico.
1

*

*T.as in complete char, a ttf fiepair, a.aintenenee and inspection of all transit aircraf t.
,

'

.qd '

Supervloed three crews of mechanics, .'. bout 50 men. Inspected runways for detects,
Also runway lights, plane parking areas. hept records on all planes serviced or stay. ,,

.

'ing M or night. Made out efficiency reports and recommendations for Froretions. } lt

AIftF s*A2 CCHANIC CUM.idt -Served viith 714th Doab &,u .dron, 44'Jth Do.tb Crwup, 8t'sAir Force in t.nglw.d. Flew combat missions, D-24's over Gor.ar.y, /ranco nnd D91rium.
Received the Purple lloart for wounds sustaineo frm er ei..y fa.k N il. on mission ov.r
Brunswick, Qormany. Duties tore to saint:.in propor fungtionin of pl .r.o. controls
and engines. Alao operated .$0 cal, machino cun.

9 ,, .

. . . . . .
*

|
s1 ,

. .. . .

e

t

, eye,e7.100 " ' ' ' ' " * ' * " " * ' " * " " " ' ' " * ' ' ' * ' ' " ' * * " * ' ' " " ' * ' * * * *w
,

. . ,
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Air Corps Technical dehool, Chaunto Field, 111. Airplai.o !.echanics cout.se, 18 weeks.-

Su hrs. per.W. Course included Theory and }ract.ical work on all tyles of Aircraft'

'. ,;std Aircraft kgines. Used all types of Hand Tools, lat.hes, Drill'ltess, etc.
:. : .' . ; .

durtis-iiright Service School, Duffalo, how York F-40 drecialist course, 6 wooks .

. $0 hrs. per A., Course covered hepair and 1.:aintenance of F-40 Plane and Enc.ne.,
'

p, ' ,- . ' ''
; :. ,.

.

*

s ,e . t. ,

k .E'. I
,

g. .y .. .

, ,

g .. . ...

f ', ' '. k.
.

._ _. cmuAN EDUCADON '.(a._ .
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g.,NihM MT,., ,7 ...|w.a'= j
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_
, ,, _
.j. J n e .se .amamme eu. us, es mat .,, sween . ,

]
. . ,

~
,

,

:1 .Maares ll1 h School4 i
New' York, New York ;.

-

(h ' Airplane behanics
'****""*""'5"."*! I

* '
,

. .

'

' ' ' '
'

. .
.

,

., .- .. - cmu4N occurAnONS
_

. n m r ... 4 au... . .

. . . ,. . .

l.A P Wisaployed by Horni Signal Efg. Co. 5Y5 Greenwich Street,' New.

ork. uid Eenersi sathine shop work raking traffic stop 11 hts fire control bones F

,

E
.ete. AleW.eMed drill press, punch, press, grinder. Did al$ types of mechanica1 ).,

| . as sembling. * *'.' , ,
-

4,

.. 1..;. .o
...

,... .. ., ,,,
* '' * ,

. ., , .

i' .. .
'.

h ,., .
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,

. . .. <

v '. - 1. . .

y .a '

s.

h i ".S .. *!.,'*Ty !'* +,
a. g=:.'_ ;. %

,,,.i. . . . . .. . . . ... ..

{'/E.m - _ 1 -

*
T r. . . e........a ..'...,P..

- 2 .m . . .
_ _ _ _ . - - :4 .e

i 1 'i,i G ' . s- j. . n...*..
.

r . . . - * .s . ..
, ,

t ..

ADOr110N At. INPUR M AT10N

t es m n e.

' / has awarded the hiropean Theatre of Oper tiens ribbon with one oat.Lle star, tne.

harple Heart, Air *adal, one Oak L pf Cluster, Coed Conduct Fedal, Arsrican T).catroa .

Ribbon and tim Victory Ledal.*

:
. . ,

,

.

. ....

,

m n. m . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . .

L............ A.; ,_Q R '#.V ' " id._ . .......L&a .

w.................,........
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,
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,p[//eg Lt. Col., Air Cor ,

^. Director of Training.

ff gg)
~

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1st Lt., Air Corps,
Secretary.

.

y * - . . _ - e.. , , , o__ _ , _ _ , _ _ _ , , _ . _ _ _ _ _ , ., ____..-..___.,,,m. , . _ . _ _ - , _ _ --



;; .
.;. ..v.; ' ., .**

.
. *

. .
,

,

a
. .. f.

- *
.. A

i.5 o- .* * '
: .. . ,

,t '' . , ;s-
. .

-.s
,

i * s
*,- s . .

,

*

. .s, ,- .

. , . - y *.
,

s . . .
.

,

.. s. . '
,

Gt
, s. .

* ,
* ~.2

i t, . ,*,.. - .
w '. :-

W.' ' '. '
4. - 's

.
*

'

E . bl.'.
.

,Iz- -
_ _

.

-- - . . - - - - . ~

/
. ' .

. . . - . . _ _ . . . . .
-

_

,. L ,./
<

-

,

. . .... . _. . -.,.7 ,

- ',. 6 i - ,

G. . :'''*; ' .:-. * * ; ,+ V, ' , *
-

%. -

c e. p .
. ,, .

.

.s, g . .

.y -

. ;- . .

,
, , ,

~ _

... .

.. . . ,

,e. '
,

-. = i*
b O.

-
. .;) *

#
*,~

,

. . -

.,v;; .. - ~8 t< Q'", ,' @**
* .. ; . I- . *

. . . ,. a,. .
, ,

* / y*. 4 ,.. s; , ; .*.. ..
,

' y, 3- .

| y. .- 44,
-_.

.' . .';6: *6
. ., * . . .

l v .|W'

L. ,. x, . ;LL .

1 -
.

' :.

.

.z. . .

O 70 ' M $
''

e- .m y . -. . , .

...% .E 1. . tr . .
'j, . -.

e

*
.

. . .

. ~ **

/a- ..,
-

}
,

;.;;4 ;A.pp '
$ % g- j

*
' . .,

- ' '

x
r = (t. r. h, .g-.m.: v: su .=.

o~ s; .- .'
.

y "- d

1 VI. . p
-O %"* 7

.-

I g *j P s'., g
,

p.. "
-

. . . .a
.

. x, .S D@ h
,
a'

. |}-..
-

,@ ,g l 5N'

-

..J Ey -

. ;,g, .. . x..

; i.', , .g- .[.
.

w>:- -
.. . .;e f; * 4g .. ,g :. .i-

t,. ,

';
,

|J
' -

>>.
. - 6,



0, s =g4A , -w -m

* * U T***
..

:-@!'E -

m.
.

~ ;'.
- , g

\'

L . .... .

'-.
...

% % *! u
% .|.?\g % . .i

''

l R' S., .

u .: . .y .

~ , g . ..

g ,% $Q 0.

"a e3 9 .-

--

.

w V4. ' '.q,
g, g .1

-
t

, , -,+! p.

-& g * *A
.

1 - .. n

L tt 1 < w -:
'

-
.. _ -en ag .1 'E __.

s:
- - A

15r , r ac h, o Y.
,

-

.

:< ; re g _,

N' ' # g 1|We N n.
4 ,El 1

.
.

-
-

% .a O $ i,

- M.8 ~ b h
8

'

#eN :
G %.1 9

i .!.
a

.
=-

I$ E e *

'% :eqe a. s su p.

! |
' '

e t
%: .

|
- w .o ,t

! -,4 -!. w s. .

:h I
'

-
. I,: 1 --

N ,.

# e

3

g ..

.

9
. . . . . . . . . _- _ , ,

I'
.a.

|
-

-
.

1

I

1
=F

O-
.

.

s .

* 6

& .

4 ,
.

~ i. .

.. . _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . . _ . . , _ , . ~ _ - - . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ - _ _ . - _ _ _ __ .



s .;)
^^ ~ ^ '

9949'

[ 12/6I
' ~

_

l'
~ . MR.:. ZAHNLEUTER: I would'like to note that three

.i +

_)f 2: ' copies},ofi.the. ' testimony and :the corresponding updatesM
1

.

,

135 i have~been submitt'ed'to the court reporter.
'

-

'1
_ . JUDGE LAURENSON: Let me_just inquire, did you4

.

'

s _,

-

-f5. .at'cually., amend the testimony by-'interlineation to make:
.

6' .'thejcorrec'tions, or-have;you~ submitted a' separate. document'

:

. 7J . concerning.page 2 and 3?
~

, . ,

82 MR.?ZAHNLEUTER: ' No '. I'have written on pages 2
,

. _
.andL3 of the cop'ies that~I'have submitted to the reporter.8 :

10 ' JUDGE LAURENSON: Fine.

-
- 411- ~ MR' = ZAHNLEUTER: At'this time,~Mr. Failla.is

.
~

N , , .

--12
, .3. :.

ready for cros's-examinati'on.
.,

[~\ ^ J 13.
-

: JUDGE!LAURENSON: Mr..Zeugin?
.

::wij.

:X'XXXXXXpI4 -I
~

_ CROSS-EXAMINATION-'

( ,c ' | 15 ' .BY-MR.:ZEUGIN:

L16- mQ cMr."Failla,.could I hav'e you. turn first to

- 117 l .your're'sumelthat'I.believe isfatt'achment A to your~

'

- jl8 -. testimony?i<

'

19 ' ~
"

y .Iniyour'resumeiit states that you'were'a motor' '

'

; vehicle inspector w thDthe. Department of Transportation't i
'

~

__

;forjthe state.of New York from the_ period of-1958:through.. 21 ''
.

~
.

-

} 22.: :1983.
-

-

23 -~ Do you see that?,

t'
~ 24 LA I:see it.

\ |-
' x /' 261 -0. LAs mo:or vehicle inspector,.did your. duties. .x

-- ,3+

t

4

. . ,
*x
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'13 include inspecting busses during that period of time?~

2 'A |Yes,..they have and they still'do.,
_

"

;3 ~'C
Q1 Let me have you turn to page 2 of your testimony,

.x.

4 Mr..Failla. ~ I would'like to ask-you.a series of questions
!

5- ~about 'the. table :that appears in the middle of that page.
'

.6- ~

As I interpret your testimony,:the values that

17D ~

-are presented in the column entitled. Committed to

.a . [8-
~

~

'Schoo1s come from LILCO's answer to a suffolk County
8 :interrog'atory;-is that correct?-

h- 110 --A- .That-is correct.,

;11_; ~

Q IDid you examine th'at interrogatory answer in
-

. .

-
- 12"

-preparing.the_ values that are listed in<that-particular
~~

;[ ]- ,

_ '13 column?
; i.

>

* 'I4 , [A' .On the' companies'noted, I:believe,.yes..

:15 '

.(Counsel approaches the' witness.)-.

16 - BY MRJ ZEUGIN:

717
LQ -I just provided~you with;a copy of the:;

L18 -

,
_ ' document that LILCO provided to Suffolk County' answering

1
-

19 .
fthat:p'articulariinterrogatory.

: 20 -'g 'If I could-ask.you to look.at page 4 of that

20 ~

particular. document-I have: handed you, ic that the response
22 d

~

.
to .which you were referring in footnote 1 of your

, 23
(testimonyLon'page 2 and from which these values came?

24 -;- N 'A Yes, that is where I have gotten the information
^

..( i.
'

. 261'

from.

|'

._._ - _, _.u . _ _ . . . _ _ . _ . . . , . _ . . _ _ , _ , . . . . _ . . _ _ . . _ . - . _ _ . . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . - . .
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. ,

n'
,

sf
_

|1f
-

Qj |Mr.e Failla,-- let 'me read you the first sentence>

;
',

/ .2 lof th'at.. r.esponse. . It states, "The number of busses.-v.

:3 rde' scribed:below are those committed to school districts
-

- -4 .by1the bu's.companie's.'from their entire inventory of busses.":
.

:5; .How did you~ interpret, in preparing column 1 to
- ,

61 ~ your'testimonyk thefwords "from their entire inventory
17' og busses"?

~

g
- ' - 8' ' A' :_Onithe Commitment to School, I am assuming?

'

9'- .I's that_whatjyouLare one?2

~ 10 } - g' lyes,

c.; -

'.

11- A~ The Total in Service-andEthe Total Committed-.n
. .

:12t 'to School - -the Committed to School wasifrom-the response-

J.13 ffrom LILCO to Suffolk[ County. Th'e' Total;in Service.are,

A-s

-

114.. :frbm..mylinspectlon records'.that arejstate records in my.- t

. _ -15 ' :offibei
.

<:f 16 -Q Letime try andi clarify. What<I was trying to:
''

- ~ 17, : getTat is',7when you-looked at LILCO's^ response to Suffolk-

,
(18 " County [InterrogatoryNo.3,_there..isa-phrasein-the

.

-

( 19! [first(sentence of that-response that'says, from their"
,. y -

'
'

entire' inventory'of busses."
.

[ L.

21
What.I am asking is'whether you interpreted,

;g g

221 l' that: to 'mean . the busse ~s -- let me use an example,-

- 23 ~

Huntington Coach Corporation. Did you interpret that to

.A_f 24 :m.e a n L Huntington Coach Corporation by itself, or did you'--
5: h& >- . 26 - . as-a sihgle" entity -- or did you interpret it~to include-

.

y
T*

_

YI?2

,

i.b f ;
L;id (j!
J > . -

-1 - ' j ,,y _. ,9,. - . . ,e,,y g, , - ,, , . -e -.<-w-g --w'w:- w-v ar-*g m=wrv* w-* re-wwewYT W*-W'--T T- 8*** * -"* * "'""""'''"'''""#" " " ' ' " "
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. ,

-

'

15 subsidiaries;of.)Huntington Coach. Corporation?; -_77,

s('qj 2 -D :MR. ZAHNLEUTER: Objection. The witness has-not
' 1

. . . -

.

.
c

. . . .

stated 4
.- - , o-

- -

that he has relied.on-that phrase or interpreted it,,

', , _ . .

'4., .soithere is-noDfounda'ionjfor the. question which is alsot

I, 5: ~ complex..
'

*

kEND;2j 6'" ~

.J DGE LAURENSON:' Overrul'ed..

7
7<

,

_
8

: .- 9
in - -'' g :

[.. 10

~

111 ,

,

-
.

,

-12-'. ,

| .t!' 13 -~ -

, Q );
^

f:.
.

- 14
_

-

t

,

-

16
.

: 17 -<s

, . .

,

18
1 '

19
, _ >

.

4; 21
..

s

-
,

,

'

.'

1

$

? -

. ,,

,

6
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.43-l-Suet. -1 WITNESS FAILLA: The contracts.that are signed
4
,)' 2 Land submitted to LILCO stipulate Huntington Coach, Inc.-

3 -It doesn't-stipulate any other coach company. The coach
$

' company;shown:on the contracts are the' coach companies4'

51 that I had~ researched. The count that I showed,. Total In

Service,. reflects only;those companies that in the contract:6: *

7 -that-I have' researched. Any other company I have not
._

c8 gone to my records for.

fg BY MR. ZEUGIN: (Continuing)

- go ' _Q So.I take'it from your answer that your assumption ,

11. at least, in using the values _that are contained inithis'
.

12 Interrogatory Response.was that the words "th'ir entiree

J'~'i 13- ' inventory- of- buses" referred only to .a single entity,-( ).,

'Huntington Coach, and not!to any particular - and;not to a14 3

' group,' including subsidiaries of'that particular company;
~

'15.

16 - -is'that correct?

>17 MR. ZAHNLEUTER: Objection. It's a mischaracteriza-

18 tion of'Mr. Failla's statement. '

._19 JUDGE LAURENSON: Overruled.

20 ; WITNESS FAILLA: It's not.an assumption. The

incorporation'that showscas.Huntington-Coach, Incorporated'-21

n. ' owned'X'numberfof-buses, this is the incorporation that I

' 23 .have researched and used as Total In Service. These are
>

the only companies that I see that are under| contract by24,

'

E v' "
.

25 LILCO that.I can respond to.
,

t

; '

s
_

. , _ _ , , _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , . _ - . _ - - - ~
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- 7t3-2-SUET' .1' BY MR. ZEUGIN: (Continuing)
; ,%.

'

)- 12 0 . I think -- let me just make sure I am clear.
'

.

. 3. ,You keep using:the term " Total In Service," which is the
.

14 third column of your values. I understand what you are'
-

-5' trying-to.tell-me about that.

4

6.
.

-What I'm'trying to get at is'.your first column,
;7' |and I'm,just simply asking you if the way ya" interpreted

:
,. 8- LILCO's. Response'to Interrogatory Number 3, was that the_

.

9 , v a l u e o f..o n e h u n d r e d a n d s e v e n ,l e t ' s - s a y , for Huntington-

1 Coach, referred only to the bus commitments that Huntington10

11 Coach'itself and-none of its subsidiaries had with: schools;
.

12 is th'at correct?>~ ~

..

c - *
-

13 . A' 'That is correct., - , #

;_ w /.
14 - Q Thank you.~ Let_me have you look at the second

15 ' column of'that: table, that is " Committed-to-LILCO."

-- 16 - .Could.you tell:me what the source of-those
~

-

-

~17 values are'?-'

18 A (Pause.)

19 = That's ' LILCO's ' testimony-.
.

. 20 ~ . Q| ;,I'm sorry.- I-take it.-you obtained those-

.
.21 :particular values from LILCO's-testimony; is that'the

;.,

'
- 22 source?

12 A. Yes.. I see that-they are-also tha buses contracted.

y_~q. .24. It i's LILCO's testimony.
b f'

''~C lE ' O.
. -

.Did-you review the individual contracts for these
F

-.

T



).
,

9955

/43-3-Suet -t-
'

sevenLbus' companies to ascertain whether those numbers were
( %;L

.

.. _jL :2 : correct before'you' prepared your testimony?

3; A' Yes,:I'have. The contracts are between the
1

4' .' contractor.an3"LILCO an'd'the-amount'of vehicles contracted-

.c
I

6~ 'for are'on the contract.

:6' Q And.so, then, the contracts themselves could
s

17: ]havebeencthesourceofthevaluesthatarepresentedin
8 ' Column.2?.

L

9 .MR..ZAHNLEUTER: . Objection. Asked and

.10 answered.
,

O- ,

JUDGE LAURENSO'N: Overruled.11 '

.

'

12 WITNESS FAILLA: -Yes, they are.

f ') ; - 13 : fBY MR. ZEUGIN: (Continuing)
E^

., :s.
414 Q Mr. Failla,$let's turn now to the third column,

df your testimony which is entitled " Total 1In Service."15
,

16 I guess on Friday of~1ast week, counsel for
s
t

17 |New York State-supplied allcparties, as.well as the Board,.

with corrections 'o values'that are contained in'that-'18 t

19 particul'ar column. .Could you briefly explain for me the

M . reason for-those particular changes?- :

21 'A' Bus transportation is a variable business.'- There
_

-

.H I are. buses coming into service, buses coming out of service..

n~ If. buses are permanently taken out of service

_ 24 that would reduce the number in-the man's fleet. If a
-

a'-')~ - 2 vehicle is added to service, owned by the contractor, the-

.

- - .

_ - -
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33-4-Suet' 11 -vehiclefnulmber count will go;up, increase, accordingly-to
n .. s

2 the amount of vehicles that'come into service...

-3' It-is-that fluctuation-that brings those numbers:

4 s up .- andidown .

b ~
51 Qi Let me try and' restate what I think you-just

" ~

6- answered me, and tell me if I'm wro'ng. I'm not-trying to

,

~ 7' -put words in your mouth.

~

j 8- I takeuit?the big difference between-the values

is .that.wcre in the: origin 51 testimony as compared _to the
~

jp

10; current. values are the! difference between the New York,

,
11 . State records as of early fiarch 1984 as compared now-to

,

12 late May 1984; is that correct?
;;=;

.

..My-office' records are'aiduplication of.the ' fields 13 A
.

-sf
14 records'that each1 individual inspector has in the field.-~

'15 :My office: records are constantly-being-updated _by the in-

[16 . formation. supplied to me from the' inspector in the f' eld.
~

i

'# ~

-17 The. situation is that,/that's the variable.

lit Q- It is'my understanding from.your earlier

tir testimony today, as_well as from Footnote 1, _that the. source

20' .of the values that are presented in the column that -is

21 entitle'd " Total In' Service" were the'New York State: bus

n' -inspection records; is that correct?

.23' A- That is correct.,

:/ s . :M ' Q Mr.'Failla,.let.me ask you to look at a document-
n ' 'j

:2 : ~ that I had earlier today marked LILCO Exhibit EP-48. I

-
,

.
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, ~

7.guessi or~everyone's' clarification, given the Board's ruling43-5-SueTi |11 f

j g. ,

J:.Ixy) . - 2 - . earlier this morning, it should have been labeled 49 rather
~

f

L3 -- y;than,'8.4

~ .~ .. g _ And I,ask everyone to make that change.
s , _

-

:51 Do you~have that document,in front of you?,, ,

!- 6 A- I.have it'.

an O' -Do you recognize'the.documt its that are contained

8 .in':LILCO Exhibit' EP-49?-

(9 A' That'is 48 or 49? I have 48 on nine.,,

316 : ;Q' I think;it's now 49, given the' Board's earlier

h'' ~

. ruling.today. So I;will' refer to it as 49;Jtif
'~c .

, . 112 A' ThatJhas-been updated..-

j'~N, .13 ; KQ' All right. Could'you explain to me what you.mean<

h)!
'

, - i g 4' by;"has been updated?" '

"

15' . A Ifm~ referring.to LILCO EP-48 to LILCO EP-49.,

16 . Q Okay. Do you_ recognize the documents that are
~

2 -

_

17 ; contained"in LILCO-EP-49?
7

< ^

|18 A- -Yes, I do._

!

191 Q: Could you.tell me?what,those documents are?'
<

I m: A This-is an MC-19 sheet which records an

: 21 - . operator's vehicle by number,: year, chassis, body, type
~

:n; of service, capacity 'in ' adult -and children, a'nd . the: vehicle

23 - -serial number.-
.

s4c 24 You.willjalso-see the operator's name and address,
d.

y'

j'"r -31 -phone number.and whatever1the pertinent information that
>

I9

s

'' ,..
-Mw
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.

-1 Q 'Are these ' documents that are presented in LILCO
k: .VK ; . . . .,

(y :s 2 Exhibit EP-49 the New York State; inspection records that were4
,

s,

- 3- used: to- prepare the values that are contained in the third

.4' ; column of the~ Table on Page 2 of your testimony?

h: AL Th'ey are.

's- 0 In preparing column 3,- I take it -- let me give =

' ' 7: ;you an example, for Starlite Bus Company, you simply coun'ted
-.

. 8 -- ' the / number of: buses that are listed on that inspection sheet
b

,
.9_ have .a bus capacity of at least forty adults, is that

'

-10 correct?

' 11 - A That is correct.
*

?

'12 4 Q- So,.if a. bus'had a capacity.of-less than forty
TN. 13 adults [you.would not have'' included it intthe count?uq l

P A__/
1 14 - |A Anything under forty .: adult capacity was not ~

- 15 |-included _in the~ count.>

16 . 'Q And I take . it also from your earlier tedtimony -
4

17 |thati th'e: values presente.d in Column.3 are onl'y-for the-
'

18 : specific company.that is listed in the column headed, ' Company''
~

s

L.
~

~ 19 'on the left, is that correct?_

,

|? ?. 20 :A That is--' correct..
.

:21- .Q: You made - no ef fort -to attempt- to ' determine
s

1 22 subsidiaries of.the_various companies' listed on the left, and-

,

23 --include those buses in the total in service, is that - correct?-

' 24 .MR. ;- Z AHNLEUTER: ' Objection. Ask'ed and answered.
sf 725 JUDGE LAURENSON: Overruled.

.

A

_ , _ . _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ , , - - - - - - - - - - - -
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v

. j%
~

T1^ WITNESS'FAILLA: I have.only been asked to calculate,y-q
Ii { \.

.
'

/: N4 -2 and?research theiseven_ companies that have been given to me,-
w e-

x3' 'and. these were the sevenL companies that LILCO gave informatioh .

"

:I4 | on'. -:
..

w . .

~ 5 No_other1 company.has,been given,~and no-other
~

~

;6L Linformation has been given~ for. me ' to research.
,

7 !; BY MR. .ZEUGIN: (' Continuing)'

[8( Q_ Mr. Failla~ you-..said you were asked to research,

'7 :9; the; seven-companies ~provided,by LILCO. _ ere you instructed-W
'

-

i L10 i notJto . consider._ subsidiaries df' those companies: that you

,
.

/mayfkn'ow of?; 11.'
.

6:x .c.
, c t'2 'IMR.' ZAHNLEUTER: Objection. This' 'is 'a'ttorney4

'

~
_

, ;,3_
. +.

..

[ :( y. 13 ) " client . privilege j matter.;

.n .-

Q - ' zl4'

-J MR . . . MILLER : .' Judge.Laurenson,- I:will add.an,

|15? objection ~ from~the: County. ,This line of questioning is "

~' [- 16' ' irrelevant to'the issueibefore the Board. T s Mr. FaillaA-

.O
' I17? ;has' testified, he looked at.LILCO. testimony and the< contracts

~

,.

..
.

. . . . . -
.'

18 the-. bus' contracts between LILCO and.particular bus companies
w: -x

' ~

, .- 19 ' in' deriving his-figures as~. set-forth in-this testimony.:-

..

, . 20 There :is no~ st'atement anywhere in these contracts!'

M ' ^ '
215 'regarding sub'sidiary companies,'and I don't see the_ relevancy-

o . "y".

22 , -:.ofcthis,lin'e of questions.
,
_

23 L 1 The contracts'between-the bus companies and LILCO.

y ..

-and this|line of questioning regarding subsidiary companies,
"

;
~

:24,

kf%
~'

1 25 'there is no foundation-for'it and.it is irrelevant to the
:

'
. ,

4

,

N

,..('

n_
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~

.
't. : witness ' testimony...

. %y '

.-JUDGE LAURENSON:~ Let me go back'to Mr. Zahnleuter's'
,,

- 2

.
>

'3 ' 'questionLof privilege. Are=you still raising attorney / client
~

,

4' - privilege? I-think we should-hear about that, and explain
~

1

p - 5; = tolus how. you feel that the Lresponse to . this question could
~

.

~

L6| be privileged?

L 1

- 7: MR. ZAHNLEUTER: Mr. Zeugin's questions asked what
s. ,

~ si my instructions were to the: State's witness while we were.-

.

. ' gi preparing this t'estimony. That is.att'orney/ client privilege.
~

E

. -
,

. . _ 10) .;We ^ conferred. and we decided what the testimony should be.-

11 . JUDGE'LAURENSON:' 'This'was a. request as>to what*
-

, .

2 12' .the witness-was: supposed to: prepare for attable that is in,

' '

'I_v4h - 13 . evidence:here. It is not -- he#isinot' inquiring.intoEany,
~

.w/

I 14| : advice = legal | advice you,mayih' ave'given the. witness, I don't.
.

,
,

,

15 .think.
..

I 16 ~MR.'ZAHNLEUTER:- In _that - regard 'I would di~sagree.*

4
.

17 ' . The questioni th'at Mr. LZeuginiasked .did not ask . about; the ' table, 1,

p - 18 Lor-th'e! buses that.areLin' the-table.- His-questioniwas: directed '

>:

3 (19.- to theisubsidiary companies, which do not' appear at all-in. :

[.1', 20 'the testiinony. .
+

. 21
.

. JUDGE LAURENSON:" | As I recall, the: question was .
-

'
,

- .
'

' 22 - whether-Mr. Failla was. instructed to' disregard subsidiary,
'

-
_

companies which he may know'about in' tabulating these; 23 :

:
-J~ l )24 .- ifigures.

,
-I just don't'see_.that that raises any question of

.

-

. e

'' ~

26 f Jattorney/ client privilege.

,.

f

^ ' ' '

_

.- . . . . , _ , _ , . . _ - - . _ - . _ - , , - - - - -
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,

,

1: 'The_ objections are overruled.

7
( 2 ; W I T N E S S 1 F A'I L L A : No, I have not been~ instructed

3 ;as'you-just asked.
^ ~

4 LBY MR.:ZEUGIN: (Continuing)-

ar Q'- I take it then in preparing your testimony, from

.

your. review, yoa~ disregarded any knowledge you may have about6.

c7 how bus companies on Long Island are organized, and how

8- _ buses may. be : stored and given yards, or how various owners

09 may. set up their bus holdings, is~that correct?

10 A What do you'mean by, ' disregard?'

~11 Q- _I guess what-I am asking is: Did you narrowly
.

12 . _ focus, given_your. belief _that the contracts were with only

| ,j /7- 13- a single company;-- and-let me give,you an example named
|_)'

14 Huntington Coach.-_Did you focus solely _on looking at the

15 listing that New York State has-for Huntington Coach, and
~

'16 not refer back' to . any -independent knowledge you may have had

17 regarding. how Huntington Coach and an'y .other bus . company that

:18 may be owned by the same person who . owns Huntington Coach
*

19 _ ope. rates..

20 MR. ZAHNLEUTER: . Objection. Asked and answered.

'21 JUDGE LAURENSON: -Sustained. Now, to clarify

p 22 that, it wasn't asked about _Huntington Coach, but the questio n

zr was asked about1all the bus companies that he listed,-so we

,- 24; .have to assume that the answer is the same, and there is no
dj\

~

-

25 point in repeating it.

e
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'

1
_

BY MR. : ZEUGIN: -(Continuing)
,

t \;

\,/ ~ J2 Q .Mr.-Failla, in your years of inspecting buses,

3-
. have you ever' inspected buses belonging to Huntington Coach?

4 A- As ' a motor vehicle' inspector, I never 'did have

5 :the-| opportunity to inspect Huntington' Coach. My assigned

6 area was always the east end of Long Island.

7- As a supervisory motor vehicle inspector, I have.

8; had-the opportunity of being on the property of Huntington
-9 Coach, but not to inspect their vehicles' but to supervise,

10 and supervisory duties only.

: 11 ' Q In your trips to -Huntington Coach's property in
,

12 - ~your. superviso'ry capabilities, did you notice that buses

. ,m

(q) . bearing other bus company names than Huntington Coach were13
7

-

14 stored ' on that property?-

15- MR. MILLER: Objection, Judge Laurenson. Again,

16 I want to raise my objection to relevancy.1

17 We are here to talk about the issue of buses under
~

18- _ contract to LILCO.- Whether a particular bus company that
.

19_ -LILCO may have a contract:with happens to store buses-from
s

;2 some other bus-company on its lot, what is the relevancy? - '

21 JUDGE LAURENSON: -I think Mr. Miller is correct,

22 -
,

'unless.you can make some showing as to how this is tied up

23 |to.the testimony Mr. Failla has submitted.

. } w{ =24 MR. ZEUGIN: I think, Judge Laurenson, I wuld

Os_) -'
_ 25 : proffer, for ~the record that numerous bus' companies on Long

i

_

L

!

S
- -~ .- - - - -
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1- Island operate under a variety of names.
, ~y .
(); 2 . Bus company owners -- the single owner in virtually

3 'every case owns all of the buses under whatever name they

4 maycappear under. That the understanding of those bus

'5 companies with LILCO is that all of those buses, regardless*

'6. of their name, are - under contract to LILCO. What I am

7 trying -- and I know-it's difficult for me to establish

'8 under Mr. Failla, I cantact do that, I will offer at the

9| end of this particular testimony, to offer a LILCO witness
.

10 who will present that evidence.

11 That is really what Ifam getting into, and what.
,

12 I'am getting into is.that Mr. Failla was basically aware
-

~') 13 .

' (V of' the fact that buses of different names are stored at the,

14- same yard, and at least I would think-have'some idea as a

[ 15~ bus inspector that those buses were all commonly-owned by

16 La single person. That is'.really the focus of my question.

17 JUDGE LAURENSON: But'that is not the question

18 .you have asked. The' question is storage-on the lots, and

19 . that doesn't produce anything relevant to the proffer that
* .

20 you.just made.
'

.

21 Now, whether he has information concerning the

"
22 ownership of other buses might be another matter, but the

2 object' ion is sustaned.

24. BY MR. ZEUGIN: (Continuing),s
'\

' ~ ' 15 Q Mr. Failla, in your dealings with Huntington Coach

._ _ _ _~ . - . . _ . __
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I

1 : Corporation, are you aware of who owns that particular
7
Q _2 ' company?'s

3 A- If.you mean who is President of the Incorporation,

.4 .I am.

'5 Q Who is that, sir?
!

15 a That would be Kenneth Clifford.

.7 -Q To your knowledge, does-Mr. Clifford own any other
f

-8, bus companies?

9 A I would say he is President of several other

10 ' ' bus companies.

11 -Q" .Could you give me the names'of those companies?
,

'

12 MR. MILLER: Judge Laurenson, I.am going-to raise--
f4
' l <l

.

If Counsel.for-LILCO is13. my relevancy objection again.
. -

'\ j-

14 prepared to represent that-these other bus comp _anies have -

15 contracts /with'LILCO, thatLis one. thing.. If we are simply'

- 16 . 'asking for all the bus companies this gentleman may own,

17 ' whether or not they 'have contracts with_ LILCO, there is no

:18 foundation in the record. No basis.in the record. It is
:)

19 not relevant.to this testimony.-,

.,
4

- 20 . JUDGE LAURENSON: Again,-I think Mr. Miller is
'

21 correct. The question that_you asked as to; the ownership

-

of other companies by. the President of one bus company doesn ' -22<

::n festablish anything.

f ~s 24 Objection is sustained.
iN'

16 BY. R. ZEUGIN: (Continuing)M

n.

_. . - - -
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~-

t ., t
. _ . . _ . ..

(Q Mr. ' Failla,-'let me ' have. you ~ look at page 7 of-1/n;-. . . .p s.

A._/y.r

: t2: -LILCO'; Exhibit EP-49. I=am'sorry. I have the| wrong page.
y 9- ,

- -
,

a. -

_ . .

. ,.Do you have that page'in front of you, sir?13 5 >Page:9.'
.. .

'

: ,

p '')- a

I have the'page open in front of me.-' 4: VA'
'

5< EQL
' ' ~

"Could-you,look.under'the column headed: . Operator's
.. . ..

. ..

0; - f6?-_ Name ,7 Address. . Do you see thettwo? entries,/the first reading,'

!A
)u:. .

'

f.7? inspect at' Suburbia Bus Corp, Middle;-Island- and'then a 'e

n
''',. . . , .

.
.i-

is- - telephone- number.. Operated out of :that:: location.
.

- . y ~

J; ~ ) 9- And'then under-that, another note saying: Note:,

: g -
Abobs.' buses owned bynSuburbia Corporation''not-included in- :.10 :

11. .uvehicle Jcount. '2

A
. . '..

c' J12 - Do you see'those two statement's?
:p < >

]QL
7' -

-

7 seefit.
-

'

-

3 14 ~Q Do1 you ' recognize' the ' hand' writing of eith'eridf.-' ~

.. 15 . -thoseDstatements,; or:both?-' '

% = ;f _

V J161 JA- I[do. - -

'
'

'
'7 v: p

.

.
. .

~. t '3..17 - ;Q. .Are they'your handw'itina, sir?r
, ,

'

.t

[ 48 , <A. ~Under: Note:. Above_ bus'es' owned'by Zuburbia.,
~

,
.

+ .

. "Q 119 : ; Bus: Corporation, J not. included ' n-' vehicle' count, ' is y my-;
'

i

,
S- 20 ; ', ; handwriting.

f'n ..[.21f :QI -If it.1is.your belief, Mr. Failla, that:those buses
.

'z
. . . . s . .t , .

: :~

s 4; * * 022 - Jareiownedsby; Suburbia Bus Corporation, why didn'tRyou
~

.
.

( 3; ' .

G,' . 23 - include ' them- in. your ? count -for buses ' owned by ' Suburbia
"

id % f 24, Bus Corporation?
6 : gr

sjf
_

-[A Better~ Bus Company, Incorporated, is an -incorporatior
''

'' 25 -
_

t -:e '
,

r

-: -.,T ;

*L'
'4: '3 3

~ ~ ~ ~

+m.am,,. ;
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1: ;in itself. It is not what'I have seen on any contract, and

9 . I. 2 I did not. count them into a vehicle count for Suburbia Bus.3

3 ' Suburbia Bus represents an independent incorporation.

. 4- O Could you explain for me, then, what you mean by,

.. 5 'above buses owne'd by Suburbia' Bus Corporation.'

6 -A _That, as I stated earlier, the information written

~

'7 on this ' nineteen sheet is for the inspector's information

18 .in-the field. It identifies where a vehicle'is brought in

9 .for~ inspection at that convenient location. It also shows

10 that Better' Bus Company, Incorporated , is using the same

11 -property as Suburbia Bus Corporation, even'though the
.

-12 Presidents are the same individual, they'are two separate
yg

i i i 13 - incorporation s ~.
1( ).

: 14 0 .I; guess.I am still confused. I am not sure you'
;

15 ' answered myLlast question, which is why did you use the,

~ 16 - 1 term,: ' owned'by: Suburbia' Bus Corporation' to describe that-
.

17 relationship that you-just. explained _to me?

- '18 MR. ZAHNLEUTER: Objection. Asked and answered.-s

1

19 -JUDGE LAURENSON': Overruled.

M, ' WITNESS FAILLA: -..The incorporation has a President

21 that'is-the same individual. He could be the' President of

22 various~ incorporations,1but the incorporation itself is what.

- 23 'I looked into, not the' individual.

j'\ -- _ 24 ~BY-MR. ZEUGIN: (Continuing)
|,, :

15 0- Let'me have you'look now, Mr. Failla, at the last-

.__ _
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1 column, the_ Table that appears on. page 2 of your testimony.
.

N_-)' 2 I take it that the values that appear in that

- 3 _ column were produced by subtracting the number of buses

4 ' committed-to schools from the total number of buses-that

5: appear in service, that appear ~in Column 3 of your testimony,

6' .~is'that correct?

7 A Pass that by me again, please.

'8- -Q Okay. Let me try it a -little bit dif ferently. To:

'9 get the value that is reported in Table -- in Column 4, did

'10 you' subtract the values that is reported in Column 1 from the

111 - value ~ that' is reported in Column 37
, ,

12 A' - That is correct.

- >%
( : L 13 - Q: Okay.- Mr.'Failla,:let me have you look at
.Q

14 ~ Footnote 1 of your testimony. In that footnote,'you have

:n. 15 a statement: Educational Bus Transportation and Huntington

~16- Coach' are ~ able to satisfy -their| service demand - by staggdring -
_

' 17 - theinumb'er of buses used at one time during peak service. -

' 18 -- Do you see that statement?
,

.

19 A I-do.

-.20 .Q .What -is the basis for that particular statement?

' 21 - A- .Various. routes. contractors serve can_ service one

22 :or two schools under different contracts. It has been known
.

''
N. to be done where an operator has X number of buses, which

(sg is under the amount.that is required if he supplied individual24

LJ
~

~

2 buses to each school.
c.

'-
_ _ __
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. 1) In other words, one bus can fulfill two contracts.
;7 s
,i 1:

\_-) 2 What I say on-that, by picking _up students from two different

" 's schools, and delivering them enroute.as a multi-service for

4 that one particular b's.u

;5 0 'Did you contact the bus companies to ascertain
~

6 'whether that conclusion is correct?'
/

- .7{ .A~ No,1I had.not.

[8. ~

Q- So that was ~merely- a conclusion you~ drew from your.

.9_ ~ own knowledge of-'the way school bus operations work in

10 - 'Suffolk County?'
~'

o ~
'11. A 'It is'an assumption on.my part.

.P

J12 - MR . ZEUGIN: . Judge Laurenson, I have no further:

-N

4[V2
'

F 13 questions.-
;

lh ' ' JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. Miller?

15 CROSS EXAM'INATION
,

16 BY'MR.' MILLER:-'

.;

.17 - Q- Mr.f Failla, - will you look please'-at page 2 to
,

-18 'y'ourftestimony, and I would like-to try to clarify what~

19 "was' meant !by you when you wrote - your testimony regarding

20 ' some o'f these headings:of the columns'in'your Table'on page 2 .

-211 -Could-you.tell!me first of all' the column in'the

22- :middlefof the page, which is headed: . Total ~in Service.

lm. Do your figures in that column include buses

24 which are temporarily out of service?
&jm -

-

'

'

'

25 ' A The-count, Totalmin Service,-includes.any vehicle
n

i-

b

s

#. _

-
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C: ,

potentia' ly . ready for service.l
. 1.: -. -

p,
:

(> >2 By that,'I mean any buses that the company has
'

.
,

.

not: sold or taken permanently out of service.
. .

3
-

- .
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', ,

'''
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f(9 S
-y jm''"q. . jg .1 take it'then, sir,:that busses temporarily

, %:p:a, .

'

g; . m
'

-~out-of. service are included in your figures in that, ,,

n ''
. -s- .

. . . .
+

'

* T. Y. column;0is:that correct?~

.

:4'
'

; -

'

--A Yes, !it'is... . .
.

~

' ' 5 . .

.

, .;Q And you excluded.the busses that were or that'
'

.6-.~

haveib$en permanently''taken:out of service, correct?" ' ~

A
y ~f :q'

A That is correct. That will reduce the count.,

, c
'

s-8- :4 - :Q" .Is it fair to say, Mr..Failla,-that the only4

. g'. ;

busses exciuded.-from your~-figures are those that-have~

~ , 10

,
. been; permanently taken out_of service?

11'" '

,
.

That is c'errect.'. AL
.

.
' '

di ' '

- 12 -
'

. . .

74 Q. And Mr. Failla,-back to thi,s. issue of the't e

,

i( i . ts -6h '

-seven bus ~ companies whi6h you reviewed. Your testimony.
14..s

-sta'tes that|pou' looked'at'seven of 12; bus: companies.which'
'

-

L
..

,33 .
'

I (LILCO has agreements 1with.,

16

enow,Scould'you.please. explain to me why-you j
'

,
,

,

17...

.
' looked!atijust seven'of~12 bus companies'?

-

" # '

'A- To arrive''on' busses?available for'LILCO's us'e<

, y.

.19 ' '
~

;I.would have to~know figures that are' Committed to School,' w:s
,, .

20 ,
#

. 1
s

jand that figure is taken from LILCO's response,'

'

..e -

; 21 'g

Mi~
. -Q _ Is that the response referred to in footnote+

22 '
u- * .1 on page'2?

23
'

iA- That is correct. t

,N- ' 24

yj ~

Q- So is it fair to say, Mr. Failla, that you relied
: 26

on the information provided to you by LILCO?
.

1
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<

'; ', ~
,

'

s y
1 A ' Solely.-

m - _ _ ' ,
,

.

4 ,. . s .
,

[~#~ I

!: -

Q' -Mr. Pailla, had you reviewed the bus contract
,,

~3-
~

~

. between LILCO'and Huntington. Bus. Company? j
. ,

a ~4; A- .Yes, I have. .
1 i ;

''8 'Q Is 'it actually Huntington Coach, Inc.; is that

c 6- . correct?-

f '7 . A' That is correct.

;
- ,8 g' Do you know,--Mr.-Failla, whether LILCO's contract

,

-
,.

'8
.Ithat you have reviewed is with Huntington Coach, Inc.sg

10 . -or with Kenneth Clark, its president?
-

11 .A. Off the top of my head, I would say it is -

12 .- Huntington Coach, but let me look it up and give you an,3,. ,

.

.

-13'
| accurate answer.

14 (Pause.)'

, .

'

,
'

,i r L
u

16 LILCO's' contract is with Huntington Coach

16
.

; Corporation.
.

II MR. MILLER: :Thank you.'

. ,
,

18 '' Judge. Laurenson, we ha^ve no further questions.,

' ' I' JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. Bordenick?< + 1

"
' CROS S-E'XAMINATION

,

21 BY'MR. BORDENICK,

.

22 g; Mr. Failla, would you look at page 2 of your

88 testimony, please. You have a sentence that begins at
. ,

f

.(
-

_ he top of the page. Let me read it.
|

t*

"However, it is my understanding that LILCO's f
8

<

. , . ;

''

,
_

-_ . .
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3,-p ;I- bus, company agreements provide that each-bus company's
_. g s

; ' ~ +j;f:.i A
:2" obligation to provide busses to LILCO is subject to its'

-

.

'
- _3' LSbligations'to_ provide-busses to the schools and school

I4 '- [districtsswith which it-has contracts."
'

,,

5'

I wouldLlike-to ask you a few: questions on that

< ' h6 = - sentence.
' ^

,

7 JFirst'of-all,-what is-your understanding based on?
.

(8| .A. --It-is based'on:the contracts that-LILCO and
^- '

- 8: Jthe school contractor eigned'is subject to'first commitment

-' ,10 '- _ - . school district contracts.
'

II :Q' Would you repeat that? I missed'a-few words'
*

*

12 E

ino the're. ~

. gq:
m> p . ;

4 /< -- 13 : ;g- |r-said it is.subj|ect1to the contracts that1LILCO ~

.

E14 - --anditheischool-; contractor: signed, subject to the commitment 1
4 i:15 - h the:schoolJcontractor's contractLwith the school-.tc

.

16' Jdistrict $irst'. ~' "

4 ,

' ' IY 'Amj-Ifgoing around-you, or shall I come at you
18 -

4 - again?

' I' [Q . , Let' me' try another question. -
.

ill 8 You'are talking abouticontracts'between schools
32

- .21.
_ and these various bus companies;.is that essentially.

~

22- what'you are)saying?
m. . -

'16-*
^

A .The school contractors are contractors that

]^); ~24
-

have' con' tracts with the school districts, yes. -
-

- - -

p

26
-

'O Did you; personally examine these contracts that

f k

_.. , .
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3: . hI fyou areLtalking about?
Y,,

,t
A_g -2,

. A -: School contracts?~
~

:3- -;g' . Lyes-
, .

4 A- No,J [have not.I

I ~~ ~~ ~- 75- Q How do;you-know they say what you say they say?
.

'6 A 'L'ILCO's Ltestimony. I have relied strictly on

, - '7 .you'r: source'. ~

- -8- -Q Where;you' talk,about. bus company's obligation

9' ito. pro' vide busses to-LILCO is subject to its -- its
- 10 "being,the| bus' company's obligations':o provide busses to

~ 11 ' J the; schools.and school districts with which.it has
~

,
-

12 contracts, dofyou know if any of'the.: schools and school ~,

jf~V ,- - .

A )- 13 - .districtsjthat'you are? referring to inithis sentence are

' 14 ' Llocated;within'the EPZ,-the.Shoreham EPZ?-

'

15f A What arc-the' boundaries of the EPZ?.

16= -Q' ;Letime ask youEthe . question, 'are- you famil'iarL

:17' withIthe boundaries of the---,.

18 ' ~

LA- No,cI am not.. _ -

~19
fQ Then[I-Will withdraw my previous question.

# .MR. BORDENICK: Judge Laurenson, I have no'further, ,

'21 . ~

questions.for this witness.
'

22'
, JUDGE'LAURENSON: Before we start-redirect,

.23: 7.justihad a question of clarification.

h IXXXXX'XJ24 . BOARD EXAMINATION
' \ _) .

26
4, BY-JUDGE LAURENSON:

, -

L

iL
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,

$Q ' That'-is,-Mr. Zeugin asked you about page 9 of this..

"/ - 2 attachment-49., Without. going through it.page by page,
'

+
3i= let menjust. inquire if..there-are other bus companies listed.::e1

4' : in~2.this seven that you know own busses listed under otheri

' 5':- -names.;in-this attached exhibit'or in this exhibit,-No. 49?

6~'

:A: JJudge,7various bus incorporations have other
E7 ' Lincorporations-1for tax; purposes. 'This almost a-well-known

,

;81 ffactor in"the field. Some of they are leasing companies.
-

58' ~

Other=are just tax purpose companies.. Other are additional'
, ,

r. .

k - * - 10 - ' bus-companies.,

11 'Still.each individual incorporation-.-is an- -

- 12i
v; x -

incorpora. tion,fand my records show it -->my MC19s-show.it.

k _zh ~ 13 ; iMy~MC2Alwhich acribes. bus show it as. individual ^ corporations.

: 14
-

|IffBetterfBus: Incorporation ownsia vehicle,'it is listed
_

.

:15 -in our files-.as a? prescriptive' statement under:Better:--

116- . Bus Incorporation.-

17J
, If.a!Better Bus-Incorporation ~ bus isLtaken'

'

L18
'

out of' servi ~ce,.the MC19 sheets which you see here_onfthis
~

119 ;LILCO'EP49, it'would be deleted from Better. Bus Company,
.

,

[Incorporatilon,- noto Suburbia Bus or any other incorporation;
i

, .

-

21 'tT 1Each5 incorporation is a school contractor or a contract.

22
.carrie'r or whatever it.may,be.

23 ;g: Let me'just ask then why it is, on page 9 here,
:,%; . q" .

+

Jc s (that these busses are all listed under Better Bus _ Company
v :-c -

25+ .

Lwhen, according:to your note, they are owned by a different

' .:
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l~- 7-Q : company?.
( ?

s- 2 '. A- Because-the president, the. individual is-the,

.c

.

. president'of SuburbiafBus-Corporation and is also'thex31
'

.

' 14- | president'of Better. Bus Company. . And if you will see

- 5L here, Owner, Bruce Acker, Tower Hill' Road, Shoreham,-

6; New York,J under hisiincorporation,.I-would assume'that.

- 7-
_ Bruce.Acker would show as president ~as for Better Bus

'

a.
-

'8 ' Company Inco'rporation and also as. president for Suburbia.-

9- | Bus Corporation.
.

:10 1
,

Q ILamLstill'.not)sure.why these~ busses are: listed
- ill ~under,Beb.er Bus Companyiif they are owned by a-different -

12 '
, company.

. ,. y.
.

.) 13 - A- Better Bus-Company-Incorporation is'the
'

-

14 ~

operator. -And stateilaw says that the operator must bei
,

~15 ~ shown 'on the side- of -:a vehicle.
,

'

b

16- - The z. incorporation, there again we go. '' The

17o incorporationLmakes itlan independent' entity. *

..

'18 = JUDGE ~LAURENSON: I understand.- Thank you.

I' LMr. Zahnleuter?

# .MR.'ZAHNLEUTER: MayLI.tak'e a minut'e?

21.
-

(Pause.).
L

.XXXXXX- - REDIRECT EXAMINATION

'

BY MR. ZAHNLEUTER:
.

. r~^1.
.

24

Q,/ ; . 0 .Mr. Failla, I would like to show you the9

- 25
' contract _that is appended to LILCO's testimony that is

,

e

+
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- I between LILCO and Huntington Coach Corporation.

' -2 (Counsel approaches the witness.)

.3 I refer you to page 4 of that contract. Is

. . I
4 that the basis for your testimony on page 2 which I

5 describes your understanding of LILCO's bus agreements

6 - and the commitments to schools?

7 (Pause.)

8, A -Yes, it is.

9 Q Could you tell us which words there are the basis

10 for that understanding? '

11 A Well, the entire paragraph, but the sentence -

12
_

that says, And for providing X number of vans, all

13 subject, however, to the prior rights of the local

14 school districts under contracts with the contractor

15 in the unlikely event of an accident at the Shoreham

16 Nuclear Power Station.

17 0 With respect to the Better Bus Company and

18 Suburbia Bus Company, do you treat these two companies

19 as.two companies for inspection purposes or as one company?

20 A Two independent companies.

21 Judge,-how about a.three-minute. recess?

22 MR. ZAHNLEUTER: Maybe it would be a good time

23 for the morning recess.

24) JUDGE LAURENSON: Let's limit it to ten minutes

25
this time.

I
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~4 =1- --- ( Rece s s .' )
~

( !
37 " -2'

- UDGELLAURENSON: Mr. Zahnleuter, is there any H,
J

.. , ,

,

[
'

3 'further redilect examination?.
,

," 14J
'

MR.?ZAHNLEUTER: I have^no other_ questions.

' 5=
-

, -JUDGE LAURENSON: .Are there any further questions
- 6' for-Mr. Failla?

'

>

'7E
^''

_

MR.;ZEUGIN: No, Judge Laurenson.
.

8
~

~just-have one question basedMR. - MILLER: 'I
-

'8
'

*
- 'upon!youriquestions to.Mr. Failla.-

XXX'XX '.10 : RECROSS-EXAMINATION,

11- BY MR. MILLER: "-

[12 -
_ .

Q; .Could you look, please,.at page 9 of LILCO
3,3

. h,_.g
- 13= | Exhibit.-49.'' Judge Laurenson was asking-you.about this

14 4- .- page.

16 ' IIs'.it fair;to:say,. sir, lthat the only~ thing that'-

.16 ' |this(page of your records:shows is~that Mr..Acker is
~

- '17 L :the ownerLor-'an'offic'ial'of'both-the Suburbia Bus
[18 ~ ICorporation and Better. Bus Company, Inc.?

~

,~ 18
.-A. .He,is'an offi'cial-ofLboth' incorporations, yes.,

_
Mostly,' as I' stated earlier, ' on thic MC19 sheet, where it,

<

,21'

says Operator's.Name and~ Address', then usually the-field-
~

,

' - - 22 - - - i

inspector puts down there.information that he relies:on

_23. when he'is:out-on the field. It is an information column-.

.
.

[ b, '24
more or.less.

.. \.J .
26

It will~give if an operator has a pit lift or a

uu
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7
~

it ; Lramp or.hisM telephone number or if he doesn't have.; y

b' :iQ.! :2 Jfacilities where;:that operator.is inspected at.

N =3 It is informative to the MVI.in the field. And
v:

- 4-' MVILi's: motor vehicle'. inspector.
^

-5: -Q' Is it fair: to say then, sir, that.this information
'

2,

s
'

D
16 ;is logged on your forms as it'is stated'on page 9,

'

-

-e

'' '

- 7; fo'r example,'for~the convenience'of your office?*

L8_ A -For the' convenience of-the office and the field

'9. | inspector,-yes. *

'
- 10_ - 'MR. MILLER: Thank you.

w

_ / '11 J'UDGE LAURENSON: Any other questiions, for .

12 : .Mr. Failla?
-

:_-
p f.
-{j 13 ' -(No response.),

14 ' -JUDGE LAURENSON: Thank you,7Mr. Failla..

15 = -You are: excused as a. witness'.
.,

16 - THE WITNESS: Thank you, Judge. And thank you
_

17 for the recess.
_

18
~

(The witness _ stood-down.)
,

L 19 - . JUDGE LAURENSON: 'This doesn't complete _the-

, 20 contention or cluster 13, rather, because we'have testimony-

-N1 ,fspecificdlly' scheduled next Tuesday, I believe. But is:

22- -there -- there was'an earlier statement by.Mr. Zeugin

23 ' about some rebuttal testimony.,

, ,
,

r
_ (

y' . 24j MR. ZEUGIN: Yes, Judge-Laurenson. LILCO
'~y/

25 ' !would. move to submit rebuttal testimony that would be
.c .

s

k
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-1 ' directed. exclusively to~Mr. Failla's testimony that- ;,
;;

i %

'2' has;just been-introduced.'s-

'
,

i
..

While we are aware of the fact that some3

4' Ltestimony will~.go to school contentions next week, we~

'5- :believe that-now is probably the best time to address this
,

6 .particular rebuttal testimony because, as I said,=it is
.

'. 7 - exclusive to Mr. Failla's testimony.

: 8. :Theireasons we would like to submit this testimony

9 .. 'are basically three-fold; the first'being, Mr. Failla

10 -has this' morning stated his understanding of an answer that

11 LILCO'provided in response to Suffolk County Interrogatory .

,

12 No.--3 of: August 119, 1983,'and his. interpretation of

'r'%
. 13- language'that.is' contained in that answer. LILCO would

' j.
. . .

~

v. .

,

'

14 li:ke to provide its understanding, its. thoughts;when ^it
,,

.15 ; supplied.that answer.which it; believes,are very different

'16 than'those of'Mr.'Failla.
.

17 Second, we have heard this morning also'Mr. Failla

18 ;give.his= understanding of LILCO contracts with a number of

19 . : companies, using one as an example, Huntington Coach-

2r
_

1 Corporation, and his; assumptions given the number of~

:21- busses that each of those corporations could commit in.a

M given contract. LILCO would l'ike to' submit additional

23 . testimony on the negotiations and the understandings that

'' 24
.( went into the contracts that have already.been submitted
*L/

2 as exhibits to LILCO's testimony on contention 24.F.

c
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*. .,:
~

-. .

.

,, 1- :And finally, LILCO would like to submit
+

Lt '

f'- :2- Ltes'timony.regarding the-column entitled Total in Service
'

, .

3} ? based.on the testimony, really, of the other two points
~

'

'. 4 ithat-we'were going to discuss earlier which is the number.

<2
F_ -- 51 , of ; b'usses ,/ basically, that-the various companies-that'

~

%

-6'
.

'are: listed ~on the table on page 2 of Mr. Failla's testimony
'I felt they,were~ committing and the number of busses they
-8- felt..in their.own mind-they had available to conmit.

~

8
r; That would be the scope of LILCO's rebuttal1

,

. 10 ~ testimony. LILCO believes it-isirelevant to important

11
~

: points thatLwere raised'in Mr. Failla's testimony.. *

._
-

>,

-

12: The' testimony;is not' cumulative of other testimony-r

s, v
. J, .| 13 ~ ? n.therrecord.' And since it is. responsive to Mr. Failla's'

_

i

j 14' testimony and'his-understanding of documents tha~t:LILCO
,

'"
15 'ha's provided, the testimony could not.have:been'filedJat--

:16 aniearlier1pointLin time.
,. '

.- 17 ' | JUDGE-LAURENSON: Who is going-to supply this
,

!
' .18 = testimony?

I' M R .' ZEUGIN: LTh'eftestimony will be supplied
.

"" orally by Mrs'. Robinson who'is a witness.on contention 24.F.
21

JUDGE LAURENSON:' Is there any objection to this

22 . request'to submit' rebuttal testimony?
.

23 MRi MILLER: Judge <Laurenson, before we go
,7 ~24
,

L,{. into'objectionsito.Mr. Zeugin's offer for rebuttalJi

' 2s'

' testimony,.could we request a clarification of the third,

3

$.

'
%- '
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,-f li point? .I simply.didn't understand Mr. Zeugin's arguments
p.

.

' .2 2.on the thirdLpoint offered by.LILCO.

- 13 . -MR. ZEUGIN: The third point is basically .
^4 itest'imony that-would address the column entitled I

'5- 1 Total iniService.- It.would-present information based.on.

.

6' NewfYork1 State recordsLthat are contained-in;LILCO Exhibit
s

7 TEP49 but-would. include not only the named company

-8 'th'at Mr. Failla'has. limited-his count to.but also other
.

"8: entities thatLit was the assumption -- and we will attempt

10 to' show this .on testimony -- were the~ assumption of the-

11; " companies that were committing busses under given.
-

12' - agreements.that'LILCO has-with these bus companies.^

j-~s
'

* k_,)|. 13 - MR. , ZAHNLE' UTER: I'would like to make a statement.

: 14 -in. opposition to that motion.

L 15 - -For one. thing,'I think.-this would be the.most
16 ' opportune time tio present. rebuttal ' testimony, if we were
17;

going to do it; -I would not ' disagree with that.,

18 :But'I would disagree with the other-three points~

19 that Mr. Zeugin raised.-

'

.His first point was that the LILCO witness

21
-intended to rebut Mr. Failla's interpretation of a

1 LILCO response to a Suffolk-County interrogatory. The
,

23 interrogatory was presumably written by LILCO

: D) - lawyers and the interpretation was certainly Mr. Failla's.
24q

y.;>

I don't see how a LILCO witness would be able to rebut what-

d;tsn' at .
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c-4 il ~the thought' process was in-Mr. Failla's mind.

? . '2 | With respect to-the second point about Huntington

f3.- Coach and'the background negotiations that went into that

4 . agreement,.I-think that it is fair to'say that this'is
.

:5 cumulative' testimony because the~ contracts have been'

6- . admitted'into evidence under contention 24. The witnesses
,

7: ~ '

.have been here,already.and they have testified concerning-
'8 the evolution of those contracts.

' ' 8 The contracts.say Huntington Coach. They identify

'

-no other company. I don't see what more could be added to
~

11 -.: -what the' contracts already have on the face of them.
~

*

,

12
-

. With respect to the-third. point about the Total
g].
.(,) - 13- 'n Service column, the contracts do.not include thesei>

'14 .' companies,.'do notLinclude'the subsidiary companies at all.

15:
. ;So my argument would-be the same.. But I would also

.16
note that if testimony)is going to be admitted for'the

17 number: of busses <tha't are in service ~for a subsidiary
,

A

18 - ' company that does not appear on the face of ,the contract,

19.
there l's other information that also must be admitted

"
.somewhere alongithe way.

21' That-in' formation is, of-those other busses of.the-'

,

' 22 subsidiary, how.manycare committed-to schools and how many

.23 are committed toILILCO.
.n 24
1 ) Mr. Failla's! sources of information are nothing
w/

25
more than LILCO's information. I think that LILCO should be

.
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:l' requiredito. stand by.what it.has stated in its contractss j

v! " E2'
'

inJitsitestimony'and in'its responses to'its interrogatories-
+ - '3~ !and not':be-allowed to change any facts or figures at this

~ 14 : It'ime .
'

'5- ~

So I would oppose the' rebuttal motion. -,

6.' <MR. MILLER: The~ county would also oppose LILCO's
'

s

L7 Em' tion to submit rebuttal testimony. . The county fully-o,

x 8' :suoports.the arguments made by the state of New York.
4

9 Briefly~, Mr. Zahnleuter exactly expresses the

. .10 ' ' issue where he says that a LILCO. witness cannot' testify.
11

^

as to the interpretation that has been given'to an agreement -

~ 12
. .

by - Mr., Failla as ' the witness for the state of New York ~..

{r ] END:.5
'

13
'

j. There.is nothing-to. rebut in that respect.

14 ~

~ _
.

.

'

16

,

17

,

18 -
7

19
,

30 -

-21
,

22

. 23

_(r') 24
'

()
26

.

6 5

u
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.#6-1-Suet. ,' Number Two. With respect to Mr. Failla's
:

3

- ) understanding of the LILCO bus contracts and his assumptions
'

2

3 as.to:the availability of the buses, Mr. Zeugin's own
d

.4 arguments are convincing.in that what LILCO again attempts-

5 ffer this Board is' supplemental testimony. It is not
t

P

. rebuttal' testimony; there is nothing to rebut.L6

7 ' Negotiations that may or may not have taken
_

|8; place betwee.-LILCO.and the bus companies are not the issue

here. The issue are the bus contracts that have been admit-,

'

10 ; ted.-into the record of this proceeding. Those. contracts-

.show agreements between LILCO and'.particular bus companies._gg
.

-12 Not''only is.it cumelative to' enter the rebuttal.
.. .

( 13 . testimony' offered by fir. Zeugin, it's irrelevant. The-
'

14 contracts speak for'themselves. Those contracts do not-
-

'

include in any.way, shape or form subsidiary _ bus companies.15

16 Thirdly, Judge-Laurenson, the comments regarding

17 - the Total In Service column 11s'very similar to the second'
s

pdin't offered by Mr. Zeugin.. If LILCO intended to include18

3, any bus companies.other than the particular bus companies
*

, they contgacted with, that should have -been stated in- the

21 ' contract. LILCO again offers to the Board to supplement'

I the testimony.22

23 This.is not the proper.way to do so. They have

24 ' not , filed a motion; they have not shown any good cause forp )'Li,
'"

26 ; nupplementing their testimony. There is nothing to rebut on
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, .

!-

! #6-2-Suet- ~ 11 .the1 record through Mr.' Failla and the testimony offered to
n 'Y ~

d 2- this Board today.

,

.And for that reason,1the County would oppose-3

4) LILCO's motion.

.5 JUDGE- LAURENSON: Does the Staff wish to be.

-6: heard on this?

"7- MR. BORDENICK: Only to say that we have no
s

'8 objection to LILCO's request..

9 . JUDGE LAURENSON: All'right. We will consider

.10 ' this_ request.and we will-be right back.

11' ~(Short recess while the. Board confers.)- ..

- 12 JUDGE LAURENSON: We have considered the LILCO-

,e y -
:( )- '13 request 7 to : submit rebuttal testimony in response to Mr.JJ

14 'Failla's testimonyfand the objections of the State and
.

15 County to that-request. .Sinceithere are''really three
.

16 ~ separate matters addressed here, we will take them one by
1

i

17 .one.

18 First, the offer to submit' rebuttal testimony had
19 to do with Mr. Failla's.interpreation of the LILCO Interroga-~

20 - tory. .We reject this request. We deny it because it_does

21 - not meet our test for the-admission of rebuttal te'stimony as-

submitting relevant' evidence to the important point in the --22 .

M aof decisional importance in the proceeding.
y'"i 24 ~
! I

Secondly, Mr. -- I'm sorry, Mrs. Robinson has
w;

2 been indicated as a witness to sponsor testimony concerning
,

'

h-- _
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P'-3-Suet: .1 .the negotiation-and discussions concerning the contract with'

\
' j.
'< |2 2Huntington Coach' Bus Line. The find that that does not meet-

3 'the. test for rebuttal evidence either, since there was no

~ testimony offered by'Mr. Failla on this subject. ''4-

-5- Number Three is the-offer to have Mrs. Robinson
6 . testify concerning the~ explanation of the calculation of

'7| ,the Total In Service column'on Page 2 of Mr. Failla's
8 testimony from the documents contained in LILCO EP-49

9 concerning 'the availability: of other buses. - We grant this.
.:

10 request, and:we.will permit the testimony to be received
11 because-it does meet our test for the admission of rebuttal. *

.

112 evidence concerning the fact that it is relevant to an
--;.7

_

_

.X_ )- -13 important' point in the record,-it is not. cumulative, and-

-it was incapable of being filed'in a-mo're timely fashion.14

.15 - You may call Mrs.. Robinson.

16 'Mrs.-Robinson,;you are still under oath.

17 - 'Whereupon,:

18 ELAINE D. ROBINSON.

L '19 was called as.a witness on behalf of Long' Island Lighting
20 . Company and, having previously been duly sworn, was

21 examined-and testified as follows:
\INDEXXX M~ DIRECT EXAMINATION

2 BY MR. ZEUGIN:7

f')N
24 O Mrs. Robinson, have you had an opportunity to

\_
E review Mr. Failla 's testimony, in particular Column 3

1

_
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'N6-4-Suet-. JentitledL" Tote.1 In Service" on Page 2lof his testimony? ._ 1

't ;

iM L2 A Yes,=I have.

3 -Q 'Do you agree.with the values that are contained.

~ '. in:that column?[ 4

,

.5 A- No,:I-do not.-

i. *

6 0 :Could1you explain why-you do not agree.with those~

7; 'particular values?'.

..

-8 A They'do.not show the numbers that-LILCO has

9 contracted for'and'which we have, through discussions with

10 .the-bus companies, and-in certain. cases by our.own field
'

; inspections, determined:the number of buses which they do..11. .

12, have in s'ervice and which'they have signed contracts for,
:M
-( ): -13 accepted payment, a retainer, for, and represented to me ~ej - -

14- personally in.at least one ense that such.' buses are-at their

1sL disposal, that.they were capable'of. contracting for'them and
..~'

.16 . .that-they would be.available.to.LILCO.

' 17 MR. MILLER: : Judge.Laurenson, .I would move that

18 - .thatoanswer be striken. It falls within the second category

19. which you expressly stated would not be admitted as rebuttal

20' testimony regarding negotiations and disu'tr ions between

21 Mrs. Robinson and the bus companies.'

Et JUDGE LAURENSON: The motion to strike is denied.

23 BY MR. ZEUGIN: (Continuing)-

}''N 24- Q Are there any specific values that appear in that
v ).>

mL particular column that you believe are in error?

-.
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#6-5-Suet- ~~ 'A. There are two in particular. One is Huntington
'

1
;.ry <

i
s_,f 2 Coach,.Inc.'which shows a total in service of 68 and

' ~

Suburbia Bu's' Corporation which-shows a total of 188.3,

4: Q. What. numbers do you believe should.be in place

5 ofithe numbers, I guess it's 68'for Huntington Coach and
(

6 188 for. Suburbia Bus Corporation?,

7 A For Huntington Coach, it should be -- the most i

~'

'8 . current total would'be 123.- At the time of the contract,
.9 ~ it-was 126 but it is my understanding that he has since

.

10~ removed-three buses from his total inventory for operations,

11 so it would now be 123. .
.

12 And for Suburbia Bus Company it should be-194.<

. , -g .-

( F 13 0- Could you explain again, Mrs. Robinson, what the
; 'N /

14 - source'of those two particular values you have.just quoted

L 15 ' are,-is?-

. 16 A -' The sources are two-fold. One is theLequipment.

17 lists which have been.provided.to LILCO as part of'the

18 - ~ contractual' arrangement in order for those bus contractors

19 to be paid their retainer fees. The second -- well,

20 -actually it is three-fold. I'm not counting well today.

'21' Were| confirmatory phone calls, and.then actual field in-

ZE spection to see that.the' buses contracted for had valid

' nspection stickers.23 i

I f '$ 24 MR. ZEUGIN: Thank you, Mrs. Robinson. I have
e

4 !
v_/

' 25 no-further questions, Judge Laurenson.

L
,

k
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* t#'6-62 ueT JUDGE'LAURENSON: I may have misunderstood yourS
-

g
.y..

$ i ^

i

l K4 2 '. Erepresentation before, Mr. Zeugin.. I thought Mrs. Robinson
,

P ;3 wasfgoing to-be addressing the list of vehicles in LILCO

.41 Exhibit 49. 'Did'I' misunderstand that?

5' MR. ZEUGIN: I guess-I'm somewhat at a loss to

6 ' understand.what.your question is,| Judge Laurenson. My

'7 : offer with-regard'to the third column was LILCO's belief

8 'that those values are not correct and the sources of the

9: reasons sd1y:those values are not correct.
<

'10 As I said, one of-the sources was LILCO Exhibit

11 .EP .49. .Now if'it helps to clarify the record I could.ask
,

12 .Mrs.-Robinson how EP-49 figured intorthe two-values.that'

yy
ds.;) 13 she has;just.provided the-Board,Eif that would be helpful..

14
'

JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. I mean, if you

15 don't ask that-I'm. going'to ask that, because I want to

16 know where the numbers come from.

17 BY MR. ZEUGIN: '(Continuing).

18 Q lhr s . Robinson, could you please explain with

19 regard to the two values you have just reported for

20 Huntington Coach and Suburbia how those come from LILCO

21 Exhibit EP-49?'

n- A Yes, certainly. Those values include those,

'n buses shown as being owned by Better Bus Company, Inc.
. .

r~N 24 which is-confirmed by the notes on here. What we were told,
( )
LF

25 those are owned by Suburbia Bus Company, by Mr. Bruce Acker.

,
,

,

*

t.
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#6-7-Suet I And I have spoken to him personally.

f 2 And than again on Page 31 of EP-49, you can see

3 the listings for Roy K. Davis Bus Company. In addition to
c

|
| 4 my conversations with Kevin Clifford, and there have been I

5 many beginning last Summer and ongo.ng up until two weeks

! 6 ago, in addition to those, those numbers and the names

7 provided on this 2.isting of Page 31 of EP-49 are the same

8 onca that were provided to us by Mr. Clifford as part of
9 this contract for the Huntington Coach Corporation as the

10 numbers to be reached for notification.

11 And that again was provided as part of the .

12 contract. But it was those names and telephone numbers.

13 Q Mrs. Robinson, in determining the two numbers for
(

14 Huntington Coach and Suburbia, did you compare the serial

15 numbers that are presented in LILCO Exhibit EP-49 against

is serial numbers provided as part of invoices from the company,

17 as part of their contracts with LILCO?

18 A A staff member did so at my direction, yes.

19 Q And the reason you reached the conclusion about

M Better Bus Company and Roy K. David Bus Company that you

21 just stated was based on a comparison of those serial

22 numbers?
.

M A That was a major portion of that conclusion, yes.

24 MR. ZEUGIN: Thank you.
'

25

|

[
'

.
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#6-8-Suet 1 BOARD EXAMINATION

2 BY JUDGE LAURENSON:

INDEXXX 3 Q Are all of these buses listed to Roy .<. Davis

i

4 Bus Company ones that you have, LILCO has, contracts with? I

5 A We have not contracted for Mr. Clifford's

6 entire inventory. He owns more buses than he contracted
I

7 to LILCO for, so that when you match up the equipment list

8 which he provided to us aga. inst his total in service equip-

9 ment you find that there are buses that are listed as being

10 in service which are not on the LILCO, on the response to

11 the LILCO contract.
.

12 0 And how many of these on this Page 31 and 32 and

13 33 are relied upon by LILCO in connection with your total

14 number of 123 for Iluntington Coach?

15 A Well, of the number that the total LILCO relies

16 on, of the -- LILCO relies on 100 of the total 123 buses,

17 a portion of those are listed in the records of 11untington

18 Coach Corporation and another 30 plus are listed as belong-

19 ing to Roy K. Davis, which is owned by Mr. Clifford in

20 both cases.

21 O In other words, all of the buses listed on Pages

22 31 through 33 of this exhibit should be included in the

23 total in service number of 123; is that correct?

24 A That's correct. Yes.

25 0 Now, you also testified about Better Bus Company,

.

. '
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#6 Suet 1 and we've heard some testimony earlier concerning Page 9

2 of this exhibit. I also notice that Page 30 has another

3 listing for Better Bus Company.

4 Is that the same situation where those buses are

5 owned by Suburbia, or are those otherwise owned --

6 A No. Those are also owned by Bruce Acker.

7 0 Are those also included in that number?

8 A In the total in service, yes.

9 Q I guess I don't understand why there is a

10 discrepancy of six between Mr. Failla's number of 188 and

11 your number of 194 when you have included some sixteen -

12 buses listed to Better Bus Company on Page 9, and it looks

13 like another dozen or so on Page 30.

'14 A When we did our original matching of numbers

15 when we received the information from the contractors, we

16 did not in any way distinguish between Suburbia or Better

17 Bus Company because they did not in dealing with us. I

18 really can't explain that any more than to say we have just

19 matched numbers and naturally gone out and matched them

20 against buses and checked for inspection stickers.

21 I really can' t answer that any better than that.

22 BOARD EXAMINATION

23 BY JUDGE KLINE:

24 0 We still have something to clarify. On Page 9

25 and Page 30, just to verify that there is no double-counting

i
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D'

[#6N10-SueTJ 1. because|it appears to me-that Page 9 and Page 30 contain the
.y 33

5-)J '2 'identIcallinformation, one handwritten and one typewritten..

3-
.' 'A I must:say I had'not dog-eared or noticed Page 30

_

4~ but I|had been using1Page 9.-

? 5' -Q- Page'30;is'not included in your counts, then,

6' .that'you just-gave us, is that --'for the_ total in service?,

7, .A :No, they'were not. included'in mine. And again

.
8' I--think you!are correct. ;I did not do the inspections my-

'8 self.. It was done at:my direction. 'And again at that point,

- 110 ' it'was a' field count.-

'

11 ;Q I'm just'trying to|get at what you just told.us. ::

* ,12 I don't want Page 9.andiPages30 to both be in' the count if-

h|rS:] |13 they- 'are . identical.

14 A No. _ Going by my dog-earel'pages, _ I did not use

-

15 30 at all. 'I used 9 and._31, 32Eand 33, which'were for1Roy K.
~

'

v

- '16~ Davis.

*' 17 ~ JUDGE =LAURENSON:' Mr. Zahnleuter.
.

; ~18 :MR. ZAHNLEUTER': First of all,1I would move at,

,

-

19 :this time that-Mrs. Robinson's; testimony 7thatchas been '

* 'MF offered in rebuttal be~striken in its entirety because, for

' 21 ; one reason, itL does not meet the test 1you have just enunciat-.

,

#~ ed, namelysthat11t be incapable of being presented earlier.
_

# -Mrs.' Robinson testified that-the source of her
'

e -

1(~5; : 24 knowledge wa's a field inspection of the buses, a matching of
' u\)--

' '

#4
- the' serial numbers ani statements by the bus company owners.

.
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ll-Suet 1 All of that information was available a long time ago and

2 certainly before the time that LILCO submitted their testi-

3 mony on bus contracts.

4 In addition, Mrs. Robinson-is using Mr. Clifford

5 as an example of a person who has contracted with LILCO,

6 but according to the contracts that have been submitted

7 into testimony before, it's not Mr. Clifford that appears on
8 the front page, or the face of the document, it's the name

9 of the bus company, in this case Huntington. I think that.

10 the testimony is -- I think' that her testimony could have

11' been presented at an earlier time and that it wasn'*. -

11 And on that basis, I move to strike it.
-s

.
13

rnd #6 14

joa f1ws 15

16

17

18

19

20

.

21

22

23

's 24

_ . _ .
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1- JUDGE LAURENSON: The procedural background of,
- ,

's 2 this,- as I. recall, there was a Motion to Strike the testimony
3 of:Mr~,Failla in its entirety, that we were asked to rule. .,

4 upon earlier, and we denied that Motion.

15 And at that time, LILCO's response was that if

'6- ~we admitted any testimony'from Mr. Failla, that it would
~

7' -have to consider, or submit rebuttal testimony, and whether

8' it should have been filed at 'that, time , or today, I don't
9 think is~a significant difference. In any event, the Motion.

10 'to Strike is denied.,

11 MR. ZARNLEUTER: If I may comment on that. When .

12 ~ the: testimony-ordinarily would be filed eimultaneously,,so
. / ~<

(j 13 I don't see the reason for'a reservation of a right to submit

14 rebuttal testimony..

15 I.mean; if the testimony had been filed -- it was
.

16 filed ~ at ' the same time as LILCO 's testimony. So, I-don't
'

17 understand the basis for the importance -- I don't under-

18 stand.
,

19 JUDGE LAURENSON: Well, there was a Motion to

20 Strike Mr. Failla's testimony, and that Motion was denied.
-

21 And LILCO is now: submitting rebuttal testimony to,Mr. Failla,

22 which we have limited just to the one issue concerning the

U- ' total in-service count column, and the testimony that Ms.
c,

.

.

(~ 24.

L})
Robinson has offered has been LILCO's explanation of what

2 numbens should lx3 included in that column, and that is the

.

4 '

m .
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'
, . . ..

.. _1' ! sole purpose.. We -: find ;that to be relevant and it is responsi're

2 | tol.Mr. ? Failla's. testimony.

;3 Since :the . testimony was; filed simultaneously,-

_ 4_ ;LILCO;could not'have,.obviously, anticipated that testimony"

'5 insits, filing, and that was.-what the subject of their Motion
,

'

~6 | to Strike-. was.- ,

.

7 * MR. ZAHNLEUTER: Okay. . Thank you for your

y
I '~

~ ^

s. explanation.

h 9- eMR. MILLER:L Judge.Laurenson, before'we go-on,fI

len would'like to. move to strike.the' entire testimony-submitted-

~ 1- 'by Ms. Robinson on a.different-basis. My basis would be the.
1 -

.

^ gross unreliability of the testimony as presented.
~

12 '.

113 |I acknowledge that hearsay evidence,-per se ,is^

14 : ' admissible;in these-proceedings. Butithe testimony offered.

15 ;by'Ms. Rdbinson_is grossly ~ unreliable, and it-does not meet'
,

(16 ' theE rules of- practice of the NRC, ' which state that only -

-

17 relevantimaterial and. reliable evidence which is not unduly,,

- 181 repetitious will be admitted.*

,

19' - -Referring.to-Section 2.743'(c). Judge Laurenson,
' *

.

' -st' Ms. Robinson has testified .that there are three sources 'for-

21 | 'her| figures. Equipment lists provided-to LILCO, confirmatory' '

I, :n phone calls,'and field. visits.-

:n ~ ' To our knowledge, these equipment lists provided*

q L 24 -' to.'LILCO, in Ms. Robinson's-words', are not in the record of
.

| k,.}'
N. this proceeding. Confirmatory-phone calls and field visits'

:c
>

.

'

t

p;
- - _ . _ . _ . - _ _ _
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e 's( _1: ~ are so grossly unreliable to such an extent hearsay testimony,
''~'

'2; that there is really:no fair, effective meaningful way to

-3 cross examine Ms. Robinson on this testimony. And it should

_4 be striken.
,.

.5 JUDGE LAURENSON: Well, in response to one of my

6' questions she submitted that the list of buses owned -- or

7 rather operated by - the Roy K. Davis Bus Company was, in fact,

-s -- were, inJfact, among the ones committed to LILCO under the

9' contract, based ' upon the attachment, or LILCO Exhibit EP-49.
4 /

10 And that it is upon that information that she
'

.

11- - also comes up with the numbers that she believes .should be the. *

12 total. In-Service column.
[ ) .

.

k/ 13 If 'her _ testimony were limited to just the first .

14 three answers, I _ think I would be inclined to agree with you.

15 Because that was-information that was previously submitted.

16 ButL I think that LILCO has the right to explain why it believe s

.17 - that ' the buses which are operated by this - Roy Smith -- I am

18 sorry, Roy Davis - guess I am saying the wrong name -- Roy

'19 K. Davis Bus, Incorporated, are, in fact, committed under

m this' contract, and then it becomes a question of the weight

< . 21 which we should give to that testimony.

22 - MR.' MILLER: Yes, sir. The problem-I am having with

u Ms. Robinson's testimony is that the nature of the testiomony,,

.(i~). ' 24 . based on the equipment list, confirmatory phone calls, field1

x _/ -,

I

2 -visits, is just grossly unreliable. She is stating her

L -
,
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4/'~} 1 [ interpretation, her understanding of whet someone at bus
'''

2 companies has said to her, and then we are to sit here

,3 and cross examine her.on that? There is no way to do so ,

- 4' in . a fair ~ and ef fective manner.

6 JUDGE LAURENSON: I don't think that that is
.

-6 true, because as far as the Suburbia Bus Company, it is the

'

7 testimony already of Mr. Failla, according to his notes on
,

8 page 9, that those buses are owned by Suburbia Bus, but were
!

9 not counted in this figure, and the question of whether they

tu should be counted or not, that is another matter.. ,

11 The Roy, K. Davis buses have been identified as *

. .
'12 being' included in the contract, without regard to any-

.

1> 13 testimony by Ms. Robinson concerning telephone conversations

14 or negotiations. 4

16 So, _ gain, that. would be something that takes it
,

i 16 beyond the hearsay testimony that you are objecting to.
/ ,

. 17 MR. MILLER: Judge Laure'nson, maybe then we should"

18 ask Ms. Robinson for a clarification. What I'think she

18 testified to was that the Roy K. Davis buses, and the

80 Suburbia Buses are owned by the same person, but the Roy K.

21 Davis buses are not owned by Suburbia' Bus Corporation. There

22' is a distinction there, and an important distinction.
4

M JUDGE LAURNESON: I didn't say Roy K. Davis was :

..

. t,aj JM owned by Suburbia. I was talking about Better Bus Companyt
,

26 buses owned by Suburbia.

1

_ _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .__.
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1 MR. MILLER: Wouldn't it be the same point? The

2 busos themselves might be subject to the ownership of the

individual, but they are different bus companies.3 same

4 JUDGE LAURENSON: This is something I think you

5 can develop on cross examinion. Your Motion to Strike is

6 also denied.

7 Mr. Zahnleutor?'

8 Mr. ZA!!NLEUTER: Judge Lauronson, up to a few
1

9 minutos ago wo had absolutely no idea of what Ms. Robinson's

to testimony was going to bo, and we would request a longthy
'

11 onough recons to ovaluato her testimony and prepara our own '

+

12 cross examination.
.

13 Ms. Robinson has had the advantage of doing field

14 inspections, making confirmatory phone calls, and looking at
4 is other documents, and I would request the namo advantage for
!

16 my cross examination.

17 JUDGE LAURENSON: Wo will take our luncheon rocess

18 now. Wo will reconveno at 1:45. Is that sufficient racons,
f
'

is Mr. Zahnloutor?

m MR. ZA!!NLEUTER: Yes, that would bo onough for

21 the Stato.

22 MR. MILLER: That would suf fico for the county,
1

g
23 Judge Lauronson.

._
*

) 24 JUDGE LAURENSON: I was going to be afraid to

'

25 ask. All right. Wo will tako our lunchoon racons now, thon.

<<

b_.



._

4- g

w
m,

t
'

' '
- 10,001'

#7-6-Wa151 _ sWhereupon, luncheon: recess was taken at

'b * 12:15'p.m.,'to reconyene at.1:45 p.m., this same; :2. ;
.
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-TAPE 17-B
L; ,g7 7-Wal 1 g F_ T E_ R,N O O_ N, S E,S S I_ O,N( )xj.

2 (1:48 p.m.)

:3 :Whereupon,

4- -ELAINE'D. ROBINSON,,.
-

'

a witness-called on behalf of Long Island Lighting Company,5

and, having previously been duly sworn, was examined and'6

7. t'estified further as-follows:
D XXXINDEX . 8 JUDGE.LAURENSON: Mr. Zahnleuter, are you ready

9 'to'begin your cross examination?-
s

J

10 ' CROSS EXAMINATION

*

11 BY'MR. ZAHNLEUTER: .

.

12 - ;Q Ms. Robinson, do .you have the contract that . exists ';cy
.kj .13 - between LILCO and Huntington Coach Corporation in front of

.14 -- '-you?
,

15 A No. I do not..
i.

16 - MR. ZAHNLEUTER:- Does counsel for LILCO have a
17 copy available?

.18 MR. ZEUGIN:. Unfortunately, I don't have a copy;

.. 19 of that--testimony with me. . I am sorry.
!

,

-20 BY.MR. ZAHNLEUTER: (Continuing)

21 Q- Ms. Robinson, in one'second I-will give you my.
: , 22 ~ copy.- Do you have the contract in front of you now?

23 A .Yes, I do.

(;cs') 24 O And it is Attachment 6 to your testimony on> -:
%./

..

25 Contention-24, is that cc,rrect?

, _

<- .

-. -. . . .
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sf~c -1 A That is correct.
I ):'~'

2 Q Would you please answer this question yes or no,

3 and 'if you can't answer it yes or no, then please just state

4 that', that you can't answer it yes or no.

5' Does the contract that you have before you

6s -specifically state anywhere that it is an agreement between

'7 . LILCO- and Better Bus Company? I am sorry. Not Better Bus

8 Company, but Roy. K. Davis Company?

9c A No.

10 Q Could you turn to Attachment 9. Am I correct that

~

11 that is a copy of the contract that exists between Suburbia- *

.12' . Bus Corporation and LILCO?._.

7 y. .

- (_j. 13 A Yes, it'is.

14 -Q And with the same conditions as I just stated,

15 ~does 'it state anywhere in that contract .that the contract

16 ' -is'betwee'n-LILCO and Better-Bus Company?-

-17 : ' A. No.
-

' 18 ' MR. ZAHNLEUTER: Thank you. I have no other

19 questions.-

20 ' JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. Miller?

*

321 MR. MILLER: Yes.,

H CROSS EXAMINATION

23 BY-MR. MILLER:
'

. ~ ,

L ; ) 24 - .Q _ Ms. Robinson, do any of the contracts which-mf- .

s

lM . presently exist -between LILCO and bus companies specifically
,

,.

^^

, - . _ .-- -,.-. . - . - - - - - ---_
-
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,s . 1' stateEthattany. buses that might be available to the bus
-( Y-

'- '
. 2' . company c'ontracted with by LILCO, either through subsidiary

3- ior-an affiliated company, are also available to LILCO in the

.4- event' of an : emergency at the Shoreham plant' Please answer-'

.

- 5 ;yes'orino?-
-

-6 A I am afraid I-am going to have to ask for a

'

7 clarification of the question.- I-didn't quite follow.

: 8 -- Q - Let me ask again. Do any of the bus contracts
'

9: which. presently 1 exist between LILCO and-bus companies _--
t

' 10 - -A. Right.

'11 0. . -- specifically state that buses owned by either: .,
,

;.

12 subsidiary.or affiliated. companies, to the bus companies,

[ [:sS; ~

contracted' with by LILCO, are available to LILCO in theH . ) 13
t.

-

14 event of an emergency at the Shoreham plant?

-

15 A I think'the reason I am having --,,
,

'

J 16 . Q Please - answer yes or -no.

:- 17 : A- - I am having trouble understanding the question >,.

18 because : they are for a specific. number. If -- those words

i .19- .are, not ' mentioned there. Contracts for a specific number

-

2= of buses..

21 , Q. Your answer then, Ms. Robinson, would be no, that

; .. - 22 L .the contracts do not state that buses which might be owned

. 23, by subsidiary or affiliated companies are also available to

24 -LILCOts use?. Is that correct. Is your answer no?

2 If you can't answer the question, then just sayp

I.
~

l'
r-
i f

'c 4 , . - . . -.,..._,.,,.,m_,~. , - - . _ - _ _ _ . _ _ - - , . - - - _ . . - - . . , , _ . . . . - _ . , . ~ , , , . - - - . . , _ .
_
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., -c: .1' you can't answer the question.
.i .

~\' J' '
-

'2 MR. ZEUGIN: Excuse me, Judge Laurenson. Mr.

.3 Miller is badgering the witness, and not. allowing her to,

,.

- 14: attempt to answer the question for him. She explained the

|5. ' confusion she was having with the last one and trying to'

'6 1 answer this one again, but' has not been given an opportunity
7 to.do so.

,

:8 ' JUDGE LAURENSON: Let me'ask Ms. Robinson. Can
~

.

9, you -answer: that question yes or no?

10 -WITNESS ROBINSON: .I.can answer no to the specific

11 -words,~because'it just states a number. There is no such *-

12 -language.in there that- I remember.
sj^s
1(,) )End.!7 - | 13 i"

:

14

15:

'16.

17

18 -
j.

' _ . , . . -19-_

21

22 ~

23 -

24

25
I

G

T

_ _ _ . .
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< .

.1: . JUDGE.LAURENSON: Your counsel or LILCO's,

),

3 /> -

. . .

--g 21 . counsel .can take that: up, if there are any further
'=

3J : question's on that.

'

4 -THE WITNESS: Fine.:

5)
'

MR. MILLER: I have no further questions.
-

- 6; JUDGE LA RENSON: Mr.'Bordenick?-

L - 1:7 MR. BORDENICK: I have no questions.

- 8' JUDGE'LA RENSON: Mr. Zeugin?

XXXXXXX-( 9- REDIRECT EXAMINATION

10 BY MR. ZEUGIN:

- 11' Q Mrs. Robinson,_would,you like:to explain what~ -

,. .

12 you just meant wheniyou answered.Mr. Miller to the
; ,.y
[ Y ..

extent thatLthe contracts just state numbers?$,_,/ .13
. .

114 - (Could you expan'd on'what you-meant by that?'

.15 A Yes, certainly.'

16 ' '

.When:we-discussed this'with the various owners---
. 17 ' ~ and ;I1can personally answer for ' eight of the 12 where ' .

~

I:

-

18 ' made in'itial visits -- we discussed.wi'th the owners how-

19 0
_.._

many busses.they owned in total, and then we-later asked
.

?S M- them, you'know, how.many busses are committed to schools.
~

21 ' And then there was a negotiating. process-for the

22'
- contracts.,

.

U
'

At that time when-the contracts were signed
.

a-m .
: 24 .'

i ; =they were' signed for a number of-busses, for a specific.

Eb number, because there was a retainer to be paid per bus.

_

_N ,

, , , ui.- . - - . . , , ~ , - . _ , . . . , - . . . . , , . , , . . ,,.,.-,,
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1 And the -- in some cases it was the entire inventory
2 of the bus company. In most cases it was not.

3 But there was never any question of the fact

4 that they owned what they were contracting to us for.

5 We knew that they owned busses in several different names,

6 and it just was never an issue. In fact, I know in

7 several cases the contracts were reviewed by their

8 attorneys with the numbers in them, and certainly reviewed

9 by company attorneys and our purchasing people. And there

10 was just never question, again, that it was a number. But

11 we never got into any issue of subsidiaries. *

12 It was just a question of, as in the case of

-- 13 Kevin Clifford, I own these busses. And I can't -- that's

14 why there would be no such specific language, and that is

15 what I was trying to get at.

16 MR. MILLER: Judge Laurenson, I mcVe to strike

17 Mrs. Robinson's answer. My question was, my single question

18 was regarding language specifically in the contracts.
~

19 Her answer makes clear that there is no such language

20 in the contracts.

20
Therefore, Mr. Zeugin's question was outside the

22 scope of my examination.

23
JUDGE LAURENSON: No. I think it explains her

,

; 04*

answer of no to your question.

5
The motion is denied.
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,

73 ;1; .MR.-ZEUGIN: I have no further questions,
^

2;
.

. Judge Laurenson.

n a- -
'

'3- , JUDGE <LAURENSON: I have one more question.

E 4LXXXXXX BOARD EXAMINATION<

5S
'

BY JUDGE LAURENSON:1

_6 ;Q You said~that LILCO paid a retainer. In-

7 connection with the busses on the New York 'Departine'nt.
78 loffTransportation Exhibit, which is-LILCO EP49 here,

' 8- .'theibusses.that are listed in the name'of Roy_K. Davis-

,

:10 ^

>
- . Bus. Company.that you testified to earlier were some.of_

411
,

thetiones that-LILCO'has under contract. *

12 ~ -

8;( ..
A -That's --

\
'( / - c13 Q' To whom did LILCO pay the retainer for those

114 -busses?

7.15 A ?ToiHuntington Coach,-~Kevin Clifford,. President.

16
' ~

JUDGE LAURENSON: Thank you.
_

17 - .Any further questions?

18 MR. MILLER: I just have a clarification.

'192XXXXXX RECROSS-EXAMINATION'

BY MR. 11 ILLER:
'

:21- Q Was_the retainer. paid to Huntington Coach Corp.

- 22 ~ or.wa's,it paid.to Kevin Clifford? "Or maybe that's'Kevin

23
_ ~ Clark,

p}.
,

'A No, the name is Kevin J. Clifford, and it is(
'

_
Huntington' Coach Corp., and it is Kevin J. Clifford,<

.

.n-,,,--,.~,-,--,,,,.. . , , - - , , - -
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., .
1 . President ~.- He submitted the invoice.

. '() L']
''

2 Q' Yes. I am asking, to whom was the retainer
'

-3 specifically;p' aid?
-

-4 .A- I do not have a copy.of the check here, but
'

~5F -the lett'er' submitting the information which'was required
~

t
'6: in order.to.get that check and-the application for the

,

/7$
'

*

check.wastin the-name of Huntington Coach Corp.,

8 'Kevin'J. Clifford. 'And that was the equipment list.~

- ,

, -
.

-9 L es, Mrs. Robinson. Please answer my-question.
-

;Q Y1-
,

_

,

ICL Do.you'know specifically to'whom'the money was paid?
.

II ~ Either Mr. Clifford or Huntington Coach. Corp.? Do'you
*

;

~ 12
.. .know?.

.fy
.tr i

| 4 /i 13 ? -A _I|can -- I'do'not know'specifically. . Generally'

j' - 14 yii would;b'e in~the corporate name, but:I do not know it'

'
,-

- 15 ~

I.' dor.'.t.have a copy.of the check.-.specifically.

16 : MR'. ;MraLER: - 'Thank.you.

.. 17= JUDGd LAURENSON: --Any further questions of
X. .18 .Mrs.. Robinson?

'I'
_

-(No response.)
_ . .

'# lE AllSright. Thank you, Mrs. Robinson. You are
'

21 I ~ excused.

E
(The witness stood down.)+

' JUDGE LAURENSON: 'Anything else on this
_ --

' f_ s:.s -) ;
-

contention?
.

-

''
~

MR. ZEUGIN: Judge Laurenson, just.as a

~

-

.''
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,

: . -
housekeeping matter,.there was a little bit of confusion_g e 12u

,

a ;:

WE .2- mentionedito'me'over-the' luncheon break about LILCO
g- -. : 3 ! ~ Exhibit EP-49. Our. intention was to have that

it
74- : exhibit marked for identification, but we do not feel

5- there is a need to move it into evidence and would
~

6 pre'fer thatJtre'atment'of it.

- '7- 'It|was unclear whether it had been marked for.

18 ' identification earlier in the proceeding.
'

'9- JUDGE LAURENSON: It has been marked, but it
~

. _

'

- 10 . hasn''t been offered.at-this point unless somebody else.--~

11 isomebody wantssto offer.it, it won't.be placed'in evidence. -

121 All right. 'Anything else'on the contention 13.--
. ,~9
t ) "

)f .131 - cluster 13?.
,

.

' I4 'MR..ZAHNLEUTER:: Yes,' Judge Laurensen.'

15' The' state moves forLleave to submit.surrebuttal-
- '16- testimony byj-Mr. Fialla. Briefly", it'is in the interest

' 17 --: oficlarifying-theatestimony that was addressed by
\

18 . .Mrs.' Robinson on~ rebuttal.
' 'I8 Ilhave two_ specific points-to make. One deals

..

1" -with the. relationship'between-Mr. Clifford and Roy K.
21 . Davis Bus ~ Company'andfalso the rel'tionship betweenur a

22 Better Bus Company and_ Suburbia Bus Company. And the

9" other- point is that Mrs. Robinson has offered figures

7m 24

yf _ _ : tot - in an attempt tofchange Mr. Failla's numbers and1

25-- his' testimony onLpage 2. And the state would like to have
-

,

, e
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7

1 Mr. Failla' address Mrs. Robinson'.s--figure changes.N:'- 2
7a \-

~

,/ --'t

-

2: LJUDGE LAURENSON: Is there any objection to this,
,

ll ' ? offer?.

'f 4 MR. ZEUGIN:- Yes. 'LILCO~ objects to the offer of
'

; -

;5 fsurrebuttal testimo'ny. I think.the two points that the

'' ' ~

6[ state 2 seeks to submit testimony on have.a'iready been''
,

jdiscussed'.in' great detail already, both in th'e' cross-2

''
'

'8"
. 3 examination-of1Mr. Fa' illa and:also in Mrs. Robinson'sE

tes'imony.*
> -

t_

~ IO
f .

The relatiionship between (Mr'. Clif ford an'd
.

' II - Huntington ' Coach' ~and Roy K. Davis Bus; Company hasLalready *

' -

'12+ 'been. discussed both|by'Mr. Failla:and by.Mrs'. Robinson.; ,. 4 a
Y, :( ,

- 13 , - Both have given-their' understandings of'what-[,

-J 14'-- 33s1been-contractdd to'. I;can'see no-point'in-going
-

.. .

'
'

_
, into,further;testimonyjonithat.- I don't'see'how it'would'

_

; a- .

16. -

'

_ Tyeadlto'any-new'information-that:isn't~already;in the.
17- ',

,

record.
.

* ~ '
,

, '18
-

~ .In response--to the second point that.New York_

. .
',

' 9'1
State" seeks to' submit surrebuttal testimony 'on -- namely,-

' ~

131 ~

think:it is
'~ ~

. ~i responding 1to the changed-values -- I
. . .

.
;s'~ ' E21

.quite obvious'from:Mrs. Robinson's7 discussion'how she-
~

s

. 22 =
' calculated different' values from those presented by'

dE ,

,Mr. Failla... ,

['y 3 _ Essentially'what she has stated is, she usedJ, ,/ > ,
,

.

-
+

~ g_
the values for Better Bus Company'and added those to the

S
1 -

|f k

b - -
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, %( "I numbers that'were'already present for Suburbia, compared
..Y ''

2- those'against actual. inspections that LILCO had done at

-3- .the sites.to determine the number that was committed to
"

.4L 'LILCO, and along the same lines'did the same thing for
5' ' HUntington Coach,and Roy K. Davis Bus. Company.

-6 I do.notibelieve, at leastiin Mr. Zahnleuter's

' 7 .'
~

he has shown a need to inquireargument to this point,

|8 -
.

further into this are~a.

85 It is! simply'a simple ~ counting exercise. One

10 can count''how many: busses are on each of'those lists,
: lli -a'dd them together and come up with a new number which'

*

.

~

' 12 is ba~sically all.-that Mrs.iRob'inson'was doing.
,

| -s) =13 .
'

.I see nothing'to'be gained'by surrebuttal

-14' . testimony on the p'oint.-

. 15 : JUDGE LAURENSON: -Does the county wish to be

16 heard on this? .

: 17 - .MR. MILLER:' Yes, Judge >Laurenson, very quickly.
18

We: support the state's motion. It is my under-

'19
standing, from discussions with Mr. Zahnleuter, that the.

-

# 'surrebuttalJtestimony,:if allowed, would be very brief.
'

+

21.
- The necessity for-allowing such testimony is to address --

22-
my understanding is it.is to address, assuming Mrs.

23 ; Robinson's figures.to be correct, the impact of those
3
J [ 24

figureston Mr. Failla's calculations and the available.w/;

'25 busses to'LILCO.

-

L
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;t v / ?l! 1 Simply,: if t for nothing :else, for the sake
.

'

,

i ,
'2! iof clarifying theErecord, this.surrebuttal testimony-

,

v, ; = 3 - --

+
. .. . . . , .', 8 s. .

L31
'

should be: permitted.- r' '

-..

-
*-. i4 . ;Infaddition.to that, the. testimony'is'nec'essary

,_
~ '

-

_

,

-

J ' :,_.
'

.

'* ' f (53 Etoirebuti some : of "the ~statem'ents made by Mrs. Robinson.
y~ - ' ;,

.
:- : g

*
,

- ~ 62
.

'L
..

2|g;; - . JUDGE LAURENSON: Does the 'stiaff wish to be heard?,

P-.M ':r

7p -? 71-.
.. .

."

|MR. BORDENICK: I--'have no objection-to the,

,% ' 'n>

#^8. .

Q ' . . second~ofLthe cou'nty.'s requests on the changed:value's-
, g.

; p ,g j8--
. r

;On the. former' pointi,-- the relationship
t

..

o'f theEfigures'. ~

J
'

,

,, ,
.

; 10.. -question,T-I agree with LILCO'. -I"really. don't know what-
--

~

,.

[ Q . [further;can ie added;byuthis:-particulari proposed. witness.
~

11 ~ *

p
.. - , - ~,

F,; - ' 12

,g% ~ MR'.IZAHNLEUTER: (I:would like to. respond that'
'

,. 4 -

. }.I. f , , 13h
=

I:|intendit'o introduceitwolexhibits, which.are.new -
f

.
;+ ; w

x. - ..

, 3:a ll4 N ._e'xhibitsidwith re'spect toitheifirst point.- 5- ;:- '

,

15 : ' 'And..;with respect 1to.the.second: point,'5I would~c
_ ,

5 116j /like to - show that -Mrs. | Robin' son',s Inumbers doEnot change'.- 5 -

: : r

j 17h 2 hefimpact of Mr. Faillais testimony.t
~

.

18 Y'
'

(Board conferring.)"
'

,

4 'g ,
_.

bc' ~

~ Ji9;
_

s . ' ; JUDGE LAURENSON: 'The Board has considered
m

. . , ,
,

.

-

; gm c 20- L.the' request [by'New4 York toisubmit.surrebuttal-testimonys
-

m. . -.

*
w .''

,ie - onithis;and;the'obje'ctions'of LILCO' and the Board grants-'
>

,-
p , - -- :

: _.

' 22 L ithe mo't'ionLtoisubmit the surrebuttal onLthe~. items listed
'

,

.. ,

'

. %,
~ 23 I by;.Mr .( Zahnleuter. ..

n. 'g;

}; E Mr. Failla, - you' may; resume the witness stand
' r 2I Lover here,1and you'are"stilliunder oath,---

f 1 *0

k-
VIu > g_

L.:.<
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'

1 Whereupon,
:(. ,c

N' 2 CHARLES V. FAILLA,

e

3! re'sumednthe stand and, having been previously duly sworn,,

4~ Lwas examined and testified'further as follows:
.-

!XXXXXXX| :5 - DIRECT EXAMINATION'

9

6 BY MR.'ZAHNLEUTER:

' 7 Q- Mr. Failla,.I would like'to ask you some

1 8' . questions about a document which was just handed out

8- which is' entitled. on the top Descriptive Statement of a

10 ' JOmnibus. '

11 - I-am referring to|.the one-that'is pertinent to *

12 RoyfK. Davis Bus, Inc.
78
L,[; 13 Do you|have that before you?'

_

I4
. ; A' I have the one innfront of me.

. 2-

-15i MR.-ZAHNLEUTER:- Judge baurenson,-I.would'like
4

16
~

'

. .this1 marked as an exhibitJfor identification.right now.,

17 ' :Are'we Mt EP4?-

18 ~

9..JUDGE LAURENSON: New York No.

; 19 :
-(The document referred to,

'

.
#2

was marked New York State.

- 21 : Exhibit EP9 for identifica-

>XXXXXX'- A
tion.)

U
MR. ZAHNLEUTER: While we are marking these

~U - 24 '
}( ) documents, the other one is pertinent to Better Bus

"
!Company. LPerhaps we could' mark that EP10.

'

,

?.-
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.

,Q
'

.' 1 --JUDGE LAURENSON: It will be New York EP10.
~

r/ im p
~b; . 2--

(The document referred to was
I

'3 marked New York State Exhibit
: ..

'XXXXXXX. 4- ~EP10 for identification.)
5- BY MR.- ZAHNLEUTER:

'

-

6- .Q With respect.to the Roy K. Davis Bus,)Inc.

7: document,-is this an official record of the New York'

:8 ;StateiDepartment of Transportation?
~

f .

9 ~A 'It'is.-

$;

10 ;Q Is itia record.that you obtained from your.
_

-11 office?- *

, c. :,; . - 12 :-- A - Yes.-

:
~

2

- - (,g/_ . - 13 - ~~g_ Is it 'a true and accurate? copy.of what you have-
~

-
- : 14

-

.obtained.from your office?

15- 'A It is.

; . 16 '
~

- .Q -Are those samefthings:true for=.the-other exhibit'

.- 17 ~ - which -:i's Nedt York EP10 which pertains'to the--Better'Bu's-
-

18 ' Company?
~

,

^ - 19- - ;A Yes.-

'

20
:O With' respect'to Roy K.. Davis Bus,.Inc., which1 -

21'-
.ig EP9, could you explain what this document has.been used

.

22' for?- --

23 'A This form - -
-

,,

}z
' 4

;-[ f - MR'.'ZEUGIN: Objection. The form of the question
w

'

-26
doesn't narrow the issues specifically to the issues raised

.-

' '-

.a .,
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?<v - 1' ^in surrebuttal-testimony and more directly thb issues
.! i
s,f

'2. raised.by Mrs. Robinson in rebuttal testimony.
..3 7.think the question is just too broad, and I

- .-4~ have noLidea where theranwer may lead us. I think-
,

5, surrebuttal~ testimony needs_to be directed to

16 ~

:Mrs. Robinson's rebuttal testimony,

'7- JUDGE'LAURENSON: :This is just a preliminarys

_ ,

8 question', Ifassume, establishing a foundation.
'8

.

The obje'ction is overruled.

~

IE THE WITNESS: The~fo'rm NY EP9 is our Department
II of' Transportation Form of Motor Carrier, MC2. .That *

'12 !
MC stands for motor. carrier. It is a descriptive statement-

., f
'

/: = 13- :offomnibusses that'are but into service in New York
-!' .. .

14 'A -

State.

1 15 ' It describes,_~onitheiright-hand side,"a vehicle
.

: 16 -'

, by.the operator,fa'ddress,' city, village and county.
II

,
, -In the upper.right-hand corner, it describes the bus number

''
be

18 Las the'. vehicle IDInumber, the inspection date that~it was
18

;first inspect'ed and placed into New York' State service,:
.

26 and.the inspector's' signature-that has made the~ inspection.
-

' 21 ' '

The rest of- the form, on'the right-hand: side',

"
.is self-explanatory. It. describes if it is a registered

>

,

^" '

'

owner, ifisomeone else owns the vehicle,-chassis body type,s

f{ )y ' right on'down~to compliancelin our rules part 720 or part
y. -

.,

:721.o
.

- ..

, k f

m
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s

,i T1 BYLMR. ZAHNLEUTER:

I 2' .Q Thank you. That.is okay.

3- A- - Okay.1 Because I can go on for'an hour on this.

4- Q- Is it true: then that this is a document that

'5 is> submitted by a bus company to the' Department of

66
- _

Transportation'that wishes to register additional busses with

;7''-
- tthe Department of_Trat rortation?

8 A- Yes, fit is. Jhe section on the left-hand side-1

8 is! o'be filled in and signed by the operator or agent.t.

!

10 fQ And'on New EP9, an~the left-hand side of that,

11J whathis the name of the operator? -

12. .-.A . The operator's signature is Roy. K. Davis-Bus,,n _
/ N.q ! ~v- 13 . Incorporated.

I4
O' -And do youcknow whatfofficial signed on behalf of

:-

15 hat co'rporation?
-

'

16 -
:. A' . The president of the incorporation which is

_

17
! evin:J..Clifford.K

18
0 f(hi the right-hand side of-the column, do you,

I8 - -see|the question,-Is above-operator registered owner?.-

' 20 '
'A' ~Yes,.I do.-

|Q Isn't it true that'the'yes box'is checked?

-

A Yes, it-is,

Q 'And the operator registered, the operators

' ' ' 24'(Nli identified-above is Roy l'.. Davis Bus, Inc.; isn't that

25 -
.true?

w
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. . . ,
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N'

sg
,

.
,
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i#9-1-Suet- -1- A' LNo,-I do not. It must be in your office,
j r

4 1-

4/' -2[ _ (fir. - Zeugin gives the witness a document. )

3 Thank you.

4 _ MR. ZAHNLEUTER: Thank you, Lee.

5) BY MR. Z AHN'LEUTER: (Continuing)
*

6~ -Q . Switching for a' moment to New York EP-9, isn't

7 it true'that under this statement Roy K. Davis Bus,-JInc.

s' .has registered two buses?

'9 . A' Are you referring'ito the MC 2 form-that's NY
.,;

' }
' 10 1 EP-9?

11 ~ Q Yes. .
,

~

7 E12 A' The form describes two vehicles.
X. .

. -(v|;|~
13 QL Are these'two vehicles-identified in LIL'CO's

c14; EP-49, specifically Page 33?
-

.

15 . A Yes, they are. They are. identified on Line-

'
,

16; -Number:3 and Line Number.4.

; 117 -Q What on these lines leads you to>that conclusion?-

.18 What on. Lines 3 an'd 4flead you.to the conclusion that they

19 - .are' identified?
, ,

.

20 - A .Your vehicle:ID number match.
.

,
21 .Q -So, is'itLtrue that LILCO EP-49 corresponds with

22 - and isEconsist'ent with what we have marked New York Exhibit*

,

-W- .EP-9?

. ('~N
-

24 A. Yes, it is.
' N.)

25 ,- Q I would like to-refer to EP-10, New York EP-10,
~

q
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_ #9-2-Suet i -which is for Better Bus Company.

. 2 JUDGE LAURENSON: Excuse me. Before you go on

3 to that, I'm still not able to follow where two different

'4 vehicles are listed on EP-9. Maybe you can tell me what

5 lines to look at.

6 WITNESS FAILLA: Judge, are you not following

7 on the LILCO, or are you not following --

8 JUDGE LAURENSON: I'm back on the two-page

9 document here.

10 WITNESS FAILLA: All right. These descriptive

11 statements which are MC-2s can be filled in and described .

12 by serial number, body serial number, and operator's number
-

.
13 -up to one bus on front. On the back page, where it says

14 additional buses up in the top, same year, model and type,

15 there is room for one, two, three, four, five, and six, and

is six on the other half'is twelve more vehicles.

17 JUDGE LAURENSON: Now I see it. I thank you. I

18 see that listed on the back. I did not see that before.

19 WITNESS FAILLA: Okay.

20 BY MR. ZAHNLEUTER: (Continuing)

21 Q In' order to further clarify that, listed on the

22 back of New York EP-9 there is a new bus designated and it

23 says Bus 299.

/' 24 Does that correspond to the entry on Page 33 of;

25 LILCO EP-49?

.
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-3-Suet 1 A Yes. That 299 shows up on Line Number 4,

2 Q Now, turning to New York EP-10 which concerns

3 Better Bus Company, can you identify what company filled

4. out this form?

5 A The identities on the left side of the form,
i

|

6 lower side, Better Bus Company, Inc. That is the operator's

7 signature. The signature is by Jay Nay (phonetic), who is

8 an agent of the Company as General Manager.

9 Q And in the upper portion on the right-hand side,

10 is the box checked yes which is the response to: Is the

11 above operator registered owner? -

12 A That's found in the upper center portion. Yes,

13 it's there.
.

14 Q The operator is Better Bus Company, Inc. in

15 the operator above section, correct?

16 A Correct. That's what it shows.

17 Q How many buses does this document show are going

18 to be added the fleet of Better Bus Company, Inc.?

19 A Th.s document shows five vehicles.

20 Q Do you know if they appear in LILCO EP-49,

21 specifically Page 9?

22 . Yes;-they do.'

23 Q And on LILCO EP-49, Page 9, do they appear as,

24 Number 122, 123, 124, 125 and 127?

25 A They appear as the numbers you just mentioned.

L
_
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' ..
! (#9-4-Suet: ;1 - 'Q: fAnduis LILCO EP-49, Page 9, consistent with, and

j._ ,

V L2 L EdoesEit correspond to, what we have marked as New Ycrk

'3 - LEP-10?~a

4 A; Yes,,it'does.

5' . Q . And I heve one other question concerning both

-6 NewiYork EP-9 and NewcYork EP-10. Who"is it that fills
.

. . . I;7: Loutithe left-hand portion of those documents? '

8 A As stated on top of the form,.it states: This

9~ section to be filled in and signed-by operator or agent.

10 Either the operator or any official of the

' 11 ( company or an agent of the company may fill out the-left-
~

,

~

dl2 : hand side..c

}}
| \ -

E13 Q Thank you. I would-now like:to refer you to your

'

14 testimony,1 Page 2.: For.Huntington Coach, Inc. underneath

151 'the-total In Service-Column, Mrs. Robinson ~has stated-that
.

.16 her-figure would be'123.

17 -- Assuming that._her. figure =is correct,-and assum-

'18 ing that ' none of 'the additional buses that firs. Robinson

P

19 has included are . committed to schools, what: would .your new -

m calculation be for>.the number of buses available for LILCO's

: 21 - use?

~

n A My amended calculation would be 16 buses available
.

-n .for LILCO's use.

( 'Y 24 -Q And,'now in the same vein I would like to ask you
1[s)

N- 'the same-question about suburbia Bus Corporation. Assuming

-

b .,

L 2- & _..
*

,



10,023

#9-5-Suet -1 that Mrs. Robinson's number is correct, and assuming that

2 none of those buses are committed to schools, and assuming

3 her number is 194 in the total In Service column, what would

4 the new column -- what would the new entry in the column i

5 Available for LILCO's Use be?

6 A On that assumption, I would say 25.

7 Q What would the total be for the column

8 Available for LILCO's Use, assuming Mrs. Robinson's numbers?

9 A It would amend it from 69 to 96. I'm sorry, I

10 retract that. From 74 to 96.

11 Q Now, turning to Page 3 of your testimony, in
.

12 the second to last line, assuming Mrs. Robinson's figures

13 in making the same assumptions that we did before, what
-

'14 would be the new figure for the percent of the number of

15 buses available to LILCO?

16 A 'On the figures supplied by Mrs. Robinson?

17 Q Yes.

18 A The new figures in percentage-vise would be

19 amended to 13.4 percent of the buses that would be available

20 to LILCO.

21 Q In order to clarify a calculation that you

22 made, Mr. Failla, I would like to ask you to explain for

23 Huntington Coach how Mrs. Robinson's figure resulted in

24 another figure of 16 in the Available for LILCO's Use column?
.

25 Could you please do that? You stated that 16 was

. _ ._
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~

the figure available for LILCO's use based on Mrs. Robinson's
~

#9-6-SueTo .. g

c)!
L A~ 2 number.

3- 'Could you explain how you got that number of 16?

yr -A. Well, I priorolly (sic) set a' Total In Service

|5 of 68 for Huntington. Coach. Mrs. Robinson stated that she'

6 comes up with a figure of 123 available to Huntington Coach.
1

7 123 vehicles placed in service, in active service, subtract
-

,

!8. 107 committed-.to schools'on-that figure, would drop me down

'g: to 16 vehicles available for LILCO.

-10 0 You.usedithe same methodology,._I. presume, ~ for

11' Suburbia Bus Corporation?
.

,

12 .A. .Yes, I did.

< ,=y
!( ji 13 14R. ;ZAHNLEUTER: Judge Laurenson, at this.. time I:
w.

:14 Lwould_like to; move into evidence New York EP-9 and New York-

.15 . , EP-10.-
_

-16- -JUDGE ' LAURENSON : Any objections to that?

17 MR." MILLER: .No objection.

18 |MR. ZEUGIN: Judge Laurenson, perhaps -- I guess
,

; 19 'I-can't'saytwhether I object.or not, .because I don't under-
~

20 : -stand for what purpose Mr..Zahnleuter is submitting New
:.

I-York State EP-9''and 10. I don't know ifxhe is attempting to.21
.

n: showginformation about two bus companies, two buses owned1

Jby Roy K;-Davis Bus Company and five-by Suburbia Bus Corpora-.n,

j''v< ; 24 : tion. IfLthat's what he is trying to do, I don't understand-,

.
.

:M- 'the= relevance of that to what is being litigated on Contention

'

,

.
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,
.

.

-24'.F;2'.
' ig9-7-Suet .. g

, i

i.) . -Perhaps he could simply clarify for me why he --'2

for what purpose he is moving to admit them, and it would3

help'me-in knowing how to respond.4

MR. ZAHNLEUTER: Would you like for me to respond?~
15

Z

. 6- JUDGE LAURENSON: If you want to.

14R. ZAHNLEUTER: -The purpose is to show that,7

:the buses ~that Mr. Failla has identified as being owned by
8

g Better Bus Company, Inc. are indeed. owned by Better Bus-

- 10
. Company, Inc., and'likewise-the same-is true for the buses

~

(11: that Mr. Failla has identified as owned by Roy K. Davis-Bus,
-

.

12 Inc. are indeed' owned by Roy K. Davis Bus Comoany, Inc.

.s ~

v['
_

JUDGE LAURENSON: I Does that-answer your inquiry?j 13

MR.'ZEUGIN: :For that limited purpose, I would-
14 .

15 have.no objection.
~

1
.*

JUDGE'LAURENSON: 'New York Exhibits ---any other.
16 .

.

17 ' objections?
.

; '18 MR. BORDENICK: No objection.

JUDGE LAURENSON.- New York State Exhibits EP-918 .

20 - and 10 will be received in evidence ~and bound in.the trans-

21- .cript following this.page.

.n: (The ' documents previously'

,

t- ~

marked New York' State Exhibitsn;

EP-9 and EP-10 for identificaY''N - 24 :
-

t t
''

tion are' received in evidence .)25

INDEXXXX- _ (The exhibits follow. )

C-
--

. _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ . _ .
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#9-8-Suet 1 1- JUDGE LAURENSON: Anything else, Mr. Zahnleuter?
-

-

2 MR. ZAHNLEUTER: I have no other questions.
.

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. Zeugin?

4 MR. ZEUGIN: LILCO has no questions.

5. MR. MILLER: Judge Laurenson, the County has

6 one question.

7 CROSS EXAMINATION

KINDEXXX 8 BY MR. MILLER:

9 Q. Mr. Failla, in your-answers to Mr. Zahnleuter's

10 questions regarding the calculations on Page 2 of your

11 testimony, were you accepting Mrs. Robinson's figures, or
.

. 12 were you merely assuming the accuracy of her figures for

13 purpo.=es of your counsel's questions?

14 A- I have accepted her answers to the questions on

-15 an assumption. They don't verify or come up with my re-

16 cords, but on an assumption'I have accepted them.

17 MR. MILLER: Thank you.

18 JUDGE LAURENSON: Thank you, Mr. Failla. You

19 are excused again as a. witness.

20 WITNESS FAILLA: Thank you, Judge.

21 (The witness stood aside.)

22 JUDGE LAURENSON: Anything else in this matter

23 before we move right along?

24 All right. I believe we are now ready for the

M next' panel of LILCO witnesses on Cluster 14, Contention 18.

t
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10,027-
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4-

.cl#9-9-Suet, 1L ' MR' MC MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, I just have a.
,

'

1 l'
msI ~ "2' ishort, procedural matter to bring up. Maybe we can talk'

'

- 3. Labout it'while we are= changing witness panels.

4- JUDGE'LAURENSON: Let's wait until everybody has

' |51 stopped moving around here.
.

' ~ J6 (Pause.)
~

7" Yes,(Mr. McMurray.

.8 MR. MC MURRAY: . Thank you, Judge Laurenson.
.

L9' 'This goes back to the Board's ruling this~ morning on LILCO's
.

10 motion to submit a supplemental exhibit'which the Board
.

111 granted. 'At that time,'the Board offered no explanation for
.

#

:12 'its ruling.'

l-yy
=13 :I. assumed at that time that the~ Board _was going.

~

}' y./(^-

,

14 . :to_be coming _back with;a written-Order. On' reflection- I;
- ,

i 15: don' t:.know - whether - that * assumption is valid or ' not. EIf it's

;- . 161 not,.I'would move 1that:the Board explain its ruling;onLthe'

*
17 record.

. '18 ; ~ JUDGE 'LAURENSON : . This'is done'for the reasons

ISL stated'in the LILCO motion offering'it,.to complete.the_ ,

I:s record concerning the testimony 1with regard to the issue-

, 21 ' Hof whether-there-is.an agreement with the State of Connecticot.
<

222 ,LILCO' initially _ offered a letter written by-the
y

'

23 Director of the Connecticut._ Department of Public Safety. ;It

Q} | 24 :was received in evidenco. Mr. Zahnleuter, on behalf of the

|L ,0
.

State of New York, offered Dr. Axelrod's response'a fewW
. . .

,
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0'WI#9 1 -Suet:l : |monthsclater.: -This. current exhibit, LILCO EP-48, by Mr.g

- p[;
2 ;Mancuso,.the. State: Director,'-in Connecticut, was in responsec

,
- ' to ..the ]last : letter. It answered Dr.-Axelrod's letter,-and

, 3

(we_ find _that it is relevant.to this_ case and meets the testr, -

.4

.:p "for7 admission as an' exhibit. .

-

6 -- I don't'know what other' explanation is-necessary.'
.

. e bas ~ically agree with the reasons cited by'LILCO in itsWy; . y

' motion.3 8

n MR. MC MURRAY:.'Thank you, Judge Laurenson, for* igs

.

J10: that-explanation. My concern was that the Board did not

, gg , Laddress the' arguments' raised in'Suffolk County's response.='

. hat.Suffolk CountyLis concerned with is;thatW12 :

2

13: there seems now to' be no. standards which will apply ~to whether.'y._,-)
'

14 or 'notievidence should be ' admitted into :the__ record, especially -
,

,. .gp with respect to-laying;alproper foundation for an exhibit

' '

16 and how-that foundation is laid.
. ,:
,

17.; It appears now that counsel, through a~ motion,:

n; ~

jig. Lcandlay the foundation forsan exhibit. _And the County just'-
_.

ig -wants to know if-that'is now the Board's ruling.-

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: Welare just going to have.to' rule;1

L21; on eachLquestionias(it_comes up. I can't give you.any_,

.

22 . blanket. ruling.

'

gg' We were confronted with this. specific offer,*

'

- \..f .
~ hich was.in response to evidence that.we had previoulsy-pet 3g w

i s,

received,"and we found that it was directly related to that
.

3 1-

, ,

v

Y 4

_.- .
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.-

I#9-ll-Suet - evid'ence. ~For'that. reason, we admitted it in evidence.
.

.g-

l
~

-sg 2 We are not setting any new standards for offering
.

13 evidence. -We-have to examine each request ~on a case by case

;47 basis.

5' MR.LMC MURRAY: Just as a point of clarification,

: 6' . Judge Laurenson,'the Board _did find that a proper foundation~

7 had been--laid.

8' JUDGE LAURENSON: There was no question concern-

9 'ing the: authenticity of it', because the statement was made

10 - .and not disputed by-New York that the. source of the document.

.11 was;from_New York Stat'e itself.
.

. 12 MR. CHRISTMAN: Judge --

r-g
I l' = 13 - JUDGE LAURENSON: New. York had turned it over tor-

' \_s '

-14 .LILCO.

15 MR. .CHRISTMAN: --fI;would like to point'out that
1

'

16 - this;is just an analogous situation to the way the document

~

17 - came infin the first place, which-it had no foundation what-

18 . soever. Sir . Zahnleuter offered it'while our witnesses were
'

= 1g - =on the~ stand. Our-witnesses had never~seen:the document'

:m before. '

21- And we, with the-proffer by counsel th'at it was
,

in- _ authentic,- we -- it went~into the record. And it's the

23 'same sort of treatment for the follow-up letter. It's

6 'N- 24 ' really not very remarkable in this particular circumstance'

7' '

.

N,.) . .

'

'

n '.that-that would happen.
r

|

C
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~49-12-Suet.'1' -

- TMR. MC MURRAY:. There is a difference between-

,m.
n )- .

.

.@ ,_j_ .' authentication ~~and foundation,.'which I need not discuss,2.

c. +

j.3 :with the Board;- I'm sure:the Board-knows that.
' 4: ' JUDGE.LAURENSON: .Okay. 'Are we ready.for the

~

_

5? next panel? ,

- , 6l 'MR.-CHRISTMAN: Yes, sir.- Let the record show
=

-7 ~
,

Lth'at witnesses, Cordaro, Clawson and Daverio have taken the

.

8- stand'to1 testify on Contention 18, which we call' Adequacy

19 - z of Zone:and Route-Information.,

.10 - -And I"will' note that these witnesses have already
,

111 been.-sworn. . ,

12 - ' JUDGE'LAURENSON: ,That's. correct. The witnesses-

g(}7 13 are still under oath.-
_

,

7 x;

L 14 Just'for the record', the-Board-has found no

'

~ 15' motions.to strike any of'this testimony so..there will-be no

16 rulings.

, ,
'17' Whereupon,.

LINDEXXX? : 18 ' CAROL.A. CLAWSON,.
< .

--19 MATTHEW C. CORDARO,

20 -and-
'

; 21' . CHARLES A...-DAVERIO

N Lwere called as witnesses.on behalf of Long Island Lighting
'

~

'

2 . Company and,.having previously;been duly sworn, were-

. -

. ]Q )
-L 24 !- . examined and. testified as follows::

'

'
.

a-

c -

..i'
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. DIRECT' EXAMINATION9.-13-Suet g.1

n .,

.BY MR. CHRISTMAN:'

~/ 2

w.
0' In that. case, let me show all three witnesses

3
.

14L
a document, dated-March 22, 1984. It consists of fifteen

,

;pages and' eleven attachments, and it-is entitled "LILCO's
5

. Testimony on Contention 118-(Adequacy of~ Zone and Route-c
6

|7 : Information) '. "

And I will also show you a document called --
8

s

dated May 30, 1984, labeled " Update of LILCO's Testimony
9

on Contention 18 '(Adequacy of . Zone and Route :Information) . "2

10 '
-

I will ask you if those two documents were
.it

.

prepared by you or'under your. supervision?12

/
' - 13 . (Witnes's' Cordaro) 'Yes,A- -

w/
.(Witness'Clawson) Yes.-

14 -

(Witness Daverio) |Yes.15

'Q Do you havez any additional corrections or changes"
167

,

g7 you would like'to'make to;any of those documents?:

A (Witness Clawson). 'Yes. In the testimony.we
18

,
gg - have included a' couple of new mapsJto show examples-of

Lour computer. maps as opposed to the old maps that weLhad:g.

21
filed with the_ testimony. : The ' computer maps' were done af ter

the' testimony'was filed in terms of the glove box sticker andn

23 the brochure maps. .

In addition, again after the original testimony; ~s - 24 .
.'t L
~ \ /:

was filed, as we have noted in prior testimony, there was''-- g

?-

:
-

__
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,
. ; g. 4

., ' . >

E
-

i-

-if 9-14 SueTi ' 1 .an| additional 1 radio station that signed on to the system.~

-

) -

f2 ~ That ds not' included in the-material,' ~

s

'm ~: e 3'- Land:that's the sum and substance of the cor-.g-
' '

. ,

./' , :.

'4' irectionst-'

t: -

on'd #9 L5.

[://Joelflws; [6l
4

7-
m

J

~ '8-.

,

! .; 9:
1-
i.

..' 10 -

. y

- :11 .

.

,;_ 12

f
'

13 -

1

! ^

' 14 -
f >

+

: -15>

h
- - 16

17 .
'

4

,18 ~

19 <

.:| 20; .

'

,
21 -

1;a 22
'

23 .
,

.
-

- 24

26-

.

Mm m
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'l Q How about of the maps? The maps that we have now
^ fr%_,

.

s j: 2: added. Are they completely up to date?

-3- -A The maps- are just simple maps. They are to be
.

4 - considered as examples of the types of maps that we would be

5 --using in-the' brochure, but they ate still under revision.

lf JUDGE LAURENSON: I am'not sure I understand
-7 this. testimony. Are you saying that the information we have

8; has been changed? Has there been a supplement that we didn't

9 receive?

10 MR. CHRISTMAN : No, sir. But, as I think will

11 .be-obvious, if the relocation center matter is still up in
,

12^ the air. .That'is, we haven't got a. schedule for testimony
*

,r m -
.

.

(v -
.

filing, and I suspect these maps were done under thel ~13-

.

14 assumption that"the original. relocation center situation

15 would be as'it was then. That has changed.

16 So the maps will probably have to be redone to

'17 show.new relocation centers. Apart from that, everything
_.

- 18 - is as'up to date as'it'can be.

19 - JUDGE LAURENSON: Let me ask Ms. Clawson. Are

20 you changing- any of thettestimony that is in this~ document,-

. 21.' now?.

22 MS.'CLAWSON: No.

ZI HMR..CHRISTMAN: It is just a clarification, Judge

24 Laurenson. With that clarification, are these two documentsf']
'\_)

M that I have 'shown : you true and correct to the best of your

_.
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gj (1? 1 knowledge 1and. belief?-
.;.;. y

;2-4j- , | WITNESS:CORDARO: .Yes.-
'

s

w_ /[ "3. ; JWITNESS--CLAWSON:' Yes,'
,

y ,

~

4
.

WITNESS'DAVERIO: Yes.:'

-
,

~

-5' MR. CHRISTMAN : . Judge,.with that understanding,,

;
i _ |6- --I:.would'like-to move both of these' documents into evidence,,

-

'

.

i.7_ tand:ask.that they-be bound into the transcript as if' read.;
.

'

ks , T8
.

.' JUDGE LAURENSON : ' Is.there any.objectionLto
'

'

59: -that??~-

'-
- _

'W h10 i - MR. _ McMURRAY : - Judge Laurenson, no objection,.but-
'

s
,

,
'

'I:would like- to make sure that everybody -is on the same:11 -

. -
'

: ,
s c

12 wavellength.- Is the Board : aware ofI the .two additional- maps.,

. . . - ,

[NM ,
:13'- thatlwere ? attached ;toYa 'documenti called update of LILCO.'s

.: \. :4 . ,
i

'

- ' : 14 ' . Testimony on! Contentions 18. ;It didn't: seem that - .the Board
~

'
to h'ad oneidocument, f and I wasn 't' quite' sure c that you were aware

= ~ 16x
< .

that~two of:the maps had,been. changed.-
,

[, y '17i I-MRl CHRISTMAN: . There -.are . two replacement. attach-

2
- 18 imentsl included in'.;the: update. -

'

4

Q - . 19 . ! JUDGE LAURENSON: These are:the1only.:two, rightI
*

4

a.I ,,

'

: 20 2 andj6?
m .

, .
,

- 21' 'MR. CHRISTMAN:: 'Yes, that-is:right., -

,

, . ,.
, 22 : MR. ~ McMURRAY :' No objection.

;' .e _

.23 ' JUDGE LAURENSON:- This testimony wil1 be received,

, -

I. 24 ' ' . in revidence and bound -in ' the transcript following. this page..

' '"
.

p -' g , f 26_ .MR. CHRISTMAN: With that, these witnesses are-
t

jQ ,

'

|.
L.

'

f.

eu_
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! j - 20NE A EVACUATION WAP
,1

ZONE A SOUNDARIES ARE:

SOUTH OF THE LONG ISLAND SOUND
EAST OF WOODVILLE ROAD
WEST OF THE WAOING RIVER AND SHORENAn ACCESS ROAO
NORTH OF ROUTE 25A

SHORENAM NUCLEAR
LONG ISLAND SOUND POWER STATION

g 4 . ..
,,.

kgg'- 8
u(I

.

|
'

n'''" si[g D
s7"

hairrent=Yscates
-

i
! | moott

(V}'

g/ N

5 /; hLe- e 7y-

kc ruj !!I'!Yr'c"dYtor 5
'

5.h
dc

y >I ., . ev .e ss c ,#t

tsti 62n

ZONE A - ROUTE DIRECTIONS

FOR TRIPS ORIO!NATING NORTH OF NORTH COUNTRY ROAO-

TAKE THE MOST CONVENIENT ROUTE TO NORTH COUNTRT ROAD. TAKE NORTH COUNTRY
ROAD SOUTHWEST TO RANDALL ROAO: SOUTH ON RANDALL ROAD TO ROUTE 25A. TURN! LEFT (EAST) ONTO 25A AND FOLLOW 25A TO THE WILLIAn FLOTO PARKWAY. TURN'

RIGHT (50UTM) ONIO TME N!LLIAM FLOYO PARKWAY. TAKE THE WILLIAn FLOYO
PARKWAY TO THE LONG ISLAND EXPRE55NAT II-4953 WESTBOUND. TAME I-495
WESTBOUND TO EXIT 62N - N! COLL * ROAD NORTNSOUND. TRAVEL ALONG NICOLLS
ROAD TG 5UFFOLK COUNTY COnnUP.' COLLEGE.

FOR TRIPS ORIGINATING SOUTM OF NORTM COUNTRY ROAD-,

l

THOSE WITH ACCESS TO NORTH COUNTY ROAD FOLLOW OIRECTIONS DESCRIBE 0 ABOVE
THOSE WITH ACCESS TO ROUTE 25A. TAKE THE MOST CONVENIENT ROUTE SOUTM TO
ROUTE 25A. TURN LEFT (EAST ) ONTO 25A. TAKE 25A EAST TO THE WILLIAn FLOTOO PARKWAY AND FOLLOW OIRECTION5 OIVEN ABOVE.

' 'g/
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Attachment 5

l

O
,

,

I

(

'
!

I

FM 88 92 95 98 104 108 MHz i

l I I I l| I | | |
''

,

!O
'

| | | | | | | | | | |

AM 55 63 70 90 140 160 kHz
i

,

i

- :e e e
,

:.

-

7
i

YOU ARE IN ZONE D :

IN CASE OF NUCLEAR EMERGENCY |
TUNE YOUR RADIO DIAL TO ANY |
OF THE STATIONS LISTED BELOW: :

|

LOCAL EMERGENCY BROADCAST SYSTEM STATIONS:
.

:

WSU8 SYLON 1290 WALM # TC UE 975

a '':: *=:=', ':::g,'s=. ,g
*

W c~..,viaM..o ,03 .
A;c

W AMO-Rev. AM. AD 1570
i WR#V RWEAM.AO 1390

- - - - - - . _ - , . _ _ . _ _ _ _ .._-- ----._._. -----__-.------ _ - --._ --
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Attachment 6*

,

'

*
.

O AUTO GLOVE BOX.
,

'

STICKER. -

:
.

\ 1 a man ocu*\ * -
.

l'~
\

^

j g ,; ^ |-
.

p, ;
\ f

.

'
\ ) 4 %,,,,C QDOLE C_ '

NTRYRO a,e
. *#- ,.

c|.... a)
f 11 toe

NY$e#

- -+% ; h c +
8

t

! I /
1,suu is. - n #45", zone D L(- '

_ , . - '..

'

TO EVACUATE ZONE D BY AUTO: |

1. Take Wading River Road /Manorville Road South
to the Long Island Expressway, traveling west.

2. Exit the Long Island Expressway at exit 62N
Nicoffs Road). .

3. roceed Nort 1 on Nicoils Road to Suffolk County .

Community College,(SCCC). *

-

I
:. .. . . . . . . . ...
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() Attab )nt 7-v
SHOREHAM NUCLEAR POWER STATION

When you hear a snen sounding for three to five minutes:

EMERGENCY NSTRUCTIONS =Listenfordetaatsandinstructions.== - e-s-=
3.
4. You wdl know just what to do of you l. sten to EBS.

ZONE A EVACUATION ROUTE - - - s- a-- st- -~ ~~~s --
of senousness. From least serous to most serous these classefeatons are: unusual event, alert.

ZONE A EVACUATION WAP ""* *'** ''"*'9""'Y#9""*''' ""*'9""'Y
If an accident at Shoreham is serious enough to require puble protective actions, it is unpor-

20NE A BOuhDARIES ARE: tant for you to krmw whether you are located m the 10 male emagency plannmg wea. If you
SOUTM GF THE LohG ISLAND SOUND LONG BSL AND SOUNO N D
EAST OF wo00WILLE ROAD The 10 mde emergency plarming area is shown on the map. It is further divided into 19 zones,
NEST OF INE WADihG RIVER AMD SHORENAft SHOREHAnd NOCLE AR caned Zone A through Zone S.

^'"ACCESS ROAD NORTtt GF RoulE 2SA

Y [e | % THIS IS THE EVACUATION ROUTE MAP FOR ZONE A
" *

* - f4,,6 %. '
5 Y4 s % Any public protective acton recommendations would be made for a specife zone or groups% /h , 1] ,p ' +'

of zones. These recommendatons would be made through the Emergency Broadcast System% .:.*
,,. (EsSpado statens ksied.

$ , er g Il publec protective acton is required, you may be asked to " shelter." To shelter is to keep
20NE A-ItOUTE DWEECTIOses. . . "J'j,,,"-' ,2* the famdy and pets indoors w.th outside sources of ventdation closed If you are not at home

'
, .

yi D or en a buddog when people m your zone are told to shelter, et is best to seek shelter anside theat *
Fon vars n-n== Tass nossm s ,,, g :. p Pttm

: *:t nearest budding
-:3 ~, , ,

_ k f ~

" * -asmonTu couuTavnono ~

*
3. . : If people in your zone are advised to evacuate, it is best to leave the area as soon as possibleTase em sans - : sumas to hann casov Roact

Tase sezm canary Road sami eai to Ransas Roact There is a map and routog instructons in this styer to direct you along predesegnated roadways.

s net on Randes Road to Rouse 25A Tere ist leasg creo
N *as aman 25A to sw wimare Floyd Partwey Tune

-- use eietsit Matg3 out of the area. There are also blue and white pa!'1 finder signs located on major roaoways in
*

the emergency plannmg zone to direct you along vec fc routes out of the area. And there wdlnose maas e,emse ase em
be traffe guides at key locations to help speed evacuatson.

pae6b d Take 6 ass ^=us so Esa $2N - If an aCCadent occurs at Shoreham whch requires people to evacuate their homes, relocaten"'cmas Rized numeemaus Trause ahng m M to
'

1 etch centers wdl be established outside the 10-mde planning area. There wiu be workers from the,Ta Amercan Red Cross at the centers. The retncaten center for this zone is Suffolk County Com-r

Foft Tfirs opgestaATesG south oF 8 eolith CouMTRY 1 munity College.
*080

!! you have'any questions or may need special assastance en the event of art evacuatson, pleasenThoes een access to Norm Casey Road kmow h
. feel free to wrete to:emmeneed ame.a Tuone .an acrees im Rame 25A, same -

ein snosa - - : same eman to Amme asA. T.nn esa { N 1.ocal Emergency Respwise Organizaton
esaso esen 25A Tame asA eaus so en wemme Floyd g P O. Box 624,,
Partney and snaa. esecsons spuso aimme L p Wadang River, New York 11742

If you need special assistance during an emergency evacuaton, please call 000LOOOO.
n -, We want to help,n

,yp corue'" Tttr.tsue e ot * a s u i 6*'

/ LOCAL EMERGENCY BROADCAST SYSTEM STATIONS:
'

si # st AM STATaoNS FM STATIONS1 o get .s == n,pa rc,enra
miniaannom en ws..- .m..,_ ,s # s# n'* wucm.sa.rmownio3.3

# .y wi.ans eamtscram ran acro i,.g vneaeance acus nee =vumano.
.i . e., >=#

(1%I W6#GRIwtHME AD #S#e

meev fewtted AD flue

.

O

___.
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Attachment 8
]
:

O
V

Dear Business Owner:

Federal Govemment regulations require that areas within a 10-mile radius of a
nuclear power station be prepared in the unlikely event of an accident at the
plant.

In compliance with these regulations, the Long Island Lighting Company will be
distributing a variety of public information materials relating to emergency planning

.

for the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station.
~ As part of our efforts to inform local residents abcat significant details of the

plan, we have sent a public information brochure to every LILCO customer in the
10-mile emergency planning area.

It is important however, that non-residents in the area have access to this
information as well.

As a public service for visitors to this area we are sending you a public
information package for your establishment and would appreciate your displaying
these materials in a prominent location. -

The_ maps enclosed are specific to the zone in which you are located.
Included in the package are:

. O 1- window display postert

!
O 25 vest pocket brochures

1 cardboard brochure holder
5 EBS stickers

Your participation in this effort will greatly assist our area preparations for an
emergency condition.

We want to help and we deeply appreciate your cooperation.
,

Long Island Lighting Company

Local Emergency Response Organization

':$$* .

V
.

.._r. . , . . , , ,., - . _ _ - . _ . - . . _ , , , _ , _ , __,.,,,_..r, . - , - , ,m_,_.-
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WHEN YOU HEAR A SIREN SOUNDING,

| - FOR THREE TO FIVE MINUTES:
!

1. Tum on your FM or AM radio
2. Tune to your local Emergency Broadcast

System (EBS) station.
3. Listen for details and instructions.
4. You will know just what to do if you listen

to EBS.
-

.

|

O' LOCAL EMERGENCY BROADCAST SYSTEM STATIONS:
AM STATIONS FM STATIONS

WBU-BASYLON 1290 WALK PATCHOGUE 97 5
WALM-PATCHOGUE 1370 WBLLPATCHOCUE 1061
WGSM HUNTINGTON 740 WCTOSMITHTOWN 94 3
WUM PATCHOGUE 1580 WRCNJWERNEAD 103 9
WUX4SUP 540
WRHO-RIVERHEAD 1570
WRiv-RivERHEAD 1390

|

|

9

- - - ~ ~ - - , , , . . - - -..--n - -- , .,. . . , - _ , ,,,,_ _---,_ _.,,_ ,,,.n.-_-._,_n_ _ _ , , , _ - nn, -- ,, , ,. .- - - - , - - - - .
-



Attcchment 11'

Page 1 of 17
'

.

OPIP 3.8.2
I^% ,Page 23 of 38

.

b Attachment 4
Page 13 of 22 i

EBS SAMPLE MESSAGES
(continued)

MESSAGE G - GENERAL EMERGENCY (SHELTERING te EVACUATION) |

|

This is the Emergency Broadcast System. -

The Emergency Broadcast System has been activated due to an incident
at the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station.

This is not a test. ,

A General Emergency condition was declared at (time) today at the
Shoreham Nuclear Power Station._ A General Emergency condition is

;
' one of four emergency classifications and indicates that there has |

| been a failure in plant safety systems.
.

| A release of' radiation into the air occurred at (time). Based on
measurements of radiation in the field /at the plant (select one),

/''). the following radiation exposures are projected: millirem
'

\s t- two miles downwind of the plant, millirem tive miles
downwind of the plant, and millirem ten miles downwind of
the plant. The U S. Environmental Protection Agency recommends

; sheltering for exposures of 1,000 millirem or larger and evacuation
for doses 5,000 millirem or larger.

The Local Emergency Response Organization for residents living in
the 10-mile emergency planning zone around Shoreham has been

IL

i
activated and is responding to the incident.

! The Director of Local Response for emergencies for the Shoreham
Nuclear Power Station, (name) has consulted with (names,
titles) scientists, LILCO officials, *

nuclear engineers, and otticials from public |

agencies and has recommended the following public action:

1. All schools within the 10-mile emergency planning zone are i
Iadvised to evacuate to predesignated relocation centers.

Parents should not drive to school to meet their children since
children are being safely transported outside the zone to
relocation centers. Parents should not go to relocation centers

'

until advised to do so.
*

s

Rev. 3a

|

.

- , --------.-.-----nn-,-,, , . . - . ..,.,--.,---..-.-----.,,----..-w_-_ .

* '*
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- LILCO, March 22, 1984

.

%

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA'

NUCLEAR-REGULATORY COMMISSIO!j

Before the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

In the-Matter'of ) ,

)
tLONG. ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY ) Docket No. 50-322-OL-3

) (Emergency Planning
(Shoreham Nuclear Power _ Station, ) -Proceeding)
Unit 1) .

'

LILCO'S TESTIMONY ON CONTENTION 18i

( k- (ADEQUACY OF ZONE AND' ROUTE INFORMATION)
.

.

t

1

Hunton & Williams
P.O. Box'1535
707 East Main Street
Richmond,' Virginia 23212
'(804) 788-8200

.
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[[ LILCO, March 22, 1984

:%i j : UNITED STATES 0F AMERICA~ s" ' NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

LBefore the Atomic Safety and-Licensing Board

'In the' Matter of )
)

LONG ISLMMD. LIGHTING COMPANY ) ' Docket No. 50-322-OL-3
. .. . ) (Emergency-Planning

;(Shoreham Nuclear' Power Station, ) 1 Proceeding)
-Unit:1) )

.LILCO'S TESTIMONY ON CONTENTION 18+

(ADEQUACY OF ZONE AND ROUTE INFORMATION)

.

PURPOSE
,

Contention 118 alleges:that people-who do not have access

J( to a Public Information Brochure during_an emergency at
T

Shdreham will not be able to identify either the zone in which

theyLlive or.the prescribed evacuation route.out of that zone;-

that even if people know the prescribed evacuation route from

.the zone in which theyLlive, the LILCO Transition Plan does not

provide'meansLwhereby people who are visiting other zones will

be able to determine the evacuation route from that zone; and,

finally, that'the EBS messages do not describe the zones in

which protective actions must be taken.

This testimony will show that there are a variety of

sources, in addition to the Public Information Brochure, from

which residents in the EPZ are able to identify-the zone in

which they live and the evacuation routes out of that zone,

- t'~ L including (1) an insert in the Suffolk County telephone
N.)

_
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(f ^)k | directory,-(2)aninsertincommunitytelephonedirectories,
u

~
(3) refrigerator. magnets,~(4) automobile glovebox stickers, and

.

b

-(5) emergency' posters and-information flyers at commercial es->

*

. tablishments in the EPZ.

There also areLaufficient means by which transient per-

sons-can-determine in which zone they are located and~the evac-,

untion routesLfrom'that zone, including (1) emergency posters

andLflyers.at| commercial establishments in the EPZ, (2) emer-'

y
, gency posters at beaches and recreation areas, (3) inserts in,

community telephone directories, (4): trailblazer signs, .(5)

. traffic' guides,-and (6)flocal persons who have access to the

-PublicLInformation| Brochure, a community telephone directory,- *

_.
cn automobile glovebox' stickers.

A).I
i Finally,|the testimony will'show that the EBS messages

b,
-provide for.both'a. listing of the zones subject to the protec-

.tive action. recommendation and a boundary description, by major
~

~ roads,'of the combined zonal area.affected by the recommenda-

' tion.-

.

Attachments

: Attachment 1 ' Brochure Cover Showing
Residents' Zone

' Attachment 2 Brochure' Map Showing Evacuation
-

Routes from Residents' Zone

Attachment 3 Sample Suffolk County
Telephone Book Insert

;. Attachment 4 Sample Community Telephone
Book Insertp-

)

i
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1( Attachment 5 ; Artist's Conception of a'

' 'd Refrigerator Magnet
' 68

,

'

1 Attachment 6 Artist's' Conception of an
Automobile Glovebox Sticker,

Attachment 7 Sample Emergency Flyer for
Commercial Establishments
in the EPZ

Attachment 8 Sample Letter to Owners of'

Commercial Establishments in
the EPZ

Attachment-9 Sample EBS Sticker for
..

'

~ ' Commercial Establishments
'in the EPZ

,

' Attachment 10 Sample Emergency Poster
for Commercial Establishments - '

in the EPZ .

~

*

Attachment 11- OPIP 3.8.2, Attachment 4,
Pages 23-38

'
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LILCO, March'22, 1984
,,

,m UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(y| NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

-Before the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

In the~ Matter of. )
~

)
LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY- ) Docket No. 50-322-OL-3

) (Emergency Planning-
(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, ) Proceeding)
Unit 1) )

- LILCO'S TESTIMONY ON CONTENTION 18
(ADEQUACY OF ZONE AND ROUTE INFORMATION)-

1.. . Q. Please identify yourselves.

.

A. :[Clawson) . My name is Carol A. Clawson and my ad-

('}; . . dress is Long Island Lighting Company, 250 Old
'wd

Country Road, Mineola, New York 11501

[Cordaro] My name is Matthew C. Cordaro and my ad-

dress is Long Island Lighting Company, 175 East Old

Country Road, Hicksvi'.le, New York 11801.

-[Daverio] My name is Charles A. Daverio and my ad-

dress is Long Island Lighting Company, 100 East Old

Country Road, Hicksville, New York 11801,

2. Q. Please summarize your professional qualifications

and your role in emergency planning for the

Shoreham Nuclear Power Station.

l'''T A. [Clawson] I am employed by LILCO as Associate
V
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' -Director, Public Affairs. _My professional qualif.l-- s. s

w,c

2' *
' < - cations are being offered into evidence as part of

;. ''<> -

>

# the' document entitled " Professional Qualifications; i

..'
.

>'' of LILCO Witnesses." I"am. responsible for the pub-
~gg ' , ;

" a .
:

6

-

4 -

_ _

.
.

' i:i' ilic ,information materials that are discusse'd in
P'' ' '

'
' {,

* ~

thisLtes'timony. :
:,e - 1

, -

'

[Cordaro]L I am Vice President of Engineering for ~ I; ; .

a

' ,
LILCo.- My professional qualifications are being.

' '

- '

offered ir.to evidence-as-part of.the document enti- i
. ,

y 1,

~ tied " Professional Qualifications of LILCO Witness- t
- - ,

, ,

: g -'es " I am on this panel to provide the LILCO man- [.;
'

t

,
' )agement' perspective on emergency planning;and to

- j''
answer.any questions: pertinent to management. My- i

t,

4 *

,

'
,

role in emergencyTplanning for shoreham is to en- |
4

;-.

sure that.the needs'and requirements.of emergency
.!
!

planning-are'being met-and that the technical di ' [( y
<

rection and. content..of emergency' planning are being [.o- -

i
-conveyed to. corporate management. I accomplish

,.

'

Ithis.by supervising the development and imple-

mentation of the offsite emergency response plan. - r
:

.

'

:.

0 for Shoreham; the Manager of<the Local Emergency - [,

:
, Response Implementing Organization (LERIO) reports j

'

o
. . [' '

.

,a directly to me. *

(Daverio) I am employed by LILCO as Assistant Man-
O
V ager of.LILCO'._s~ Local Emergency Response

f

i

,u 4
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U''' Implementing' Organization (LERIO). My professional

qualifications-are being offered into evidence as

part~of the. document entitled " Professional Quall -

.fications of.LILCO Witnesses." In my capacity as

Assistant Manager-of LERIO, I.am responsible for"

' developing and implementing the local emergency re-

sponse plan for Shoreham. As such, I am responsi-
(

ble(for coordinating the development and imple->

,

mention of the public information program.,

3. 'Q. What is the preamble to Contentions 16-21?

A. 13un preamble to Contentions 16-21 reads as follows:
..

fj Preamble to Contentions 16-21. The
\ NRC's emergency planning. regulations re-

quire that the public receive information
'on a: periodic basis'on the nature and of-"

facts of radiation, protective measures
which should be taken'in the event of a
radiological emergency, methods of.public
notification and other such information.
10 CFR Section'50.47(b)(7)_and 10 CFR
Part 50, Appendix E, Section IV.D.2.
/Public education materials should include
written material that11s likely to_be
available in a' residence during an emer-
gency, arut in addition, measures must be
taken to inform transients of.the proper
. action to be taken during a radiological
emergency. NUREO 0654, Sections 11.0.1
and 0.2. 10 CFR Section 50.47(b)(5) re-
. quires that there be means to provide no-
tification and clear instruction to the
populace within the plume exposure path-,

way EPE and that the content of effective
" = messages to the public must be estab-

,

lished. See also NUREO 0654, Sections
II.E.5 and 7. It is crucial to any ra-

-

Is diological emergency response effort that
) the public have accurate and truthful,

LN / knowledge of the nature of the threat,'

.[.
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~ .the protective actions available and the

effectiveness of such protective actions. ;++:
,

.Otherwise, public confusion and ignoranceos
will. hamper the emergency response and,

the'public will be unable to tame protec-'

. . tive actions. If informatior is not pro-*

17i
"

vided' clearly or is not understcod or be-
~

3
ih lieved,:the public will fail to take

appropriate protective actions, resulting
p ' 9.1 in' increased exposure, and noncompliance
'

with'10 CFR: Sections 50.47(a)(1),p-
50.47(b)(10)- and NUREG 0654 Sections,-

'

II.J.9 and J.10. ,

'

y 4. Q. What is. Contention 18?

4
'

'A. JContention-18 reads as follows: -

'

Contention 18. The proposed LILCO
posters,; telephone book inserts, and:EBS .

.

rmessages do not tell the reader what zone
he Jisiin: nor. do they describe the zones,

-in which protective _ actions must be taken''
- ,

I( .or the prescribed routes to take-from
~

S~r tho se . . zone s .. (See FEMA Report.at 5, cit-
Jing non-compliance with NUREG 0654, Sec-

, ,

,

; tion.II.E.7.): Therefore, someone who
does not have access to a brochure-in the<'

event offanfamergency will be: unable to
dp _

prescribed evacuation: route.out of'the
identify,hia.or.her zone'or'to-follow the

zone of danger. Thus, these items are
not effective and doinot comply.with:10

.

CFR: Sections 50.47(b)(5) and 50.47(b)(7)-

!, and NUREG-0654 Sections II.E.5,-E.6, E.7,
G.1'and G.2. Further, even?if people

%; .knowithe prescribed evacuation routes for
.the> zone:in:which_they live, the LILCO'

fM plan does not assure'that if such people
-are, visiting other zones'(such as to pick
|up their children.av~a school.which is in'

another zone),|they will-be able to de-
:termine_quickly and reliably the pre -
scribed routes by -which to evacuate from - :

th'' Plan. fails to com--that~ zone. -Thus, e
'

'

. ply with'10 CFR Sections.50.47(a)(1) and
50.47(b)(lO), and NUREG 0654 Sections

' II.'.J.and-J.10,'because protective ac-
tions cannot and'will not be impicmented.,-~

--Q.-

E

b -

- . .~ . . . .._ - __ . . . _ _ _ . . _ , , _ , _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ , _ - . . . . . -- ,___ - . - - . _ - , - - - - - ~
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O 5. - Q. What are the legal standards cited in Contention

18?

A. The-legal standards cited in Contention 18 are~the

'

following:

10 C.F.R. 6 50.47(a)(1)

~ LNo operating license for a nuclear
power reactor will be issued unless a
finding is made by NRC that the state of
'onsite and offsite emergency preparedness

- provides reasonable assurance'that ade-
quate' protective measures can and will be
taken in the event of a radiological

- emergency.
*

10 C.F.R. I 50.47(b)(5)..

Procedures have been established for
, .

' notification, by.a' licensee, of State and
local response organizations and for no-
tification of emergency personnel by all
organizations; the content.of' initial and
followup messages to response organiza-
tions and the public has been estab-
lished; and means to provide early noti-

.

fication~and~ clear instruction to the
._, populace:within_the plume exposure _ path-

vay' Emergency Planning. Zone-have been as-
tablished.7

' 10'C.F.R'. I 50.47(b)(7)

"Information is made -available to the
public~on a' periodic basis on how they
will' be notified and what their initial .
actions should-be in an emergency (e.g.,
listening to a local' broadcast station
~ and remaining indoors), the principal

,

points of contact with the news media for
dissemination of information during an
emergency (including.the physical loca-
tion or locations) are established in ad-
vance, and procedures for; coordinated

9- , dissemination of inf' mation to the pub-
lic are established.'

_
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lO C.F.R. I 50.47(b)(lO),

A' range of protective actions have
been developed.for the plume exposure
pathway EPZ'-for emergency workers and the
public. Guidelines.for the choice of
protective actions during an emergency,
consistent with Federal guidance, are de-
veloped'and in. place, and protective ac-
tions~for the ingestion exposure pathway
EPZ appropriate to the locale have been
develcped.

NUREG-0654, II.E.5

State and local government organiza-
tions_shall establish a system for
disseminating to the public appropriate
information contained in initial and fol-
lowup messages received from the licensee
including the appropriate notification to ,

appropriate broadcast media, e.g., the
' Emergency Broadcast System (EBS).

() NUREG-0654,'II.E.6

Each organ'ization shal-1 establish ad-
.ministrative and physical means, and the
time required for notifying and providing
prompt instructions to the public within
the plume exposure pathway Emergency
Planning Zone. (See Appendix 3.) It
shall be the licensee's responsibility to
demonstrate that such means exist, re-
gardless of who implements this' require-
ment. It shall be the responsibility of
the State and local governments to acti-
vate such a system.

NUREG-0654,.II.E.7

Each organization shall provide writ-
ten messages intended for the public,
consistent with the licensee's classifi-
cation scheme. In particular, draft mes-
sages'to the public giving instructions
with regard to specific protective ac-
tions to be taken by occupants of affect-
ed areas shall be prepared and included
as part of the State and local plans.

O Such messages should include the appro-
'

priate aspects of sheltering, ad hoc

. . . . . . . . , . . . .
_ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _



, . , . . . _ .
- - - - - - - - - - - . - - - _ _ - - - - - _ -

b W

u
~

> 4

-7-

O'
respiratory protection, e.g., handker-
chief-over mouth, thyroid blocking or

' '

- evacuation. The role of the licensee is
sto' provide supporting information for the
messages. For ad~ hoc respiratory protec-

-

tionfsee " Respiratory Protective Devices
Manual" American Industrial Hygiene-Asso-
ciation, 1963.pp. 123-126.

NUREG-0654, II.G.1

Each. organization shall provide a co-
,

ordinated. periodic (at least annually)
' dissemination of information to the' pub-
lic regarding-how they will be notifiedi

and what their actions should be in an
: emergency. ._This:information shall in-
:clude, but not necessarily be limited to:

-a. . educational.information on radia-
. tion; .

b. contact forLadditional informa-
tion;

.c. protective measures, e.g., evacu-
cation routes and relocation _cen-
ters, sheltering, respiratory
protection, radioprotective.

' : drugs;-and.
~

,< ~ d. .special~needsfof the handicapped.

Means for. accomplishing this dissem-
ination may. include,-but areinottneces -
:sarily-limited;to: information in.the
telephone book; periodic |information in
1 utility bills; posting,in public: areas;
and publications distributed on an annual

Lbasis.
'NUREG-0654,'II.G.2'-

. The public information program shall
provide the permanent and transieat adult

; population.within the plume exposure ~EPZ'
- an adequate opportunity.to become aware.

iof;the information' annually. The pro-
. grams should include provision for writ-,

. ten material that is likely to be avail-,

~ ble-in a' residence during an emergency.a
= Updated information shall be disseminated

t

i

_
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at least annually. Signs or other mea-
sures (e.g.',-decals, posted notices or
other means, placed in hotels, motels,
gasoline stations and phone booths) shall
-also be used to disseminate to any.tran-
sient population within the plume expo-
sure pathway.EPZ appropriate information
that would be helpful if an emergency or
-accident occurs. : Such notices should.
refer.the transient.to the telephone di-- e

rectory;or other source ofElocal emergen-
cy_'information and guide the visitor to
appropriate radio.and television
frequencies.

oc NUREG-0654, II.J.9'-

.. Each State and local organization
L shall establish.a capability for imple-

menting protective measures based upon
protective actioniquides and other .

. criteria. This shall be~ consistent with
the~ recommendations ~of EPA regarding ex-
posure resulting_from passage of~radioac--

O tivefairborne plumes, (EPA-520/1-75-001)
and with those of DHEW (DHHS)/FDA re-
Jgarding radioactive contamination'of
Thuman food-and animal feeds as publishedi
in the Federal-Register of December 15,
1978 (43= Fed. Reg. 58790).

i; - NUREG-0654, II.J.10

.;The organization's plans to implement
_

protective: measures for the plume expo-
sure pathway shall include:

. . .

%

c; Means for notifying-all segments of
the transient and resident.popula-
tion;'w,

'

I. Residential Population~

a. -
-

6- - 'Q. What.do the intervenors allege.about the adequacy.

of zone and evacuation route information for-

O- residents of the EPZ?

-

a
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-A. ' Contention 18; states that people who do not have
,

access to.a Public Information Brochure during an

emergency at-Shoreham will'not know in which zone
~

-they: live'or the prescribed evacuation route out of

.that zone.
1

7;; 'Q. How'will residents of the EPZ.be able to identify

.in'which zone they. live and the evacuation routes

.from that' zone?

- A. There are a variety of ways in which people will be

able to identify in which zone they live and the -

. evacuation routes from that zone. The cover of the

() Public>Information Brochures which will be distrib-

L
,

clearly-indi-uted to' people residing--in the EPZ,

cates in which zone a person is living. A brochure

-cover 11s appended to1this testimony as Attachment-

1. The brochure also includes a map showing in.

-which zone the resident 11ves and the' evacuation

routes from that zone. A sample brochure maptis

'

' appended to this testimony as Attachment 2. More-

over, people in'the'10-mile EPZ-can identify in
'

,

which zone they liveland the evacuation routes from

daat zone by several additional means.s

F'irst, an-insert in the.Suffolk County telephone
"

. directory will'contain a map of the EPZ that will
.

, ~

- . .
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O identify-the; zones. The-insert also will instruct

people to tune to the designated EBS radio sta-
.

' tions. A sample insert from the Suffolk County

telephone book is appended to this testimony as At-

tachment 3.

-

Second, community. telephone directories (" yellow

,

. books") will contain'a map of the EPZ identifying.

. all_the zones, and additional maps showing the spe-

cific zones in that community and the evacuation

routes from'that zone. There are five pertinent

community telephone directories in'the EPZ, *

c.

including the Moriches, ' North Folk, Patchogue, ' Port

( Jefferson, and Rocky Point yellow books. A sample
'

insert-for the~ yellow books.is appended to this

~itestimony as Attachment 4.

' Third, refrigerator magnets will be distributed,'

along with the Public Information Brochure,

throughout the EPZ. These_ magnets will~ identify

both the zone of the home;to which they are dis-

- tributed and the EBS radio stations to which people

should tune in the event of a radiological emergen-
~

.

cy. An artist's. conception of a refrigerator mag-

net is appended to this' testimony as Attachment 5.

.

O

- u'u+ ________._.____.__m._______.________._____. m. _ . _ ___.___m___ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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)> ," '-( " Fourth, stickers - for: automobile gloveboxes will be '

,.

'

distributed,'along with the Public Information Bro-

'

- .chure, throughout the EPZ. Each-sticker will iden-

_ tify.the_ zone ofithe home to'which it is distrib-
.

uted.and the evacuation ~ routes from that zone. An'

i ' artist's conception of the' glovebox' sticker is ap-

. pended to the testimony as Attachment 6.

Fifth, emergency packets will be distributed to

, ,
each''of the approximately 4,'000.non-residential

LILCO' customers in the EPZ. Each packet will in-
'

*

clude-(a) a cover letter asking the owners of'com-

.
mercial establishments in the EPZ to display the

enclosed public information materials in a promi-

f:, .nent-location,.(b) a window display-poster that
|.

shows,the zone where1the commercial establishment

is located and the-evacuation routes from'that--

. zone, (c). emergency flyers for the public that.show

L ItheLzone where the commercial establishment is-lo-,

L,
i ~

- cated :and the i evacuation routes . from -that zone, (d)

|- .

(e) a' postpaid card to re-
.

j a holder for'the flyers,

quest additional flyers, (f) a sticker instructing

people'to turn to EBS stations when they hear the.
:
l-
E siren,.-and (g) an adhesive arrow to be placed on

L .the window display poster.to indicate the location

L -of the commercial-establishment. A sample flyer,

_O'

.

..

|
t

, ...... ,- _., _ . . ,.,.., _ ..._ _ .,- _ _ _ . . _ _ _...,_., _ ._ , ,,_ . ...-.. ~.. _ ...,~. _ ,_ _.. -.. _ m ..-_ _ ,% ,-- , . . _ . ~ , . , -
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cover letter, EBS sticker, and window display post-

ent are' appended to this testimony-as Attachments

7-10 respectively.

|

Sixth,.
. 1

emergency posters 1will be located at. beaches

'and recreations areas.within the EPZ. _These post-
,

ers.will' identify the' zone where the poster is lo-

cated and the evacuation route from that zone. The;

poster will be similar.to the sample-poster in At-

tachment 10.

j-

If a person, for some reason,.did not have access -

:to any-of the'above evacuation information,:they.

() simply could follow the: blue-and white-trailblazer
i

p signs, which will'.be located along-every major,
'

road. There|also will be t'raffic' guides posted on
.. . ,. . . . . |

all' major roads to assist people in evacuating.

The: trailblazer signs'and. traffic guides have been
.i

' discussed in detail 'in the litigation'of Contention |

t-
65.; ,

l
.

. .

;

II. Transient Persons
! |

'
i

. .

|i ~ :8.- Q. .How will people who are away.from home and in an i
_

p unfamiliar' zone when a Shoreham emergency arises

p know the1 prescribed evacuation route from that
~

.

t Ezone?

' '

_ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



i

.

-13-

O
A. If a person is away from home when an evacuation is

commenced, and wishes to evacuate immediately,

without going home first to collect his family or

-belongings, he can determine the recommended route

out of the zone primarily by referring to the blue

and white trailblazer signs, which will be located

along every major road. Also, traffic guides will

be posted on all major roads to assist people in

evacuating from that zone. The trailblazer signs

and traffic guides have been discussed in detail in

the litigation of Contention 65. -

Alternatively, people can refer either to one of

the emergency posters or flyers located at commer-

cial establishments in the EPZ (see response to

question 7 above), to one of the emergency posters
:

at beaches and recreation areas within the EPZ, or

to the map in the community telephone directory.

Finally, transient people can learn the evacuation

routes out of an unfamiliar zone simply by asking

someone who lives in the zone who has either a Pub-

lic Information Brochure or an automobile glovebox

sticker.

O
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. ;.
' :9. -Q. How will people know where the emergency flyers and

| posters are located?

i,

'

A. The EBS' messages in Revision 3 of the LILCO Transi-

tion Plan presently inform listeners that emergency

posters are located in motels, restaurants, gas

; stations, public parks, beaches, and recreation

areas in the EPZ. See OPIP 3.8.2, at pages 23-28,
'

which are appended to this testimony as part of At-

tachment 11. The EBS messages will.be modified in

future revisions of the Plan to inform listeners

*

.that emergency; flyers and posters have been provid-

ed to commercial establishments in the EPZ and that
fw

k,,) emergency posters are located at beaches and recre-
'

ation areas within the EPZ.
,

III. EBS Messages

10. Q. How will people know if they are in a zone for
.

which evacuation is the. protective action recommen-

dation?-

A. The EBS' messages:in Attachment 4 to OPIP'3.8.2 pro-

vide for both a listing of the zones-subject to the
t

I
-

~ protective action recommendation, see, e.g., At-

! tachment 4 of OPIP 3.8.2 at 24, 27, and a boundary

description, by major roads and landmarks, of the
,

n;c;r combinee mona1 area affeceee by th. r.commeneation,

, _ . - . . - , _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ . . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . , _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



. . _ _ ~ , , _ _ _ . _ . _ __ _._ _ - . _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _... ._. ... __ . _ _ . -___._. _..-._. _ _

+r.
|

j .-
_g ,y_ _

-
-

1.
-.

:
^

-15-
r.

f '.

|,
,

<- = see Attachment: 4 of OPIP 3.8.2 at 33-38'. The EBS
~

1.r .

sample messages are appended to this testimony as. ,
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Attachment 4.

'SHOREHAM NUCLEAR POWER STATION
'

O $MERGENCY NSTRUCTIONS
When you hear a siren sounding for three people in your zone are told to shelter, it
to five minutes: is best to seek shelter inside the nearest

1. Turn on your FM or AM radio building.
2. Tune to your local Emergency if people in your zone are advised to

Broadcast System (EBS) station. evacuate, it is best to leave the area as
3. Listen for details and instructions. soon as possible. Maps are included in
4. You will know just what to do if you this special supplement to guide you along

listen to EBS. predesignated routes for your zone. There
if there is an accident at the Shoreham are blue and white pathfinder signs

Nuclear Power Station, it will be classified located on major roadways in the
by its degree of seriousness. From least emergency planning zone which will direct
serious to most serious these classifica. you along predesignated routes out of the
tions are: unusual event, alert, site area area. And there will be traffic guides at key
emergency and general emergency. locations to help speed evacuation.

If an accident at Shoreham is serious if an accident occurs at Shoreham
enough to require public protective ac- which requires people to evacuate their
tions, it is important for you to know homes, relocation centers will be
whether you are located in the 10-mile established outside the 10-mile planning
emergency planning area. If you are not area. There will be workers from the
located in the 10-mile emergency planning American Red Cross at the centers. The -

area there is no need for you to take any relocation center for your zone is also
action. designated on your zone map.

The 10-mile emergency planning area There are specific maps for evuy zone
is shown on the map. It is further divided included in this Yellow Bock circulation
into 19 zones, called Zone A through Zone area. In some cases, zones are further
S. divided into subzones for evacuation route

Any public protective action recommen- purposes. Please take a moment now and

dations would be made for a specific zone familiarize yourself with your zone and
or groups of zones. These recommenda- evamad n rate.
tions would be made through the lf you have any questions or may need
Emergency Broadcast System (EBS) radio special assistance in the event of an,

stations listed. evacuation, please feel free to write to:*

if public protective action is required. Local Emergency Response
you may be asked to " shelter." To shelter Organization
is to keep the family and pets indoors with P.O. Box 624
outside sources of ventilation closed. If Wading River, New York 11742
you are not at home or in a building when if you need special assistance during an

emergency evacuation, please call
000-0000

We want to help.

LOCAL EMERGENCY BROADCAST SYSTEM STATIONS:

AM STAT!oNS FM STATIONS
WSJ848vLON 1290 WALK-PATCMOGUE 97 5
W Atu PATCHOGut 13M W9u-PATCHOGut 106 1
WGSM HUNttNGTON 740 WCTosuTHTOWN to 3
WUM BATCMOGUE 15s0 WRCh ANTRMEAD 103 9
WUX-i$Up $4'
WRMO RNERME AJ IS?C

- WRT-RNERmEAO 1390
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Attachment 4
Page 14 of 22

'

EBS SAMPLE MESSAGES
.

(continued)i.
,

MESSAGE G - GENERAL EMERGENCY (SHELTERING E EVACUATION) [ '

(continued)

2. People within the 10-mile emergency planning zone should refer
to their Shoreham Public Emergency Procedures Brochure to

i determine the planning zone in which they live.

3. Sheltering is recommended for people in some planning zones.!

Sheltering is to remain indoors with all windows and doors
. closed. Air conditioners / heaters sho'uld be turned off, fires
should be extinguished, and fireplace dampers closed. The
people who should . shelter are in planning zones (identify by
zone letters and area description).- People in these zones will
be safer 8.f they shelter. They should not evacuate. People in

the affected zones who are not at home should seek shelter(
inside buildings.'

4. Evacuation is recommended for people in planning . zones (identify
O by zone-letters and area description). People in these zones

' will be safer if they evacuat's as soon as possible away from
Shoreham. Relocation centers and evacuation routes are listed|

'

in the Shoreham Public Emergency Procedures Brochure.

5. If you are not within planning zones (identify), or planning
zones (identify), there is no reason to either shelter or

If.you are outside the 10-mile emergency planning' evacuate.there is no reason to take any action. If. zone
conditions change in the future, these recommendations may
change and'we will inform you immediately.

To~ evacuate follow blue and white evacuation route signs posted on
every major road. Trained traffic. guides will direct you along

t

evacuation routes.

If you have been advised.to evacuate but do not have your own'

transportation and cannot obtain a ride from a neighbor or someone
else, special buses will travel along emergency routes to transport ,

.you to a relocation center.

O Rev. 3,

,
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EBS SAMPLE MESSAGES
(continued) ,

MESSAGE G - GENERAL EMERGENCY (SHELTERING E EVACUATION)
(continued)

If you have a bedridden, handicapped, or other person in your home
who needs special evacuation assistance and who has not previously
registered with the Local Eme gency Response Organization (LERO),If you have previously registered,please call (phone number).there is no need to call now, help will soon be on its way.

Before you leave your home or business, make sure you have closed
all windows and doors, turned off all appliances, extinguished anyLock all doors when you leavefires, and closed fireplace dampers.
and take blankets and pillows with you for your own use and anyYou could be away for severalmedication that you regularly take.
days.

The 10-mile emergency planning zone circling Shoreham is roughly
bounded by Main Street in downtown Riverhead to the east, Main
Street in Port Jefferson to the west, and Sunrise Highway to the.

south. If you live within the 10-mile emergency planning zone, you
would have received monthly newsletters and other emergency
information.
If you are located within the 10-mile planning zone and do not have
a Shoreham Public Emergency Procedures Brochure, public information
and a map of the zone are included in a special insert of the
Suffolk County Telephone Book and a more detailed map is in the
local Yellow Book.
Posters with emergency information have been provided to motels,
restaurants, gas stations, public parks, beaches, and recreational
facilities. The posters describe the recommended evacuation routes
out of each zone.
Once again, the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station is in a General

There has been a release of radiation into the
--

Emergency condition. l'People living in emergency planning zones (identify by zoneair.letters and area description) are advised to evacuate as soon as
Relocation centers and evacuation

possible away from Shoreham. routes are listed in the Shoreham Public Emergency Procedures
It is advised that people in planning zones (identify) --

Brochure.
shelter, that is, remain indoors with outside ventilation sources

O(J.
closed off.

This message will be repeated every fif teen minutes over this
station unless new information is available sooner.

Keep tuned to
this emergency broadcast station for the latest official information.

Rev. 3.

.
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EBS SAMPLE MESSAGES
(continued)

MESSAGE H - GENERAL EMERGENCY (EVACUATION) !

This is the Emergency Broadcast System. -

The Emergency Broadcast System has been activated due to an incident.
at the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station.

This is not a test.
,

A General Emergency condition was declared at (time) today at the
Shoreham Nuclear Power Station. A General Emergency condition is
one of four emergency classifications and indicates that there has |
been a failure in plant safety systems.

A release of radiation into the air occurred at (time). Based ~on
measurements of radiation in the field /at the plant (select one),
the following radiation exposures are projected:- millires

O two miles downwind of the plant, millirem five miles
downwind of the plant, and millirem ten miles downwind of
the plant. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency recommends
sheltering for exposures of 1,000 millirem or larger and evacuation
for doses 5,000 millirem or larger.

The Local Emergency Response Organization for residents living in
the 10-mile emergency planning zone around Shoreham has been
activated and is responding to the incident. g

The Director of Local Response for emergencies for the Shoreham
Nuclear Power Station, (name), has consulted with (names,
titles) scientists, LILCO officials,
nuclear engineers, and officials from _ public gagencies and has recommended the following public action:

1. All schools within the 10-mile emergency planning zone are
advised to evacuate to predesignated relocation centers.

Parents should not drive to school to meet their children since -

children are being safely transported outside the zone to
relocation centers. Parents should not go to relocation centers
until advised to do so.

O -

Rev. 3
.
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r EBS SAMPLE MESSAGES
.(continued) -

| MESSAGE H - GENERAL EMERGENCY (EVACUATION) ,

(continued) |

People within the 10-mile emergency planning zone should refer. 2. . to their Shoreham Public Emergency Procedures Brochure to
determine the planning zone in which they live. ,

3. Evacuation.is reconsnanded for people in planning zones (identify
by zone;1etters and area description). People in these zones

. will be safer if they evacuate-as soon as possible-away from|

i Shoreham. Relocation centers and evacuation routes are listed
! in the-Shoreham Public Emergency Procedures Brochure.

4.- If you. are not within planning zones (identify), there is no
If you are outside the 10-milereason for you to evacuate.

| emergency planning zone, there is no reason to take any action.,

If conditions change in the future, these reconsnendations may
change and we will inform you insnediately. |

~ To evacuate follow blue and white evacuation route signs posted on-

You will be directed along evacuation routes byevery major road.y trained traffic guides'who know which way you should go.
.

L If you have been advised to evacuate but do not-have your own
transportation ~and cannot obtain a ride from a neighbor or someone |

| else, special. buses will travel along emergency routes to transport
| . you to a' relocation center.

t.

|

|

|
*

!.

|

|

!
-

i

I

.

'
.

i. Rev. 3 i!
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l

EBS SAMPLE MESSAGES |
,

(continued)

MESSAGE.H - GENERAL EMERGENCY (EVACUATION)
- (continued).

If you have a bedridden, handicapped, or other-person in your home
- who n'eeds special evacuation.. assistance and who has not previously
registered-with the Local Emergency Response Organization (LERO)
please call-(phone number). If you have previously registered, 'j,

i -

there is no need to call now, help will soon be on its way.

Before you leave your home or business, make sure you have closed
all windows and doors, turned off all appliances, extinguished any.
' fires, and closed fireplace dampers. Lock all doors when you leave
and take blankets and pillows with you for your own use and any
medication that you regularly take. You could be away for several
days.4

The 10-mile emergency planning zone circling Shoreham is roughly
bounded by Main Street in downtown Riverhead to the east, Main-
Street in Port Jefferson to the west, and Sunrise Highway to then south. If you live within the 10-mile emergency planning. zone', youQ - would have received monthly newsletters and other emergency
information.

-

If you are located within the 10-mile planning zone and do notE
have a Shoreham Public Emergency Procedures Brochure, public!-
inforestion and a ma'p of -the zone are included in a special
- insert of the Suffo11 County Telephone Book and a more detailed
map is in the local Yellow Book.
Posters withsemergency information have been provided to motels,
restaurants, gas stations, public parks, beaches, and
recreational facilities. Tie posters describe the recommended
evacuation routes out of each zone.
Once again, the Shoreham Nuclear Power Scation is in a General

There has been a release of radiation into the -

Emergency condition.
air. It. is advised that people in planning zones (identify) -

evacuate as soon'as possible away from Shorehan. Relocation centers
and evacuation routes are listed in the Shoreham Public Emergency
Procedures Brochure.

- This message will be repeated every fifteen minutes over this
station unless new information is available sooner. Keep tuned
to this emergency broadcast station for the latest official
information.

Rev. 3
,
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EBS SAMPLE NESSAGES
(continued)

MESSAGE I - DE-ESCALATION OF EMERGENCY |

This is :the Emergency Broadcast System.
"

The-Emergency Broadcast System has been activated due to an incident
at the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station.

This is not a test.

At (TIME) the emergency classification of * - was
de-escalated to the emergency classification of .

The Director of Local Response for emergencies for the Shoreham
Nuclear Power Station, (name), has consulted with.(names,
titles) scientists, LILCO officials,
nuclear engineers, and officials from public

. fagencies and has recommended the following public action:
fK

!- (ENTER APPROPRIATE PUBLIC: ACTION / RELATE PRIOR ACTIONS /
!- . RELATE TO ACTIONS THEY CAN NOW TAKE AND CURRENT RISK LEVELS IF ANY.)

. Please' stay tuned to this radio station for further information.
This message will be repeated every minutes over this station.

|

!

'

1
|

|'

|

| -

t
I .

!

! '

i

Rev. 3
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EBS SAMPLE MESSAGES
(continued) ,

|
. MESSAGE J

TERMINATION OF EMERGENCY
.

This is the Emergency Broadcast System.

,
The Emergency Broadcast System has been activated due to an incident-

at the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station.
' ~

This is not a cest.

The Director of Local Response for emergencies at the Shoreham
Nuclear Power Station (name) has consulted with (names,
titles) , scientists, , LILCO
officials, nuclear engineers, and
officials from public agencies and has stated the rollowing:

At (TIME a.m./p.m.), it was determined that a radiation hazard no
longer existed. People may resume their normal activities.

.

9

L

.

'O Rev. 3

.
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EBS SAMPLE MESSAGES
(continued) ,

'

MESSAGE K |

TEST MESSAGE FOR EBS SYSTEM
- -

| This is a test of the Radiological Emergency Broadcast System in
connection with a radiological emergency at the Shoreham Nuclear'

Power Station. This system has been developed by the local Emergency
Response Organization to keep people informed in the event of an
emergency at the Shoreham Nuclear Power St,ation.

Had this been an actual emergency, you would have been instructed to
stay tuned to this EBS radio station for further information and
instructions.

The .Shoreham emergency brochure mailed to all emergency planning -

zone residents contains information that would have been useful for
- you to know had this been a real emergency.

This has been only a test.

This message will be repeated.

1

:

|

|

|

|
.

I

I

|
.

| -

!
,.

Rev. 3
'
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EBS SAMPLE MESSAGESt

| (continued) ,

MESSAGE L
,

,

|

.
. SPURIOUS ACTIVATION MESSAGE OF PROMPT NOTIFICATION-SIRENS

< .

. This is the Emergency Broadcast' System.

The Emergency Broadcast System has been activated due to a mistaken
sounding of the Shoreham Nuclear Power Station sirens.

*

This is.not an emergency.

Due to a technical difficulty, the prompt notification sirens were
inadvertently activated. -

Local Emergency Response Organization personnel have checked and
verified that.there is NO EMERGENCY at the Shoreham Nuclear Power
' Station.

- The Shoreham emergency brochure mailed to all emergency planning
| zone residents contains information that would have been useful for

-you to know, had this been a real emergency.

.

.

O.

-
.

e

-

| ~

!

l
. .

!O
| Rev. 3
:
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Attachment 5-
1

I
.Fage 1'of 6 ' '

i

DESCRIPTION W F1AMIWC EOMS/ AREAS FOR SUFFOLK COUNTY

! -

i ,

,

i | Wind I |
|

| Direction ! Zones | . Area Description-

| (From) | | | 6

l' !
1///////////l 0 - 2 M*.les I

I I I .

I ,

1 All | A, B, C, D, & E | The area in East Shoreham east of Woodville Road and Ridge Road,' south to |
*

| | | Whiskey Road. W area north of Whiskey Road and east of Ridge Road. W l '

| | | area north of 25 between William Floyd Parkway and 25A. W area in Wading. I

! | | l River west of Hulse Landing. Road. |

| 1 I I ~i
|

| l///////////l 0 - 5 Miles I

! l I | |
'

{ l ESE I A - E, F | N area north of 25A between Pipe Steve Hollow Road in Miller Place and |-*

| | | | Halse Landing Road in Wading River. Plus the area north of 25 between William I
i l | | Floyd Parkway sad 25A. W area north of Whiskey Road, east of Ridge Road. | ,

1 I I |
-

I
! I i i

| | E | A - E, F. C | h area in Miller Place' east of Pipe Steve Hollow Road and north of 25A. |

| EM i | The area east of Miller Flace-Yaphank Road between 25A and 25. W area north |

| 1 NE I | of 25 between Miller Flace-Yaphank Rdad and 25A, plus the area between |

I | | Smith Road and William Floyd Parkway. m sees north of 25 between Willian |

| | 1 i Floyd Parkway and 25A. h area in Wading River west of Hulse Landing Road. |; '

|
; I I |

i
I I I'

| | NM l A - E, C. R | h area east of Woodville Road in East Shoreham. W area east of Miller |

[ l | I Place-Yaphank Road between 25.and 25A. h area between Smith Road and William | ,

I | | | Floyd Parkusy. N area north of the LIE between William Floyd Parkway (Exit 68)| 1

i
F l | | a~nd 2mit.69. The area in Wading River north of 2'5 and west of Hulse Laniing '

I
i I | | Road.

1
i | | |
t

">iW rt
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DESCRIFTION W FLAlWIING ZONES / AREAS FOR THE WFFOLK CIWWTY
(continued)

*

i,

| Wind | | |

| Direction | -Zones ! Area Description |

I (From) | | |

; l///////////| 0 - 5 Miles (continued) | |
,

| 1 1 I

| N | A - E. C. H, I | The area east of Woodville Road in East Shoreham. The area east of Miller l'

l l | Place-Yaphank Road between 25 and 25A. The area between Smith Road and |

! | | | William Floyd Parkway. The area north of the LIE between William Floyd |

| | | | Parkway (Exit 68) and Edwards Avenue (Exit 71). The area west of Hulse |

I | | | Landing Road in Wading River. |

I I I |'

l I I |

1 NNW l A - E. H, I | The area in East Shoreham east of Woodville Road and Ridge Road, as f ar south |
. .

l | | as Whiskey lload. The area north of Whiskey Road, east of Ridge Road. The |;,

I | | area north of the LIE between the Willam Floyd Parkway (Exits 68) and Exit 71. |

1 I The area west of Hulse Landing Road in Wading River. |,

:. | -

!' I I I l

I i i I

| NW |A-E.H I,J l The area in East Shoreham east of Woofv111e Road and Ridge Road, as f ar south |

l l | I as Whiskey Road. The aren north of Whiskey Road, east of Ridge Road. The |

[ l l l area north of the LIE be' eeen the William Floyd Parkway (Exit 68 ) and Exit 71. |
I

1 | | l Avenue- (Exit 71). Thr . west of Edwards Avenue, includina Wildwood State
| | | Park. |

,

I I I l
,.
'

I
1 I I I

| WW l A - E, I, J l The area in East Shoe. east of Woodville Road and Ridge Road, as far south !
'

j, I i 1 as Whiskey Road. The 9tes north of Whiskey Road. The area north of 25 between |
l | | William Floyd Parkway ad Wading River-Manorville Road. The area north of the<

| | | LIE between Exit 69 nt i Edwards Avenue (Exit 71). The area west of Edwards '

l l | Avenue, including W11th ,od State Park. ,o y

; I I i gg, -

. o,

}-
tir
a

.
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Attachment 5
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! DESCRIPTION OF FLANNINC ZONES / AREAS FOR THE SUFF0Ut COUNTY

!,
(continued)

| Wind | | |

; | Direction | Zones | Area Description |

| (Pros) | | |'

|///////////l 0 - 5 Miles (continued) | |

1 1 I i

| W l A - E, J l The area in East Shoreham east of Woodville Road and Ridge Road, south to |

j | WSW l | Whiskey Road. The area north of Whiskey Road, east of Ridge Road. The area i7 >

| | | north of 25 between William Floyd Parkway to Edwards Avenue. The area west of |-

i l | | Edwards Avenue, including Wildwood State Park. I
;

! l I I |
I

1 1 I

1 All |A-J | The area in Miller Place east of P1Pe Stave Hollow Road and north of 25A. !

| | | The area east of Miller Place-Yaphank Road between 25A and 25. The area north !,
'

| | | of 25 between Miller Place-Yaphank Road and 25A, plus the area between Smith |'

| | | Road and William Floyd Parkway. The area north of the LIE between William I i

j | | | Floyd Parkway (Exit 68) and Edwards Avenue (Exit 71). The area west of Edwards |

|
| | | Avenuc. including Wildwood State Park. |

I I I I
i. |
!. l///////////l 0 - 10 Miles |

|
[ l I | *

! .| N | A - J L. M, N, 0,1 | The area in Miller Place east of Pipe Stava Hollow Road and north of 25A. |

| | | The area east of Miller Place-Yaphank Road. The aren east of Port Jefferson- |

| | | | Patchogue Road between 25 and the LIE. The area north of the Sunrise Highway |

| | | between Gerard Road and Old Moriches-Riverhead Road. The area east of |

| | | Old Moriches-Riverhead Road within the Town of Brookhuven. The area south of I

|- | | | Old Country Road, west of Mill Road. The area west of Edwards Avenue, |

I | | including Wildwood State Park. |

|- | 1 1 I
,

\ -

\. W
1 2

-

. a
,

!w
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Attachment 5-
Page 4 of'6*

,

DESCRIPTION OF PIANNINC ZONRS/AntAit FOR TM WFFOLK CGRrtT
'

(continued)

1 Wind i I l.
I Direction | Zones | Area Description 'l
I (From) | | '|
l///////////10 - 10 Miles (continued) | |
1 I i |

| WIEf | A - J. M, N, O | N area in Miller Place east of Pipe Steve Hollow Road and north of 25A. |

| | - | The ares east of Miller Place-Yaphank Road, Middle Ieland Road, Yaphank- l.
| | | Middle Island Road, and Gerard Road to Sunrise Highway. . N area north of 'l
| | | Sunrise Highway'between Gerard Road and Old Moriches-Riverhead Road. The area |
| ! | east of Old Moriches-Riverhead Road within the Town of Brookhaven. N area l
| | | south of Old. country Road, west of Mill Road. The area west of Edwards Avenue, |
|. | | including Wildwood State Park. |

| 'I I !

| 1 i I

| WW | A - J. W, O, S. P | N area in Miller Place east of Pipe Stave Mollow Road and north of 25A. N.|
| 1 | ares east of Miller Place-Yaphank Road between 25 and 25A. N ares east of |

| | | W1111== Floyd Parkway south to Sunrise 8tighway, plus the area in Upton between |
1 | | Setei Road and William Floyd Parkway. The area north of the Sunrise Highway |-

| | | bete et William Floyd Parkway and 014 Moriches-Riverhead Road. N area vest |

| | | of i - Moriches-Riverhead Road to Osborne Avenue in Riverhead. The area west |

| | | of etor's Path and Pennys Road. |

1 I | |

| t 1. l'
| WNW l A - J. O, P. S | '- 1rea in Miller Place east of Pipe Steve Hollow Road and north of 25A. N |

i east of Miller Place-Yaphenk Road between 25 and 25A. N area north of ||| W l --

| | | between Hiddle Island Road and William Floyd Parkway, plus the area between |
| | ! 'nith Road and William Floyd Parkway in Upton. N area' north of the LIE f roe |

TheareawestofOldMoriches-Riverhead|| | 3 F.zit 68 to Exit 69. The area north of the Sunrise Highway from Chichester

| | i Avenue to Old Moriches-Riverhead Road.
| | ' Road to.Osborne Avenue in Riverhead. N area west of Doctor's Path and ed :p

| | ! Pennys Road. ,$E.*

| | 1 *g
W
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Attachment 5.
Page 6 of 6

'

DESCRIFTION W PLANNING ZONES / AREAS FOR THE WFFOLK COUNTY
(cc.v.nued)

.

|
| Wind | |

| Direction | Zones. | Area Description |
|

|- (From) | |
|l///////////10 - 10 Miles (continued)_|

I I |
.

|.

| NE | A - J, Q, K L. R. M | The area east of Main Street in Port Jefferson, east of Jayne Boulevard, Old |

| | | Town Road, and Port Jefferson-Patchogue Road. North of the LIE between |

I |
| Exits 64 and 66. The area north of Sunrise Highway between Gerard' Avenue and |

| |
| William Floyd Parkway in Yaphank. The area north of the LIE f rom William Floyd |

| | -I Parkway (Exit 68) to Edwards Avenue (Exit 71) and the area west of Edwards |
|

| | | Avenue, including Wildwood State Park.-
|

| | I
I

| I i
| WWE | A - J K, L, M, N. R | The area in Mt. Sinal east of Crystal Brook Hollow Road. The area east of |

North of |
| | | Jayne Boulevard, Old Town Road, and Port Jefferson-Patchogue Road.
| |

| the LIE between Exits 64 and 66. The area' north of Sunrise Highway between
| |

| Gerard Avenue and W1111sa Floyd Parkway in Yaphank. The area north of the

l | | LIE from William Floyd Parkway (Exit 68) to Edwards Avenue (Exit 71) and the |
|

| | | area west of Edwards Aver.ue, including Utidwood State Park.
|

l| | . , . .
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Attactament 5
Page.5 of 6 -

DESCRIPTION OF PLANNING ZON" S/ AREAS FOR THE SUFFOLK COUNTYE

(continued)
.

|
I Wind | | |
| Direction | Zones | Area Description

I
| (From) | | |
1///////////10 - 10 Miles (continued)_| |
| | | N |
| WSW | A - J. P | The area in Miller Place east of Pipe Stave Hollow Road and north of 25A.
| |

| area east of Miller Place-Yaphank Road between 25A and 25 The area north of l

I I
| 25 between Miller Place-Yaphank Road and 25A, plus the area between Smith Road |

| |
| and William Floyd Parkway. The area north of the LIE between William Floyd |

| |
| Parkway (Exit 68) and Edwards Avenue (Exit 71). W area north of Old Country |

| | 1. Road between Edwards Avenue and Roanoke Avenue. The areas west of Doctor's
|
|

| | | Path, north of Middle Road, and the area west of Pennys Road.
I

| - 1 I i
I |I I l The area east of Main Street in Port Jefferson, east of Jayne Boulevard, and

| E |A-J.K Q
| ESE |

| Old Town Road to 25. North of 25 between Old Town Road and William Floyd |
|| Parkway, plus the area between Smith Road and William Ployd Parkway in Upton.

| | -|| The area north of the LIE between the Willan Floyd Parkway (Exit 68) and>

| |
| |

| Edwards Avenue (Exit 71). The area west of Edwards Avenue, including Wildwood |
|*

| | | State Park. l
I I i I

i I
.

I i | The area east of Main Street in Port Jefferson, east of Jayne Boulevard,North || ENE | A - J, K, q, L. R | Old Town Road, and Port Jefferson-Patchogue Road to Horse Block Road.
|| | | of the LIRR tracks between Horse Block Road and Yaphank Road in West Yaphank.

*

i, | | | West of Yaphank-Middle Island Road in Cordon Heights. The area north of 25 |
II | | from Middle Island Road to William Floyd Parkway, plus the area between Smith

*

| Road and William Floyd Parkway in Upton. The area north of the LIE from the || |

The area west |i | | | the William Floyd Parkway (Exit 68) to Edwards Avenue (Exit 71). '

| | 1 of Edwards Avenue, including Wildwood State Park.
| |

, | | | gg
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Attachment 5
Page 6 of 6

BESCRIPTION OF FLANNING EONES/ AREAS FOR TM WFFOLK COUNTY
(continued)

e.

| Wind i I 1.

-| Direction | Zones | Area Description |

| (Fros) I | |

l///////////10 - 10 Miles (continued) | |

| | | |

| NE. | A - J Q E, L. R. M 1 The area east of Main Street in Fort Jefferson, east of Jayne Boulevard, Old |

| | | Town Road.'and Fort Jefferson-Fatchogue Road. North of the LIE between |

| | | Exits'64 and 66. The area north of Sunrise Highway between Gerard Avenue and |
| | | William Floyd Parkway in Yaphank. The area north of the LIE from William Floyd |
| | | Parkway -(Exit 68) to Edwards Avenue (Exit 7]) and the area west of. Edwards' |

| | | Avenue, including Wildwood State Park. |

| | | |

| | | 1

| NNE | A - J. K L, M, N. R l The area in Mt. Sinal east of Crystal Brook Hollow Road. The area east of |

| | | Jayne Boulevard, Old Town Road, and Fort Jefferson-Fatchogue Road. North of |

| | | the LIE between Exits 64 and 66. The area north of Sunrise Highway between

| | | Cerard Avenue and William Floyd Parkway in Yaphank. The area north of the
l | |' LIE from William Floyd Parkway (Exit.68) to Edwards Avenue (Exit 71) and.the |

| .| | stea west of Edwards Avenue, including Wildwood State Park. |
~

| | |
~

l
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LILCO, March 22, 1984

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

In the Matter of
LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY

(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, Unit 1)
Docket No. 50-322-OL-3

-(Emergency' Planning Proceeding)

I-hereby certify that copies of LILCO's TESTIMONY ON CON-- ,

TENTION 18-(ADEQUACY OF ZONE AND ROUTE INFORMATION) have been

served this:date'upon the following by first-class mail, post-

. age prepaid, or: (as indicated by two asterisks) by Federal Ex-

press:

James A. .Laurenson,** Secretary of the Commission
Chairman' U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

Atomic Safety and Licensing Commission
Board Washington, D.C. 20555

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

East-West Tower, Rm.-402A _
Atomic Safety and Licensing

Appeal Board Panel
4350 East-West Hwy. U.S. Nuclear' Regulatory-

O Bethesda, MD 20814 Commission .

Washington, D.C. 20555'
LDr.-Jerry R. Kline**
Atomic Safety and Licensing Atomic Safety and Licensing

Board Board Panel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

Commission
.

Commission
East-West Tower,(Rm. 427 Washington, D.C. 20555

~4350 East-West Hwy.
Bethesda, MD 20814- Bernard M. Bordenick, Esq.**

David.A. Repka, Esq.
Mr. Frederick;J.~Shon** Edwin J. Reis, Esq.
Atomic Safety.and Licensing U. S. Nuclear Regulatory

-Board Commission
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 7735 Old Georgetown Road

Commission (to mailroom)
East-West-Tower, Rm. 430 Bethesda, MD 20814
4350 East-West Hwy.
Bethesda, MD 20814 -Stewart M. Glass, Esq.**

Regional Counsel
Eleanor L.jFrucci', Esq.** Federal Emergency Management
Attorney

.
.

26 Federal Plaza, Room 1349
Agency

Atomic Safety and Licensing1

Board' Panel. New Ycrk, New York 10278
U.: S. Nuclear Regulatory

0 Commission Stephen B. Latham, Esq.**
East-West Tower, North Tower Twomey, Latham & Shea
-4350; East-West Highway 33 West Second Street
Bethesda,,D 20814 Post Office Box 398M

Riverhead, NY 11901
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O
Fabian G.. Palomino, Esq.** Ralph Shapiro, Esq.**
'Special Counsel to the Cammer & Shapiro, P.C.

Governor' 9 East 40th Street
Executive Chamber 'New York, New York 10016
Room 229-
State' Capitol' ~ James B. Dougherty, Esq.**
~ lbany,_New York 32224 3045 Porter StreetA

Washington, D.C. 20008
Herbert H.1 Brown, Esq.**
' Lawrence Coe Lanpher, Esq. -Howard L. Blau
Christopher-M. McMurray, Esq. 217 Newbridge Road
Kirkpatrick, Lockhart, Hill Hicksville, NY 11801
. Christopher & Phillips

8th Floor Jonathan D. Feinberg, Esq.
1900 M Street, N.W. New York State Public Service
Washington, D.C. 20036 Commission, Staff Counsel

3 Rockefeller Plaza
Mr. Marc W. Goldsmith Albany, New York. 12223
Energy Research Group-
4001-Totten Pond Road Spence W.' Perry, Esq.**
Waltham, Massachusetts 02154 Associate General Counsel

Federal Emergency Management
MHB Technical' Associates Agency;

1723 Hamilton Avenue 500 C Street, S.W.O Suite K Washington, D.C. 20472
San. Jose, California 95125

Ms. Nora Bredes
Mr. Jay Dunkleberger- Executive Coordinator
New York State Energy Office Shoreham Opponents' Coalition
Agency Building 2 195. East Main Street

-Empire _ State Plaza Smithtown, New York 11787_-
Albany,1New York 12223'

Martin Bradley Ashare, Esq.
Gerald C. Crotty, Esq.** 'Suffolk County Attorney
Counsel to the Governor H. Lee Dennison Building
Executive Chamber Veterans Memorial Highway
State Capitol Hauppauge, New York 11788
Albany, New York 12224

,/'3/

//
/ M -

Renee R.' Falzone'

'Hunton &. Williams
707 East Main Street
Post Office Box 1535
Richmond,' Virginia 23212

() DATED: March 22, 1984



.

.
.

4

L.ILCO, May 30, '1984
p:a
.

.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Before the Atomic' Safety and Licensing Board

Inithe Matter.-of )'
)

LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY ). Docket No. 50-322-OL-3
. . .

)- (Emergency Planning
'(Snoreham Nuclear Power Station, ) Proceeding)
Unit.1) )

Update of LILCO's Testimony on Contention
19 (Adequacy of Zone and-Route-Information),

Attachments 2 and 6 to "LILCO's Testimony on Contention 18

L '(Adequacy of ZoneTand Route Information)" have been updated

'[~h 'since the written testimony was filed on~ March 22, 1984. TheJ

V
Jrevisedlattacnments are attached hereto and should-be-

-substituted for-Attachments 2 and 6 as tney now appear in
~

LILCO's' written testimony for Contention 18. When the written-

testimony for Contention 18 is offered-into evidence at tne

| hearing, LILCO will also. offer the updated attachments.
!

Respectfully submitted,

LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY

B

'Renee R. Falzone
"

'

Hunton &, Williams
-P.O. Box 11535
707 East Main Street

(~N ' Richmond, VA 23219'

1 )-s _-
. DATED: .May 30, 1984

. . - . . _ . . - . - . - - . .
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Attachmsnt 2

2ONE R EVACUATION WAP y,

ZONE R BOUNDARIES ARE: I \ g .

. SOUTH OF CORAn-TAPHANK ROAD 1 'g
/ MILL ROAD q / g

EAST OF PORT JEFFERSON- '86
% c#+g

PATCHOGUE ROAD (RT 1121 \-

WEST OF BELLPORI AVEhuE- %

4 (+f
,,

'
NORTH OF HORSEBLOCK ROAD % #

'AND THE LONG ISLAND
,*

EXPRESSWAY t1-4951 l i % *+0,
o

,

i1 "g S f
#

g Cra w 'O. 9*

t O Y n. i{dhl: k , % +oI Tr' h. t'
I

,

31 %. wo -

j gj "2 II ' %

h \I $5 takt.ogr' ridsf'" 2
h p+'/

i

"s #4p-L Iy4 : sf- .. . 3 i4i
, - ,. s A., ,.I -b= e

i b.yi ; gwri.s-,tm,".: ,.c
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. - . ,

8fi V h5 $$ I

d nitak
*

**aset e .. ,,

N h o tb"8's oe " #
Ep ttS L' V '

s

gg 150"D % " " *49

f CivvtREnt sCnLis - E ta

# TXIT 593 N
'

h
I

]'i
*

bi o SUNRISE HIONWAT
-5 91

a

A L
cc=tta

ZONE R - ROUTE DIRECTIONS:

TAKE THE NOST CONVENIENT ROUTE TO PORT JEFFE9 SON ANO PATCHOGUE ROAD
IRT.ll23. TURN LEFT (SOUTH 1 ONTO PORT JEFFERSON AND PATCHOGUE ROAD
AND FOLLOW PORT JEFFERSON AND PATCHOGUE ROAD 50UiM80UND TO THE LONO
ISLAND EXPRESSWAY (I-4951 WESTBOUNO. PROCEED HEST ON THE LONO ISLAN3
EXPRESSWAY TO EXIT 595 OCEAN AVENUE SOUTH 80uN3. PROCEED SGUTH90UND ON
OCEAN AVENUE TO LOCUST AVENUE AND TURN RIGwT OP.70 LOCUST AVENUE. FRP
LOCUST AVENUE PROCEE0 TO THE BOCES ISLIP OCCUPATIONAL CENTER.

t

9 .I
i
!

1
jj . . . . _ _ _ _ .- ... .. _ _ _ . _
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L~ Attachment 6

ZONE D EVACUATION WAP

O ZONE O SOUNDARIES ARE:

SOUTH OF NORTH COUNTRY ROAD AND RT. 25A
E AST OF MADING RIVER-nANDRVILLE ROAD
NORTH OF n! DOLE COUNTRY ROAD tRT. 251

40Er$[",,,

-( t f eO m

g
g AT. %

Y, a

y M Pf

I . ?
7

*1 !?41h/
'

'.*all'.. '

,,

''

CE rut e t

p
.

..

4

.
_

--

i, 50-35.

| ft000
s f
b.

a

O ;
.

i (
h hairrent=tscates'b,t, ,nig& E d A

N

e#lle','Au'on ! ii ? L
! / 7si o

5 j / '

f La -- a at
- ein era %.s 5"

ZONE O - ROUTE DIRECTIONS:

FOR TRIPS WITH ACCESS TO WA0!NG RIVER-nANDRVILLE ROAO-

TURN LEFT ONTO WADING R!vER nANORVILLE ROAD. PROCEED SOUTH ALONG
NA0 LNG RIVER MANDRv1LLE ROAD. BEARING RIGHT ONTO 3CMULTZ ROA0 WHICH
OECOnES WADING RIVER ROAD. PROCEED TO THE LONG ISLAND EXPRES5wAY (I-4951
NESTBOUND. TAnE l-495 WESTBOUND TO Ex!T 62N NICOLL5 ROAD NCRin. FCLL;W
NICOLL5 ROAD TO SUFFOLM COUNTY COnnUNITY COLLEGE.

FOR TRIPS WITH ACCESS TO SOUND AVENUE OR TO n! DOLE COUNTRY ROAD (97.251-

TRAVEL MEST ALONG EITHER RO AD TO WADING river MANDR /lLLE RO AC. TL*N LEFT
(SOUTn) ONTO WADING Riv!R nANORV!LLE ROAD AND FOLLCW DIRECTICNS ABOVE.

.

F

'
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LILCO, May 30, 1984

'( ) CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

In the Matter of a

LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY
(Shoreham-Nuclear Power Station, Unit 1)-

(Emergency Planning Proceeding)
Docket No. 50-322-OL-3~

,

._ I certify that copied of the UPDATE OF LILCO'S TESTIMONY
ON CONTENTION 18_(Adequacy of Zone and Route Information) were
served this date upon the following by first-class mail,
postage prepaid, or by hand, at the hearings, as indicated by
.an asterisk:

,

: James A. Laurenson, Secretary of the Commission
Ch ai rman* U.S. Nuclear Regulatory.

Atomic Safety and Licensing Commission
. _ Board Washington, D.C.- 20555

.U.S.' Nuclear Regulatory
.

Commission Atomic Safety and Licensing
East-West Tower, Rm. 402A Appeal Board Panel
4350 East-West Hwy. U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

(~')i
Bethesda, MD 20814 Commission-

\_. Washington, D.C. 20555
-Dr. Jerry R. Kline*
Atomic Safety and Licensing Atomic Safety and Licensing

Board Board Panel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory U.S.' Nuclear Regulatory

Commission Commission
East-West Tower, Rm. 427 Washington, D.C. 20555
4350 East-West Hwy.
Bethesda, MD- 20814 Bernard M. Bordenick, Esq.*

David'A. Repka, Esq.
Mr. Frederick J. Shon* Edwin J. Reis, Esq.
Atomic Safety and Licensing- U. S. Nuclear Regulatory

Board Commission
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 7735 Old Georgetown Road

Commission (to mailroom)
East-West Tower, Rm. 430 Bethesda, MD 20814
4350 East-West Hwy.
Bethesda, MD 20814 Stewart M. Glass, Esq.

Regional Counsel
Eleanor L. Frucci, Esq. Federal Emergency Management
Attorney Agency

. Atomic Safety and Licensing 26 Federal Plaza, Room 1349
Board Panel New York, New York 10278,

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory
/''N Commission Stephen B. Latham, Esq.-( ,) East-West Tower, North Tower Twomey, Latham & Shea

.4350 East-West Hignway 33 West Second Street
Bethesda, MD 20814 Post Office Box 398

Riverhead, NY 11901
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Fao13n G.' Palomino, Esq. James B. Dougnerty, Esq.Special Counsel-to tne 3045 Porter StreetGovernor Washington, D.C. 20G06Executive Chancer
; Room 229 Johnathan D. FeinDerg,'Esq.State Capitol

New York State Public ServiceAlbany, New Yor< 12224 Commission, Staff Counsel
3 Rockefeller PlazaHerbert H.. Brown, Esq.* Albany, New York 12223Lawrence Coe Lanpher, Esq.

Christopher M._McMurray, Esq. Spence W. Perry, Esq.Kirkpatrick, Loc <nart, Hill Associate General Counsel-Christopher & Pn1111ps Federal Emergency Managementj- 6tn Floor Agency'

1900 M Street, N.4. 500 C Street, S.W., Rm. 840Assnington, O.C. 20036 Wasnington, D.C. 20472

Mr. Mare 4. Goldsmitn Ms. Nora Bredesi Energy Researen Group Executive Coordinatori 4001 Totten Pond Raad
~

Snorenam opponents'_Coalittonj Waltnam,_ Massachusetts 02154 195 East Main Street[ Smithtown, New York 11787i MHB Technical Assoc.iates
| 1723 Hamilton Avenue
;.' Suite K Martin Bradley Ashare, Esq.

Suffolk County Attorney'

- San Jose, California 95125 H. Lee Dennison Building'- '

Mr. Jay Dun <lecerger Veterans Memorial Highway?

Hauppauge, New York 11788New York State Energy Office
Agency Building 2 Ricnard J. Zannleuter, Esq.*Empire State Plaza

Assistant to Special CounselAlbany, New York 12223 to the Governor of the State,

of New YorkGerald C. Crotty, Esq. Executive ChamberCounsel-to the Governor-

Room 229'

. Executive Chamber State CapitolState Capitol Counsel to the GovernorAlbany, New York 12224 Albany, New York 12224

Ralpn 3hapiro, Esq.
Cammer & Shapiro, P.O.

-9-East 40th Street
New York, New Yorn 10016 e' 77

,
,7

,

"&W/ sneer.m / .

R falzond' '

Huntan & Williams
707 East Main Street
Post Office Box 1535

{) Richmond, Virginia 23212

DATED: May 30, 1964-

.
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1 JUDGE ~LAURENSON: Mr. McMurray.,

/b,
( jXXXXINDEX2 CROSS-EXAMINATION

3: BY~MR.,McMURRAY:

4 ;- Q Ms..Clawson, I just want to clarify.a little bit
.

-Si about these maps again. With the exception of_the relocation

6 ; centers,.let's lookLat Attachment 6. With the exception of

7 -Suffolk' County Community' College being identified as the
'

relocation center, and|lets also say the exception of the18

.

:9 arrows going to that relocation center, is this, in fact,
i

L 10 the map of. Zone D that will appear on glove box stickers?

11 A (Witness Clawson) This is the new submission on
12 AttachmentL6, which _is more obviously a ' computer print out

113- map _ than the prior _ one.
Nf

LThis is essentially what would appear.14
,

15 .O When you-say, ' essentially.'

16 A I' am talking about the f types of information is
-

17 ' wha.t would appear-if -- between_today'and-when theseJare
_

~ 18 - -issued. There11s a'new subdivision that' appears that will
,

19 appear. We continually plan to update the maps.

N' Q _ By new subdivision,.you mean a new subdivision --

21 A Of homes,_in a particular area. That is what

Et- I'am talking about. _There will be the zone boundaries,-

identification of the zone, the zone boundaries, a map23 -

..

24 outlining the zone with particular roads, and the zone route,s

('~) 25 directions.

|

4

._ , ..w., -. , --s~~. '#' ' ' '' ' ' ' ' *
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1; Q This-map adoesn't seem to show any subdivisions at

W. '

/ .2 all.

,
13 .A Well, there probably weren't any in Zone D when-

4 this map was done, and to my knowledge there are none now.

5- ~Q And the same is true with Attachment 2? That

15' .this is- the same type of -information that would be included,

p 17 but it wotild not, as I-take it, it would not necessarily have

8 ;the same layout? I take - it that is your testimony?

9- A. That is-possible. The information that is here
3

10 is' information that: we intend to include in this . package.

11- Q But the layout could be-different?-

'

12 ~ A If a graphic specialist advises us that a differen t

/"N ( 13 layout may be a better one, we might' use a different layout.
' \,

14 ' Q- Are _ you, in f act, ~ using a graphic specialist - to

15 develope 1these maps in the glove box stickers?

16 .A We have not as yet contacted the graphic specialist

17' to do.that. We do intend to before this material is issued.

18 What the purpose of this is is to give you an

19 example and to_ enter:into the, record an example of the types

M of information that we would plan to distribute.
~

21 Q Let me ask- members of the panel' a few- general

N . questions. Does any member of this panel have a degree in

.. M geography?

24 A (Witness Daverio) I don't.

\'/ 25 A (Witness Clawson) I don't.

,

G
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1- -(Witness Cordaro) No.

' ( )L 2 Q) _ Does any member of this panel have it degree in

,

sociol'ogy?-3

.4' A (Witness Cordaro) No.
,

-5 .A (Witness Daverio) No.

6 A (Witness Clawson) No.

7 Q. Does any member of 'this panel have 11 degree in

8 . graphic arts?

9 A .(Witness Cordaro) No.

'10 . A (Witness Daverio) No.

11 A -(Witness Clawson)- No.

12 0 - Let's turn then to your testimony on page 9, where

(~N 13- you discuss the public information brochure. Now,.there you
k./.

14 refer to Attachment 2, and Ms. Clawson, you have already

15 ' stated that you intend to have'.this. brochure map reviewed-

16 by afgraphic artist, correct?

17 A1 These maps.have been reviewed by our traffic

18 expert, and these maps come from our traffic plans. Our

is traf fic expert has -- Ed Lieberman , has reviewed every one

.

of these maps. What I would possibly be interested in is20

21- prior to this being issued to the public, having it presented
.

' n.as pleasant a way as possible,' graphically speaking, andi22

23 I think the advice of a graphic specialist would be useful

. 24 in that.j

'l I
''/ .:2 Q So this map and all the zone maps have beenr

.

L' .
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'

'| reviewed byLMr. Lieberman?fl~
'

t

jR):
. :2' 'A' Yes, they have..-p,.

-

L3 , Q. What was the purpose of his review?

4| .A I was anxious for him to take a look at the work
. .

5 to make'sure that.it was accurate.<

6 Q Did he. review it, or did you 'ask him to review

~,7 'it',-to' determine whether the map could be. understood by.the.

-8 average pe'rson reading it?--

. . ,
.

19- MR. CHRISTMAN: Objection. And this is a very

10 ' .important' objection. I want to make it clear right at the..
<

-

t
,

,l11 outset. The Board has.twice ruled now, on March 9th and-
',

: 12; April 10th, that the' addition'of the word, adequately''

o
h (,%[ . 13 tell the reader .what zone he is in or what route he should ,

v

.14 - use is an improper addition to this- Contention.
'

15 What the Contention says is that they do not-

L 16 'tell the reader .what zorie he is in, or what' route to- take -*

17 _out.
,

18 - Now, I submit-that;any questions going.to the
.

' ~
19 content of these materials we have attached, and whether

~
~

,

20 they are clear enough or- whether you can understand them
s.

' 21' is outside the scope of this Contention. , If the question

22 is that the information is simply not provided, that is

23 within the scope. But questions about the nature of these-

'n 24 materials and how they would be interpreted by somebody, that
I l-

26 is clearly outside the scope.
- '

,

..w w-,. ,cww,--,<,,,,--,-. w,- ,-rw-ww-+--~.--+----,r~=*ww- ~~v~-
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1- .1 ' .MR. McMURRAY: Judge Lauren. son, I don't understand
= yy;/. 1 J2 how"Mr. : Christman can say it is irrelevant to determine whethcu- . er

;3 'or :not the . information is received by people who read it.

4 If it is not received, then it is not provided.
.5 MR. CHRISTMAN: That was the intent of that

'

H , 6'. ' question.

' *
7 JUDGE LAURENSON: The word used.was, ' adequate . ',

1 8 Did Mr. Lieberman review it for the adequacy. The objection
.

9 is sustained.

' 10 BY MR. McMURRAY: (Continuing)

11 - Q -Did Mr. Lieberman review:it to determine whether.

or.not thefinformation that-was purported to be contained in- 12

..

K,y ' this map would be_ clear to-the person reading it?-!('' -13,

/,

!
J14 MR. CHRISTMAN: -Objection. JThat is an adequacy:

' 16 question, and it is outside the scope. The 'information :is,

.

16 on . here , t and. the question- of whether somebody might understand -

[ 17- 'it or-not is'outside the scope of this contention.

18 ' JUDGE ~LAURENSON: I do'believe Mr. Christman is,

'

" 19 correct.' That'this is not the' Contention on the adequacy.

,

25 or:whatever 'of L the 'public information section. This has to
-

21' do with-zones'and routes. That is what we are talking about

M Lit . ' Not the public-information adequacy;part of it.
' 23 ' MR. McMURRAY , Judge Laurenson, I am not quite

, m ~M sure I understand .the distinction the Board is making. The
1, 1

: ' ': 26 question is whether.or not the public is being provided with
'

,

*

'l

L -
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1 information on' zones and routes.

() 2 My question is whether or not anybody has reviewed
.

3 this'to determine whether or the public will, in fact, get

4 .that information from reading these maps.

5 Obviously Mr. Christman believes that the

6' information is there. That LILCO intended to provide the

7 information. The question though that is relevant is whether'

s or not that information is received.

9 MR. CHRISTMAN: For Heavens sake, anybody can

', 10 see it is there. There is the route. Anybody can see that.

11 ' This is not a question of whether it is clear or whether

-12 it has been reviewed 'for clarity..

13 'MR. McMURRAY: Well, if LILCO will represent it

14 ' doesn't care whether or not the information is clear, then

15 L I will just go on to the-next question.

16 MR. CHRISTMAN: Not a' chance.

- 17 JUDGE LAURENSON:' We just reviewed the specific

18 language of Contention 18, and it speaks primarily in terms

19 - of whether or not the information tells the reader what

20 zones they. are in and so forth.

21 However, following that, the Contention as admitte l

22 . states: Thus, these items are not ef fective , and do not

23 comply with the regulation.

24 - And on reconsideration of this question, I think

26 the question of the effectiveness does raise this issue, and

. . . . , . . . . . . .
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'

~ 1;; sI think.a limited inquiry into will be allowed.
,

L2 So, the objection is overruled.

I _ 3' BY MR..'McMURRAY: (Continuing)

41 ;- Q Do you remember the question?
< _

5 =A (Witness Clawson) Could you repeat the question,-

e' please.

L7 'Q 'I don't think so. Let me try again. Did Mr.

s- Lieberman review the. maps -- let's say the public .information,

'9 ' brochure maps - to determine whether or not the average*
,.

", 10 person reading that brochure would, .in fact, understand the
.

-

11 routes'that he~was supposed to take, and what route he was

12 .in?.
.

13 : 'MR. BORDENICK: I will object to that question.,

14~ .I don't-know what'the,.' average person' is supposed:to mean..-

- 18 ! II think the question .is- vague.

' 16 ' ' JUDGE-'LAURENSON: fOverruled.

17 WITNESS CLAWSON:- Let ;me explain what Mr. -Lieberman-

. Is . did,iokay, and.maybe that.would help; clarify this. Mr.s..

19 ' Lieberman reviewed the' maps and the- routing directions Efor
'

so each one Lof the maps in each one of the zones to determine

'
. .

I21 whether the routes and the routing directions -- in other;r

~22 iwords, the arrows that we have -- on the maps,'and the routin1
,

: 23 : Ldirections, reflected Appendix A of the plan. And were

- U
'

24. . accurate.

u26 BY MR. McMURRAY: (Continuing)

p
,-

qir. l' am ihs h n ir= -
- --

-
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1? .Q And that.was the extent of his review?:

y
-

,- t

-E 2; A ~ (Witness Clawson) That was the extent of his,
,

mea
' ,3? review,:that~1s right.%

. .

n
'

14; -Q ~ He lookedLat it from the traffic engineer's point--

. .

- '5:- ;of view?i

*6 16); 'A That 'is-exactly right.
,

| 7. 'Q ' Whether it showed how ' to get-. from Point A to~

q-
p..M5

i8 ' Point B7.

' z. , :;9 '. A. Yes. Now,-I have had,other people look at.this
'

1
,,

2 10; i material 'to determine -whether they thought'it was clear. And
.i.

'4 'T11' ?I don 't know how to. define the term, 'the average person, ''-

.

;12 ' butiwhether it seemed to be understandable.
e

: 13_'- 'O Who:else:has.. reviewed these brochure ~ maps?.

- 14 .A IIhNd.the maps -- various of the maps reviewed)by:
u

[ > [151 .- our ' District Office personnel = throughout the . LILCo- System.-

16 '- That would be people |in ~ eleven district. offices have looked* >-

17 - "at the :mapsi many ~of-:whom live 'in .the' area; many 'of 'whom -
, , ; .. .

' ~

'
Lis ' i don 't 'liveL in '.here at all,, in the area', ' and they have

' f ts - clooke'd Jat the. maps in terms of .what -I ..might consider an
" ,s

- L20- average: person 's look ,at them ~1n terms-. of whether they are -
.

21 -clear'or not, and we have gotten, quite frankly, pretty. good

' '

.

-reviews from the ' people out there on the maps.t 22
,

_
' 23 Q Did you have the maps reviewed at all' by any

.

94 . geographers?

-O, ' ' :ss; :A I ~ didn 't ask the qualifications of the people that

,q

, , ,
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l' - -reviewf the . maps in the' district offices in terms of their
4- y

(v). 2 educational background. There may have been some geographers
_

3 ,in the group. .I don't know.
.s

4 Q To -the best of your knowledge, were any of them

.5 . geographers?

6 :A To the best of my knowledge, no.
9

7; Q Did you have these maps reviewed by any sociologist?

8 |A Yes. .I believe that Dr. Mileti has looked at some
.g ~ of=the maps.

10 -Q This' version that is - the latest version of

.11' Attachment 27-

12 A Yes.'

(~'y 13 Q .Okay.1 Each map for each zone?-
..L)

~

:A I. don 't think! he' has looked at every map | for14 -

15 every zone, but. he has -looked : at some of the maps, and they
^

.

.16 are essentially the same. I.have a book with Jtil of the

17 ' maps, and the difference of course are the roads and the

18 streets in each zone, but essentially, other than the shape.
,

Is .of the- zone, the maps are relatively simil ar.
. , ,

go ' Q ~ Did you ask Dr. Mileti, to review the maps for

21 their clarity -- for their clarity?

u A Lyes, I-think I did. I am trying to think of

a whether I said: Dr.'M ileti, would you review these maps

p(. 24~ for their clarity..

I^
\/

._ m I asked him to take a look at them and see if

.

_.,w.- vn
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ihe thought'the public would be'able to understand them, and-1-
ym;
i ,,[L - he : indicated to .me that he thought they were good maps, and2

3- the - public would be able to understand them.

4 Q Did Dr. Mileti-also review the maps and the sample

5' insert ~which is - . sample telephone book insert, which is

6 Attachment:37

7 A No.

- 8 Q. Did Dr. Mileti review the text of the sample insert-
9 -- sample telephone book insert, which is Attachment 3?

.10 MR. CHRISTMAN: Objection. The limited inquiry

11 that the~ Board said it.would allow has become an excessively

12 picky inquiry.

If~'( ,13' JUDGE LAURENSON: Excessively what?
\j.

.14 MR. CHRISTMAN:- P-i-c-k-y.,

15 JUDGE LAURENSON: - The objection is overruled.
~

- 'End'10
: Reb fols.16

17

18 '<-

19

20
,

' 21

22 -

23

24,-s

.i f
A _/-

25

c.

-
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1: . WITNESS CLAWSON: I'm really trying to think.

2! - A' lot of this material was prepared last January and,

3 ., February, and quite frankly, I don't remember whether-

4~ 'he didireview -- I tend to think he did, but I don't
'

5'- .really remember whether he reviewed the text of the material

. , ... 6. .'in insert 3.

7- BY MR. MC MURRAY:

8- :Q Other than-Dr. Mileti, has attachment 3 been

8 reviewed by.-any of-LILCO's other social science experts?

.10 A No..

II ' Q . Attachment 4 deals with community telephone-
.12

'

directories in the EPZ, correct?

13 A That's correct.

14
Q -Is there a map associated with attachment 4?

15
The reason I am asking is, I' don't have one in my copy.

16 If thereLis.one, my question will be brief.
17

A- Yes. As a matter of fact, I think there should

I8
have~been'two maps' included with attachment 4 which

I8 '
would be a draft. version, an example of the ten-mile-EPZ

- 20
map, plus one' zone evacuation map.

-

21L A (Witness Daverio) Mr. McMurray, if you look,

22- -

7 think at least in my copy there are three pages, the

23 '
next two aren't labeled. They are also considered

.

24
attachment 4.

,

MR. Ci!RISTMAN: They are hard to separate, but

. -. . . . . .. .-
_ _ _ . . . _ . .
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1 my attachment has all three pages.
-

2 Does the Board have three pages?

3 JUDGE LAURENSON: We have all three pages in ours.

4 MR. MC MURRAY: Obviously it is an error in our

.5 copying.

6 (Pause.)

7 I have now been given copies of these maps.

8 BY MR. MC MURRAY:

9 Q It is true, Mrs. Clawson, isn't it, that some

10 of these communities that are served by the community

11 telephone books cover more than one zone; isn't that correct'?

12 A (Witness Clawson) That's correct.

13 Q Will the community telephone book contain just

14 one zone map?

15 A .No. The community telephone book -- and I did

16 not bring with me the listing of which books would contain

I7 which zones -- will contain whatever zones are covered by

18 those communities.

19 For example, if four different zones are

' - 20 covered by one telephone community yellow book, then the

21
maps for those four zones would be in the yellow book.

22
O Not to belabor this point, just one last

23 question on this. Will the map be four different zone

24

f"*( maps, or will all four or five zones, or however many maps

25'"

are, however many zones are included, be all on one map?

-_ -_ -
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- f~=" 'og. 3 -No. What;I:would. expect to do is to have the,

' '

. [-
.

8'
'

' ten-mile EPZ. map, with the.19 zones, as.a cover sheet
3 |before the other maps, and:then one page for each zone

m

- - - ~i map.: So'that if'somebody-needed to use the zone map, he
8y 1could ef fectively take ;it out of the book, if he so

'

l', -6 : desired. ~And he would be able to refer specifically to
L7| fthe one map:on-one page.,

..

8' O- With respect to the maps'to be: inserted in.

8 community telephone books, I assume also that they have.not
*

10 -~ been' reviewed by your social science experts?
,11| - g' Essentially, the maps are the,same. Whether it

-
. 12 is:for!the --.the maps and the basic.information is the

-
, .

-y
18 '

'

i j is same'whether~itlis for the brochure or the yellow book,
~j~ ,-

14' or'the transient information packages..~They are the same
16' 1 maps.. They may be in different colors or different sizes

'

' 18 ' -or differenti shapes, depending upon what fits with the1
,

'17 ; package. But the maps,.the zone. boundaries, the arrows,

. Is - an'd.the-routing' directions:are identical..

..,
,

: 18 ' ^Q' .So what you are saying'then is that you believe,

'

Dr.-Mileti has reviewed this zone A map in'the same way that

21,

:he reviewed the brochure' map that you were talking about-

22 .which is attachment 27
23 . -

Well, Mr. McMurray, as I said, I don't recall
-

3

8''
'

whether he specifically reviewed the zone A map. I know

26 .. that I.showed him some of the maps. I don'.t remember which

t. , ,
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21
. , - - -. zones'they-were.

,

j 't A11 o'f the maps have basically.the same1

-
_ -3I information, but specific for each' zone.

L-

.4 MR. MC MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, it is three

5' o'' clock now. We have our experts here regarding the

4 hospital ~ rebuttal testimony. Their schedule is very tight,p
' 7 I-would like to ask that we now move into the rebuttal

-

r

8 ' testimony and continue'with contention 18 panel after,

,8 we are'done with that.
^

10 JUDGE LAURENSON: I.think this was the agreement

'11
.

last Friday, as I recall.

12 - ' MR. CliRISTMAN: I am afraid so.

(.e
%

): 18 '(Pause. )-
:x./

14 ~

(The panel stood down.-)

I8 " MR'. t1C MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, maybe this

le would be a good time to take our first ten-minute break,

:17 just so we can -- the witnesses are here. I haven't

18 -eensthem yet,.and I just -- even five minutes would be

18 ' beneficial.

8
JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. Unless there is

21 can objection, we will take a short recess now. We will

22
reconvene at 3:10.

23
(Recess.)

~ ' ' *( ') JUDGE LAURENSON: We are back on the record now.
t< ., )=

~

At this point we have scheduled, by agreement of the parties,
.

-
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[
j 1- ,the presentation ~of LILCO's rebuttal witnesses as,

{ p 's requested-last Friday.
p

3 Ms. McCleskey?4

L- . 4 MS. MC CLESKEY: Judge Laurenson, Mr. Yedvab,

l 8 Mrs. Robinson, and Mr..Miele'have resumed the stand to'

r
'

=6 give-rebuttal t'estimony on the special facilities testimony.
.7 - JUDGE LAURENSON: All'the witnesses have

.

18 been previously sworn and you are still under oath.

8 Whereupon,

-10 ' MICHAEL MIELE
ELAINE D. ROBINSON-

11- and
JAY YEDVAB-

12

were recalled as witnesses and, having been'previously%

i h 13

_f' duly _ sworn, were examined and testified as follows:

. XXXXX DIRECT EXAMINATION''
15

O Mr. Miele, your professionalLqualifications,-
,

which were filed --
17

'

MR.'MC MURRAY: Judge.Laurenson, excuse me. I'

want'to make an~ objection right'here.- Last week
,

.- .Ms. McCleskey did not offer Mr. Miele as a rebuttal witness.

'She just offered, as a matter of fact, Mrs. Robinson and

Mr_. Yodvab, not'Mr. Mielo. And we object to his presenceg

.up here on the panel.,

_ JUDGE LAURENSON: I don'_t have my transcript
_247

|
-(j from last Priday with me, so I don't have any way of,

cchecking that. "

.

._ _ _.
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[ ,

.1 ~_Ms.:McCleskey, do you want to respond to that?

T..
_

2. MS, MC.CLESKEY: I don't recall which names I
-

8 stated,.and I' guess we can go check it. I would think-_,

-4' that'Mr.'Miele has been intimately involved with the
^'

5.' special' facilities and has.taken'part in a lot of the '

.' s emcetings and the preparation of these plans that we are

7:
'

going'to be-talking about, and.-I_think he is an appropriate
a ; witness on the panel. :

8 The fact that -- assuming'that I did not mention

10 '

his name last Friday, I don't think that there is any

11
'

prejudice to'the' county to have him sitting on the panel.

12.

JUDGE LAURENSON: I think, in terms of giving:p,

_y..

' (j .' notice, you'should at least make the proffer as to_what18 i

14
~

.Mr. Miele|is. going to testify to so they can' determine-

,

'

15 what their position will be on it, assuming, again,'that

l' 16 Mr. Miele was not mentioned lasteFriday.

'17 MR. MC MURRAY: -Judge Laurenson, I will' refer-

'I8 the Board to transcript-page 9912 where Ms. McCleskey

I' .says,- As to the special facilities testimony, we would"

# like . to of fer 'Mr. Yedvab and Ms. Robinson to offer into
21

rebuttal the emergency plans that have.been marked |

22 -
LILCO EP38 through 47."

MS.'MC CLESKEY: Well, I regret that I._ did

f'') .not mention Mr. Miele's name last Friday, and I will state
Q| ^

for the record that the portions of the rebuttal testimony

1

--

____._._._.__.____m.-- - - - + - - - -
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ithSt-I. identified last' Friday that he will be discussing.
~

124

,
,

]% 2)k
.

. _

'

,

.3 are}particular. meetings and. discussions that he has'had
_

g' $8 .:withitheLspecial facilities regarding sheltering and., ,

* * ~4' ; evacuation'that culminated in these draft plans.,

> -- y ._ ,

'' " "

5 1And while'ILdid not mention his name, there will
v ,

- 's-

be no -- I,| don't believe he will offer any additional
J

~ ~ # '7
'

Linformation.other,than what I~-identified last Friday.
'I8 :MR. MC MURRAY:. Judge Laurenson, our objection-

_

,

- '

.

-^. u

8 stands.' ''

.a

10 T -MS. MC CLESKEY: .I am told, although I don't have,

- ,

- 115 |the ; transcript ::in ' front'of me, that I did mention,

S 18 Mr. Gl'a'ser'as a possible rebuttal % witness.-,

-.' ''j
:-7{ yjp -Unfortunately, he'could not be here today.

s
.

18 , .

,y
. . I 14 LJUDGE LAURENSON: JAt.this. time:the. objection'

_

N '18 is ' overruled'.
o ;, .

.

?You may proceed.
,

le " '

BY-MS. MC CLESKEY:-,

'

17
,

_'Mr. Miele,y your professional qualifications-Q

18
'

, - which ;were - filed :some . time ago' state. that you are - ''

-

' I8'

employed by:LILCO.- Is that information still correct?
-.f- i

k
.-

LW:'

A1 -(Witness Miele) At the present; time that is

' y; ' , '

21 ,no'longerLeorrect. I. ceased my employment with LILCO
# Lon June'Ist andicommencing on; June 8 I will;be employed byfr

,

M #
.- Consolidated . Edison'.. . ,

b,7 # CAnd the po91 tion _I.will be holding with Con'Ed
akl'

' ;~ - y -is the. general manager of' environmental health and safety.
,

y _

'

-
.

,

. 1.



y - -

Il 11/85
*

; 10,053
~ C-

1 g - With:that change, are your professional', c e
,

_f 2 : qualifications correct?

- 3 A- Yes, they are, other than now I do have
,

-4 - responsibility for - ye.s, they are basically the same.

! 8 Q' All right.

6: Mrs. Robinson and Mr. Miele and Mr. Yedvab,
.

7 have you reviewed-the documents that have been labeled
'

8 LILCO EP38-through 477-,_,

' A Yes, we have'.

'10 A (Witness' Robinson). Yes, I,have.-

,

i 11 -

What are these documents?g
,

12~
- A -(Witness Miele) | Basic'a.ly these documents are<

,s
13

,{ j the emergency plans and procedures-that we-developed
-

, = 14 and. people who worked for us developed with the staffs
I - :,jis of the'different facilities -- the nursing homes and the

t--

. 1;: ''

.,

;

N Og;. hospitals.- And they' include comments, where provided,16

ay
17

'

.
-by these facilities'during'the meetings that we have held

to with, I believe, all of them.

I'
Q How are~these plans being developed?

#- A' (Witness, Robinson) .Early last summer we began

21.- contacts with'special facilities. Mr. Miele and people

22 employed by him as well.as staff reporting to me went out,.

"' to visit these facilities and to make contact with
-

; ,,,

' fN . Ndministrators and staff and to survey the facilities.
a !u g. 'j

Following these discussions and realizing that

.\ .

. ,/*

s <
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n
1- many of.the facility. directors ---in fact, I would say

[ 2, .all of them, I think I can say without exception -- were,

-3 .too' busy to do the kind of detailed procedure writing that
" 4 ,was necessary for implementing procedures for an emergency

5'
(y,.3

plan for Shoreham,.we started developing them.
V

> - ~6
_ And to implement that, we brought on board a

-n

- . 7 fu'l'l-timd: planner, he is a consultant but he is working
|8 full-time for LILCO, on health facility perceived plan

~

N. and implementing procedures and as well we hired two
"

10 consultants' -- Mr. Yedvab and Mr. Glaser -- who were
uus

i;A
~

11 experienced administrators in the health care field. -

,e m:
12

7 Using that background, we| drew up rev zero,
;.- e -

.

13'

:[ y 'had drawn up rev zero of the. proposed-draft plans which
v

'
14 were ' distributed to all tihe facilities except- Riverhe' da

'
15 .which has just1gone out today,.and that is scheduled for

16 - a-meeting 'next weekIand,.of course, except for the Suffolk.
_

{{17;- IEfirmary at.this point. So that, again,- with those.

18" Texceptions, everybody has received -at :leastf a draf t zero.
18

In,some of-the: cases, there-have been subsequent-

- ,
20 meetings. '.We-have received oral comments; to theibest-

- 21 '
.gf. my memory.-- and perhaps Mr. Miele.will want to add.

,

22 1 ~to'this --;we-have-not received'any. written comments on~

,,

23'
any of/thelplans. But where we have received oral ~

y

24

. h[(-
[ Lcomments and where we'have had time ~to do so, we have-

C 4I

it revised the plans or, in the cases of the hospitals, theg
.

b

-r L

. - . . . . . . --- -. _
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i

It' [ floor. plans, the marked up floor plans, and then sent
<

I /, -
,

s,

(j
_

.2- them back.out-to the. facilities and continued meeting with.

rc if ! them..

H
- " '

-

: = :- 'I think that:is basically the procedure, unless

|51 you:.want to'. add something.,

[~ ; 6|. .A (Witness Miele)- All I want to add is that we1

'~
-7 'wentz out'and'we.'have toured or visited, discussed with-

.

:8:

iM;:e:n ~

'each one ofithese facilities, either my people and some-

'9J- [of Ms.~ Robinson's/ people have toured every one of.these-
.

,..;

10 \ f acilitie's -' lis ted .
:3 :-

e all' $Q. What generally.do the plans cover?
~

,

'

- f
~

12; ?~A (Witness Robinson) I don't think you want me:
_

yg
.- 13

~

._q p .to-'cjof cler 'in detail"what.:.-is there in . writing. - Basically
~..a .

' " ^ ~ 14 cit' starts off.with' definition:of terms,1those-commonly.,

-y
..15 .c

. '

usedIin-discussing emergency planning for a nuclear power
_

# ' j16f . p l a'n t .
'

.,;
.

-

[17;
Therefis 'a' section ' efi ning the 'different 'd J

18 -.''
, , _

. | classifications of emergencies,--the' communications
~

193 'nec'essary,; the organization- of: the: facility - ~and staff ?
.

~

>-4 s

A responsibilities', staffing needs, and then also it'then

21I
gets.into pro'cedures such as the preparation'of residents,

k 22 ~ whatTwould have to' be.done to.get them., ready to be
23 ,shAltered,0 sheltering-procedure, what would have'to:be-

^ >

:

. 241, IdoneitoJget them. ready.for evacuation in evacuation procedure.
..

. 267 -And the; procedures get' detailed down to breaking
- ,

#
,

z
s c

> .r
"

*k#-

LM,_..-|- ~-|--
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1
.. down administrative staff, nursing staff, custodial

['y -

,

.

_ _

V' 2- staff; '

'

3 A (Witness Miele) In addition to the items

# 4 ;that-Ms.'. Robinson.just mentioned, the implementing procedures

5.- .become more specific for.the individual facilities such as,

6- while' working with the facilities, St. Charles' chose that

7' they-'didn.' t' want to move their maternity patients and,

8'
. -the_ newborns. So we worked around that constraint into

- 8 satisfying them in-how we-wanted to handle that.

.

10 Facilities such'as Central Suffolk, we'are--

11 = - _ orking with them to make some.of the doorways'somewhatw

' 212 bigg'er for ease of. access into and out of-the areas we
'

: ,g ;

~ =13 iselected'for' sheltering.'
,

yv)) ,
^

^ 14 We have. worked with the'm on_ specific _ patients., ,

15 1r

._7 know one:of-theEoldLage' homes,;the nu.n. facility-in,

16 Sound Beach |'we. worked 1on. specific patients who would-*

,

' 17 . -be''more difficul't to move and. relocate'and whether they-
; 18 - .hadispecific. people'-who could_ pick up andLcarry the:

'

' 18 ''

Epeople who reside ~in those' facilities.-

, ,

1
' So,the-procedures-areidown to' specifics for>

4
- t

21;.&3
x -

, ' the individual' facilities ~..
,

- t
,

. ,
.

s 7 - 22 ,' ,

'A: f(WitnesssYedvab). In'the-case of the_ hospitals,

@ -

. . where'.there were several meetings-at each facility,-
.; .

24 :
$,,,- .theimember of=theDadmini'strative? staff, a member.of.:.

_

%, )J ,

*
'

theJnursing. staff, usually the' associate or the director of-
s . =

_

0

.

;
(?h - i-
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1 nursing,-and a' member of the engineering staff, in most
yy

.' .2 . cases the director.of engineering, were present at some.or all

3
~

Lof~the meetings and actually went around with us and

-4' ' discussed our concerns.

5' So these were; developed in consultation with

6 the' responsible individuals:in each of the-three

7- hospital facilities.

.8'
~

Mrs. Rcbinson, other than the facilitiesO'
.

8' represented :by the plans, that have been marked LILCO

10 ~
~

JEP38 through 47,i does LILCO intend-to develop-similar

11~ plans'for other special facilities'in'the.EPZ?

12. A- '(Witness-Robinson) Yes --

[)( 13 MR. MC MURRAY: : Judge Laurenso'n, excuse'me.
6Q:

'

U 14~ 1That calls ' for. the witness: to speculate and not only that,-
~

<<

15 -it is~aileading question.
~

~

16| . JUDGE LAURENSONi Overruled.

'II LWITNESS ROBINSON: We have prepared a draft:
<

18- . plan:for;the handicapped facility run by BOCES 2 at'

I8 St.' Charles Hospital-and have met with'them. ht". Dudar -

E and Mr. ' Michael Sacca have met with the BOCES 2 administrators.

21 /That plan'has been' prepared and sent out.
22'

I know that meetings ~are scheduled for the

23 four liRC facilitie's, ' and. of course, as time permits, we ,t

24
!-Q'"5_ (will continue to do that for the remaining handicapped-

'- 26 '

facilities..

p;p
. - -= -
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1 Q Mr. Miele, how-are the sheltering areas for
,

' ,_j _ |2 1these| facilities that are represented by plans chosen?
'3' iA (Witness Miele) The initial steps were either

.

- 4 cmyself'or people who worked for me'went to each one.,

'5 'offthese facilities and' toured in detail with normally
6 either the hospital administrator, nursing home administrator,

!7/<

LandJ1'ooked atLthe entire grounds, the building, the
8 basements, all;the different possible areas.

-.

-8 We then'tried to determine which of these
<

10 -facilities-wouldiprovide the best. sheltering o'r shielding
P'' i ll factors..

7 - 12 The~next thing we..had "a consider-were the number:

'E 13, .[d:

of. people, how:many people-we had to relocate into these

I 14'

areas.

15 -Again', working with both the hospital;and
- ~16' ' nursing |home administrators, plus our.own'civi1^mechanica11~

'I7 ' engineering planning: group on how much' space and the. codes
_

.

18 ~

that. people needed to'fitLin the different areas determined -:

'l*-

,

based on what were good' sheltering' areas versus'on how-

#"

many peopleiwe-needed'to-put'in these locations.

20
, So those two-factors. Then.we had to include

22-
, , special needs such as. food for.the people' special' '

~

,

" equipment they may.have needed in the hospital and that we
24 ~j''] .. ihad enough, let alone.for the people and.the amount of. time, '

\. r+s. a" .they needed,'but the equipment.or materials they-needed to
.. ,

4

. . .. . . _ _.
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1 support spending the required amount of time in that

2 . sheltering location.

3- Another for instance would be, I guess an

4 example would be over at Sunrest Nursing Home where we

5 'tried to determine how much space we had and how much

6
need -- Sunrest, if you recall, is a two-building facility

7 that has approximately -- I don't know 103, 104 people in

8 each of the two locations.

9 In the front building, we toured or surveyed

10 the entire area. We found that the basement in that place

11 was really insifficient and the boiler room area was

12 too small to put people. So we chose, with the administratore ,

13 to locate the people on the west side of.the ground level

14 in the front building at Sunrest.

15
In the back build.i.ng, I think this is the

16
special facilities building, we found sufficient space

17
in the basement area for the, I believe, 103 people in

that second facility.

I8 That is basically how we did it. We worked i

20
with the administrators, with the sheltering factors, and

21
with the amoung of space that we needed for the people.

22
Q Aside from developing the plans that we have been

23
discussing, what actions, if any, had LILCO taken to help

24END 11 implement protective actions at special facilities?

25
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# #151 SueTS.:g,; '

KA: :(Witness Miele) /Again,-_ working with the2
a - .

"?'' _p. . \ . , . , _ * \
, , _ _+j:' ' .JAdministrators, some of the special equipment that we have-*

'27
w . . - n

d};g t
'

13[7
~ qagreedHEo| provide to :some..of the f aciliti~es out at Central

~ (os
u n ,

.

q@y " w:QL |- Sdf fdlk. with . Robert ' Ecroyd, thle Administrator, we had-,

-
_

r.
.

ist ; det' ailed' discussion'on providing portable':6xygen' equipment,.
3.

portabli suction' equipment,.,y0~ . 6: .

relocating.certain electrical to:

m ~
I- , ..

mak"eisure'that'the: equipment-can run.- We. worked with them-'|71
.

^'
;

-_ ,

W0 ' + . . . . . .

. .. ~

~8' fonfisolatingpthelventilation and whereL:necessary covering.h M ' >

- y ;' x- -

,
_ _ . . _ _ ,

.. i , 1 ;2 ' i g'. ?of ventilation. equipment,_c'ertain shields were needed'to,

w , ,

.5 '[% .

^

/- ," 7. . :n sto; ilmprove' sheltering) factors:inisome"of the' facilities.=

,

'

u - 'it _ eso, we did a pretty. detailed job'on equipme~nt/ _ .
_

y w..
,

, n Qg'2 I. *:|that?would proYide;a?better sheltering plan.-.
'

f
_

., -
.

-

i.,, .*

' '

g its) : - In^ addition toitihAt', in' someiof{the1 facilities,'

r,
-

~ -
,.

onesspecifically, Mather,iwe've:alrea'dyj~providedssome
".

? Efw
t :

_

R +' .,
;, -.

,J U. ,i 2. 15 training:toithel-hospital.; Tout at Central::Suffolk,1we"have;#

7 . .

.

e -

~

r :- $ 16.: beenTdealing with.themifor,;it'mdst.be, sev'entorteight years-

,
.

.- > - - O
_ | now as1f a'r:; as' .. working _ with; LILCO L and radioactive : contiaminat'ed

-
* +-

, . . ..

-

. _ . . _

, .::17 ;
.

y :,. , h

%_ ? A. E

MIQ
'' , , ,

1183 people.. So',Twe've donessome drills-with'them.1- -

<

M ,, 313. ;I believe Mrs. Robinson could add some:more
'

. -

,G., y
' \ I &

f

[ _ j dae) $informatiodSabout drills and other thingsfwe have provided'.-
~

,

4 - , :e,
,

_

M "'~ ist! ~(Witness; Robinson) In addition _to the. meetings _
-g * . |"'

, [-. b ,,
. -- -

- f; - f ag : Mand'the draft procedures',s we will continu.e.toi provide the
__ ,

, - m-- 1 , i , m

d. ,} H
323l teXpertiadvice.and the help,.in_effect,?to work on these..

~

,

', , |>; ~
,

?24: , procedures-and-to continue.to revise them~.=.Mr. Dudar and'

' ; - ->-

,, .

_ .c ' m ,

[g : '
<

*

_

a ,,
,

S
$

. ~
-

,
,

,.
t

#

#
,

. p'~D r *~
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4;

-#12-%-Suet'1. Mr.' Glacier and Mr. Yedvab will remain available to do that
\.,

__) . 12 kindLof work providedLas needed to these facilities until:!

*
.

' 3 .- they.hAve all incorporated a part of their -- incorporated

|4_ someJoffthese procedures into their existing emergency plans,

;5. :as.either a chapter or a section of the plan as the nursing
,.

I6' ; homes,and the' hospitals are required to have under Article

7 1 28.

'8. And I suppose'for the aduIt homes it-would be

9 an independen't plan or.an addition to their plan. 'But we

'10 will: provide thattif rhey want-any-assistance in drills

11
-

-and drill observers or advisors we will be happy to provide-

12 that.

c(g) 13 We haveJbeen informed that one.of the facilities,
w

1

Mrs.TPortnoy at; Oak Hollow,-has.already drilled.the shelter-114

I15~ iing procedures. But if.any.other facility does.wish assist-

16 ance1with.doing.that, we will proYide that as well.
.

17 - (Witness Yedvab) In.the. case of.the hospitals,<

,

18 ' they are all accredited by theTJoint Commission on Accredita-

1 19'. ' tion of Hospitals and are required as part of that accredita-

p. 20 '? tion process to incorporate'into their disaster planning any

21 -internal or external disasters that could reasonably be.
_

H expectedEto-occur.- And, therefore,~our activities with them-
-

2 -have been.to help them meet those. requirements so that they

GW . 24 would be able to retain their accreditation.
].

25 ' (Witness Robinson) I think I should also add at

;.

~; <

m
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,#12-3-Suet' 11 this1 poi ~nt that.this will be a yearly procedure, that this

7s ~

(n-) -, ! 2 'isinot1something that we are doing just now, but as.part ofr
-

3- the. updating, the' annual required updating, of the LILCO

-4 . transition plan-there will be annual contacts with all of

5 these-facilities and an annual updating of the information.

6f However, we will not lue incorporating their plan

7- .into1.the' transition plan. To be specific,'what we will do

8 will be.to contact them and help them with their' plan but we

.g' are'not going to make it part or an addendum to our plan.

10 0 What will be done with these plans when'they are

L il' ~ completed?
,

.

~ 12, _ ;A I don't'like using the word " completed" with.the
~

}r"\, |13' planning process, because it.is not' completed as long as,

. 1._/
141 the' facilities are in existence. But.the prospect or the

15 ~ goal to which we are all working is to have' them incorporated.

-16- .into the facilities' emergency plans.'

.17 : Again,~itican be either as-a section or a chapter

"18 of aniexisting plan, or as.an independent plan. _And it will'
,

ig : at that point be on record with them and-presumably _with the

~

m' Stating. licensing agency that handles that. But it will not

21 ,be in the'LILCO transition plan.

Jn: (Witness Yedvab) Again, in the case of hospitals,>

23 they.are required, both under the State code and the Joint
~

j .

1 24 Commission Accreditation Standards, to rehearse the plans
\;'

#-- - -m :with varying frequencies and have written evaluations of those
-

k
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,

[ L#12-4-Suet: ~ | plans, and jresumably those evaluations would then be in-
'

g:

[( }k .' 2 :corporated'into the ongoing revision of the plans.

*

gy 'O' ~How have facility administrators greeted your

4, : proposals |regarding sheltering and evacuation?',

-

' 5' MR. MC MURRAY:| Objection,_ Judge Laurenson. I

:6; think'we are getting far afield from the purpose of Ms.

y McCleskey'r. rebuttal testimony which is apparently to

jp introduce these proposals into'the record.

[g ..I just think that her question is irrelevant.4

10 JUDGE LAURENSON: The objection is sustained.

L il' BY MS. ?!C CLESKEY: (Continuing)

12 0 Mr. Yedvab, how are patients in residents moved
..

,f \ 13 - by.ambulette?-
i /.'''

if A (Witness.Yedvab) In myJ---
.,

:15 MR. MC MURRAY: . > Objection, Judge Laurenson.- I

116 fdon't know what the relevance of'this question is to the'

17. plans.

"

18 MS. MC CLESKEY:.1The relevance is that Doctors
~

gg ' Harris and[Mayer stated on cross-examination that-it-was

20 improbable and'probably impossible to strap a wheelchair-
_

, ; :21 bound: patient on to the' benches with the seat belts provid-
.

: n- fed in ambulettes and, therefore, that the numbers that we
,

,

n. were using for transportation in ambulettes were inaccurate.

24 And Tn3 have rebuttal testimony. ,"y * regarding the

kE feasibility of-strapping. wheelchair patients into ambulettes.25

,

1

(.','
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f#12-5-Suet ~ J1- JUDGE LAURENSON: The objection is overruled.
7

d ) 72 WITNESS YEDVAB: In my experience, and primarilya

3 :- 1at: Bergen Pines where we periodically transport large numberd

~4' ofdpatients, first of all, it is most appropriate to put a

51 wheelchair patient.in an ambulette with the wheelchair in1
,

16 the grooved slots with the~ chairs suitably fixed and with

7 -the: patient strapped in. However, it is possible, and we

8~ .have'on occasion, moved patients on the benches of ambulettes .

_. 9 We have moved wheelchair patients'in station

10 ' wagons; 'We have even moved wheelchair patients to certain>

11 tevents on'small-sized school buses.-
t

: 12 1 .It' depends on the-condition of.the patient, and.

- ? (~i - i
13 it~also' requires some degree.of professional judgment. You

a t --

_ qj
_

14: obviously would.not'take a seriously ill patient or somebody
.

. - 15 Ewith.an intravenous running, or-somebody who could.just not

16 be moved that'way.and move _them-out of'their wheelchair and_
_

7177 strap them on a. bench or put them on a1 seat of a. regular

18 vehicle.-

-19 :However, in my experience most wheelchair patients

~

-m ~ .are not totally. bound to that wheelchair. And they can be
r: .~

-- 21 ' moved in'a number of ways. As a matter of fact, wh'en we

. .n allowed' patients to'go home for holidays and visits, whi:h-

~

we did with some frequency, the families that transported.u-

.; f.s,_ ; 24 'them-invariably took the patient, moved-them on to the seat
1/

'

^5 /H .31 of a car or station wagon, folded up the wheelchair, put it

- . . -
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; #12-6-Suet't i Lin.the trunkLof the: vehicle and drove off. And in'my ex-
,,

'" .-);
-

2 |perienceithat is how'most people that are in wheelchairs,
~~

_,

'
~

4 .3: Lthat would be representative of the typical nursing home-

L4 _. patient, would;be moved, or the kind of. patient, or even

5 somebody living at home that is usually moving around -in a
.

' ' =6: ' wheelchair, would'go in'and out of that' house.

G- =7 So, I believe it is quite possible.with the

~

'8 exercise of professional judgment to move wheelchair. patients

'other'than'in the' slots of an ambulette.9
.

10 1) Mr. Mielefor Mr. Yedvab, during your meetings-2

11 ; .that youthave described with the facility administrators,

, 12 : what has been their' attitude regarding sheltering and.~

,

m. . .

e [') . 13 evacuation in'the plans that-you were trying to develop

t ~ D-(f
' 14 - .withothem?

-15 MR. MC MURRAYi Judge Laurenson, same-objection.'
~

i ~

think Ms. McCleskey isDjust trying'to get around my16 - I

~

.17 previous objection.-

'8f MS;.HC'CLESKEY: Judge-Laurenson, Doctors Harris
1

. , gg and Mayer; stated in their written testimony;and then on-the-

- [g; stand - ;the written te'stimony citation is Page 14 -- that

E21' the| Administrators th'ey spoke with expressed. doubt and many

n stated outright that' sheltering is. impossible. And:I think
~

23 these witnesses who;have been developing plans with the same

r . . . .
.

- 24 Administrators have testimony contradictory to-that ofI:h,

ljt'

25' Doctors Harris and Mayer.

.
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_

~

&l2-7.-StieT . MR..MC'MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, first of all,;g

-

2- I'mLnot_.'sure if-this was.one of the categories of issues

3 that Ms..McCleskey raised on Friday that rebuttal testimony.

,_

4 -was going to. address.

. t5; But-also the attitude of the' Administrators is

16 . not relevant. -What they-told Dr. Harris'and Dr. Mayer is-

~

'on the record. And the attitude of 'the Administrators now-

7

8 -| .is just not relevant.

TJUDGE LAURENSON: The objection is overruled.9

'

10 e ' WITNESS MIELE: I personally have been to each

11 - and.every hospital, some of-the nursing homes, and people

L 12 .whoihave worked for-me-have been to $he remaining of the

/~i
'

e 13 nurcing. homes and-special facilities.- At.no time ---well,-

Q)
14 I. guess"I would~put it'this;way. Due to.the' political

15- overtones of the: situation-in Shoreh'am, we didn't'go:there

16 . to.ask anybody to support the.-opening of the plant,-all thel
- -

\ 17. :
folksLI personally dealt with -- and my understanding from.

.

"

'18 the people 1who workLfor me, that everyone was very profes-

- 19.- ?sional~in their dealings.with us.~

~

They were very willing and understood their:20,

- .
4;s 4'-

4 , 21 - . responsibility to their patients, the people they cared'for,
.

22 and we found no obstacles in the planning process. They

- 23 =were willing'to work with us as far as selecting sheltering

24- locations, talking about how we would approach evacuation
1: f ;
'M if that became necessary. And at no time did anybody
'

25

._

7
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#12-8-Suet ' 1' mention to me or any of the people who worked for me that

() 2 sheltering could not be done or that the people were going

3 to be left there to die or anything close to that.

4 So, I thought the people were extremely responsive
I

5 and very willing to work with us. !

|
6 NITNESS YEDVAB: My involvement was only with

7 the hospitals, the three hospitals. I have not visited nor

8 been involved with any of the other facilities and so I

9 can talk only to the hospitals.

10 In my professional opinion, the Administrators

11 were willing to cooperate. They felt a concern which they

12 expressed, that as responsible citizens they could not take

13 a position either for or against the opening of the Shoreham

14 plant because the issue had been so politicized, but that

15 as hospital administrators they had responsibilities to

16 the community and to the patients to plan accordingly in

17 the event that the plant was licensed and did open.

18 I did discuss with them the Joint Commission

19 Standards, the licensing regulations. There was a signifi-

20 cant exchange about whether any hospitals had successfully

21 evacuated patients, since there was a concern about evacua-

22 tion. And we did discuss several occurrences where large

23 numbers of patients have been evacuated.

24 Beyond that, there were concerns expressed about

2 the suitability of sheltering, about the ability to evacuate
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'

1- patients. . But~those.were in the course of general discus-
9

i )= 2 sions.- An'd in the tours of the facilities, both with
- s_/
:: , .. . .

. .

4]h '
>3 . hospital staff and with LILCo. employees, everyone was

14 . cooperative. Sheltering areas were designated in some
.

-5: cases. The11nappropriateness of using certain areas thatg,

6 liad been indicated on -initial,draf ts was discussed; those

-7- were changed.

8 -The nursing personnel were interested in discus-

Lg singLprofessional concerns,'need for equipment, how long

:10' ' Patients, for example,'could be held in certain areas. .We

. -'11 .did have:rather elaborate discussions over what you had to

12 : do withLelectric patient beds before you disconnected them.-

' j/~] ~ 13- and moved them,-so that.the. beds would.be put in'the most-

Q''~
,

14 LcommonEposition for the' period of time..that a patient might1

f . 15 .be intit', not. simply. disconnect the bed, move itiinto a

'

- 16 hallway and then discover 1that1there was no electric current

* - 17 to changexthe' position.

~

* 18 As an aside, most1 conte mporary electric beds do
_

~

. 19 . _ not have manual' cranks. .The first models you could adjust.--

4 20 manually by : cranking- them af ter they were moved.

21 We did have discussions, for example, about

22 ; emergency; supplies. The Joint' Commission requires that

23 ' hospitals.beiself-sustaining in utilities,. food, water and.

24 . things,of that sort for up to a week. Our-initial discus-
' /j,;

)J
' 's / ~

55 sions concerned the need for potable water, cleaning water,E
-

- -. . - . . . - - .- . - - - - - , . . -. . - - . - . .
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,

)#12-10-SueTe 4 things of-that' sort. A'11 three hospitals indicated that they
g

's-*-

f( JY" u, didinot' believe- that- there' was a- need for emergency water

.

:27m..
.

'

. _ -3 , planning..-

,

: . .
~ - ''+

~~ AndJ;so.ILfound them to be extremely cooperative.4,

; 55 andowilling to participate in the planning process-and'

,6- iwilling-itofparticipate inta. disaster exercise if one would

'

:
'

37, ibe held.:

. 8' They were, how6ver, very concerned ab'outLth'eI
.

~- -
-

.
-

,
;

_ ; g :- : fact that thsy were in the. middle of bstween the pressures

for a' equate electric generating capacity-and-the pressures.d:10 7

'gt: .p'olitically inithsicommunity.<
_ -

~

' WITNESS ROBINSON: I would like to add just o'nei ? -12'-

y'h- ' 13 :
thing about'this attitude of coopeiation. And thatDis that:.'

j&
,

' ~ as I| shaves- 'asLwe, in LERIO, have'been informed.by ldtter ~g4-_,

. . . . . .
.

. .

.
.

. . from the Suffolk County, attorney, the Suffolk County
15 :

N
16 L LInfirmary is n'ot included at:this time in the planning.

-

i .. -process although'they certainly|will be incl 6dedEasipart?' l7
,

' ~ ofitherinformation chain.
- 18 -

., gg , And, in'additio'n,_one 'of~the. adult-homes', the-
g

; Administrator,f declined -to do any- further plarining- until.* jgp
v

an, agency was'designat'ed'-as -- and I cannot remember'the-t

f21:
s

' exact''words, but in effect until someone was. designated.as
~

~

22 =
'

.

;the' official agency in charge of the emergency plan-and- 23

24- theyLhave Rev.0'of the_ implementing procedures, but we are
P' ~ - ).

,

4
ib # gi: not2 proceeding-any further''with them at this time.-

,

. .

,t

e

k :2:_ .
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~ ; # 12-ll-Suet fg = MR..MC MURRAY: . Judge Laurenson, I would like
.-

.,

( ,1 2 to' move'to' strike Mrs. Robinson's response. Ms. McCleskey'ss

13 - : question went to.the-Administrator's attitudes towards

4 . sheltering. Mrs. Robinson did not address that particular

5. question.

6, In addition, I would.like to move to strike Mr.
.

lye'Uab's response. . While he touched occasionally ond7'
~

-

'8- she1tering,'he went all over the. board, evacuation, the

g; Joint Accredidation, and a number of other issues that were

10 not responsive.
.

11 MS. MC CLESKEY: -We can'have the' question read'
'

'12 tback I suppose for the record. .The question I have written-

j'~ 'i ' L13 ; -down that I was reading included evacuation and general
-h~)

,14 1 planning. But:I suppose we can|gocback and have-it read

<15 back.

,
16 ~And,.in' addition,JI think'Mrs.1 Robinson's state-

.

17 . ments are. crucial to make it. clear-that what Mr.-Miele said

, .18 about'all having been involved in planningfis not the case

, . 19 'for theJSuffolk Infirmary and for~the Woodhaven Nursing1

up LHome.-

21 JUDGEc LAURENSON: My recollection of the question1

J. 2 . 22 is the same.as Mr.LMcMurray's. Mrs. Robinson's answer will

tu be striken, but Mr.:Yedvab's will not be,.because-I feel

1 34 that is responsive.to the question of sheltering.,s,

(V-i !25 BY MS. MC CLESKEY: (Continuing)

.

W

,, e v.n r
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*

.

'#12-12-SueTE 0 Mrs. Robinson, are there any facilities withg --

,

!( |_ 2< which you are not' planning presently on sheltering or
x<,

<1 3; evacuation?

j 'A (Witness Robinson) Yes, there are. The

5 Suff lkJ Infirmary?and the Woodhaven Home'for Adults.

6 O Why not?

L' '
~

We have been informed by the Suffolk County.( -A
,

l~ '

8 . attorney that-the'Suffolk. Infirmary persons went to Suffolk-

'g; County resolutions -- and I've. forgotten the numbers now,

c10 but'they are the cited ones=in the testimony -- will not'

11- - participa'te in'any emergency planning..

'

12 We were~also informed by the Administrator of

['T . 13 the-Woodhaven Home for~ Adult's'-Woodhaven Nursing Home,,

-t !'v
14 I'm sorry - .I keep. confusing.the two - .the Woodhaven

~

.

15 ' Nursing-Home, that.until.an agency was officially designated

16 |or officially appointed,.that they w'uld not proceed any
.

o

further. -And ~o they have Rev'O.andino further' work-wills:17 :

18 be done; on that at -this time.

119 - -

Q; .Mr. Miele and ?tr. Yedvab, did the~ answers-you
~

-

20' previously gave regarding planning =for sheltering and the
~

,

21- reception of.that-idea oft the. Administrators of facilities,
,

22 hold.for-planning ~for evacuation as well?

23- A (Witness-Miele) I understood working with the

~ dministrators that,.yes, it did, held for both shelteringA24
.y S

-\'t_) '25 and for evacuation.
J

,

i_)-

'

A , , . . . :.G
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#1'2-13-Suet (g -(Witness Yedvab) The.discussionE of evacuation

q ' '') . 2; as well as. sheltering-were. held simultaneously and did over-
> v. _/

jlap. '.The'same would apply with the added point that there-

~3

'

was considerable discussion about experiences in evacuating.g :
.

?[ j. large number of. patients, since the hospital administrators

and,the nursing people were concerned about whether it~could-6:

effectivelyJbe done. And in discussions over several' major.
_- 7

/ events 1where large numbers of patients had been evacuated -
8 . ,

I believe they: felt-that it was-Lpossible.
9

In the case of'one hospital, they initially were'

10 _

' interested only in evacuation, and after discussion I believe
-11

- 12' nave changedLtheir position, that she'ltering would-occur;

g first and then, if indicatea, there would be an'~ evacuation.R

i L
'~^'O

:gg So, the discussions were.really interchangeable,
.a ,

' and.itfis impossible to segregate them. There was coopera-15

* ' ftion and-concern and a great deal of time. spent in'both
.

"16

areas..; g7_.

Cndf:#12 . gg .

Joq[flws:
.gg ;

-

-[. , . .

'21.

' ' .ni

23 -

20
[,R[.

'

't i

k_./ . g3

_

|a_'
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'
- .1- MS.'McCLESKEY: Judge Laurenson, at this time

~

f%.
ds._,):f 2 -I move' LILCO 's EP-38. through 47 into evidence .

..

3- -JUDGE-LAURENSON: Is there any objection to
_

-41 that?-

'

5? MR. McMURRAY: Yes, Judge Laurenson. If I
y

6- |might have -just . a moment before I state my objection.

7 If the Board-is1 ready, ILwill state my objection.

81 ~ Judge'Laurenson, LILCO Exhibits EP-38 through 47

9 _- . are merely proposals. They are not plans. And this panel

.10 'has 'not been able to state otherwise.

011 What they represent are documents drafted. uni-,

"12 laterally by LILCO, and apparently they are discussions.with-
i ... ..

13.; the. nursing homes about:them. This does not: rebut anything'b'/'''y

h.| . ..

14 . Estated by the County's witnesses. Therefore, they'are not'

s - 15- ~ properly introduced as rebuttal' evidence, number one.
~

'
-

. Number two,--there has been no foundation laid'for| 16
.

17: .these plans toibefadmitted into evidence. There : have been.
,

18 hardlyJany. questions-asked about the specific plans'. I

: 19 ' know that - there are' blueprints attached to some of them.
.

|2 ~ There _ have ; been no questions' asked: about these blueprints .'

!
,

21- .101at the represent. ICi o did ' them. Frankly, there has just*

- .n - been an improper . foundation laid for all of these exhibits.

23 Let me note-again thatfthese documents rebut nothing stated-

p
' 24 by;the County's witnesses.g

'l I
#d ; 25 ~ JUDGE LAURENSON: Before going on, let me ask

r

[[ , '

!

_ ._. . .._.. . _ _ _ .- .-_ _.. ~ _ .
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1 you, Mr.:McMurray, do you wish to have an opportunity to
, . -

Mv| '2 cross examine this panel before vnt rule on the Motion?

3 MR McMURRAY: I think that is a good-idea,

*
- "4 Judge'Laurenson.

5 ' JUDGE LAURENSON: Why don't we postpone a ruling
__

~

6 on this , . because that . is ordinarily the ~way it proceeds, is

7- -that.you.have an opportunity to question the witnesses first

L8 and then make objections to it.

jp , So, . let's defer a~ ruling on the of fer of this>

e 10 ' testimony, and'begin the1 cross examination. Mr. McMurray?
,

11 MR. McMURRAY: Judge Laurenson, let me make a

'

12 --statement first:and -- first, I would-like to move ~to strike
'

h f'N[ '

13 the - t'estimony of all of these witnesses. Again, their testimon3
'

,_J: ,

,

L has not rebutted anything stated by| SuffolkE County. witnesses.- 14

15~ All ~ the'y have been talking about are' contacts between LILCO

16 and the nursingLhomes and other facilities.
,

.17 This evidence'.not only is-not rebuttal-testimony,

' 18 but it*is cumulative to what is"already in LILCO's testimony.

19 - They|could have addressed it in their. direct.

tya :s testimony. :They.could have addressed it while'they:were
' '

- 21? :on the stand. They chose.not to.

:n Therefore, I don't think that.anything they have. ,

23 said now on the stand should be admitted'into the record.

.24 JUDGE LAURENSON: The Motion is denied.. s.
/ I
'!

- 25 MR..McMURRAY: Judge Laurenson, I would like to

!

>
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'l take= a ' recess in' order to review my notes, and figure out
~

_.

-/~' N . .

~ d ) 2: what'my; cross' examination is going to be,.and also to review'

E3 theLrecord, Ms. McCleskey's. proffer made on Friday, and I

- .4. think that is; going to take a little bit of time.
~

I
5 JUDGE LAURENSON: How much time are you requesting?

-6: 'MR. McMURRAY: This is testimony that I have
,

7- heard for the - first time. I have-to review my' notes. I

-8' have to. develop some lines of questions. I would say I am

:9~ going to - want to . confer with my experts. Confer with co -
~

- 10 counsel. I-would'say half an hour.

'

- 11 - Ms. McCLESKEY: Judge Laurenson, we have no,

e 12 ' objecElon its long. as the L'ILCO' 18 panel continues during. the
e

e'~N' .13 half: hour:that Mr. McMurray'is preparing his cross examina-
Ay)

141 tion..

15 ;MR. McMURRAY: That is so ab'surd I won't-even.

. - 16 . respond.:'

17 . . - (Laughte r)

18 JUDGE LAURENSON:. I think half.an. hour is a bit 1

19 long. I mean, the witnesses have'only been on the stand
,

20 for about half an hour or forty ~ minutes ' at the most since.

!

' 21. - we 're sumed he re . . And'this is rebuttal testimony that --
;

n the sub' ject. matter --of which you certainly are familiar with

:n from the prior questioning. I think a reasonable amount of!
!

24 : time may be allowed, but I think 15 minutes is more thang_( .,

'- | 25 reasonable. So, we will take a fifteen minute recess, and

i
s

_
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,

f 11 _ we will resume at 4:05. Mr. Zahnleuter?
,fg
.(). -2 MR .' ZAHNLEUTER: Yes. I would like to briefly-. .

3 -- Lbring up. sonething now. I think it is a reflection of the

'4 ifactithat we~have_ multiple parties.

-5 .I also intended, on behalf.of.the State of New

6 York to move to strike, but I disagreed 'with the strategy

L7 of this particular time, but I would like to reserve the

8 right.to'make the! State's motion at a later time.
~

9 JUDGE LAURENSON: 'All right. You may make that

t ~0 at a later time. We will take a fifteen minute recess,1

,

- 11 then.

12 (Short recess takhn) .

.

[''f ,13 ' JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. McMurray?
v

.R. McMURRAY: Judge Laurenson, at this time I'

14 M

15 would-just like to state, as I said 'before we took our _ break,

16 we -heard about 45 minutes of rebuttal testimony from_ these

17 witnesses._ They have said a lot of things that we never

- lit -heard before.- I took the best notes I could, but frankly-

19 . I do not believe that- the County has been given ~ a sufficient -
,

20- opportunity to review what these witnesses- have said. To

:21 evaluate what'they have said, to consult with its experts,

M 'and'to develop meaningful; cross examination ~.

lt3 The re fore , if ~ we ' are ordered to go ahead we will,
-

24 but it will be.with prejudice ---the County will be projudiced,-

''' -2 by doing so, and the County will not be able to conduct the

- , - . - _. -.
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(1: type of meaningful ~ cross examination it would have been able
.

,.

I ,I 'to conduct had it"had more time to evaluate what these2u
~ ~

3 witnesses-have said.

4' I would like to propose that we wait until.we

5 .have the~ transcript of these hearings, and-that I then be1

6 able to look at that transcript, consult'with our experts,7

.7 -and cross examine these witnesses.

8 JUDGELLAURENSON: . The request is denied.

MXXXINDEX g CROSS EXAMINATION

10^ BY MR..MCMURRAY:

11 Q. I have been' stumbling over this a. couple of times.

12 'Is.it Dr.-Yedvab or Mister? .

jr^g 13 A- _(Witness Yedvab) Mister Yedvab.
$,,) ~

'

Q~ Okay. Mr. Yedvab, you mentioned a number of-'

_ 14

15 meetings 1with s6me of 'these' special facilities in your

16 ' rebuttal testimony. Do you recall that?

117 A' Yes,Esir.

18 Q Have.youfpersonally.had meetings with all of-the
,

ig 7 1 administrators of the special-facilities that are at issue

20 -and: are referenced in LILCO Exhibits L 38 through 47?

21- A As I believe I have already stated in my testimony ,

22 I. have been Linvolved only with the three hospitals. -I have
.

n; -had no dealings with the other special facilities, although
,

i 24 I have seen some of the written documents.
LLO
" 'l

- \ -)f .Q So your testimony then was restricted to the:3

!

| -

L
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1 hospitals, correct?
,

() 2 'A 'That is correct.

3 -Q With: respect to the three hospitals, have you met
~

4- with administrators of all three hospitals?

5- A- As I believe I had already stated, I had met

6 with' .at least one member of the administrative staff at

i - -7 ,each of the hospitals.

8 0 It these meetings, have you met with --- well, when

g you say.you have met with at least one member of the adminis-
.

10 - trative staff,- to the best of your knowledge was this a member

11 lof the' administrative staff with the authority and power to

J12 . bind the hospital to 'any par'iicular agreements with LILCO?

/T f13 A~ Yes.
\ ,|

14 0 Who~are these individuals?

' 15 : A- In the case of St. -Charles Hospital, it was James

. 16 .Larkin.- In'the case of Matter Me'morial Hospital, it was

~- 17 Kevin Murray, and in.the case of Central'Suffolk Hospital,

4

-18 Robert Ackaroid.

19 : Q And what are their positions?

20 A I believe that their titles are on the exhibits

f21 in letters that were-addressed to them, but Mr. Larkin, I

ik believe, is Vice President. for Human Resources at St. Charles ;

n bhr. Murray is an Assistant Administrator at Matter, and Mr.

j. - -24 Ackaroid'is the Chief Executive Officer at Central Suffolk.
i ;

I V' 25 ' I believe Mr. Ackaroid's precise title is Executive Vice

L
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.

P;? 1! President, and that would be- Chief Executive Officer.
ym

-

2) Q And ,it is your ~ understanding that Mr. ;Larkin,

'

3 -as',Vice PresidentcofJHuman Resources,.has the authority'to'
-

:4 ' ' bind St.' Charles. Hospital with respect to agreements with

-5~ :LILCO?

~6' :A -I .cannot answer ' that auestion other than to say:
'

,
(that.he" indicated that.he had~the authority.to meet with us'7'

-

'8. and. work with us. The use of the term, ' binding' in terms-

#

i9: of an emergency. plan for a hospital would not'be fully.

.10 ' appropriate.

: 11. There is ' a procedure in each hospital for theL

.

I 12 adoption of an emergen'cy respo'nse plan, and I' assume-that

f' 13 ' . the ' actual procedure -formally adopting it would have to
~

-

' V
L14 follow submission of ? the Plan, and would have to. go through-

'

l's that' process to_be a binding plan, as I believe you are

16 - using 'the - term.
~

17 .O- -My. previous question was whether or not you had
~

e

18 me't with' people who could. bind the hospital with respect

19 to-agreements...with LILCO, and now you say at least-with~-

20 'respectLto St. Charles,- there is a formal adoption process

21 and.I take it that that has not yet taken place.

^-. 22 -A To'the best of my knowledge that process has

M not been -taken place, and in' answering your first question
.

24. -I didn't realize the significance of what you were asking
Q'7-q

,

15 untillyou asked'the second question. I interpreted the
'

,

.

._-
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'l firstLquestion to mean: Well,are these people acting in their
77y

N )J 2 ; official capacity to be authorized to deal with LILCO, and-

3 'that was the intent of my. answer to the first question.

4 0- Thank you. Mr. Yedvab, when did the meetings that

5 .you' held with these hospital administrators take place, and

6 I am not asking~for specific dates. If you could give me

7 ,the range of time.

8 A They have taken -- in my particular case, and I

.9 Ecannot address meetings held by members of the LILCO Staff,

10 -but in my particular case these-meetings took-place during'

-111 ~the period from-late February:through May.-

12 Q Can you estimate,the number of meetings 1you had'

['T 13 ' with each particular hospital administrator?; -

\~-)
14- A I h' ave met'with each.of the hospitals at least

15 twice, and I actually -_believe, although I have to consult

16' |myfrecords, that I in f act have met with ~each 'of them three

'

17| times..

018 Each of those meetings took anywhere from several

lit hours to the-better part of a day.

End 13 m
Reb Fols.

21

22
,

24 ~.p

~ 25

.
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.1'-3 . Q |Mr. Yedvab, do you draw a, distinction between
.,p )

p,.! \ J
. . .

(,/f ._2 - -peopleLwho'areLwheelchair-bound and wheelchair-assisted?
B '

3.' "A I am an' administrator, not a physician or a
'

,

' ~4 : nurse,jbut:I can only say that I am not aware of any
~ <

$, 5- personiin myf20.some years in the field-who spends their.

#
6 W is: entire life in a wheelchair.

'

,

:v r

h ~7- To my knowledge, all pat'ients that spend time,.

-

18 =in: wheelchairs spen'd'some periods of~ time in bed,'some
.

~
~

84 : period _of. time in the bath'; if they.are. undergoing physical'

.

110 therapy, they are usually-removed from.the wheelchair, so

ill lI3pm not aware,.at~least'from~an~ administrator's point of
12 , yj gq,ni that,tha't'is-a meaningful distinction.

~

- , -

a...

[}
.

13

::~ '
_ With o'ne' caveat, ,and that in,jthere are some-

*

I4 p'ople who are in midstages of a disease such asep

c 15'
~;"r cmultip1e sclerosis, who-for reasons of the ability to get

16 - around would_ move-from place to place'in a wheelchair but

II '

p might, work at-a' desk or be-able to drive a car. In which
- :M - -

'

18 - case'there would be regula'r;movementLto and from a wheel-
.

' I' - chair.'
'

'

But:the distinction you make is one, in the

21'
que'stion , is~one thatLI am not personally aware of being

n

22 ' significant. !

~

'
'

Q_ You are not a medical _-doctor?
6

24 '
- A I am not..X

'

Q- With respect to the recreation trips that you

,

'[w
'
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1- " referred.toDearlier, where-you'said that wheelchair patients
Y"k , 'e .

,

, ]* ' ' ' t. r ' 'did: sit on'_ benches, did you~have attendants in those-

3i Evehicles?-

4' A. :Yes. There is no time-that I am aware of that

>- 5 5 patients were. transported without either a driver or,,

61 tifz there~were large numbers of patients, another attendant-'

' /Vh' <7^ pr.esent'.1 cHowever,.the: answer that I gave in terms'of
,, ,, -

.-

f

8 ' families transporting patients, moving;them in station:

I; 9 L-wagonsfor-personal' vehicles, there would usually not be
- .

;10 an' attendant' present.. It would:be the member of the family.~

~ III -Q- -A-member of the family sitting with the patient?
_

c12
. A No. It might_only be the member of the family-

4 _ r)
g "{;:.

,

> 13 L -that,wasfdriving. 1There was.not necessarily another-
L/

}y14 person other than the driverfin.the vehicle. .But ordinarily
,-

15:' '

;that would be one' patient with a family member.-

16 Q | Are'_ you aware . of .whether : the -LILCO plan ' calls

17 fforeattendants to sit.with or belnear the wheelchair 1

gz 'le ~ 1patientsLwho ma'y'be sitting.on'them benches in the ambulettes?
'~

_

!I8 ' ~

'

,
.A' IIcam not aware..of--the specifics ofnthe LILCO* '

.9
' fplan enough'to.be able:to answer that at-this time.

~

, 21 ^

y Q- So you. don't'-know whether any attendants are ,

s 3
~

'

. supposed to sit in those?ambulettes-with the patients?
,e

g;, _ -A.= --I cannot' answer that factually. I do have_a<

..

g '
' ' g4 '

feeling, based on! discussions that I havenbeen involved1/'i-.
'

Au.~} L .

-
23

.

in, but could not answer it factually.-

"YYc s.

.

'p .-

k
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L1' - QJ What1is the' feeling that you have based on
jm- ,

c2. Jdiscussions?.. g -;j; ,s

-.

;3
-

A: In the discussions that I have:been involvedS- s

.

, ) W

4 :- [with, there have b'een discussions of thecfact that~

:51 . patients would:beLtransported with appropriate attendant~

,

6 : personnel. In(some-cases that might be members of the

7 staff of the_. hospital -- weLare talking about'an-

' 8
.

' evacuation -- members of-the. staff of the1 ospital thath

^ b 8 (were caring forJthem, or it might be obviously the' drivers

30 lofiths vehicles. Land ifLth're were' attendant's along,'theye

- - 11: ~

would go with them.

12 " 'But'thdse. issues have not been definitively-
*

-
,

. _..
. r^

i13 - settledLwith the hospitals-in discussions that I'.have been.
%)['' .

Et
,

- 14 I
,

kinvolved in.0

,
, 15 'Q: :You dolagree,.do=you not,'that.there are

- ,- 16 -some wheelchair' patients who cannotjuse the benches in-,

III -
. thelambulsttes?

; 18L
LA: I believe I previously stated'that the application-~

-
,

.
'

'19 ; -- gg-: intelligence.to[ determine'which patients were transported'
2r ~

in'which ways 1wasinecessary, so the answer to your question

21- zis y'es,LILagree.

Q: tSo-that'it is not necessarily ' rue that all't

23| 1 wheelchair patients can use the ambulettes?
.

24'

CP~N7 41S. MC'CLESKEY: Objection. It assumes a fact
:( l'

. 25 -
,

N 's
-

,

.not1inLthe record; !No one has ever stated all wheelchair
- .

,

'
A

f r +t 3 %$. ,- mm., wr y e-- '+ ,, .u,# - - - - -- -- -+-- .- w- - , - - -
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a

' a- , ;o- sm
-

-,t p
_

aQ
,

, N g; ~

qqf:h * y -patients canlusefambulettes,
-

,,

Es s =-e . ^;

4,j ){y_ , . .%g : 2 7 = JUDGE-LAURENSON: The. objection'is overruled.
c

'-
1

_ ,
-s^ r; ;3; : WITNESS. - YEDVAB :~ II:do not believe that all.*.n ;m

,

,
- -

e ; -. i i.c q. .x

,.{; |N[ . I4i lpatientssicouldl:be' transported in any single ~ mode of-
~

'"

&'
( ' [ > 5h Ytransportasion'.-: Patients.would have to-be evaluated'.'and,,

, , ,
% ,Q-' ,, 3

'

.-.(+.;

. . the.most' appropriate manner given the circumstancesL:Q..c:g _' - ' g/ J moved '-in.
~

'
4

", .3 7.; '^~,..L- ' '' N A ^
. . .

, ' , Y '6j 1attendantLtoithe'need to: move'them'.
"

* 'u .. n
_

-
,px - e

' .K, A,T8t BY MR' MC~MURRAY:
'

.w a.
c' ~ *;

_ _

y.5 | ''
~-

.y:9 -

,

- --

. .

-

g; . S.o,.- if you will answer 'my Ispecific: question,
,

s ."-
[v, %

s

y ,10 : . Mr.3Yedvab. the fac.t that a personDisLin a_ wheelchair-
,

. , -

. ,

:
, ,g.

..

~ > . .
#

'' $ 111 " i

,.
. s

'

( ,

does: noti.necessarily1mean thatlhe'could'be. transported on:s -

m a . -

.'

. &% .

y
%.

. .,

jR~,s 1125 jonejof(thelben$hes correctf? -

>> '

,c
. e a

z [.. - 1 h
'

,13.] - |Al ?Ehati/isEcorrect, asithe; question;was: phrased.
,

, .

3w.m -

~ -

.,
g kn 7 [

- [(Pause . )..~ ;14 ;
'

,

,,
- u.

.p [
*

,r "?\ [
s15 ag . 1

'' g: JMis kRobinson,jyou mentioned a: coup'l'e:Lof.'or
Q .

some) drills Ewltilb specialj f acilities E or ' nursingMomes';i

'

x -

g- g j l63"

| w w,. ~~
_

r
a s .#,

-- = [isn'[tIbidat? correct?i - '

'

. --e c .,

1 118; , 73 SWit bss.| Robinson) - Yes , : I.' did ., .a
< 'p ,

,
_

+
.- e .

. ,

v ~, , y y- v19f*

y, g - , .

.Q= Whichcspecialsfacilities.were involved?rt -..
.

< . >..m 2-
. .

'/
. y'

.
< _

u 4 +

,

. ' ~ :" Aj . The' administirator ' w'as Mrs . Portnoy, an'd ~it ;is ;'

e' ' *
4 .- g

'

+6' * u J ., y

the00akt.HdllowiNursingfCenter.
'

( , .

;:' . . "

p ,& ~ :

3iy ',, , m
,

''
r ? - .- ' --

: 4:' . .,. g;~ y ; _,
,-Was?this' drill' held at LILCO's request?

^<
^

(Q , < 1sa
w< . ~ . . g+

~

;,, _

"ge
. A' (No, it was;n'ot.

; ' :'a.: '

JShe'' informed us at one of thes- s -

: u

Q, M *
3 ~ -.

-

'- " J gg :>_., , . , , ..- . ~

> gzf. meeting's.that?shefhsd. drilled the sheltering procedures'.>

m - m~ m
0 ,

.- ;'''.c 3 :
N '

-

% g; - Were?there any LILCO' personnel there to' observe?f
' <<, s ~,,

Yy., - ' '| 93 ,

t
^

, ,,
#

., e

b '-
_

4

v |Q L' ,; [
~

*' ' O_- '

-
_ _ ..... _

-
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.g
. A -l- A- .No,:there were not.,

y .,

0, f 2- .This was strictly an internal procedure as far as

3J ..I k n o w .',

4 Q- Do you know whether or not patients were actually
J

=5- . moved?=

(6-

. -A. I don't know if all the patients were moved or

k7 Kif!she.just;had staff. .She just said that-she drilled-the,

18 procedures.

'9f :Q Do'you know whether or--not -- you don't know whether
~

.-ICL 7she moved any patients,. correct?

11 A, No, I don't.

1 12 : .g- Do.you-know whether she attempted to seal the -
~

.. - _ .

[)\ '- 13 '
' 'ventildtiOn?.

-w: 14 :A No,'I do notiknow.:

15--
Q: Dolyou_-know any-of the; specifics of.the=dril'l?

4

v, '16- -

1

:A No' just that ishe informed us that she had:,-
( .

s

-17n ?drilled'the= procedures.

. 18 -
-

. ,g _- Do you' consider >that what was done was actually-

19 - f a| drill,i or do you : have any kncwledge as -to _ whether or 'not ---

'E! strikelthat. LI' withdraw thatTquestion.
..

;

21D -

Other than the fact that Mrs. Portnoy told-you

18 - aldrillLwas conducted;-do'you have any-independent knowledge
g

9

'"
, ;which'woulditell you that,-in'fa't, whatever action shec

24% itockiwould' constitute.a drill?
. i| Y- \, / '.

' 5-

A I have no reason to. question what she said.

-
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;' . Q.,
' ?l. which.was'--Land the words I believe were that she. ;j%

"1 c.-

2= - drilled the: procedures.
' ,j

3 Q 1:n your imind, what does a drill mean?,

4. je I think that when we talk'about emergency
L

-5 - planning, Ewe make some very explicit. distinctions between

'6 drills andlexercises'and-table tops, but I think that
'

!7 ' ~

generally when you say to dri11 something, it is to test-

'.8'' -it'or try:,it or practice;it.-'

8
(Qi >And you don't know the-extent to which whatever

- 10 ' ;Mrs.'Portnoy did tested or. practiced the. sheltering
~

.
11

_ . procedure?-
.

.12 - |A No, I do1not. ~

'!)V'N ,
-

) 13- l
>

,n u .
Are you " aware of any other special1 facilityg.,

I4 ~

-that;hasDinformedtyou thatiit hasiconducted a drill of

15= Jthe' proposals that LILCO-has marked-as'EP38 to-47?'

316 : A No,jI do not:know.of any other.

17 '
O Let'me ask you this:-- Do Exhibits EP38 through

~

'. .18 -.'s ,
~47-. represent:all of'the' health' care related facilities

t

. 19 1 in the EPZ?_
-

,

'E
I am counting,'but I don't:believe so.!-A

21'

(Pause.). -

22 --
'

iWe do not have'the Suffolk Infirmary, and-I.,

~ Idon't'believe that'we have Riverhead here. I am just
-

24 - checking ~one more time.} 'j. *

i N ~<'- .g
No, Riverhead-is not included here. of course,

_

--

__ . - _ . . _ . __
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.

1' fnot:Suffolk-: Infirmary.

4( 3
.

...g

) 2 Now, that does"not -- again, that does not yet *

,e;~n
e,

R: s: 3 include the handicapped facilities which'are in the_

4 process 1ofEbeing developed and-sent out.,

.

5 -- Q. :Let me broadenemy question, 'my last question
- _

.

:6? :.I asked ' you -.before - that.
,,

" 7, - Are|you . aware- of whether any health -- of any-
'8. :special-facility, whether adult home, nursing home,.or
II L hospital,- has conducted 'any? sheltering d rill regardless of

Aw' ether it is-the drill that would be reflected in LILCO's-to h -

..

11 ' proposals?' '

*
: 121 'A The'only. drill that I know of-that involves

~ .

.. _

(/^) : :13:. .a sh'eltering,.used-in.this context,;is Mrs- Portnoy.,
-

-

.
.

"s._/:-
.14" .Q. -Have any of.the speciallfacilities, to.the best.

i l5 ~ of your-knowledge,: drilled orlattemptedi.to. drill an:
s

8., 16 ( ; evacuation-forjradiological emergency?
17L 'A: L To Lthe-best of my. knowledge,:only for fire.

'

.

.

18 .(Pause.);

I8 ~

Mrs. Robinson,.you-stated that'when and if these.Q3

-
8 proposals are approve'd, they would not' be appended tcr LILCO's-

.

2L plan;.-is that correct?.

E~
- A That is correct. c They become part of - the

23 ' ffacility's plan.

gsq 24: -

g; Can you. explain why you would not attach them

( [
. . ' - 26

or. append them to LILCO's plan?

.

4.'t2'
-
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:19 A- For ~ne reason, the sheer volume ~of the papero

'2~ : involved and-the complexity of it, and also-the fact that
w..

~

'3: this Llevel-of detail, -in our opinion, belongs in the
~

14 . specialized facility's plan and not in the LILCO plan.

5- -(Pause.)
~

-

'

? 6_.: g :Mr. Yedvab, you stated earlier that you had held

'7 . meetings with'various hospital ~ staff over the course of

81 February.through May, correct?

9 ~~(Witness Yedvab) Yes._A

[ 110 ' 'Q :Would it be fair to-say that the bulk of those

:- 11l meetings'were towards.May rather than towards February?.

12; - 3- No. '

u
-

13 Q ^Would it~be fair to say that.the bulk.of them.

14 ?were closer to February?

- 15.. - . A' -No .

.16' Q' When.were-most-of'the' meetings held?

|17 !A They-were fairly evenly' distributed during the

18 ' perio'd of time. 1I can't give you precise answers,.but
_

- 19 . there.were-some, to the~best.of my recoll'ection, in each'of-

20- : the -months.

21 g g .- (Witness Miele)' Could I possibly add, for
22: clarification,~the meetings-did not begin by any means,

.

,

23-
.when Mr..Yedvab expressed in February. Meetings had begun

24 ' with some of the hospitals, Central Suffolk, we have been
s -

3
'' meeting,with them for five or sik years alread9

.
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7
1.

A;.
,

;Specifically=for sheltering and evacuation, we
,i V
;T j 2

'

g started meeting-.with-them about-the middle of last year,,

,

g-

~ 13 'and the fall of last year we had many meetings. We haveL

~

-4 iliad ~ letters and ' correspondence back and forth, November,
'

~

'

~ So there-has been varicus meetings-with Central-5J
~

-

January.;

'6- :Suffolk which I personally:took part in and people who work:

7- rfor me.
,

8| .The; meetings with Mather Hospital also in.the

18 = fall of ' 83, .probably. every month or so we met with
<

''
- 10 . ..Mather. We gave tihem training sessions even back in those

11 ': fdays.-
,

-12 -
.

St.-Charles also, in the latter part of '83. -

r
.

-

I 'I . .13-: So-to characterize it as jus.t' February _or-
, \- / .- >

m_

' 14 March andLApril,-I. don'.t'*think'is that correct.
~

i
-

- :15|
. _

:Mr.:Yedvab.came on'at that part, but meetiings between-

* ;16.: .LILCO and the h'ospitals~havefbeen'oing on for quite a bit.. . _
.

- -17 1 :of time.

18 .(Pause.)

I8 'O :Mrs. Robinson, I-haven't-been able'to become, 4

- 20 ' asJ amiliariwith these documents as you have.f

m f211 ! mong.thesef ocuments, is there, in fact, a proposal forA d

-22- Woodhaven Nursing Home?
w

' 23
, , A L(Witness Robinson) Yes, there is.

24 -[ .0- That is EP44,-LILCO EP44?
1 j.

'" 1 25
- A; EP44 is Woodhaven Nursing Home, and there is also

-.

% ;.

P

*< ''

i
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,

it' _a set of plans,_.EP42, for the Woodhaven Home for Adults.

2 -- g. .With respect to all of the documents labeled

3 EP38 through 47,'Mrs. Robinson, I would like a yes or.

4 :noranswer:toithis question: Have'any of these proposals

5- been adopted or approved by the special facilities

-6 that pertain:to each one of these proposals?

-

7 j( :The answer is yes.

8 :Q Which'one?,

- < - 9' A Millcrest--Rest Home.

10 ' O :That is EP'what?
11 ~ .g 41, .

12
Q |Have any of ---is that the only~one?s

__

,

13 :LA That 1sithe only one that-I-have any information1

14 ' on'thatithey are satisfied with the-procedures-as;they:
. 15 stand'-.

16
~ Q Has Millcrest' adopted:or approved-this' proposal?

17 A To;the best of my knowledge, th'e administrator

.

18 : is-in--a position to do that and,.as I stated, we have.not

I'
yet received'any kind;of! correspondence, simply the-

l" ~ ?information_ verbally. .

21
-

Q When did you receive this verbal information?

#
A Within the past week, I would say. Perhaps a

little bit earlier than that.-

24

O 0 You say within the past week though?

A I said perhaps a little bit earlier than that, but
J

%

i.

.

,,e,,,m.m,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, . . .
_ _ _ . _ - _ _ _ _ _ .
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. .. -
,

,

; y - 'Ii -it(wasinot.- ;it''was fairly recent.
'' ~

-

. [G .
"

;2|
_

gp ~ This,information'was given to you by the.

r

- ,

; .. .

,

' ;3' ~n .

-

, , ,
.. administrator'of.the.Millcrest.Home?

,

, -

A-
"

- 4 .- ' A. - It'.was communicated to a member of my staff,
'li

.

. .

' -

:,
,

?

!. . END^11{ !5 cyes.,-:that:these procedures.were okay as is.-
; p; a . ;.

,
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u me

c#15- XSueTi 1; -Q By Mrs. Christine Loeb?
gg

, js-)-' A Yes.- I;believe that:is her name. Now, I don't2-
-

,

ED 'know ifLthat's directly the person who was-spoken to. This'

3 _

.

~'

!4" .is;a; private facility, unlike'a' hospital which has a public,
,

." J _- ; Board.; Some of :these are privately _ owned f acilities, and I'
'

5

| 6 -- _-don't think have to.go through the same kinds.of formal

. 7; procedures that_you would have for a. major voluntary hospi-
2

'

tal..8
'

fQ Does 11111 crest have -a formal procedure which9-

10 'id must also goLthrough? -Or, is.it your understanding that
~

;11 Mrs.|Loeb's approval is.all the approval required to make-

<12- this a' plan?-

/''p. ;13 A' In.this particular case,-which is'an adult home,,

R,f ,
14 - 'I believe.'that that's .all that is . required, . is an 'administra---

,
.

-

J'tive decision.' 16-

-16 10. With'' respect to.the Millcrest Home, was~your.
., ,

17' Tstaff member told-that the draft',-that Millcrest.did not-

n
' ' "haveLany; comments based on their review; or that, in_ fact,1sJ

l ig : the proposalawould become Millcrest's plan?

mf UA As close as I can remember,.the exact:words.

f

0; 21: ,were that theEprocedures are okay as is.

u LQ And in your mind that constitutes adoption ofc

23 LILCO's proposal?.
c ,

24 ~ 'A_ .In my mind, that is an approval, informal though' '

,. [-N
' y'' 1 .it be, of a set of draft procedures that were submitted to:2.

.
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~ j#15/2-Suet:;g LtheLAdministration,;yes.
a

, ni
''s ')l ~2. .Q- .Y u have received no written confirmation of<

s--
_

T that. fact, correct?
~ 3 ';

[> - p fA LNo, I have not..

'

'Q .In' fact, noneLof the documents labeled EP-385-
'

-

thro' ugh 47 include.any written' responses by any speciali'

|6 :

,7 - facilities,' correct'?

The only thing''that I'can think of that.mightl'8- .A c

4:
;g . constitute such,1and it was'not directed.to us, it was a-

s
,

s

10 letter from'Mr.:Murray at Mather' Hospital:to the New York

. gg- State Department discussing..the status of-planningLwith

- 12- LILCO. Offhand, I cannot.think of any'other correspondence

.fr m a hospital.[~ - 13
,

n''')''

_ g4 : 20 .Or any other special-facilities?_

f- A or any other special.--facilities, no. Excuse me.115-f.

.

.That is notJtrue. In the case of ' handicapped facilities',-

16

17 there was correspondence filed with our testimony.on. health.

,18 - f cilities.butoit.did not refer specifically to the proce-
_

:

'dures. But there'has been correspondence from them..gg

20 (Witness Miele) I would'like to add that we-

21. have never really requested written comments back from the

22 ' people. These people are -- you know, spend forty hours or
~

23 more a week taking: care of-their patients, and that's why we

-24 devote our time in meetings with them and pro'11de -- you
hjs,_j sy ~know, we write down-their comments and incorporate them, as

,

I

. ..



., , .

-

F 10,094-

,

2fil5 3-Suet 3' we stated specifically~in the hospital letters that you havez

[ m;
._ , _

q.;[. j/ ;2: a's Exhibits 45,L46 and'47,:where we have specifically.in-
m

- 13 :corporated-their comments. So, we never really ask them to

-

a4 iwrite"down- their comments and .g'ive it to .us, because they

5 really I don't believe_have the time to_do that.
3

i6 We| provide the. people to take:down the comments-

s

7- in| meetings-and incorporate them,in the plans.

18' ~Q- Mr.~
.

Miele, did-I understand you to say earlier

g g' . that.you.had received oral comments about some of these
t.

i

plans, some of'these proposals?J10 '

"*
11 , A- Ne have received comments in meetings ~, specifi-

.12- callyfto.my knowledge with the.h'ospitals. .

. , j'~Y 13 0 flave you received comments from the nursing
.t i

fu / '

L1'4 : home s ?.

pr 'A: I -- maybe Mrs.. Robinson could - -,

'
,

-16 (Witness Robinson) LWe have in'certain' cases,1,
i

17 .yes. The --
;

18 Q- L flow many cases?
,

'A .A. The procedure is going in an uneven pace.. Two,-ig.

, 131 .I know offhand are<from Mrs.'Portnoy; and,'of course, the
,

' 21 - ' comment which I told you about. Millcrest. 'The Ridge Rest
~

+,

n. .ffome~is now up at Rev 1 of the procedures.

23 - JAnd I believe at this point that may be the only

' s-q 24 - one that has already been revised. The others will be as;
A !
U-

26 - necessary.

,

2.
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f#15-4kSueT_ .1 10 'And so with respect to the adult homes and nurs-

. () 2 ing. homes,cother.than'Millcrest, firs. Portnoy's f acility,

. 3 _and - -

4: A~ Oak Hollow.,

5 - 0; -- the Ridge Rest Home, you have not received
-

_

:6: : comments from the~other --
f

~

7c 'A None that haveLas yet been incorporated-into-

8- revisions of these procedures.

g. O The question was whether or not you had receivedx
<

'

'10 -comments?
,

11 'A Are you referring just'to these procedures?-
-

12 0- With respect to these_ procedures? .

,

13 - A- Well,:the only other comment that I think would

14; _be'Mrs. Loucopoulos at the Woodhaven-Nursing Home, who was

:151 waitingifor an appointed or:an official ~ agency designated-

L16- 'before|there would be any further-progress. I believe that
'

17 would be considered a comment.'

gg Q- With respect -- how are you defining comments,

19 Mrs. Robinson? Just anything said about the procedure?

.m A I would have to narrow it a little bit more than

21' just anything said. But1anything said about either proceeding
.

22 or'not1 proceeding, whether it was approval of the procedures

g at any given stage, or comments made to specific items to
_

24 ~ adaptithe procedures to that facility. In other words,

~ 'n' where' specific sheltering areas are designated, comments

_ . . . .
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R -

./*15f5 SueTIl 'aboutfchanging~theni enlarging them, moving them, that2
7w - -

f
~ ,2h e-kind ofTthing.-| Nursing procedures, anything like that.

'

-

,

W ..
J[ 3? ' MR. .'MC[ MURRAY : Judge Laurenson, I have no7 ;e s

. -: v,1
.,

};3-- - /4~ <further. questions at this time. Again,:the County does~

< W 15' fnobfeelEit;hasthad enough time to properly-prepare its'

> ' ' to ? cross-examination.-
,

'
'

<7 : JUDGE'LAURENSON: J One thing.I guess I should have'

,

. -! 8' < ;put.on the-record before, and.that is that.when you request-
'

.

.-.
, .. .,

77 .g- "ed the ' recess to consult -with your expert witnesses and toy

;- , ; 10 . | prepare your cross-examination, that Dr.. Harris and Dr.

li , ;Mayer'were here-in the courtroom and'were available for." '

| ,

=>

: 12 . consultation..''
.

. _
~ .

'

[ - - $13 :Does:the State have questions of this: panel?.'*

''

.14 !!R. : ZAllNLEUTER:' . Yes , ' sir.4 -
-

15 =MS. MC CLESKEY: Judge' Laurenson,4 if'' the : State,

,
,.

. ; 16 'Iis going ~to q'uestion, could~we go off thefrecord a moment-'
T

,

'17L Lto' talk about scheduling (for.the' rest of the' day?
~

U- 18 2 JUDGE LAURENSON' ' ;All right.

.-
S18 '(An off-the-record discussion ensues.)'

m ,

i i20 JUDGE LAURENSON: .All right. Let s.go back on

'21~ -the: record.

> 122 - - MR. ZAHNLEUTER: . Before I begin my. cross-

' '

23 : examination,.I-note the same prejudicial problems: posed' ~

' 24 ;to the State as;were posed ta the County, those problems.

Las: c.oncern the lack.of time.
.

.

<

>
. . _ _ , , - . . . . . . - .. - .
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2 BY MR.-ZAHNLEUTER:
,. ) -

,

3' O. Is'there'any reason why any of these letters

.g whichLare LILCO's Exhibits EP-38 through-47 could not have

been:sent before the date on which you filed your testimony?5.

6 A (Witness Robinson) This has been an ongoing

7 1 process. .As Mr. Miele said earlier, it-dated back a. number-

.

8 of years.. There was substantial' correspondence which was

[9 attached to.the testimony as it was filed._

ice These are things _that don't happen overnight.

Lil - And reaching this' stage of the development just took time. I

'12 _And as various documents were completed, the planning pro--'

-3 - 13 - cess, :just reproduction of blueprints, all these things takej

).'

"~
-

time.14_

~15 And'we've'done this-as far as possible,.but.it

H5 .just cannot..be done with any kind of specific deadline. :It

'17 'has been done.as quic}ly as possible and documents have gone
,

_

pg outijus'tfas fast as they are ready.

19 (Witness Miele) A specific attachment I'believe

;g to our testimony were three' letters to the three. hospitals..

, 21 ' I believe they were dated some time in January and. referenced

n- multiple. meetings with these facilities in the October-

13 November time frame.

.24- So, as Mrs. Robinson said, there is a historym
\_,) ~

and some of it.is attached to our testimony.25

t
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g T#15=7= Suet 1
,(E -Did you ever anticipate at some time that you

,.
! ). 2' would submit testimony on planning for spe*cial facilities?
v

MS. MC CLESKEY: Objection._ The question is"

3

;g 'inse'nsible to me, since the contentions on special

facilities"have existed for over a-year. And, in addition,
57

-

6: I don't understand the relevance to the rebuttal testimony.

- JUDGE LAURENSON: The objection is overruled.7 -

8 WITNESS ROBINSON: We did so. We submitted
I

g substantial testimony 1on special facilities with numerous

attachments.10

'11 But, as we have said many' times, planning is an'-

~

_ ongoing process and did not become fixed in concrete at.the12
-

''( .13- time of'the filing of'our testimony,.nor-is it fixed now.'
!

_

34 - It--is an ongoing: process, and there will-be new and addi--

'

15 tional documents going out regularly.

16 BY MR. ZAHNLEUTER: :(Continuing)
,

17 _ Q. If'you had started early enough, couldn't you-

18 have completed these~ plans by that d'adline?.e

,' . gg !!S . MC CLESKEY: -I object to the question..

20 Asked.and answered and irrelevant.

21 JUDGE LAURENSON: Overruled.
,

|n _ WITNESS ROBIN ON: Again, we have moved as

23 quickly.as possible to deal with.a very complex situation
.

-

24 with many; facilities. _ We have had to adjust to their
o .q -

. \[ 26- schedules.. While we are full time emergency planners, they

s
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~

C#1598 SneTs '1 - have.got hospitals and nursing homes and special' facilities
-,

,

J2 to run,cand.-it_has been time consuming on their part as-s s ~

(/|. "

;.

13' 'Well.

~ And it has just been no'way to speed up the--

4.
,

'- 5 - Process.~

.
6' ,

Q Mr. Miele,.didn't you saysthat you had meetings

~

f 7-
with_ Central Suffolk as long as five or.six years ago?-

.

:8: "A '(Witness'Miele) Yes, I did. .

|g Q Couldn't that process have been sped up so that"

you could-have met:the MarchJ21 filing deadline?~

' ~

10

- 11 A- The. meetings that I_ referred to were meetings

regarding Central Su'ffolk being utilized as our primary,. 12'

I~\; 2' feare-hospital for treatment-of.radioactivel^y contaminatedc13

V
' 14 - , -and injured' patients. That's what the history was.-

15 Q .Why,-at!that-time, did you not envision that

16 J 'it,would be a special facility that_would need planning?-

$, :17. A Well,:be'cause at'that time New York State and

18 1
.the County of Su'ffolk were very responsive to carrying out-'

,

their functions in. supporting the-Shoreham Nuclear' Power~

r . ig ;

im . Station. Unsti recently.When they decided not-to do what

21 ;I thought they were legisleted to de, we had to take over
,

22 that function.

23 Q In EP -- in LILCO's EP-38 through 47,_is there |

?"w 24- a plan for the Riverhead Nursing Hone?.
'

)..s

's. MS. MC CLESKEY: Objection. Asked and= answered~'

t.
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f2 several. .t'imes.(415 9 Suet. ,g.
3,-

A k - 2 MR. ZAHNLEUTER: I recall --

JUDGE LAURENSON: I believe it has been askedw: 3
_Uu

p and answered but -- at least, it has been' answered anyway.

' ' - But"I: guess we can have one more. answer on the record.
5 s

.
~

1h,,

Overruled.6

WITNESS ROBINSON: No. That plan went out,~

- 7

'8 dated:today, and'the~ meeting with the Riverhead Nursing.
,n..

s

~

. g '. LHome is scheduledLfor next week. They have had a change in-

Administrator,.and.while we had: met several times with the'10.

E previous one'we will' meet with the new Administrator next. ~gg y

week.. 12 .

/'M g3 BY MR. ZAHNLEUTER:. (Continuing)
- 3 L

\ ~

.Q .Which one of you would be-familiar with LILCOt4 p

EP-38, which is Sunrest Health Facility's plan?
15 _

, :

.A (Witness Miele) An individual who had worked
16,

for me.during my. employment with LILCO has filled me in'

g7

: 18 ' nfthefinformation regarding that. I personally haven't
_

'been at that facility but I am.somewhat familiar with it.
7' - 3,

,

g :Q Please answer.yes or no. Are there any proposed

'

locations'for sheltering ~ clients-of Sunrest Health Facilities?
, 21

A To my knowledge there is. Yes.. g

- 23 . Q 'In LILCO-38?

m ' 24 - A I will check, but I believe there is.'

.( v
p[r2 -(Witness going through documents.)25s

L

+

A

_ wm



-- .

, = , ,

Er L a

: 10,101
. .-

7, # 15-10-Su'eTL t - If;you will. turn to Section 6.0, it is in 38.

! -2: |6.0, Part B. It says: Upon notification of sheltering
,-:

.

"
-

due.to following. 'And I quote:'"The residents will be"3

, 4| moved to the sheltering area.in the west section of the

'

', 5 1 _ building on the ground floor. See Attachment 12 of floor

-P an illustrating the sheltering area'."l6

'7 Q. _What does Attachment 2 say?

.8 -
A- I don't believe Attachment 2 is provided-with-

-

g- this at this time.
.

'10 Of Itisays'"To be provided;" isn't'that true?

11 - A Yeah, that's true.

=12 :Q What is the status of evacuation. planning with

. (~' '13(g(; '

. respect to Sunrest !!ealth Facilities as reflected in,

/
14 LILCO EP-387

-15 .A- I.believe 7.0 covers in detail, through 7.5,

16- on what to do upon' notification of evacuation due to

17' the follcwing. -And it lists.over about three pages'. Do
.

18 you wantime to read it? You can read the sections you are

fig . interested in.
,

20 Q No. I would refer you to Section'C.

21 LA C'under 7.0?

: 22 .Q Yes.

23 A Okay.

( ~- .
24 Q Where are the evacuation instructions in this

)
V. - 25 exhibit?

u
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f l5-ll-SueTft; :A That is also to oe provided. If you noticed,i -

4.x
!( j 2 .this is_ Rev 0.

y,

'3 Or Thank you. Who is..' familiar.with our Lady of
. , _

4 ; Perpetual -Help . Convent, which is LILCO EP-39?

.5L .A I am.
J

6 ~0: Is there a relocationLcenter-identified in.

-; 71 LILCO EP-39?

8 A_ LI believe there'is.

'g 0 Could you please show me that?
<

|' 10 - A (Witness looking|through documents.)
4

11 - 0- Perhaps I can speed-it up. On Page 9, is there
.

:12 a, relocation-center listed?
s

: /~i; - _ 13 A It .doesn't appear to be. Oh, here it is. The

- . ~

-g4 Daughters of Wisdom in Islip. Advise the Sisters to be

15 temporarily relocated to the Daughters of Wisdom residents-

16 'in Islip.-
.

117 : 0 And would you~please read the next sentence?

18 - :A- Are you going to.ask me why there is a blank

gg there?,

-m 0 No. I asked you to please. read the next sentence ,

21- A Tell the Sisters who are bedridden or in wheel -

n; chairs that they will be. temporarily relocated to Blank.

23 Would you like me to fill-in the blank?

24 - 0 No.

'\ f 26 A' Okay.-
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N[.115-12-SueTrg-
. - ~

2.0 s cWhb is'familiarfwith' Ridge Rest.Home?
- - - # .

.A'. I lam.''21 ,

.[' # g- Oj ;Is; there 'anything Lin tthis plan that talks about'

. . <

-j --relocatingipatients' records or; medication?'f.. ..
:<- -

,

, > a

7, , y |e" rg: . LMS.1.MC CLESKEY: ..I:will' object to.the question.'

; :g - Iti:' assumes a. fact not?in evidence. The _ Ridge Rest Home--

,w
'

.doesn'.t havel patients; Lit has residents. -
^ ''

:q f
c '

., ,

i af 'f
, 8f ;MR.,ZAHNLEUTER:' I' amend my question.m

' WITNESS MIELE: In Section 7.0.C, it addressesJ g; :,

'

s,.

,a s 10 ; .'the:pointiabout=taking their medicasion with them to the

;gg4 reception,. center. 1As far as'the'othe.r half,:on the: records,- r
,,

'
> '

,
>,,

- y_: * i2' --I'm not1 personally.familiarLwith how that was to'be handled.
.

*: .x
<

* " ~
<4

' BY MR..ZAHNLEUTER:' -(Continuing)-.. - g3 (-
-

. ;; -,

-

Ji4 |Q; -Isj'a-relocationicenter identified in Section 7.C?

( .
''

It doesn't appear,to.be listed at this time.L15_ A
'

' e

;4 - ' 16 __ (Witness Robinson) -|We 'have been informed that
'

, 5g imost of these residents,'if nottalliof them,.would be able
'

gg . to;be:taken toLa.public relocation ~centerLset up by the, ,

< - gg1 'American~ Red Cross.. ,
-n ,

'. .

a

20 .

- 1jend #15 L gg ~
'

'

iJoe flws. 22i
,

C 23

fO 2. .

'
.

. . . . . . . . . . . ,. . . . .
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4g Tg; Mr.iMiele,=is there a sheltering location identifi.

Q . .. y '

ed'

M{ lc .. ' . . , .,
s s.r > ;

J26 ' in0LILCOLEP-40?x -

Q-x - -- ~
.

. ' y'
+ :-

iU :(Witness Miele) I know we have one. It should
' '

, :+_:, ; , 4Sf
'

3.

'y- ,-4 ] . Utie listed 1there. LI'will. check. 'Section-6.0.B. -Have everyone-
'

; ;g ' '

W _ [ _

u

'
_

gotto!the-basement.-:s :
nv .

,

,.

[L - 4/85 N .. Are thereJevacuation instructions contained in
~

'
,,

-

-. _ ;1r

47[ IthisLplan --> proposed. plan?
~

U'". )AE 7.0, which': addresses'the evacuation.9 s ':- , - ;

p, ~

<

'
-

-9" ~QL 'And isn't it true that Item-7.D is blank?1
> , '

,

<

,
.

,(, l' ij0 > MS'. | McCLESKEY: I object.to'the questiors. It'
'

,

,

f. ,
. , .

"

|111 ;is clear. from' theiface of the documenta that we have moved : ,"m u
< ,J 3:: .; a -

212[ [to befadmitted1into~ evidence that-Item 7 is-blank..

<

qQ''* -
..; -

-

13 :MR.; Z AHNLEUTER:-: There.has beenLno Motion that:.
,

Kp
~ tNe'selbei admitted into' evidencs , has - there , : pending now?:

<

[ '14'
. y s s

c:- T ;15? -
, MS..McCLESKEY:?:Yes,'; sir; there-is.1,u

m
''

; ' W 3 16 : JUDGE-LAURENSON:- There_is'an offer,,yes - We have.g. s

F . ?,

_% i '171 | delayed.'aJrulino on it pending.theicompletion of cross;
^

- ,-;
.

,

j< 9 .d.w
,

,

d

'

'

J / 18 ' .' examination here.
_

m
,

. .

. / 19 : 'MR.LZAHNLEUTER: .I am:not being called on to-
; e .

T,' ^ 20 - ; address.that} Motion now, I hope. [
~

'

_. . ,
V

~: 21)
- ' JUDGE LAURENSON :' - No, L no. -What is your objectionE y

A , 1,:
~

; 22 t'o the question?,
.-

5 '7_,
3-p

23 ' MS. McCLESKEY:: My, objection-is.he is asking'.the,r. v.
-

,

p : < r, ,

' 94 - witnesses to read' documents into the record. It'is clear
t '' '

'

- p( -

o .

from the face :of- the documents what the documents say, and' 26 '

o

<i /

-

(

._
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,

i1? 1whether there'is a blank.

5( I 2- .JU DGE ' LAURENSON : 'Well, since they. haven't beenE
x ,o

3 : admitted'into evidence at this time, the objection is over-

4 ruled.-

5
'

WITNESS.MIELE:- Would you repeat the question,

6 :please?

7- BY MR. ZAHNLEUTER: (Continuing)

~8~ -Q Well --

.9 JUDGE' 'LAU RNESON : . I guess the question is whether
~

10 there11s a blank in Item 7.0.D'--

3; 11 A (Witness Miele) Yes.

. - 12 - BY tiR. ZAHNLEUTER: . (Continuing)

/'*. 13~ .Q ' Who is familiar with Millcrast Rest Home, EP-417

[ 14 A (Witness Robinson) "I have never been at t'ais

15 facility, but persons _ reporting to me have been.

16 Q Is it true that Item 5.1.6.E fails to specify

17 a location?

18' A That is correct. The public. relocation center

13 : to which these patients would be taken is not identified in

20 this draft.

21- Q Who.is~ familiar with Woodhaven Home for Adults?

.n A The answer would be the same. I have not been
.

23 there persona 11yr but staff reporting to me have been.

24 Q Is there a sheltering area in this proposedp.,

N. ~ . plan?26

L
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,.
,

1 LA3 Yes, there'is. It is 6.0.B.
, .,s .

L
$ 1- 2 -Q And'isn't it true that that refers to Attachment

3 ~ 'No. 27
.

:;4 - .A- That is correct.

5 -| Q - And what is Attachment 2?

6 JA' :-Attachment 2'has not yet been provided in Rev. O

iL7- 'of this draft.

- '8 0 What'is. Attachment 3?

.~9 .A Attachment 3 is also to be provided, and if you '

110 will give me a moment I will find you the point of reference.

:11 Q It is 7.0.C.

12 'A That is correct.-

. . . _Y
_[L.)

- 13 . Q Are.there evacuation instructions in-this
.

14 -exhibit?

15 A- There are. evacuation instructions in Section 7.0;

~

16 : however,- it. -- Attachment 3_ has not yet been provided.'

~17 Q Isn'ttit true that 7.C says: _ See Attachment-3
,

>18 for evacuation" instructions? -

'19 MS. McCLESKEY:. Objection. Judge Laurenson, if

' '

20 counsel for the ' State finds it necessary to go through --
,,

: 21 there ! are forty-seven docu nents. Perhaps we should simply

_22 _ argue whether these documents should be admitted into the

23 record _now and save some .ime, going through them and reading

;H '24 what.they say.
~( ).

'
"' '25 JUDGE LAURENSON: I assume this is just a-prelimin tr3

-

. . . _ . _ . _ . _ . . - , . . . _ . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . _ _-



y ,

-

3. .

16-4-Wc1- 10,107-,g

E, c1' question to.his inquiry into whether or not the evacuation-

. j -

){ '2 instructions .are 'in Attachment 3 or in 7.0. The objection.

3 < is overruled.

4, WITNESS ROBINSON: They are part of the instructions-
, ,

which are to be Attachment 3, which have not yet been provided.5

'6 But'7.0, which states upon notification of an evaucation, do

~7 the following; fin my mind, it is definitely evacuation.

'

8- - Procedures or -instructions. There is just a specific

-9 portion.which has-not yet been provided.
,

10 BY MR. ZAIINLEUTER: (Continuing)

11. 0 ~ Ms. Robinson, EP-4 3 is a nurhing home. Are you

:12 familiar'with that exhibit, too?

'( ' 13 - A (Witness Robinson) Yes,'I am.
v

114 0 I presume you are also familiar with the Cresthall*

15 health related~ facility exhibit, is that true?

16 A That is correct.

.17 - O Do you know if they are identical?

18 - A~ I cannot say that they are identical. I think
~

19 'they would probably be very similar.

20 A (Witness Miele) Taey are two similarly built

21 locations located very close -- basically, on the same

n property, but- they are two separate buildings.

. tr Q Is there a call list attached to both of these

24 plans?

/>

~~' M' A (Witness Robinson) They are attachments still

__
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1 . to| be.- provided.
--g ...

) 12' Q Is there a -floor plan for sheltaring areas attached
'

s_ n r ,

.. _

3" <to either of these plans?

:4 A. .No, there is not. Those are to be provided.

5 Q. With respect to LILCO EP-44, which is Woodhaven
"

16' ' Nursing Home, is. there a section in here that provides for -
~ i

7 - .the reinforcement of Staffs of special facilities?
'

S A ;It'is Section 5.1.2.

9 Q Doesn't that reference Attachment 27 y
.,

10 - A Yes, it does.
,e

11 0 Is there any' aspect of this exhibit which deals

12 with staging problems, or loading patients onto ambulances 1

. . (r'' .13 and ambulettes?
. (,)c'

.

14 A There is a'whole series of procedures under the ,
,

15 -7 series, which deals 'with various steps of an evacuation
'

' 16 from the first call from the LERO health facilities-

17 - coordinator.

18 Q What describes -- or what is pertinent to staging

' 19 . problems or problems related to loading patients?
#

I

20 A. These are implementing procedures. -Obviously,
,

21: LthisLis Rev. O. Within a procedure, you set out a way,

On of' doing things you would not -- at least in my mind, at

23 any . tine, ' enumerate potential problems, such as staging
;

24(s . problem. If necessaryLfor future revisions of this plan, "
_

- _,! ~
36 '_

-m
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1 just simply list; ways of dealing with them, or procedures

, y _ k.-. for dealing with potential problems that were discovered.
,,

I
. -2'

._

3 '. But;you would not.have anyhing that in a sense would be a

.4 listing or enumeration of problems.

5: 'O So,, specific things like telling people who, or
, ,

6 '. .which residents to move, or who will decide to move t hem;

7 '. those are procedures that are to be dealt with later? '

'8 A- It is very clear these are. procedures to be
~

il
~

g implemented by the administration'of'the special facility,
:c

i - 10 and that those decisions are decisions that they will make
if

.11 following recommendations from the'LERO Director.

.12 Q Is there = anything. in EP-44 or |any of the other-

>~$ y , la exhibits in this set, that deals with; staffing problems for
l' A '

~/,

rel' cation centers, or' staffing assignments at relocation- o14

/ 15 centers?
..

I-
16 A These are cite- specific, or ' rather, ~ facilities

;s i 17 specific procedures.for_a special fac'ility and its staff.
1

ka It does not deal with the public relocation' center staffing.
-i

0 Is there a specific relocation center identified19 ,

.20' in EP-44?'

U" 21, A No, there is not.

i !

22L Q The last three exhibits'are hospital exhibits,

t |23 and with' respect to EP-45,."is $here a call list identified

i 24 in this exhibit?

g* L '3
25' A (Witness Yedveb) There is an Attachment 2 that

_.
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l' says: Hospital. call list to be provided.
'

1 4.:
?[ ')
w f, . That list will be provided by the hospital. It2

N[ ' f
' Pu.

'already exists in' their general internal and external disasterf3'
y

_

~ "T, 4' plans, and that list will change as personnel changes, and
g
b it will' be the responsibility- of the hospital to keep it5

. .N
t : 1 j

ask' 6 updated as part of the requirement for license and accredi-'

a
^

7 t ation ~. '
|

' [| .8 S- In LILCO EP-46, is there a relocation center-
'

-identified?.;9

,

10 A' (Witness Robinson) No. As we have discussed

.

11 previously, there is a procedure for identifying relocation
~

212 hospitals or reception hospitalsi but.that is not specified,

;,e d .
/

i ~

13 : in'this. draft.
3 p.,

[ 114 Q Did you say in:this rev?
'

/

15 A' :I said draft.

''S
116 Q Oh , d raf t . . I!am sorry. And isn't it true that

.t ere 'is no call listTin LILCO EP-467h17

18 A :(Witness Yedveb) That is correct, and all of the
.

f ig ' . comments'I made~regarding EP-45-would apply to that 1ist in
~

f

20 EP-46.

sg 21 Q ~ And Mr. Yedveb, it would also apply-to EP-477

1 20 'A- That-is. correct.,

.

-

23 Q Islthe call'l'ist a type of plan for' reinforcing

.,-e(- 24; . 6 aff-.at'theJfacilities?
,

'S
'

Is' A Having read.their plans, it is my opinion that
'

_

I

{ T! - "-



, . . .. . - - . . . . - - . ~ . - . -,

w u
_ , 7 _10,111

. . .

J 6'8-Wal1-m.

,

- ; t' Uit l's . .
'

t ~- . ,1 .

q~y
..

.

..

..] L '2- - :ItLcalls for what in-the hospital jargon you:; ss
.

'

3 .. :would callta,- ' fan out, ' where various responsible depart-
'

.

s , . - m . .. -- . 3

w -' 4 -. .Rmental and' administrative people-' call other members in-

- i

;.c. "5' J th'eir ; departments on . a' pre-arranged'. basis and then' whatever' ~

:
- - , .

J ~ 6- ~the hospital:planLcalls:for-is then put=into'effect.
Me .s

_ '7? 10' :And=it is'not in any'of these exhibits for any.~

_

.

<' '
'

~of;these; facilities,.is that true?"8s

;q ; - -
1 |A, ;It is in' dica ~ted that it will.be provided, anda .gj,- ,

,,
>

U >

10 fas I indicated,Dittwill be provided by the~ hospital. They.'

.

s;

h11; .alreadyihave,.them existing, and it is their-responsibility~

' 5;. u_

k } :12 ' tos keep' that list up to date.
~

-

E jb):i 3 , | 13 '. R- -MR.DZAHNLEUTER: No other questions.
'

:( .

-

m k,6 n
' JUDGE LAURENSON:, Mr.'Bordenick?

'

is [14;.
.

,
,

'

;, , ,

~ '
,g c15. .MR..BORDENICK: I,have no/ questions.

,

>,
, - r .

, :16 JUDGE LAURENSON:-' ;Any redirect examination. *

' MS .- 1 McCLESKEY : .. I have swo que'stions.'. 17 -;

~_ ,.

{ 'EXXXINDEX?tg1 ': REDIRECT EXAMINATION'

3 .j

. gg : A 'BYfMS. McCLESKEY:-g< '

'

;
.- ,

$ | 20 ; ; Mr.3Miele, what is:the: blank on.page 9'of EP-39:Q
,._

4;e
-

$21? ggoing;to beif,illed'.in1with? !-

-y -

.

,

yMW '; 22 ; MR. e Z AHNLEUTER:- Objection.-Speculation. .
,

W " 23 :. JUDGE.LAURENSON: Overruled.f ,

.

, f..
N 24 . LBY MS'.'McCLESKEY:'L(Continuing)''

-i

t ;._
1. et 8

w % d' ~ >
- | 26 ' 0 ' Mr. Miele, that is in our Lady of Perpetual. Help

. ,

.

2D [t, -;

; '

j ..-

J

^% ) '*--,

, _ ,,
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'l ' convent draft . plan.

I, ); 2 A (Witness Miele) I -- we had worked with the nuns,

3 :and I know we talked to them on two or three areas where we
4 could relocate them through -- I will be honest with you now

5. ~I can't recall the specific name. I know when I met with-

6 'them we specifically talked about locating the bedridden

7 to one location, and the ambulatory to the Daughters of

8 Wisdom, but.I-know we did specify a location, but I don't

9 recall the name right now.

10 It was - another similar convent to what they- have

'

'11- there in Sound Beach.
.

112 0 Ms.. Robinson, will LERO be filling in the blanks

d~'!. 'f 13 - .that Mr. Zahnleuter and Mr. McMurray identified in these
L ,].i

14

1
plans?-

15 A (Witness Robinson) In certain cases LERO -- LERIO
,

16 will fill in the blanks. In others , such as where call lists

. 17. :- are specified, once these procedures- are incorporat'ed into the
~

-

18 hospitals own emergency. plans, that' call list'is already,Las-

19 . Mr. Yedvab mentioned,c part of the. plan, and would be the same

L 20 call' list that would be used.

| 21 0 In the case of -the call ^ list and identification

~ 22 list of specific phone . numbers to be used in an emergency,

C M' would LERO or the facilities release those -lists to the-

24" . -public?

1 1- N-s 25 A No.
,

. , . . | - .
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.

1 MS. McCLESKEY: That is all the quesitons I
y

: ( lt 2 have, Judge Laurenson.
N_/-

^ ,

13' JUDGE LAURENSON: Any other questions for this

f} :4 panel?- .

:5 MR. McMURRAY: Yes, JudgefLaurenson, I have
'

'6| a couple.

. XXXXINDEX 7 .. | RECROSS EXAMINATION,

, 8 '. BY MR. . McMU RRAY : *

.

9 -- Q Mr. Miele, I believe you said that Rev. O of the

-10 LILCO-proposals, were basically the first drafts,-correct?
.

11 -|The? preliminary drafts of -these proposals?

E 12 A (Witness Miele) Yes, I believe normally that,
.

g -:13 T is what- Rev . 0 means , ye's .<

ji
. . .

'

-

14 .Q Ms~ Robinson, the Millcrest Rest Home proposal,.

5 - 15 ' whichL is LILCO EP-41, - is Rev. O , correct?.

16 A (Witne'ss . Robinson) That is correct.

17. ~ Q' .Then it is your testimony that-the administrator
-

- 18 of the Millcrest Rest. Home said that this procedure ' looked-
o . .

.okay to'her?-
.

19

t.

[ m .A That isfright. You- have to understand that

'

., - 21 'whilei these. are .Rev. O procedures, that these were not done-:

22 without- any previous information, and 'in many cases actual -

' '

_ M ' visits ' to these1 facilitie s .

?.
. :M . In addition to which the people who drew up the. O

t. c ( N. .} ..
L ^~-< | ~ . m; proceduresihad ' their- own professional experience and knowledg e

,

,.

b-
"4 ' _ _c - _ __ . - _ _ - . . - _ _ _ . _ . . __m- ._ .. . . _ . _ - _ _ _
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1 of what needed doing in these cases, so that while it may

,
be the first draft that has gone out to a f acility in this2

3 form, there was a great deal of contact and professional
i

4 input into it.

5 So, it is not the usual first draft, which is

6 far more tentative than these are.

7 Q Mrs.Loeb, to the best of your knowledge -- Mrs.

8 Lceb approved, or said this proposal was okay despite the
I
L

9 blanks on page -- in procedure 5.1.6?

10 A The administrator who spoke to my staff person

11 said that the procedures were okay as is.

12 Obviously, one of the things -- as we have stated

13 in our testimony previously that we are working with these
~s

14 facilities to do is to identify relocation centers.

15 Even when that is done, there -- these will not

16 be cast in concrete. There are things that will have to

17 change with time, but -- and again, I told you that this was

18 a statement to the procedures that they were okay as is.

19 MS. McCLESKEY: Judge Laurenson, I would like

a) to proffer for the record that if Ms. Robinson were to be

21 given about one and a half minutes to confer with her staf f

22 in the person of Ms. Ryan, who is in the room, that she

z3 could give a more complete answer to the question that was

24 just asked of her.

4End16Reb fols.25

s

-
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-

1 ' MR. MC MURRAY: We. haven't asked for any more.

- !

2| information.:

. .

' .3 MS. MC CLESKEY: -I''didn't say additional'

,

4' information. I.said a'more complete answer.
_

i ' '5. '( Pau se . ).-

;6 MR. .MC MURRAY: ' Judge'Laurenson, I have no,

;7
further question's.

8- JUDGE LAURENSON: Any'.other questions for this
.. ,

-
8~

,
panel?

10 MS. MC CLESKEY:- No, sir.-

- 11- MR.-.ZAHNLEUTER: No.

' 12
~

-

. JUDGE LAURENSON: At'this~ time-the panel is
. ..

,' (A 'F excused as witnesses.' 13
v. ; -

-L14 .(The panel stood down.')
7. -
- -

115 JUDGE ~'LNURENSON :- We.do<have"the' question "

^

16 - still:pending concerning'the a'dmission of these exhibits,

17- and'I'would'like'tofhave'the parties. address this as:
-

18 ' succinctly as possible, but al'so.in terms of.its status, .

' I8
their status as rebuttal exhib'its.and the purpose for-.

'#
_

. which these are--being offered'and why LILCO. believes (they;-

- 21
, should-be accepted and why.the. county-and state believe

'

that they should not.,

23 '
And then we will ruleiupon this offer after we1

24 '

h'aveiheard.from all parties.:

' s_., c 26 ' --

.

We will begin with LILCO., .

.

,d 'N

,-ei*'- 4 '
# e

. . . , . .es.. . . . - . . , , , - - . - . . . - . , - , , - , , . ., , - ,,
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1)

.

;e5 -
:MS.:MC CLESKEY: I_may have covered some of this

r 4
<

;hroundonFriday.\
_

2.'

J 3: ' Succinctly,'Drs. Harris' and Mayer's testimony,
"

,

r ..

14 ~
. .which;was supported [on cross-examination and not changed,

n 5 .(makesUseveral assertions'.rega'rdin'g the' state of planning
~

,

' '6- .'with th'e :special-;cfacilities , .. including statements about,

+ '

7
., . .

:their attitudes _towards sheltering and_ evacuation.- And
'

-

< x
. :s .

*
_

>

38' I think most'importantiy~the fact that no specific plansn
s

,

r

i y ;forij thel f acilities ? exist .*
,

9 10!
. Contention 172<al'so-asserts.tha't no specific|

~

'

;

6 11 ? planssforJth'eifacilities exist. .LILCO EP38'through-47
'

- % -:

. - ,
_ -

.,

"12 E

..
. directly;. rebut ioth the. contention.and the statementsa

i : p[, _ ;g7 Drs.fHarris.andbMayer in their'testimonyEthat wasifiled-13.qw
- - -

- ~

_

. . . -
,_

: 14 -
-

Land- in cross-examinatiion:.that'no plansTexist.- 'Albeit.that
g;

Lj 15 ,th'esefare: draft plans,,th'ey 5how'an. extremely; complex and:
'

a
.

az : '

-.'

..|16
,

; JinvolvEd: planning / process,-~and.I|thinkithe record would
,

. .

' 17 'c f belincomple'telifI these plans are: not1 allowed 'into ' the'

' ,. . ,18 r irecord;'

m-
r' t

f'e c 193 . g
,3 ' .In? addition,' emergency' planning findings are-

-

lasg;h Tprospe~ct'ive ? an'd Il think , there.1is ample information with -,

. <
t ' ! ." . -g

'~ " '

ithe-rebuttal: testimony that has-been given today and these.
n .. ..

m - -22:'
.

- 't - - -p"le sito'show a pretty precise? state ofxplanning.for the.
- -

-

, 23 1
,

special-- cilities.
.

, * ~
24 '

L h./ 7
iArgumentsJabout the. reliability of"this; testimony,

b _.

' ' i goito-the weight. . Arguments;about the foundation,!I think,-<e,

.

.[ .

's v % ~

s

b

-r4_b

s ,,.p
,

-

-' ;:: : . _ . .:
-
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'

,

1 ,are without merit. We have heard who_ develope'd them in
_.

,u

A,_f'
.

2 - cooperation _with-whom, when, and the-testimony was that
.

: 3 many of these plans were developed under these witnesses'
_

14 , supervision and, in some cases, by them directly.
' .5 The st'atus of the planning effort has been

6E explai'ned in detail. .The purpose of.the plans have been

7: discussed. The expected completion of the plans and use
8' of-the plans has been. discussed.

-'8
, I don't think.any further foundation is required.

10 : I also don'tithink:that there is any need to further

11
-

read _th'e specific plans into the record.to show their
N' re'eva'nce,l

wrx' 13q LILCO asks that they be. admitted.
;Q--

14 : JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr.LMcMurray?

15 -
. MR'. MC_MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, Ms'. McCleskey7

'

16 - ' claims--that_these1LILCO proposals somehow rebut Dr. Harris'
17

_ .and Dr. Mayer's testimony.-:Specifically she points to
.

j l8 . I heir assertion that no-plans exist.t

'k 2 I8 - JI think what these witnesses have.shown-is
,

20 -that, in_ fact, no plans do-exist. What we have is a

21 -
.

. series of proposals in various stages of revision..

'

Ms. McCleskey states that-there is a precise

" ' state of planning shown by these proposals. On the

24/~'p contrary, what-we have is a very imprecise bunch of

Q): ' _g
proposals which could change at any time. They have not

m _.
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,

.w. 1L ~ been-.adoptedior approved'by the special facilities. In,

:,-

[ ,| , L2J :'f'act, we-don't know whether they will ever be adopted-
'

'

3 - -and approved.

4- In fact,._for many of them,.they haven't even
_.

;5 -gotten any' comments'from the special facilities.
- .:-

6: So what we have.are a bunch of canned proposals .
.

>7' that LILCO-isLtrying to say shows there are plans.- These

8 - | proposals do:not.show there are plans. They show that
r; .,

8: .LILCO is out there' writing a' lot of paper, that.they are
,

:10 having meetings.with special facilities' administrators

. :11-
-

which Dr.' Harris and Dr. Mayer did not deny.

12 ' So these proposals show nothing that rebuts-s

[% - - 13 -u} their restimony..
_ ,

^
~ ~

'I4
. I--think what.we:have'here is'a~ lot of= paper

'[ ,
- that is only going'to clutter the' record. What will the

15 ~

, -16 1 . record show? .Well',:it will show that there.are these
~

~ 17 -
- : proposals,-but it will_not show what-these proposals ~

18 - may:|look lijce,.if ever adopted 1and~ approved. 'And-it
'

~

,

.J
' ' 'I' -

.m
- 'doesn'tishow?that these proposals will be' adopted or-

-

';"
approved..

' '

'21 -
Also,rthe; proposals are in a serious state,of

22
! incompleteness.cand I don't think anything is-served by

23
putting.those kinds ofedrafts into the record.

'

js:, 24-i:
JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr..Zahnleuter?

:! ;c

} '^ ~;,
'

MR. ZAHNLEUTER: The State of New York opposes the
_

4
I . ,

'' '

_

,
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,

1- .admi'ssionLof these documents into evidence and also moves
L y N.

') ,{ .: 2 .. fthat-these. documents,'if they be admitted, or any related.

3= (testimony!about-them;be stricken for the following reasons:
,

4: TheLfirst reason is.that on Friday of last

5 week, ~ counsel for LILCO made zul offer of proof concerning
_ .

~~

:6' ths good cause that.was thefbasis for the submission of
7

.. ._ .this rebuttal. testimony.- I would.like to read some of.e,

8^ fthe comments that the counsel.for LILCO'made concerning that
'8 offer,of proof.

:10 NFirst of'all,.thisicomes from the transcript

~II; _page 9923. Counsel for LILCO stated, "As to the special
'

; <

.

12 ; facilities question,.Drs.-Harris and Ma'yer filed,

,

- ). .13 ' Jtestimo'ny; based on contacts apparently that they made in.,

t
'O

' ;14 ' . February'and th'at they did not update, asking'about-
~

, 15 staffing for reloca' tion'ce'nters, what relocation centersi

c16L
'

have been' identified for special facilities, planning for-
~

17 1special facilities, the areas;where special' facilities

I8 "may:befshelteredEwithin a"particular. facility. That kinds
~

I8 of| detailed. plans that may or may not have been developed-~

.

'"' ~

Iregarding how to move people,'when they willEbe moved,

121 - who willLtell them to move, who will decide to move them.

' (" "There are a lot.of inaccuracies basically in

- 23 -

Dr. Harris' and-Dr. Mayer's testimony that have not been

' 24 -~
:

j'N specifically addressed in the record'.
,3 1-
; % JJ . g.

<

'
, "There is also.an insistence throughout, and that

!

~ r

.- .m -
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1 insistence was not changed on the stand today, that no,

' ~' r . . ,

Ij '2 'pl'ans forithe special facilities exist. And LILCO' intends

-3' :t'o offer-LILCO EP38;through 47 to rebut in detail the-

;4- lassertions that'the. kind of planning that Drs. Harris and

5
_

Mayer; described--in their testimony-and said was lacking-

7 .6" 'isfactually~there."

17' Also, a't' transcript page 9927, counsel for~

.

_

8-
,

LILCO stated, "I would like to go through and make a

8L further proffer ofzsome.of the specific-items that'can

10' .be directly rebutted-by reading, looking at, and talking
.-

11. - about LILCO EP38 through 47. Among those items were.- .,

12' ?tha't Central-Suffolk Hospital does not have and is not- -

2,g .

.( i- -13 -going to'obtain portable oxygen or. suction equipment,i

. v/ '
14 that windows and vents at the Riverhead Nursing Home-

:
. 15L cannot be: sealed, that there fis no- plan Lfor : reinforcing .

, .
-

,.

16 '
the' staffs'of special: facilities, that patients records

17 and' medication have not been~ planned for to be collectedT
,

.

18'
and broughtffor use at reception' centers, that-the individual

18 / plans 1 don't take into_ account any-kind of-staging problems, .
_

20 offloading patients onto ambulances and ambulettes, and
-2L Lthat there is no' indication'that special equipment?and the

- - N'

order.in which patients should beLevacuated has-been

23
' considered,at all, according to LILCO plans."

4

24

.[~4(;-[ From the testimony'that I elicited, I think
'~' 25

it is clear that there are many gaps in these exhibits-

m
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i L1 .andlthat.the exhibits do not meet the standards that
.-

t,

N_,/ 4 ' 2- -counsel'for LILCO' promised us that they would.-

3 On that basis, I submit that there has been no,

.

'

4= showing:of good cause and that the foundation for this
,

j5 (rebuttal testimony does not' exist.
,

6. ' My second point is that this testimony was,

7 ;indeed,.; capable-of being submitted at an earlier time.
~

~

8 Mr. Miele-testified that planning with Central Suffolk

- - 8' Hospital began over.five years ago' that other plans,.,

, 10: -other meetings were drafted and drawn up months before

- 11'
,

ithe deadline for.the submission of the testimony which

12 ;
.was March-21.

7
A,

- 13y I-
-

There was;much discussion about meetings'that'

,r q/ :.

14 ~ occurred in the fall'of.'83,iin' October,.and every month

1152 . oft'83.
16

. ,7 'thinksthat just as the Intervenors are

' 17 ' forced to, comply |with-deadlines 1for the submission ofI
18'

itestimonyLand are, forced'to put.their testimony together-
:' J, .

>
.

'

18 ~

,

- 'in'.a t1mel'y manner, .the same.should1be applicable...to.the

b. --

A '

" -Applicant.
1e

.; 21.
.I renew my-request that the' testimony that is

L

'
'

-associated with LILCO's Exhibits.EP38 through-47 be

~ stricken and.that the Board not' admit.these exhibits intoy

: 24 ~ evidence.G''~y -
'-

k ):'
. JUDGE LAdRENSON: Does the staff'have a position on

''

J-

.

.A'- ' ' - ''
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(

.1 either:of these matters?
/ 1

k ,,); =2 MR. BORDENICK: I-have no objection to the
r

-3 Ladmission'of'th'ese documents. I think the arguments I

4
~

:have. heard from the county and the state essentially go.to

5- the weighh that would be given to these arguments. I

6 think it is at'least arguable that these witnesses have

7 done what.Ms. McCleskey represented on Friday they would

8 :do. And I think we-have wasted an awful lot of time withs

8' Lthese witnesses if-the documents don't come in.

10 JUDGE ~LAURENSON: Does LILCO-wish to respond to
}

' II -the arguments against the' documents and the motion to

12-
- strike?

~

.

13 - .MS. MC CLESKEY: Briefly.p
14 I Ehink'it is. clear from'the testimony that
15 wasjelicite'd, not only in response toLMr.'Zahnleuter's
16 questions but'-in-response to.my-questions and to

-\' JMr. McMurray's questions,:that these areinot canned' proposals, f
.17

'8 -that-there.was a great' deal of interaction betwe'n the
'

e

19 special'facilitiesLand'LILCO. prior to issuing even:rev zero

"'
'

. _ ofLthe|~ proposals-and that.some of the proposals-are in

- 21 --
' r' v one and rev 'two. And so the statement.by Mr. McMurraye

Y-
~

' :that they?are canned proposals.tha:.. don't offer anything

~On
further is without merit.

- 24
q'~3 As:-to Mr.'Zahnleuter's two points, the.first
N ,|;_

,

-

.gg
foundation, I belicic I addressed in my initial remarks,

. - -_ _ _ . _ . . . _ . -_ _. -. __ - _ . - .
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I? - exceptfto; add that I think,.~from the' testimony that was..
,

. -;
-

+

:: { / %: .
"( ,l 2- elicited,-that each'of'the~ items that'he read that I;g , 1

,

.

3 have listed in the transcript'were, in fact, addressed.
~ ~

~ 4? 'e did-not have.the' witnesses read into theW

!E record from each one of these~' exhibits specific parts, and

6 (Iithink:that'would have'been a waste of time, that.that justg s

7- further in'dicates that these draft plans should be
~

..

i 8 . entered-into the' record.:
p .

I ~8' In addition, Mr. Zahnleuter's. characterization

10 . of Mr. Midle's1 testimony -and that, these plans. could

Il l 'have been admitted: earlier, I think was directly rebutted
/

4 12' by Mr2Miele who explainedithat until pretty recently,

I ~ ' 13i LLILCO has. not engag'ed in the -kind of extensive: planning -v . .

.

it has been forced;tofengage in because of;the state-and14 "
~

15 - the county's refusal.to do so.

l116 I move |that EP38 through~47 be admitted into4

117 : evidence4

- c- .

18 - UDGE - LAURENSON : 'The Board.will consider the
'

.

~I8v. . . arguments'of the parties and we will return.with our

20
| ruling.

,

21 .
_ MR.1MC MURRAY: ~ Judge Laurenson, I might'

'"'

:
- [just, infresponse to Ms. McCleskey, suggest that

" the.. Board,-in making its decision, review a couple of+

.

c_242r~5} _ these-documents, and I-think you will find that they.
'

'

t |-
>_/- J52-

are, in. fact, just as I described them, canned procedures.
'

'

.

! -

.

U==
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'I (Board conferring.)
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- . . . .jg
hi8-1-Suet- 11 : JUDGE.LAURENSON: The Board considered the,

. .

$y >I 2- offer-of.LILCO Exhibits 38 through 47 and the-New York

' # '
~3 cmotion to strike the testimony concerning them.

4 LILCO Exhibits-EP-38 through 47 are received

5' in~ evidence. The documents constitute some evidence concern-

6 ing plans.for special facilities. They also constitute

7 proper rebuttal evidence to the testimony of Dr. Harris and
2

8 -Dr. Mayer.>

.

* :9 The New York motion to strike is denied.

:10 Because of the fact'that there are numerous-

. 11 blueprints and so forth attached to somes of these documents,
,

J

- - 12 - LI'm not going to order these reprinted in this record..'Of

~'

:q{./ ~- 13 . . course, 'having.been. received in evidence they:still.are.part

14 . .ofLthetofficial record.in the case.and will be. retained.by
,

- 15 theycourt~ reporter.'
,

- .4

16 . Is;therelany object' ion;to'that procedure?
~

.

v

17 MR.1 MC.MURRAY: No object' ion.
,

18- '!!S. MC. CLESKEY : No, sir.

191 .(The documents previously:
_

m
,

marked as ~ LILCO Exhibits . EP-3EM
~

I 21 through EP-47 for identifica-

^INDEXXXX M . tion are received-in evidence. )'
.

23 -
~

JUDGE LAURENSON: I believe we are-ready for
l'
; x. 124- the-next rebuttal panel.

/ 1,
1 7-|

- d^# N' MR. MC MURRAY: Judge Laurenson, you didn't ask

1:

fc
"

. . _ _
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.

L t. .

-i[8-2-SueTj ~L whether~wefhad any surrebuttal to put up, and I just wanted1
_

.[ ,h,
,

2- 7to; inform the Board that1our witnesses have informed us that

:3 LILCO's rebuttal-' testimony does not change their testimony
,

4 :in any>way;.and, in fact,
h -

actually strengthens their con-

'5 |victions. Therefore, we will not be putting on a surrebut-

.6- .tal panel.

7 JUDGE LAURENSON: I didn't mean to overlook it.

8 I.just didn't understand that that was the next order of

;9 business. I thought we were going to do the two LILCO-
.

~

210 ' . panels first.

; ; 11 -- 1But-that takes ~ care of'that scheduling matter.

12 _'Thank-you.
~

,

| '
i.- 13 Ms. McCleskey?

f( fQ
. - 14 - MS. MC;CLESKEY: Yes.: We will.put on the next

15 ~ panel. May'I*have' leave to send.~the|LILCO 18 panel home?

16 JUDGE LAURENSONr I-~would say that'looks rather.

17.' likely that.we-aren't. going to_be in''the position of re-

18 : calling themLthis afternoon.--,'
+

19 . MR. MC MURRAY: 'I'think'that looks like a good-
' ~

.- _

| 20 - ' idea, Judge Laurenson.
,

21 .And I-think we ought to get a time estinate from
~

,- e

22 LILCO with respect to|how long Dr. Mileti's rebuttal is

- ' n going _to take.~ It's_really imperative for the County.today
<

24- -especially that we break at six o' clock. We have five
.h

[ Y' ' _
n- witnesses coming into_ town.from all over the country to begir:

~
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m pl8-3-Suet.: preparing for the Contentions 11 and 15. We must meet with
~

, 3. .
-

g .... _
4

- .

j 2 them .1

sy

3 - And so the County would not agree to going past'
~

, :

,

:4 . six o' clock tonight.<

.
*

:5 - MS. MC CLESKEY: Judge Laurenson,'our rebutta'l
s

6 Esill take approximately five minutes. And if everyone else
,

J
'

7; can be as brief, _ I don' t see any reason why we can't get out-
,

'

~

8, f here at.six o' clock. But we.would like to finish this
4

- - - - panel before-leavingxtoday.g;

-

:10 .JUDGEELAURENSON: Well, let's put the panel'on,
,

11 : move along'and?see.how'long it takes..[.y
-

,

12 : - MS. MC CLESKEY: Judge'Laurenson, Dr. Mileti has

-f'?
t j- -13' - resumed the stand.
M<

' JUDGE'LAURENSON: Dr. Mileti, y,a are still under34

~

' oath.- 151

- -

. 16 -- Whereupon,

r4 x
~

'g7 DENNIS S. MILETI'

18 _ is. called as a witness by-and on behalf of Long Island

ggr Lighting CompanyLand,-:having previously been duly sworn,-

'

-20'3 was| examined and t'estified as'follows:.. e -

O 21 DIRECT? EXAMINATION.

INDEXXXXXX ' ; 221 -BY MS. MC CLESKEY:
.

23 'Q Dr. Mileti, Dr. Saegert has testified that,
~

24 - "All~ forms of mail-back inquiries..." and not just opinion-

-

e

i
;g polls have a_ low response rate. That's at Transcript 9620" a

,

s --

3

N
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q.

'#18-4-Suet 1 'and 9657.

, .'
.

( [ 2- ,Do you agree with Dr. Saegert's testimony?.

'3 A' No,-I don't. And the reason is that many dif-

14 :ferent things can affect 1 response rates in social research.

5 For example, and perhaps most important to the issues being

> 6 discussed here, is the topic of research. We have known for
-

71 'over a dozen years that different types of surveys, addres-
.,

8 . sing different things,. elicit'-different response rates.

95 And that perhaps emergencies, or studies that are
:::

10 -focusing on emergencies, orfma'iled. questions, if you will,

11 that deal with emergencies 1have some of the highest response

12 ; rates in.the discipline. 'There are some publications that

73 13 ' document that phenomenon.

LE
. 14 ' ' In addition to that, other things can affect

'15 ' response rates cn1 mailed out questions and answers.- For

J 16 example, the' number of' questions-on a survey or something

' 17. 'that:is. mailed out.- .If there are:many, many questions the

18 response rate'is usually-lower than if there areifewer

19 q'ue'stions'.. 'If the questions are simple ones, then the-
-

1. 3F response rate.is.usually higher'than if the questions are

'21 complicated. If theLanswers are easy for-respondents,'they

, 221 don't'get as_ fatigued and throu the instrument away, and'

23 are_more likely to fill-it out and send it back.,

'

1 14 Those are just some examples. In addition toj_
A i'
' ' ' ' ' ' 55 : that, we labor long and hard to enhance response rates when

.
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' c#18-5-Suet: l' Lwe'are doingLresearch of any sort. And cover letters sug-

2~ Lgesting;to people that.something about the survey is
-

3: important.or the questions that are actually asked them-
.

14= :selves,-if they.suggest to-a respondent that there'is
_. .

.

5 'something in it for them,.the response rate is typically

16 higher than if the questions are obviously designed to serve

.7 some' academic-journal article or the next journal article.-

'8 So, there are many things-that can affect re-

si .sponse rates. And I don't agree with that statement.

10 11S . MCLCLESKEY: That's.all.'the questions we have,

,11( JudgeJLaurenson.~

,

.. 12- MR. MC !!URRAY: Judge Laurenson, I would like
.

:[''n 13 = ten minutes: in order to' confer with my expert and come back-.

kJ
14- and do'my cross-examination.-

15 JUDGE LAURENSON: Well, you- are the one that

16 ! : asked:to'have this. proceeding over with at six. If we,
~

.

, 17 you!know, allow the ten minutes are you willing to take as

Ili : Elong as it takes to finish with-Dr. Mileti's. testimony this.

19 ~ afternoon?
e

- 20 ' - t1R. f1C tiURRAY: Let me just confer with my
~

--

-21. expert a second.

:M i
~ ,

(Mr. '-ficMurray confers with' Dr. .Saegert and Mr.

23 - fliller . ) ',

c 24 ' Judge Laurenson, if you could give us until.;jq ,

s.
.= ! !=\
'/ - .:2 ten of.

:

-
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|
,

J#18-6-SueTE 1- JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. If you finish
r^.

.

[[ ;2 before then, why. don't you come;on back and we will start
g

~

_ 3 when1you are finished?

4 MR. MC MURRAY: Yes.
~

5. (Whereupon, a recess-is had at 5:43 p.m., to
,.

'6 reconvene at SiSO p.m., this same' day.)

7 JUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. McMurray.

8- CROSS EXAMINATION

t- 9 BY-MR.'MC-HURRAY:<

LINDEXXX ,10/ Q Dr. Mileti, prior to LILCO sending out.its post

11: = card.and the letter that accompanied it, were you asked to
.

12 -review that-post card and the-letter to determine whether or

.k i - 13 - 'not they met =your professional'' standards?l
5- V[-

+

-

14- A Yes, I.was.-

15 : -Q :That wa's prior to it being sent out?

16- _A -Yes,' that. was prior-itoL it being_ mailed out. Yes.

~

17 'Qi You.would agree,_wouldn't you, that the-rate of-

1 18 response is' effected by the-wording'of the, whatever parti-

19 ; icular instrument is sent out to the individuals?~

ML A' . Yes .. Wording'is.one factor-that can affect

U- .21! _ response rate..

Zi_ Q~ In this_ case,.wouldn't it1also be'true-that the

2- -wording on the-cover letter' accompanying it might affect:
..

24 ithe response rate?, .q,
,i s

''-)~\
MI 'A Yes,fthe wording.on a cover letter can affect

~

i~ .

L.
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,

#18-7-SueTL g' _ response-rate as well.

, .

j [ :2 Q I assume that you approved the post card and
: \- |n.

E3 . cover. letter as-they went out, in the form that they went

g .out?
i

'

15 A Well, it depends on what you mean by approved.

| 6_. When:I.saw-the post. card,-my response to LILCO was that it I

;7 "probably could have been worded better but since they were
~

.8 all. printed they should go ahead and send them out because

.g .their-follow-up techniques.and the remailing of the post
,

110 cards wa's g'oing.to occur soon.

.it. So, I approved it in one sense and in another
.

12 sense criticized-sit.~a 1

F .

13 Q- Dr.?Mileti, you mentioned'some studies that-r~

L/
qy- Lyou felt. supported your testimony;. is that: correct?

15 A: I believe when I referenced literature, I was
,

16 talking.about.the higher. response rate that typically
~

17 accompanies mailed out questions and answers-associated with

- 18 . . emergenciesfand disasters.

~19 .Q what specific ~ studies'are you referring to?
.

' 20 ; A Well, I don't know that they were studies. -They.

21- .were_ publications referencing this. phenomenon. For example,

; g. I;believe there is a publication by a-sociologist named
~

ig JThomas4Draybach from the University of Denver'in a journal:

-2- called the American Behavioral-Scientist. It'came out in
f^'f

_

.

Dx /T - 25 - the early~70s. It could have been 1970 or '71, and it.was

.
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'u 1418-8-S'eT. -1 .edised;byc Henry ' Poringeli - (phonetic) . Draybach's article

[f_-)E E2 ;wasith'e lead article,'.and I believe he cited this phenomenon.
#

|3t I also spoke'to this phenomenon myself in some
7-

4; of.my;own: work. And one of the. working papers out of the

5 (Disaster.Research' Center at Ohio State University -- and I-
'

-6 do. apologize,.I don't' recall which-one it.was -- reference's

'7 ithe phenomenon as well. -It is somewhat generally understood-

'8" to those who do; disaster research, and we enjoy a high re-
y u-

C g- .sponse rate and'it makes our research easier,

;10, 'Q When mail-back surveys are utilized to ask
~

s

.

.

11| . questions about emergencies, how high-a response rate can
.

'

(12 . One expect?;.#

f"O 13 3 A' A. response rate'is affected by-many. things.
. ei j;

,

. . .
.

;t4 : And.thestopiciof the. thing thattis mailed out is.only one

f !.of the things that*can affect;it.. So, in.orderito be able15

~

16 - to answer'thatiquestion' fairly, we would have tcr go down the

, - 17 - . list.of the other-factorsLthat also might affect response-
.

~

18 ' rate..

19 :For; example,:the number of questions, the.dif-

'

[, - La ficultyfof,the questions, the difficulty of the answers, .

" 21 - -et cetera. But,-in, general,'and discounting the particulars
'

22 Lof all of1that, Disaster Research typically reports about

|- m leightyJpercent response rate; that-is, studies that-people
'

,

,

jaq . 134 have done inyemergency in Disaster Research, typically
-/ V
\~- in :

- _

Jelicits-that level at the.end of-the study.

s

'
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(#18-9-Suet.'1- .Q. Are you referring to the study that you just
) 2; mentioned before, the-Draybach article'and some of your:

J'
.

3 R omt research"and the Ohio State publication?.
.

4: A ik), not at:all. Those three that I referenced
:

.; 5 before were works that spoke'to|this phenomenon rather than

6' . studies that mail'something out and then you can count a

7 cresponse: rate. To actually' count a response rate, you j

81 wouldn't look-atithose studies that I referenced before,
9; :but'y'ou look-at' actual researchL that was actually performed.

10 '(L Did'the Draybach article or your own work that

11 - .you have conducted, or.the' Ohio State article, or publica-

J12 tion,-that'you mentioned, deal with identification of the

,r N I 13' -handicapped in:the event of a radiological. emergency?
'%-<)

.

a

14 A. No. I know for sure that none of them did.

15 ' O' Did they deal with the= identification of the

-
~

16 handicapped in any way f.ormany emergency?:

:17 A No. I recall that none of them did.
.

- 18

p.<dndl#18. -19

Jo'e .L flws im

21:
so -

22.:

.

,

' 24:D
d -: 2s!-

.
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-1 J Q' 'With respect .to the other studies on emergencies
,

_U;,
|_ . 2 that you just referred to, which you say supported the fact

.

v

3- that' you could in general expect about an eighty percent

f4 response rate, did any of those deal with the same issue?1

5- A Well, first let me say that I didn't say you

6: could expect an eighty percent response rate. What I said

-7 was that the research I know about typically has that high

18 -of'a response rate.

'

9 -And to the best of my. knowledge, I don't know --

10 L and-that doesn't mean there might not be one, but I simply.
.

:11. don't know of a study done in reference to the handicapped
.

: 12 - -on a radiological emergency.

.T')~
.

13 - Q This is using~maillback techniques. Typically
aw.

'

.they have gotten eighty percent response rate? -: 14 .
~

15 -A .Those, as well 'as - other . techniques .

16 'O Let's just-refer to mail back techniques. You

~

.17 are saying that you could expect an eighty percent response

18 rate?-
_

19 A. hit depends on what techniques one might use when

I .' s they were doing their mail back survey. For example, I
~

:21 'wouldn't expect an eighty percent response rate back on

22 'the first mailing, but would expect it to climb' higher as

;n other techniques were used to increase response rate.

, -24' :Q Were these with respect to the studies that you

%/ 's .have1 referred- to, . did they use mail back surveys going to

'l
u.



,

J

-t '

,.

10,135~ i

(19-2-Wel.<

~1- individuals, or were these surveys going to organizations
7y

, ( ).-- -2 ' or ' agencies?--

3 $A . ell, : again, the things that I re ferenced, theW

4 / literature 'that I referenced, were not studies in and of

5. ..themsle ve s . What they were were the author's accounting !

6 'of this phenomenon in other peoples studies.

7 -Q' Let me -refer you .to the other body of research

^

8. - you .said -- disaster research1 which you say typically gets

9 .the eighty percent response rate. With respectito those

- lo t _ that use the mail - back technique , were those to the best
-

'

11 of|your knowledge, did those .' surveys . were they sent out
s ..

12 ' to individuals or agencies and organizations?

.h); - 13 - :A' -I'am sure some.-of each. And response rate is
Q ,

14 typically higher when you mail : things out. to organizations

15 than it is to' individuals. That is true no matter what the -
~

16' . topic of the survey-is.
,,-

.
.17 Q. _ Dr. .Mileti,- are you aware of any mail back surveys- "

:18 sent to members of.the public with an eighty percent response

~

rate?19

M~ A Yes.

d21 - Q _Please list those studies.

,22 -
' -A Well, I'will begin with'the ones that I did myself,-

;-[',

:m- I did one survey of.a community in rural agricultural

j-q 24 Coloradc, Burlington, Colorado, and we were investigating
| ! }'

'#^ ~

-

in that study how people perceived growth in their community,'M
_

L

,,

..

'
. . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . . _ . _
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.

J V ,s*

,:_ . 11: ilscause Colorad'of like many-communities across the nation,
? fig

-

-,

dQj K2: f.its"small: rural: communities are-growing instead of' losing

[ 37 jpopulat' ion, andias part of this same project for the
~

,

* ~

,
.

- ,.. . a . . ..
. .

.
.

A:- f.4 ; Department:of Agriculture through my university's experiment-
f-,

. stati~ nic we ?also investigated the same phenomenon in an7 ,' 5' '
' o

:s

>[J'

' ~ ~

6? |e burban community ~in.a town called Evergreen, the place j
.

.<
.,

e7' : Barbara Stre'isand's song.is about, and we also'did the same
,

( _p ,

c

i (8 3 study investigating-peoples" perceptions about how the
_ ,

T i .9- Leommun'ities change because of.. growth, in a town called

4 - .3 10, ; Yuma,; Colorado,: which has agriculturefas: well as cattle-

- 111f ranching, fet , ce te ra.
.

'A
'

~

, !12 '
_

-And ouriiniti'l: response ratefontthose-studiesa .
r. ; .m-

Ofh 113, ' ~.were .about ' forty-five" to )fif ty p'ercent , .given our.'first. 9' T

; 3 D .;
mail':outfand thenTbacki and thenLwhat.we did was go'through-, /, .;;.; .

(14 ;
~

i

# , T151 ajset of ' procedures to;get those.' response'- rates -higher,t
~

;

.'
'

r
~

*
_ _

..

V 16 : <which took algreat deali of f.. time.f and 'more 'ef fort, ~ and ' we ,,

,n.

- 17 did that. 1We mailedithingslout.: ' '

,

,

' '

' ~ : 18! Whe'n . I- ~ say , ' mailed things out,'..it is thing's,
.

; _.
; ^- '<

7
-

[ 19 like lsending - s because on tho'sei studies 'we knew who didn't-2
~

'

- _~

irespond because we i ad a listiof the: population that'wei h u; ," i 20 :
'

^

gW' - . 21;. ;were' sampling,Vand~a 1ist'of our' samples,q eople. And wep
+

,'--

,s

( d# '

' 22 | z sent[out' anotherfletter, ~ follow up letter; to the non-respon entq.'

- .

.

- a;..

f. - e
'

[, . ; 231 (askiiig. them if theygwould respond, please.

,- j [24 f And.thatiis almost, equivalent, for example,1to'

,

e
Ewhat LILCO did when it sent out its little community!c ; 26 ? 3

,

e .- ,

' . _ .

,

'

.'

'
. _ - . . , _ . _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . _ __
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,

A o

1 n'ewsletter, reminding people if yhey ,hadn't . responded to
.

g.;

i.)
_

y .)~K--
-

2 -please respond on|the little post card.-

,

,:3- That is one of the techniques that you can use<

,

', 4 - to -increase response rate,
yi- i

~

-5- So, as time went by, we were able .to increase

6- :our~ response-rate higher. Those are three examples of studies
i |

7 'that I did. g

~8 - Q What methods of validation did you use to determine
!,4 ,

9 .that the population that you'had gotten -- response race that, .
<

1. ,

' " --

p (.,

P 10 . you, in facti claim you got? '

a

.. Well,itwaseasytiodo,,bbcauseweknewtheM
~[.

11 ' A .'
. <> -

!

_#
_12 - population, and we pulled a representative. sample from that

fj '
~

population, sowe-knewwhowesentou(questionstoandwe. 13
Q,

- 14 knew'who~sent.them back, h w w te ha'd coded number's'on'

.

M - (/ i .
15 them, so we were able ' eine who didn1,t send them

g:; * /.

,

=16 ~back.;.

- t

#I(
'

17 So,Jin~tnan kind of research-it is easy.to do
,

18 a calculation .of responses.

19 Q. Therefore,2you were able to pinpoint.those who

N ~ hadn't sent it back, and specifically wrdte them a. letter
,,

asking-themito please fill out the form, or the post card-~

- 21

|
22 o'r whatever_-itLwas, correct?

- 23 A -You' bet. Probably the university wouldn't pay
'

,

'

- . 24 . for the postage .to 'do a general mailing again.

Nf 25 Oj You would agree,rwouldn't you, Dr. Mileti, that
..

^'

_ . , . . - , . _ _ _ ._
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'

,
~

1;; : kid.' takes : a ' fairly large degree of expertise and training^j - ,

ym
jij .2 :toidevelop;a: survey-that taps a hundred percent of as-

.

'' ''
e.

'relatively: small| proportion- of a population 'such as handi-2
. . .. _

; 3 .:'

,a .

*

~

4 :,' capped, correct? '
~'

< . w
. . . . , - _

7$ --:. L5 : :. A If what you mean.by that question.is to get
% '

, .
,

q.[
'

16f. # a hundred percent response rate, to my-way of. thinking no'. 3
i ~

-

e .- --

._ ,

", :7; iamount ;of! experience 'or expertise. could be counted.-on to--

'elicitLaChundre': percent: response rate'at all. I don't-d.- 8 7
, ,

,
, 9

sgxM ;p _
xg" icareiwho wasIdesigning the instrument.

~

m :<

9 L, (10 4.Q : : Are you iaware,: or do you have any data regarding .-

g; a-
. , 9 . - ..

#m% . T11 : ::whatPLILCO's.: response: rate was forLits mail-back survey?.-

-

L-
'

-
~

.,

[ g' 712 ; L A;- .Well',- as--I recall, p'eople:.did tell me' howimany;-

- w-

1{'[
Ithave forgotten thatInumber.Tia, postKcardsLwere returned'back. -u

- U
i

''

T, 1 !I/ don ' tbrecall"whethdr cit? was t a hundred and ' fif ty-one,or :
~

14.
,

- >~
twol- Iidon''t know?why that' number;came to mind, iby :the -' >

li5?
"

c
' -

. .

" -( J ,f; , .

,i
'

. - ~ li61 Eway f--t or ?two' hundrod', ;or.~ what have Jyou'.
j_

'

-

n _

_ (175 :So,.:I;guessjin>answerito your question thatiyes,hm, -
'

,

- ,
. ,- -

,

E184 somebody has.:toldimejhowJmany post; cards 1have come back,Jbut9:- '
-

- ; . .t w-:,

.: 19 L EI havefa. poor memory.i
_ . ' _

,

-
-

,

20 - - EQ '- ;I-iwas Ereferring to .the tresponse1 rate..'*
,

.

; 3r .

' :2'11 iA= - Oh', - asi f ar Las I knows no one has : talked s to -me- '

+

? '

4s
- :.<vjy: ? 22' : abouttresponse ratelto; the L best fof myf knowledge. ?I don't'

x.,

N ( 23i iknowfof a way: that one could'determi~e response rate simplyn
D ' .g

, ,

24c because?it,seemsito_me' impossible to-define the number of- # m

O.J
\ . . . .

.
.

~y "p'" ' ,

: people initheJpopulation who might be appropriate to-fill-out
.

26 .-
-

. .: m - =

4 ,

. .f 2'
F

Vy

.+'
'

L

'
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1- that card and mail'it back.

i '2 -Q. Dr. Mileti,zwith respect to an initial mailing,
. .3 one mailing, what is the largest response rate that you

4 -would: expect from the population, disregarding the follow
'

5- Lup techniques that you alluded ~to earlier?

6 ;; - . A- ' Well,- it ; depends .on the character of the study;
m.

.

7-. : the' | topic , the form of the} questions, et cetera.

18- _Q . Let's' focus in on emergen~cy situations.
^

-- 9 A' [Oh, on emergency situations, I would suggest
u

' 'O .
-

(prob'ablyR about sixty-five. to seventy-five percent.1

c ~11. - Q1 And what surveys-|or studies are you relying on
;;m - >

', 112 to| ' support . thati figure? -,

1 13 A Well, the~ studies _I'am relying on to support
; .\, C ~

_

s

ctih'at figure:are studies that=I have'done myself, and.I
'

14 -e -

'15 ;Jdon't tend to recall _.-peoples" reported response rates in

16 studies,Lbut,I certainly talked |to colleagues:who do.

.

117_ research, 'and - */piir research.
~

.

.+

- 18 ~ ;Q What I_ would -like to ; ask .from _you- is what studies '

- 19 ~ of - yours - are Lyou referring to? Were these - published -

_ : 20 studies?'->

- 21; A: Yes, some of them:are. Some of them aren't.,

a

'

Andlis it documented in those studies that-your- 22 -Q~ i

' 23 initial . mailing ; elicited a seventy-five percent response,.

b ~'

~ - _24 rate?:( ),

' b/ ' 25 A Yes, it is, but your question to which I answered
,

t

m = y-- eew- , -g v vy e-- w. r g..y,-,,e-- , y.r-e,- ee w - , ,+- r y4--. .. -ne -
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K .. '-, ,
.

,

-

?l9-7-Wali
- .

~

~ m , -,

cl : : seventy-five'| percent talked about' studies, not mailed things,~

f i.
. . -

{Jf
.

3 '

2 uso L I. was speaking. generically, and ' therefore including some

.I.' -3
.. -

tingsithat didn't include mail questionnaires.-;

"4- Q- Let's-focus-in on mail back surveys. And I will
'

~

.I51 -poseLthe! question to you again.- What is the response rate:

I [- ,si i:that you:would expect from a' mail back survey?
, ri;"

s.

*

t- '.~
.

e'.

'

7f MS.3McCLESKEY: Excuse me. 1Before you answer.,
-

*
* 2

.. =.. '8
'

,

' Doctor Mileti, could both of.you please up. .I am having.
'

-

I -9. trouble: hearing, and'I can't imagine that the people'in the
,

-n ' I"10 back:.can.
~

' ;

11 WITNESS MILETI:~ The response rate that'I would J,. - ,

;< ; 112 expect:fromia: study,<. stud.ying' emergencies, I would_ pick the.

n ~ . .

. -

e
, . . ,

| [ 213 | generic number ofc seventy 7 to; seventy-five percent.
;

;Q
, N- 14 Maillback studies -- I. don'tErecall.today'

a_.
>

-
,,

[
'

-15 ' specific ;res'ponse - ratesi of specific ' studies,- but' I: think if ~-

: 1 -

a: . :: '
'

.

. . .. .

1 Lis: :one' look'ed:~ at .alli the mailed iout: surveys 1 that- sociologists
' 'p. ~ .17 have ? done .in ' reference to : emergencies, and peoplestend to

R
^

>

^

p 1 .18 ~ - report the5 response rates'when they publish things, that,
.

-

-

. - . .

. .-
,- '

- 19 + - sitting; back 'and appraising ' all of. that, one would1 judge
. .

g

*
~ 201 that' seventylto seventy-five, percent is . a reasonable-'

'

<

p~ '

21 :- response-rate.'

r
h: e *

[ $ 22; JQ . You are ' referring to just mail backisurveys?:

5 . :23 JAL Yes. . Because you' asked me''to' refer to that.:

L -

L: ~ , 0 241 .Q . Just to clarify. You said with respect to mail
*n -. m

i 4
...;% 262

s

h - [
.

-

'
, w

| >

A ''

3g
'

., en
E, ,

(
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-
back| techniques alone, you would expect -- with respect to -.1

7y

(,/ ~2 ~ a . topic of Jemergencies -- a response rate of seventy-five

3; percent,1 correct?

4 A -Well,.you need to pick a' range. I remember saying,
I

.5 seventy, and )I remember saying seventy-five, and I also }
.

'6- remember'sayin'g'about' sixty-five at one point-in the course

;7 -of answering. your questions ..

.8- But thereabouts. 'It is simply the fact that

9 _;the response rates for studies that deal with emergencies

~10 ~and. disasters-is high. It is a characteristic of the
. . .

(11 . industry.

12 Q- Are sthese surveys that you are referring to

h ~13 surveyso that occurred af ter a disaster?,

R'=r

- . .

14 A1 Many of .them are, yes. And many of them come,

! - 15 ' before a disaster because people. wholdo disaster research

16 itypically look at how:p'eople respond Lin emergencies, but

- 17 - there is also a~whole set of1 people who also look at how

18 people deal ~with and' cope'with. adjustments to-reduce the
L

|. '19 risks ~of future emergencies.

M' Q - Are any of L the. surveys that you are referring

21- .to ~ surveys _' conducted in order to identify people who might

n" need help;in an emergency?

23 A None that I know~of, no. However, I might add

4 24 :that I wouldn't expect that to change response rates.

& J'' ~ ' M O' Could.you please~ identify specifically the surveys

.
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,

-1' ' that you .are discussing which occurred prior to an emergency-
.

74x ,kH 2 ' which have -- mail- back surveys , I am talking about -- which

c3 ~have elicited the type of response rate that we are discussing

.4: . in the sixty-five to -seventy-five percent range?
,

5. 'A Well,-again, let me say that if one sat down and

L6- reviewed-all the research that has-been done, and when people
-

27 1 tend to -publish research they list what their response rate
w

8 .was, because that was a norm in writing-publications, and

: L9 you certainly would: find some with a lower ~ response rate,

10 |' and you would find some with a higher response rate', but

- lif standing |back'and giving a categorical judgment, one would

12 end up with ai number 1somewhere in that ball' park.

. - -Q ._13 : And there probably.are a hundred'and fifty or
.

. . -

p }N
~

/ .
:14 two hundred such studies. that have been published, and there -

'
- - 15. 'is . no way that - I can remember them' all today.

16 | IQ -- Can ' you refer .me to studies that have -been conducted

"

17. thatLhave'elicitedithat type-of. response before a disaster;'7
.

'

'18 Jand-I am talking about specific studies.

4 - 19 - A Yes.. As I recall, there.is a book' called, and

(;
,s..

- 120 I probably will-~not_do well.at recalling its precise title,.
~

-

.

I ' 21 Natural / Hazards,' National'and' Global,^ edited by Gilbert

;d 22 ' White,--in which there are a collection of about -- by the-

'

-n -way, that was published'by: Oxford press, back in the early

- 24 L'70s. . - And in there there are probably about twenty-five or__, -

o] t'
't+ / -

?so publications, some of which are survey and some of whichA'- 25
t.
.

~$ D

'~-
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~ -

;1.i Taren'.t, and-many of them describe the findings of studies
. . . , y

[;; j [- 12 'done in many' dif ferent countries and - some done in this
s.-

^

3 ' country,'on mailed out' questionnaires.

J4- .There was'a time when the institute was convassins

15- the worldJto| find out how people perceived hazards, et

'6 cetera.

'

.7 And I . am sure thai. some - there are enough of

|s "them in theret that to the-best of my: recollection today
.

g- .some ofithem would have to.have response rates in that

-z lo ball'parkUsince that's.the norm.

:11 0 -These~are from aisingle mailing?

- L.12 _ A. . Ildon 'tiknow of 'anyone - who would - stop doing
,

j''] . ;13 : research with a single mailing...Just'as LILCO hasn't
i A /i . .

~

14: L stopped: trying to elicit defining who are the people .that -

'15 '. ~ need1 help;in-an emergency;with--a= single' mailing.
o-
* Lend;19f 16

Reb L fols ~ ,

:17.
.

k
'

19

3
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21
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24-
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.
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v- il LQ ' Dr .:-; Mileti'' --
v

'<.

,'v/ (2 MR.1 MC ~ MURRAY : Judge Laurenson, I have no

' i- 3 further; questions.

'

i4I JUDGE 2LAURENSOU: Mr. Zahnleuter?

f5 ' MR. s. ZAHNLEUTER: -No-questions.
-

, .g | 6
~

IJUDGE LAURENSON: Mr. Bordenick?

.
-7 'I :MR.(BORDENICK: No questions.

8 ' < JUDGE'LAURENSON: .Any" redirect?
,

~

:9~ .MS.;MC CLESKEY: No,-sir.
, .

_

10 ' JUDGE LAU'RENSON: .Thank you, Dr.'Mileti.

' 11;-

(The. witness stood-down.)
12 - . JUDGE LAURENSON: 'Just toLreview what we are.

,

|( m .b. '13
/

" going to.-be-doingJtomorrow morning,-we are. going.to. resume.
~

y - ,. -

10 : with :tihe D LILCO. panel on- Co'ntention fl8 'and ' then . proceed

: 15 -' with'clus'ter3-15'in the order'.whichihas been agreed upon-
16 t l'n.the past.i.is.:that correct?.

.

' '
17

--
' J Of[do ryou wish to -offer: surrebuttal testimo'ny

- 18 -- -to.'Dr. Mileti'sitestimony?
'

' I8 MR. MC MURRAY: .I:think we are-goingnto have to
'

A Ldige'ts;what:we:just' heard,; Judge-Laurenson, and tell'

-[ 1 211 .voulin)-th'e.. morning whether.we would like to put,

22 ;
- Professor Saegert'up for~surrebuttal.

23
JUDGE LAURENSON: All right. If you do that,,

1 24 :. /x you1wi'll be'rea'dy to go forward with that first thing in-
' kJ - .

' '

:the morning tomorrow'then?-

.

' ",

t. _
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* ?-
. 1 : MR'.I 'MC - MURRAY : Yes.2 g |_ . ' >-;n

-

,

' " '

_

n -
'

21 ?-dUDGE LAURENSON: 'All'right.
_

is) we wi-11: hold-thatDin-abeyance and we will
'

-

-

,

.
'

'4' J
' ~

reconvene at.9:00'a.m. tomorrowJmorning.
:. s

,1
, -,

'

:(Whereupon, atx6:15 p.m., theihearing w~as5;- -

,s

; 6-
a d j o u r n e d , j- t o f r e c o n v e n e -- a t : 9': 0 0 a . m . ,. W e d n e s d a y , ' J u n e '6 ,

^ '

- 'k a
-

'
'V !END 20 7 :-1984.)-.

-

' -
' .8.-

~

"
.

y

._kh-
.-.

3 , + , r
i

- v

-9-.,

*
c.

'

.,

'

.
_

-_ . ;. - 110
N

.

s
*

+ ' -- N' -b

s; - , .

-

J12T
~ '

,.

. - ,

.
,

-

1' '.
_ ,

, . , _, 4-
-

U.
'

3 +
.

e' ,o , , . .
~

I
. ''

.

.
~

p,<
* :15:;. .

e:

';
, S.I

.

' .17? , ,
,

. .
*

,- e
_

:- 18:, ,

. ,

''

19 :,
,

., .

..

-

,~
'g = 21

'
'

1
a

. . .
,

; .- _'.
.

124',
.

>o

2s,-
,

,

5 & ,

* ]:

4
a- S

9 r % s

*

% ,

f % F> w- * y9yNLJn *g 't*g 'er---u 4a+-4W-Mt:--9DT"4-t'+4 wk 9= m 9' M'**"N*Wt'-W92*84 79 98&#8"-'W4-'N-*y-e # r* 9-W * b f w re-tee +1+tvreure e e ene m *+ ve *e+w9-se1=-- 9-+M>* --w M*Thru**w'-9*we+-e-wee-v 99 ye e-* ev- m- --m-ev>- te



CERTIFICATE OF PROCEEDINGS
g - - =

.

(- 2
m

IT This is to certify that the attached proceedings before the3xx

NRC COMMISSION4

.In the matter of: Long Island Lighting Company5

Date of Proceeding: Tuesday, June 5, 1984
.

Place of Proceeding: Hauppauge, New York, . ,

were held as herein appears, and that this is the original,

transcript for the file of the Commission.,

10

Rebecca Eyster
,,

Official Reporter - Typed

'2 .s

( - ''3
f (6,( f I

) Of ficiad Repopt'er - Signature,,,

15

Fiyrtle Traylor
16 Official Reporter - Typed

t7

1e is 7113 Oh Wf
'

Offi a'l Reportier - ignature

19

20
Garrett Walsh

Official Reporter - Typed
,,

h/
'

eporter - S
~ r *

a'urefficia t

.ey 247

( l~
s

-

TAYLOE ASSOCIATES
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL REPORTERS

NORFOLX, VIRGINIA


